
 

Santa Ana Unified School District 
Board of Education  

 

 

Board Meeting Agenda 
 

Tuesday, August 28, 2012 
6:00 p.m. 

 
Board Room 

1601 E. Chestnut Avenue 
Santa Ana 

 

 
  José Alfredo Hernández, J.D.                Rob Richardson       Thelma Meléndez, Ph.D. 
         Vice President                                  President                  Secretary/ 
                       Superintendent 
  
        John Palacio                            Audrey Yamagata-Noji, Ph.D.               Roman A. Reyna 
             Member                   Clerk                     Member    
  

  
 

If special assistance is needed to participate in the Board meeting, please contact Board 
Recording Secretary, at (714) 558-5515.  Please call prior to the meeting to allow for 

reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to this meeting, per the Americans with 
Disabilities Act, Title II. 

 
 

 
Mission Statement 

 

The Santa Ana Unified School District is dedicated to high academic achievement, in a scholarly and 
supportive environment, ensuring that all students are  

prepared to accomplish their goals in life. 
 



 

 
BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING INFORMATION 

 
 
Role of the Board 
 
The Governing Board is elected by the community to provide leadership and citizen oversight of the District’s 
schools.  The Board works with the Superintendent to fulfill its major roles including: 

1. Setting a direction for the District. 
2. Providing a basic organizational structure for the SAUSD by establishing policies. 
3. Ensuring accountability. 
4. Providing community leadership on behalf of the District and public education. 

 
Agenda Items are provided to the Board of Education that includes the description of items of business to be 
considered by the Board for approval at Board Meetings.  These items contain recommendations; the Board 
may exercise action they believe is best for the SAUSD. 
 
Board Meeting Documentation 
 
Any and all supporting materials are made available to the public by the Public Information Office.  They may 
be reached from 8:00 a.m. – 4:30 p.m. at (714) 558-5555. 
 
Public Comments at Board Meetings 
 
The agenda shall provide members of the public the opportunity to address the Board regarding agenda items 
before or during the Board’s consideration of the item.  The agenda also provides members of the public an 
opportunity to testify at regular meetings on matters which are not on the agenda but which are within the 
subject matter jurisdiction of the Board. 
 
Individual speakers are allowed three minutes to address the Board on agenda or nonagenda items.  The Board 
may limit the total time for public input on each item to 20 minutes.  With the Board’s consent, the Board 
President may increase or decrease the time allowed for public presentation, depending on the topic and the 
number of persons wishing to be heard.  The Board President may take a poll of speakers for or against a 
particular issue and may ask that additional persons speak only if they have something new to add. 
 
The Board urges that complaints and derogatory remarks against a District employee be made in writing on 
forms available in the Office of the Superintendent.  This allows the District and the Board to examine more 
carefully the complaint and to initiate the appropriate investigation. 
 
Persons wishing to address the Board on an item on the agenda or an item of business in the Board’s jurisdiction 
are requested to complete a card.  This card is to be submitted to the Secretary of the Board.  The Request to 
Address the Board of Education cards are located on the table in the foyer. 
 
Televised Meeting Schedule 
 
The Regular Board of Education meetings are broadcast live on the second and fourth Tuesdays of each month 
on Channel 31.  The meeting is replayed on Tuesdays at 6:00 p.m. and Saturdays at 3:00 p.m., following the 
Board of Education meeting. 
 
Agenda and Minutes on District Website at http://www.sausd.us 
 
 

http://www.sausd.us


 

 

BOARD OF EDUCATION SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT           TUESDAY 
REGULAR MEETING                   1601 EAST CHESTNUT AVENUE                     AUGUST 28, 2012 

 SANTA ANA, CA  92701                         6:00 PM 
 

 
 

AGENDA 
  
 

CALL TO ORDER  
 
 

4:30 P.M. RECESS TO CLOSED SESSION 
• See Closed Session Agenda below for matters to be considered at this time. 

 
 
RECONVENE REGULAR MEETING 
 
6:00 P.M. MEETING 

 
 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  
 
 
ANNOUNCEMENT 
 
 
SUPERINTENDENT'S REPORT 

 

• Announcements/Awards Received  
 

 
PRESENTATION 
 

• Orange County Department of Education Fourth Quarterly Report on Williams Settlement 
Legislation for Teacher Assignment Monitoring for Fiscal Year 2011-12 
 

• Opening of Schools – Elementary/Secondary Education 2012-13 School Year 
 

• Common Core State Standards Implementation Update 
 

 
 
PUBLIC PRESENTATIONS (Pursuant to Government Code 54954.3) 

• Individuals or groups may make presentations or bring matters to the Board's attention that are within the Board's 
subject matter jurisdiction. 

 

 



 

 

1.0 APPROVAL OF CONSENT CALENDAR 
 

1.1 Approval of Minutes of Regular Board Meeting - July 24, 2012 
 

1.2 Authorization to Award Contract for Implementation of a College and Career Readiness 
Key Performance Indicator Dashboard Project for 2012-13 School Year 
 

1.3 Ratification of Second Amendment to Agreement No. FCI-SD-22 with Children and 
Families Commission of Orange County for 2012-13 and 2013-14 Program Years 
 

1.4 Adoption of Resolution No. 12/13-2929 - Authorization of Contract for California State 
Preschool Program Funding for 2012-13 Program Year 
 

1.5 Adoption of Resolution No. 12/13-2930 - Authorization of Contract for Pre-Kindergarten 
and Family Literacy Program Support for 2012-13 Program Year 
 

1.6 Approval of California State Preschool Program - Philosophy, Goals, and Objectives 
 

1.7 Approval of Contract for Head Start Funding for 2012-13 Program Year 
 

1.8 Approval  of Renewal of Service Agreement with The Regents of The University of 
California Center for Educational Partnerships Irvine Reading and Literature Project for 
2012-13 School Year 
 

1.9 Approval of Agreement with Orange County Department of Education to Participate in 
Inside The Outdoors School Program and Inside The Outdoors Field Program for 2012-
13 School Year 
 

1.10 Ratification of Memorandum of Understanding with Pearson Learning Teams and 
Heninger Elementary School for 2012-13 School Year 
 

1.11 Approval of Cooperative Agreement with The Regents of The University of California 
Puente Project for 2012-13 School Year 
 

1.12 Approval of Letter of Agreement with OneOC - Science@OC for 2012-13 School Year 
 

1.13 Approval of Memorandum of Understanding with Orange County United Way for 
Participation in Destination Graduation Initiative Grant for 2012-13 School Year 
 

1.14 Approval of Master Contracts and/or Individual Service Agreements with Nonpublic 
Schools and Agencies for Students with Disabilities for 2012-13 School Year 
 

1.15 Approval of Agreement with Orange County Department of Education for Provision of 
Positive Behavioral Intervention and Supports and Violence Prevention Education 
Services for 2012-13 School Year 
 



 

 

 
1.16 Approval to Continue Interagency Agreement with Orange County Department of 

Education for 2012-13 School Year 
 

1.17 Approval of Agreement for Children's Hospital of Orange County Mobile Health Care 
Services for 2012-13 School Year 
 

1.18 Approval of Memoranda of Understanding with Capistrano, Garden Grove, Newport 
Mesa, Orange, Placentia-Yorba Linda, and Tustin Unified School Districts for Deaf/Hard 
of Hearing Students for 2012-13 School Year 
 

1.19 Ratification of Purchase Order Summary and Listing of Orders $25,000 and Over for 
Period of July 11, 2012, through August 7, 2012 
 

1.20 Ratification of Expenditure Summary and Warrant Listing for Period of July 11, 2012, 
through August 7, 2012 
 

1.21 Approval/Ratification of Listing of Agreements/Contracts with Santa Ana Unified School 
District and Various Consultants Submitted for Period of July 11, 2012, through August 
7, 2012 
 

1.22 Approval of Disposal of Obsolete Unrepairable Computer Equipment, Miscellaneous 
Furniture, and Equipment 
 

1.23 Adoption of Resolution No. 12/13-2936 - Authorizing Transfer of Funds from Special 
Reserve Fund for Non-Capital Outlay (Fund 17) to General Fund (Fund 01) 
 

1.24 Approval of Facilities Use Agreement with Latino Health Access for Open School Yard 
Project at Roosevelt Elementary School 
 

1.25 Authorization to Renew Competitively Bid Contract for 2012-13 Fiscal Year 
 

1.26 Approval of License to Use Agreement with San Diego County Superintendent of 
Schools for Placement of Portable Buildings at Walker Elementary School for Migrant 
Education La Piñata Program 
 

1.27 Approval of Substitute Subcontractor for Bid Package No. 1 General Construction - 
Concrete and Paving at Jefferson Elementary School Under Modernization Program 
 

1.28 Approval of Substitute Subcontractor for Bid Package No. 1 General Construction - 
Paving at Jefferson Elementary School Under Modernization Program 
 

1.29 Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 1M General Construction at 
MacArthur Fundamental Intermediate School Under Modernization Program 
 



 

 

1.30 Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 13 Landscape and Irrigation 
at Santa Ana High School Under Overcrowding Relief Grant Program 
 

1.31 Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 9 Automatic Fire Sprinkler 
System at Willard Intermediate School Under Modernization Program 
 

1.32 Approval of Student Teacher, Intern, and Fieldwork Agreements with Chapman 
University 
 
 

Items removed from Consent Calendar for discussion and separate action:  
___________________________________________ 
 
 
 
REGULAR AGENDA - ACTION ITEMS 
 

2.0 Acceptance of Gifts in Accordance with Board Policy 3290 – Gifts, Grants, and Bequests 
 

3.0 Approval of Mission and Vision Statements 
 

4.0 Ratification of Memorandum of Understanding with Santa Ana Unified School District, 
THINK Together, and Promise Neighborhoods Initiative Partners for Implementation 
Grant Round III, Pending Grant Award 
 

5.0 Adoption of Board Policy 6170.1 - Transitional Kindergarten 
 

6.0 Ratification of Memorandum of Understanding for Special Schools Program with Orange 
County Department of Education for 2012-13 School Year 
 

7.0 Administrative Regulation 3515.2 – Disruptions (Revised: For First Reading) 
 

8.0 Adoption of Resolution No. 12/13-2935 – Authorizing Issuance of Santa Ana Unified 
School District's 2012 (Measure C) General Obligation Refunding Bonds in a Principal 
Amount Not to Exceed $20,000,000 
 

9.0 Board Policy 1330 – Use of School Facilities (Revised:  For Adoption) 
 

10.0 Administrative Regulation 1330.1 – Facilities Use Guidelines and Rate Schedules 
(Revised:  For Implementation) 
 

11.0 Adoption of Resolution No. 12/13-2937 - Authorizing Submission of Application(s) to 
California Department of Education for Qualified Zone Academy Bonds Eligibility and 
Funding 
 



 

 

12.0 Authorization to Award Contracts for Architectural Services for Development of Phase II 
Solar Projects Districtwide 
 

13.0 Approval of Amendment to Bond Oversight Committee Bylaws 
 

14.0 Approval of Appointment of Bond Oversight Committee Members 
 

15.0 Approval of Memorandum of Understanding Between Santa Ana Unified School District 
and Santa Ana Educators’ Association Regarding K-8 Schools 
 

16.0 Approval of Personnel Calendar 
 

17.0 Approval to Cancel Regular Meeting of Board of Education on November 27, 2012 
 

18.0 REGULAR AGENDA - DISCUSSION ITEM 
§ Valley High School June 16, 2012 Letter of Concern Article XVIII 

 
19.0 Board and Staff Reports/Activities 

 
 
 

RECESS TO CLOSED SESSION 
See Closed Session Agenda below for matters to be considered at this time. 

 
 
 

CLOSED SESSION AGENDA 
 
  
A. With respect to every item of business to be discussed in Closed Session pursuant to 

Education Code Sections 35146 and 48918: 
 
 STUDENT EXPULSIONS AND DISCIPLINE ISSUES 
 
 
B. With respect to every item of business to be discussed in Closed Session pursuant to 

Government Code Section 54956.9 (a) (b) (1) and (c): 
 

 CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – EXISTING LITIGATION 
 CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – ANTICIPATED LITIGATION 

 
 
C. With respect to every item of business to be discussed in Closed Session pursuant to 

Government Code Section 54957 
 

 PUBLIC EMPLOYEE DISCIPLINE/DISMISSAL/RELEASE 
  



 

 

 
D. With respect to every item of business to be discussed in Closed Session pursuant to 

Government Code Section 54947.6: 
 
 CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATOR:   SAEA, CSEA, CWA 
           Bargaining Units 

                           Mr. Juan Lopez, 
        District Negotiator 

 
 
The Board may exercise discretion to adjourn to Closed Session at any time during this meeting 
to instruct its representatives regarding negotiations with represented and unrepresented 
employees. 
 
 
RECONVENE REGULAR MEETING AND REPORT ACTION TAKEN IN CLOSED 
SESSION THAT IS REQUIRED TO BE REPORTED OUT AT THIS MEETING 
 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
 
FUTURE MEETING - The next Regular Meeting of the Board of Education will be held on 
Tuesday, September 11, 2012, at 6:00 p.m. 
 











August 28, 2012

Opening of Schools 
Elementary/Secondary

Superior Standards Supportive School Climate Successful Students

Cathie Olsky, Ed. D., Deputy Superintendent, CAO
Herman Mendez, Assistant Superintendent, Elementary Division

Dawn Miller, Assistant Superintendent, Secondary Division

Board of Education
Rob Richardson, President, José Alfredo Hernández, J.D., Vice President, 

Audrey Yamagata-Noji, Ph.D., Clerk, John Palacio, Member
Roman A. Reyna, Member

Thelma Meléndez, Ph.D., Superintendent



Enrollment
Status Action(s) Level

Enrollment • High Schools worked to 
maximize    Program 
Verification    and 
balancing sections to 
ensure students have 
received instruction on 
the first day

Elementary 
and Secondary2011

CBEDS
Projected

Enrollment
Enrollment*

Elem:
Inter:
H.S.:

26,799
11,320
15,378

27,196
11,349
15,053

27,270
11,325
14,780

Superior Standards Supportive School Climate Successful Students

the first day
• The monitoring of class

loads is being done on a
daily basis

• Final adjustments will
be identified no later
than September 28,
2012

• Classes at K-3 are
balanced based upon
District staffing ratios to
meet CSR criteria

H.S.:

K-12
Total

15,378

53,497

15,053

53,598

14,780

53,375

*Enrollment as of 2:30 p.m. August 21, 2012



High School Master Schedule
High School 

Master
Schedule

•Program verification was
completed on August 10,
2012
•92.5% of students had
activated schedules
•Daily updates to the Master

Secondary 
(High School)

Superior Standards Supportive School Climate Successful Students

•Daily updates to the Master
Schedule provided



Teacher/Staffing
Teacher 

staffing: all 
schools have 

sufficient 
teachers to 

accommodate 

• Human  Resources 
worked  with  schools  to 
provide   coverage   for 
potential    enrollment 
discrepancies  to  ensure 
a   smooth   school 

Elementary 
and 

Secondary

Superior Standards Supportive School Climate Successful Students

accommodate 
student 

enrollment

a   smooth   school 
opening  

• Final adjustments will be 
made    by    September  
28, 2012   depending   
upon final  enrollment   
counts



Facilities
Facilities:

classrooms, 
student 

desks, and 
chairs

•Principals verified that they
had sufficient student and
teacher furniture, as well as
classrooms (portable and
permanent teaching stations)
for the anticipated student

Elementary 
and 

Secondary

Superior Standards Supportive School Climate Successful Students

for the anticipated student
enrollment
•Modernization was a team
effort to ensure classrooms
were ready for the return of
students and teachers



Core Textbooks
Textbooks –

Core textbooks 
available at 
each school

At the 

Principals   completed   a 
survey indicating that they 
have   sufficient   core 
textbooks

All schools needs have been

Elementary 
and 

Secondary

Superior Standards Supportive School Climate Successful Students

At the 
secondary 
level, most 

were 
distributed 

during program 
verification

All schools needs have been
addressed



Support Services
Certificated support 
personnel are fully 

staffed

TDAP verifications
for intermediate 7th

graders are on target

Human Resources confirmation

Principals and Nurses report that there
is 97% compliance for TDAP
verification

Elementary and 
Secondary

Superior Standards Supportive School Climate Successful Students

Parent/Student 
Notices including 

anti-bullying 
policy/posters have 

been provided to 
schools



Opening Day Support
School site 

opening day 
support

District staff    (curriculum 
specialists,    program 
specialists, coordinators, and 
directors) deployed     to 
schools   and   reported   a 
smooth  opening  to  school

Elementary 
and 

Secondary

Superior Standards Supportive School Climate Successful Students

smooth  opening  to  school



Getting to the Core
Superior standards
Supportive school climate
Successful students

Superior Standards Supportive School Climate Successful Students







Minutes Book Page 1 

 

Santa Ana Unified School District 

1601 E. Chestnut Avenue 

Santa Ana, California 92701 

 

MINUTES 

 

REGULAR MEETING 

SANTA ANA BOARD OF EDUCATION 

 

July 24, 2012 

 

 

CALL TO ORDER 

 

The meeting was called to order at 5:00 p.m. by President Richardson. 

Other members in attendance were Mr. Palacio and Mr. Reyna. 

 

Cabinet members present were Dr. Meléndez de Santa Ana, Dr. Olsky, Mr. 

Bishop, Mr. Lopez, Mr. Mendez, Ms. Lohnes, Mr. Dixon, Ms. Miller, and Mr. 

Hammitt. 

 

 

CLOSED SESSION PRESENTATIONS 

 

Mr. Richardson asked those wishing to address the Board in matters 

pertaining to Closed Session to step to the lectern.   

 

There were no individuals wishing to address the Board on matters of 

Closed Session. 

 

 

RECESS TO CLOSED SESSION 

 

The Regular Board meeting was immediately recessed to consider legal 

issues, negotiations, and personnel matters.  Dr. Yamagata-Noji arrived during 

Closed Session. 

 

 

RECONVENE OPEN MEETING 

 

The Regular Board meeting reconvened at 6:20 p.m.  Mr. Hernández arrived 

during Open Session. 

 

 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 

The meeting was opened with the Pledge of Allegiance led by Mr. Reyna. 

 

 

SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT  

 

Dr. Meléndez greeted all present. 

 

 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.1



Minutes Book Page 2                                          Board of Education 

Minutes 

July 24, 2012 

 

Dr. Meléndez was pleased to announce that through the District’s 

collaborative partnership with the Pacific Symphony Orchestra and THINK 

Together; students from Diamond, Harvey, and King elementary schools have had 

an incredible opportunity to receive violin instruction provided by musicians 

of the Pacific Symphony.  The pilot project – Santa Ana Summer Strings - is 

the culmination of several years of planning among all partners, and the 

culminating event to showcase this successful collaboration is July 29 at the 

Symphony in the Cities Concert at The Great Park.  Students are scheduled to 

perform at 5:30 p.m. and 6:10 p.m.  Dr. Meléndez gave a special thanks to the 

Pacific Symphony Orchestra and THINK Together for their generous contribution, 

and Assistant Superintendent of Elementary Division, Herman Mendez and all of 

those who have worked closely with Mr. Mendez to make this program such a huge 

success. 

 

Dr. Meléndez mentioned that over the last several weeks, the District 

leadership team worked with curriculum specialists, CLAS teachers, and the 

Common Core Task Force, which consists of approximately 30 site 

administrators, to develop Common Core units.  This past week, the units were 

introduced to students during the Summer Extended Learning program.  Students 

were building knowledge through informational texts, grounding their thinking 

with evidence from the text, and engaging in collaborative conversations. 

Tonight, you will hear more about the Common Core implementation during a 

presentation. 

 

Dr. Meléndez gave a brief update on many of the improvements that have 

occurred at schools.  This summer, there have been major renovations at 25 

sites.  Thanks to the hard work of Assistant Superintendent of Facilities and 

Governmental Relations, Joe Dixon, many projects have been completed and 

nearing completion in preparation of the new school year.  Dr. Meléndez 

mentioned that since 2009, 346 new classrooms have been built, 225 classrooms 

have been renovated, and 429 portables have been removed. 

 

Dr. Meléndez concluded her remarks by acknowledging the Early Start 

Program, located at Mitchell Child Development Center.  Early Start has been 

recognized by the State as a model program.  The Mitchell Early Start Program 

serves children birth to 36 months who have identified needs, as well as some 

mainstreamed children from the general community.  As a model program, the 

Mitchell Child Development Center Early Start Program will be a visitation 

site for the SEEDS project, which stands for “Supporting Early Education 

Delivery Systems.”  SEEDS is a project of the California Department of 

Education, Special Education division that offers training and technical 

assistance to administration, staff, and families involved in early childhood 

special education programs throughout California. 

 

PRESENTATION 

 

Summarized Data of Williams Settlement Fourth Quarterly Report 

 

Board President Richardson asked Cathie Olsky, Ed.D., Deputy 

Superintendent, Chief Academic Officer to step to the lectern.  Dr. Olsky 

provided the fourth quarterly report with no complaints. 

 



Board of Education                                          Minutes Book Page 3 

Minutes 

July 24, 2012 

 

Common Core State Standards Introduction and Overview 

 

 President Richardson called Cathie Olsky, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, 

Chief Academic Officer to step to the lectern.  Dr. Olsky presented to the 

Board an introduction and overview of the Common Core State Standards and 

administration’s plan to implement the major phases and activities of the 

initial implementation for the 2012-13 school year. 

 

Facilities Update 

 

Board President Richardson asked Joe Dixon, Assistant Superintendent, 

Facilities and Governmental Relations, to step to the lectern.  Mr. Dixon 

provided the Board of Education a facilities update and report of Measure G 

activities. 

 

CHANGE IN ORDER OF AGENDA 

 

PUBLIC PRESENTATIONS 

 

Board President Richardson asked those wishing to address the Board on 

matters related to agenda items to step to the lectern.  Karen Blue, District 

staff, introduced herself as the new Santa Ana Educators’ Association (SAEA) 

Political Action Chair.  Ms. Blue has a schedule to conduct candidate 

interviews in August at the SAEA office.  Valley High teachers Linn Lee, 

Judith Pederson, Veronica Lopez, Lorena Alvarez, Maleah Dhenin, and Ernie 

Ching, legal counsel, addressed the Board regarding disciplinary concerns at 

Valley High School. 

 

CHANGE IN ORDER OF AGENDA  

 

DISCUSSION 

 

District’s Outstanding Voter Approved, Non-Voter Approved Debt and Available 

Refunding Opportunities 

 

Board President Richardson asked Michael P. Bishop, Sr., CBO, Deputy 

Superintendent, Operations, to step to the lectern.  Mr. Bishop provided the 

Board of Education an overview of the District’s outstanding voter approved, 

non-voter approved debt and available refunding opportunities.  Ms. Lori 

Raineri and Mr. Rich Malone, from Government Financial Strategies, Inc., 

provided the Board with additional information. 

 

CHANGE IN ORDER OF AGENDA  

 

 Mr. Richardson received consensus to take action on Agenda Item 16.0. 

 

16.0 APPROVAL OF JOINT USE AGREEMENT WITH CITY OF SANTA ANA FOR MONTE VISTA 

ELEMENTARY SCHOOL AND JEROME PARK 

 



Minutes Book Page 4                                          Board of Education 

Minutes 

July 24, 2012 

 

It was moved by Mr. Reyna, seconded by Dr. Yamagata-Noji, and carried 

5-0 to approve the Joint Use Agreement with the City of Santa Ana for 

Monte Vista Elementary School and Jerome Park. 

 

 

 

1.0 APPROVAL OF CONSENT CALENDAR 

 

 The following items were removed from the Consent Calendar for discussion 

and separate action: 

 

1.12 Approval and/or Ratification of Agreements for Period of June 

19, 2012, through July 10, 2012 

 

It was moved by Mr. Hernández, seconded by Mr. Palacio, and carried 5-0, to 

approve the remaining items on the Consent Calendar, as follows: 

 

1.1 Approval of Minutes of Regular Board Meeting - June 26, 2012 

 

1.2 Approval of Acceptance of K-5 California Fresh Fruit and Vegetable 

Program Grant for 2012-13 School Year 

 

1.3 Approval of Extended Field Trips in Accordance with Board Policy (BP) 

6153 – School- Sponsored Trips and Administrative Regulation (AR) 

6153.1 – Extended School- Sponsored Trips 

 

1.4 Approval of Submission of Designated High School Representatives to 

California Interscholastic Federation 

 

1.5 Approval of Renewal of Service Agreement with The Regents of The 

University of California Center for Educational Partnerships Irvine 

Math Project 2012-13 School Year 

 

1.6 Approval of Expulsion of Students for Violation of California 

Education Code Sections 48900, 48900.2, 48900.3, 48900.4, 48900.7, 

and/or 48915(c) According to Board Policy 

5144.1 
 

359712 - Mendez Fundamental 

For the violation of Education Code Section 48900, paragraph C, that the Board expel the 

student from the schools of the District, and that the student may apply for readmission 

on or after July 24, 2013. 

 

186455 – Saddleback High 

For the violation of Education Code Section 48900, paragraph C, J, that the Board expel 

the student from the schools of the District, and that the student may apply for 

readmission on or after January 25, 2013. 

 

314471 – Spurgeon Intermediate  

For the violation of Education Code Section 48900, paragraph A, B, that the Board expel 

the student from the schools of the District, and that the student may apply for 

readmission on or after June 14, 2012. 

 

 



Board of Education                                           Minutes Book Page 5 

Minutes 

July 24, 2012 

 

1.7 Approval of Master Contracts and/or Individual Service Agreements 

with Nonpublic Schools and Agencies for Students with Disabilities for 

2012-13 School Year 

 

1.8 Approval of Payment and Reimbursement of Costs Incurred for Designated 

Instructional Services for Students with Disabilities for 2012-13 

School Year 

 

1.9 Approval of Agreement for Provision of Educationally-Related Mental 

Health Services with County of Orange Health Care Agency for 2012-13 

School Year 

 

1.10 Ratification of Purchase Order Summary and Listing of Orders $25,000 

and Over for Period of June 13, 2012, through July 10, 2012 

 

1.11 Ratification of Expenditure Summary and Warrant Listing for Period of 

June 13, 2012, through July 10, 2012 

 

1.12 Approval and/or Ratification of Agreements for Period of June 19, 2012, 

through July 10, 2012 
 

 This item was removed. 

 

1.13 Approval of Disposal of Obsolete Library Books and/or Textbooks 

 

1.14 Approval of Disposal of Obsolete Unrepairable Computer Equipment, 

Miscellaneous Furniture, and Equipment 

 

1.15 Approval of Disposal of Used Vehicles 

 

1.16 Authorization to Obtain Bids for Purchase of Custodial Supplies for 

Warehouse Stock 

 

1.17 Ratification of Contract for Relocation Services for Offices at Ritchey 

Regional Occupational Program Site 

 

1.18 Approval of Rejection of Government Code §910 and §910.2 Claim Against 

Santa Ana Unified School District – File No. 12-03844 MH 

 

1.19 Approval of Rejection of Government Code §910 and §910.2 Claim Against 

Santa Ana Unified School District – File No. 12-03944 DP 

 

1.20 Approval of Rejection of Government Code §910 and §910.2 Claim Against 

Santa Ana Unified School District – File No. 12-03991 DP 

 

1.21 Approval of Rejection of Government Code §910 and §910.2 Claim Against 

Santa Ana Unified School District – File No. 10-79752 JW 

 

 

 

 



Minutes Book Page 6                                           Board of Education 

Minutes 

July 24, 2012 

 

1.22 Authorization to Extend Contract for Purchase and Installation of 

Audio Visual Systems at Various E-Rate Qualified Sites at 88% with 

Federal Communications Commission E- Rate Funding, with Digital 

Networks Group, Inc., for E-Rate Year 14 

 

1.23 Authorization to Extend Contract for Purchase and Installation of 

Audio Visual Systems at Various E-Rate Qualified Sites at 90% with 

Federal Communications Commission E- Rate Funding, with Digital 

Networks Group, Inc., for E-Rate Year 14 

 

1.24 Authorization to Extend Contract for Purchase and Installation of Major 

Network Equipment, Wireless and Installation of Structured Cabling 

System at Various E-Rate Qualified Sites at 88% with Federal 

Communications Commission E-Rate Funding, with NexusIS for E-Rate Year 

14 

 

1.25 Authorization to Extend Contract for Purchase and Installation of 

Major Network Equipment, Wireless and Installation of Structured 

Cabling System at Various E-Rate Qualified Sites at 90% with Federal 

Communications Commission E-Rate Funding, with NexusIS for E-Rate Year 

14 

 

1.26 Authorization to Extend Contract for Purchase and Installation of 

Major Network Equipment, Wireless and Installation of Structured 

Cabling System at Various E-Rate Qualified Sites at 90% with Federal 

Communications Commission E-Rate Funding, with Verizon Business for E-

Rate Year 13 

 

1.27 Authorization to Extend Contract for Purchase and Installation of Major 

Network Equipment and Installation of Structured Cabling System at 

Various E-Rate Qualified Sites at 90% with Federal Communications 

Commission E-Rate Funding with AT&T for E-Rate Year 12 

 

1.28 Authorization to Extend Contract for Purchase and Installation of 

Wireless Network Equipment and Installation of Structured Cabling 

System at Various E-Rate Qualified Sites at 88% with Federal 

Communications Commission E-Rate Funding with AT&T for E-Rate Year 12 

 

1.29 Adoption of Resolution No. 12/13-2931 – Revision of Authorized 

Signatories 

 

1.30 Approval of Substitute Subcontractor for Bid Package No. 1 General 

Construction – Fire Alarm at Fremont Elementary School Under 

Modernization Program 

 

1.31 Approval of Deductive Change Order No. 1 for Bid Package No. 1M 

General Construction at MacArthur Fundamental Intermediate School Under 

Modernization Program 

 

 

 



Board of Education                                          Minutes Book Page 7 

Minutes 

July 24, 2012 

 

1.32 Approval of Deductive Change Order No. 1 for Bid Package No. 6 

Acoustical Ceilings at Willard Intermediate School Under Modernization 

Program 

 

1.33 Approval of Deductive Change Order No. 1 for Bid Package No. 8 

Specialties, Marker Boards, Tack Boards, Signage, Toilet Partitions, 

Toilet Accessories, Fire Extinguishers Specialties, Projection 

Screens, Horizontal Louver Blinds, and Folding Panel Partitions at 

Willard Intermediate School Under Modernization Program 

 

1.34 Approval of Deductive Change Order No. 1 for Bid Package No. 14 

Ceramic Tile at Willard Intermediate School Under Modernization Program 

 

1.35 Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 4 Metal 

Stud Framing, Drywall, Access Doors, Structural Metal Stud Framing, 

Insulation, Doors, Frames, Hardware, Glass, Glazing, and Rough 

Carpentry at Willard Intermediate School Under Modernization Program 

 

1.36 Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 1 Abatement 

at Santa Ana High School Under Modernization Program 

 

1.37 Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 13 Landscape 

and Irrigation at Santa Ana High School Under Overcrowding Relief Grant 

Program 

 

ITEM REMOVED FROM CONSENT CALENDAR FOR DISCUSSION AND SEPARATE ACTION: 

 

1.12 Approval and/or Ratification of Agreements for Period of June 

19, 2012, through July 10, 2012 

 

It was moved by Mr. Hernández, seconded by Mr. Palacio, and carried 4-1, 

Dr. Yamagata-Noji dissenting, on line item 26, to approve and/or ratify 

the listing of agreements for the period of June 19, 2012, through July 

10, 2012. 

 

REGULAR AGENDA – ACTION ITEMS 

 

2.0 ACCEPTANCE OF GIFTS IN ACCORDANCE WITH BOARD POLICY 3290 – GIFTS, 

GRANTS, AND BEQUESTS 

 

It was moved by Mr. Richardson, seconded by Mr. Palacio, and carried 5-

0, to accept gifts in accordance with Board Policy (BP) 3290 – Gifts, 

Grants, and Bequests. 

 

3.0 AUTHORIZATION TO AWARD CONTRACT FOR AUTOMATED COMMUNICATION SYSTEM 

 

It was moved by Mr. Hernández, seconded by Mr. Palacio, and carried 5-0, 

to authorize staff to award a contract to Edulink Systems for an 

automated communication system, Inc., in the amount of $57,000, pursuant 

to RFP No. 20-12. 

 



Minutes Book Page 8                                           Board of Education 

Minutes 

July 24, 2012 

 

4.0 APPROVAL OF SUBMISSION OF PART I 2012-13 SCHOOL YEAR CONSOLIDATED 

APPLICATION AND REPORTING SYSTEM FOR FUNDING TO CALIFORNIA STATE 

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION 

 

It was moved by Mr. Hernández, seconded by Mr. Palacio, and carried 5-0, 

to approve the submission of Part I of the 2012-13 school year 

Consolidated Application and Reporting System for funding to California 

State Department of Education. 

 

5.0 APPROVAL OF EXTENDED-DAY KINDERGARTEN PILOT AT JACKSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

FOR 2012-13 SCHOOL YEAR 

 

It was moved by Mr. Reyna, seconded by Mr. Palacio, and carried 5-0, to 

approve the Extended-Day Kindergarten Pilot at Jackson Elementary School 

for the 2012-13 school year. 

 

6.0  BOARD POLICY 6170.1 –TRANSITIONAL KINDERGARTEN (NEW: FOR FIRST READING) 

 

 No action required. 

 

7.0 APPROVAL OF SUBMISSION OF TARGET NOTABLE PROGRAMS GRANT AT DAVIS 

ELEMENTARY SCHOOL FOR 2012-13 SCHOOL YEAR 

 

It was moved by Mr. Reyna, seconded by Mr. Richardson, and carried 5-0, 

to approve the submission of the Target Notable Programs grant 

application at Davis Elementary School for the 2012-13 school year. 

 

8.0 APPROVAL OF SUBMISSION OF TARGET NOTABLE PROGRAMS GRANT AT SEPULVEDA 

ELEMENTARY SCHOOL FOR 2012-13 SCHOOL YEAR 

 

It was moved by Mr. Reyna, seconded by Mr. Richardson, and carried 5-0, 

to approve the submission of the Target Notable Programs grant 

application at Sepulveda Elementary School for the 2012-13 school year. 

 

9.0 APPROVAL OF SUBMISSION OF TARGET NOTABLE PROGRAMS GRANT FOR TRANSITIONAL 

KINDERGARTEN PROGRAM FOR 2012-13 SCHOOL YEAR 

 

It was moved by Mr. Reyna, seconded by Mr. Richardson, and carried 5-0, 

to approve the submission of the Target Notable Programs grant 

application to the transitional Kindergarten program for the 2012-13 

school year. 

 

10.0 AUTHORIZATION TO AWARD CONTRACT FOR PRODUCTS AND SERVICES TO PLATO 

LEARNING 

 

It was moved by Mr. Palacio, seconded by Mr. Richardson, and carried 5-

0, to authorize staff to award contract for Products and Services to 

Plato Learning. 

 

 

 



Board of Education                                           Minutes Book Page 9 

Minutes 

July 24, 2012 

 

11.0 APPROVAL OF PILOT FOR THE ENGLISH 12 - EXPOSITORY READING AND WRITING 

COURSE 

 

It was moved by Mr. Palacio, seconded by Mr. Hernández, and carried 4-0, 

Mr. Reyna out of room, to approve the English 12 – Expository Reading 

and Writing Course Pilot. 

 

12.0 ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION NO. 12/13-2932 – ESTABLISH TEMPORARY INTERFUND 

TRANSFERS 

 

It was moved by Mr. Richardson, seconded by Mr. Palacio, and carried 4-

0, Mr. Reyna out of room, to adopt Resolution No. 12/13-2932 to 

establish temporary interfund transfers for 2012-13 fiscal year. 

 

13.0 AUTHORIZATION TO AWARD CONTRACTS FOR PURCHASE OF AUDIO VISUAL EQUIPMENT 

AND COMPUTER SUPPLIES DISTRICTWIDE 

 

It was moved by Mr. Richardson, seconded by Mr. Palacio, and carried 5-

0, to authorize staff to award contracts for the purchase of audio 

visual equipment Districtwide, not to exceed $3,000,000, for the period 

of one year with two optional one year extensions, pursuant to Bid No. 

23-12, and the provisions of Public Contract Code Section 20118. 

 

14.0 ACCEPTANCE OF GOVERNMENTAL ACCOUNTING STANDARDS BOARD 45 (GASB 45) 

VALUATION REPORT OF OTHER POST EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS 

 

It was moved by Mr. Palacio, seconded by Mr. Hernández, and carried 5-0, 

to accept the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) 45 

Valuation Report of Other post Employment Benefits as of July 1, 2011, 

as prepared by Grant Thornton. 

 

15.0 APPROVAL OF MEMORANDUM OF AGREEMENT AND UNDERSTANDING FEDERAL EXCESS 

PROPERTY 1033 PROGRAM 

 

It was moved by Mr. Palacio, seconded by Mr. Reyna, and carried 5-0, to 

approve the Memorandum of Agreement and Understanding for the Federal 

Excess Property 1033 Program. 

 

16.0 APPROVAL OF JOINT USE AGREEMENT WITH CITY OF SANTA ANA FOR MONTE VISTA 

ELEMENTARY SCHOOL AND JEROME PARK 

 

 Action on this item was taken earlier in the meeting. 

 

17.0 BOARD POLICY (BP) 1300 – USE OF SCHOOL FACILITIES (REVISED: FOR FIRST 

READING) 

 

 No action required. 

 

 

 

 



Minutes Book Page 10                                            Board of Education 

Minutes 

July 24, 2012 

 

18.0 ADMINISTRATIVE REGULATION (AR) 1330.1 – FACILITIES USE GUIDELINES AND 

RATE SCHEDULES (REVISED: FOR FIRST READING) 

 

 No action required. 

 

19.0 APPROVAL OF NEW JOB DESCRIPTION, MANAGER I, BUILDING SERVICES 

 

It was moved by Mr. Palacio, seconded by Mr. Hernández, and carried 5-0, 

to approve the new job description of Manager I, Building Services. 

 

20.0 APPROVAL OF PERSONNEL CALENDAR 

 

It was moved by Mr. Reyna, seconded by Mr. Richardson, and carried 5-0, 

to approve the Personnel Calendar. 

 

21.0 BOARD AND STAFF REPORTS/ACTIVITIES 

 

Mr. Palacio 

 Had an opportunity to participate in the Boys and Girls Club 

Leadership Academy; enjoyed and appreciated the great program. 

 

Mr. Reyna 

 Peter Chun, Class of 2010 graduate from Saddleback High, will be 

deployed to Afghanistan. 

 

Dr. Yamagata-Noji 

 Thanked all District personnel who responded to all emergency crises 

and appreciates special efforts made. 

 Met with community folks, requested a follow-up on the Covenant 

group; will the Board support the governor's tax initiative and will 

the District support the initiative by providing information 

regarding immigration information (Dreamers). 

 Requested to partner with various agencies regarding immigration 

issues. 

 

Mr. Richardson 

 Asked to adjourn meeting in memory of Rex Ressler, SAUSD 

Certificated Retiree who passed away last week. 

 

REPORT OF ACTION TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION 

 

 By a vote of 3-0, Mr. Hernández and Dr. Yamagata-Noji not present, to 

authorize District Counsel to file a notice of appeal of a settlement 

discussed in Closed Session. 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Board of Education                                         Minutes Book Page 11 

Minutes 

July 24, 2012 

 

By a vote of 4-0, Mr. Hernández not present, to approve the appointment 

of Heidi Cisneros to the position of Executive Director of Pupil Support 

Services. 

 

By a vote of 4-0, Mr. Hernández not present, to approve the appointment 

of Darek S. Jaronczyk to the position of Coordinator of Special Education. 

 

By a vote of 4-0, Mr. Hernández not present, to approve the appointment 

of Mark Chavez to the position of Director of Food Services. 

 

By a vote of 4-0, Mr. Hernández not present, to approve the appointment 

of Gabriel Moreno to the position of Assistant Principal at Valley High 

School. 

 

By a vote of 4-0, Mr. Hernández not present, to approve the appointment 

of Maria C. Pimienta to the position of Assistant Principal at Carr 

Intermediate School. 

 

By a vote of 4-0, Mr. Hernández not present, to approve the appointment 

of Sonia J. Rodarte, Ed.D., to the position of Director of School Climate. 

 

ADJOURNMENT 

 

There being no further business before the Board, the meeting was 

adjourned at 9:25 p.m. 

 

The next Regular Meeting will be held on Tuesday, August 28, 2012, at 6:00 

p.m. 

 

 

 

ATTEST:    _________________________________ 

    Dr. Thelma Meléndez de Santa Ana  

    Secretary 

    Santa Ana Board of Education  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Minutes Book Page 12                                         Board of Education 

Minutes 

July 24, 2012 

 

 

 































































































































rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.2





-i- 

eScholar LLC ©2011. All Rights Reserved. 

 
 

 
 
 
College and Career Readiness KPI Dashboard 
Project 
 
Proposal for 
Santa Ana Unified School District 

 
 
August 8, 2012 

 
 

 

eScholar LLC 
222 Bloomingdale Road, Suite 107 
White Plains, New York 10605 
 

 Wolf Boehme 
 President 
 914.989.2915 
 wboehme@escholar.com 

 

 

 

 

mailto:wboehme@escholar.com


Confidentiality Statement 

Page 2 of 14 
 

Confidentiality Statement 
 

This proposal contains Confidential Information belonging to eScholar LLC that shall not be disclosed outside 

the Santa Ana Unified School District (SAUSD) and shall not be duplicated, used or disclosed in whole or part 

for any purposed except for use in the procurement process.   The data subject to this restriction are contained 

throughout this proposal.  We welcome the opportunity to discuss how we can protect our intellectual property 

rights while maintaining the SAUSD’s rights.  

 



Executive Summary 

Page 3 of 14 
 

Executive Summary  

 

eScholar is pleased to continue working with the Santa Ana Unified School District (SAUSD) and is excited to provide this 
proposal to deliver SAUSD’s College and Career Readiness KPI Dashboard that can be viewed by district administrators, 
staff, and other stakeholders with data access roles described in more detail below, to measure the district’s 
effectiveness in preparing students for life after high school. 

Components of eScholar’s Proposal include: 
 

Knowledge Transfer / Shadowing Services – eScholar will provide knowledge transfer “shadowing” services for SAUSD 
staff so that SAUSD can leverage the implementation of this project to include the source to target mapping, data 
integration and the existing reporting platform to deliver SAUSD’s College and Career Readiness KPI Dashboard and 
deliver future reporting and analysis capabilities to the community of users.   

Concept Development Services – eScholar will assist SAUSD staff to collect and analyze the source data behind the 2012 
school year College and Career Readiness KPI Dashboard.  District level and school level dashboard concepts will be 
presented in Microsoft Excel for use in workshops with end users and other stakeholders during the requirements 
gathering process.   

Project Management Services – eScholar is proposing to provide project management for the project. Our team of 
professionals will handle the overall responsibility for the project's successful implementation. Our team has developed 
a specific set of project guidelines, processes, procedures and standards for eScholar projects based on our work with 
customers over the last thirteen years. 

Data Mapping Services – eScholar will work with the SAUSD staff to identify source data elements for each data element 
in the target environment. Once identified, the eScholar team will populate the eScholar data dictionary with the 
eScholar Data Integration Templates mapped out for the data to be loaded into the SAUSD data warehouse.   

Data Loading Services ‐ eScholar will work with the SAUSD staff to develop data extracts from SAUSD source systems in 
the eScholar Data Integration Template™ format, leveraging the existing data extraction and transformation platform 
developed by eScholar for sourcing data from Aeries together with eScholar’s assessment extract plans that are part of 
the eScholar Data Warehouse solution you already license for the SAUSD data warehouse.  

Data Transformation & Load Services – eScholar’s professional services team (eScholar Services) will work with your 
team to load the data extracted from your source systems into the SAUSD data warehouse and assist you with 
understanding any data quality messages the data warehouse data load routines generate.  We will also suggest 
approaches to resolving those errors. 

Data Quality Services ‐ eScholar can help educate SAUSD business analysts, developers, and key managers on data 
quality concepts and how to ensure improved data accuracy. eScholar can work with your team to create reports to 
identify the integrity of your data, data errors, and data anomalies, to supplement the pre-built data quality components 
of the eScholar Data Warehouse.  Our extensive library of Data Quality checks have been developed and refined over 12 
years and leverage our experience in loading over a billion records of education data. eScholar can then assist in putting 
in place the processes to correct those identified problems and the longer term processes to deal with future issues. 

Report Development Services – eScholar will assist SAUSD staff to leverage the existing reporting platform to deliver 
SAUSD’s College and Career Readiness KPI Dashboard.     



Solution Overview 

Page 4 of 14 
 

Solution Overview

 
eScholar will work with SAUSD to deliver the College and Career Readiness KPI Dashboard.  The dashboard will be built 
upon the existing data integration and reporting infrastructure used to deliver the Early Warning Dashboard: 

 

 Source system data extraction will be automated using SQL Server Integration Services 

 eScholar Complete Data Warehouse® (eScholar Data Warehouse) will be the destination for data and will be 
the data source for the Dashboard 

 Data will extracted from source systems in the eScholar Data Integration Template format and will be loaded 
into the eScholar Data Warehouse using the eScholar Data Manager, all of which SAUSD already licenses 

 The Dashboard will be built and published using Oracle Business Intelligence, Enterprise Edition 

 

The first step in delivering the College and Career Readiness KPI Dashboard will be the development of concept 
renderings of the dashboard in Microsof Excel to be published on the SAUSD website using current school year data.  
These concept renderings will be the primary deliverable in the initial phase of the project. 

 

The Dashboard construction portion of this project will consist of the actual data integration and building of the 
dashboard in Oracle’s OBIEE reporting technology.  The majority of work in will consist of requirements gathering, 
extract and transformation routine development, data integration and report development.  The College and Career 
Readiness KPI Dashboard, as described by SAUSD, will consist of the following elements and associated sources: 

 

Indicator # Indicator concept KPI Grade Level Measure 

1 
Reading Readiness Reading Readiness in 

Kindergarten 
Kinder 

DIBELS 
Results 

2 
Reading Proficiency 

Reading Proficiency  in 
Grades 1-12  

Grade 1-5  DIBELS Next 

3 
Reading Proficiency Grade 6-12 MAZE 

4 

Writing Proficiency 
Writing proficiency at 
grade level or above in 
Grades 4-12 

Grade 4-5 

Performance 
Based 
Writing 
Assessment 

5 

Writing Proficiency 
Writing proficiency at 
grade level or above in 
Grades 4-12 

Grade 6-12 

Performance 
Based 
Writing 
Assessment 

6a 

English Language Development 
English Language 
proficiency in Grades 4-12 

Grade 4-12 CELDT 

6b 
  

English Language 
Reclassification 

Grade 4-12 Aeries 

7 
Math Proficiency 

Math proficiency in Grades 
4-7  

Grade 4-7 Aeries 

8 
Algebra Proficiency 

Algebra I  proficiency by 
Grade 8  

Grade 8 CST 

9 
Advanced Algebra Proficiency 

Algebra 2 proficiency by 
Grade 11 

Grade 11 CST 



Solution Overview 

Page 5 of 14 
 

Indicator # Indicator concept KPI Grade Level Measure 

10a 

PSAT 

PSAT/SAT at 1650/ACT at 
24 in Grade 10-12 

Grade 10 PSAT 

10b Grade 11 PSAT 

11 

SAT Grade 12 SAT 

12 

ACT Grade 12 ACT 

13a Advanced Placement Course 
Enrollment AP/Honors Courses in 

Grade 9-12  

Grade 10-
12 

Aeries 

13b 
Honors Course Enrollment Grade 9-12 Aeries 

14 
A-G readiness 

A-G course completion by 
Grade 12  

Grade9-12 Aeries 

 

Some of the data required to produce the dashboard is already in SAUSD’s data warehouse.  Additional data will have to 
be sourced and loaded.  To address the new assessment data sources, new extract and transformation routines will be 
developed to translate the source data format into the eScholar Data Integration Template format.  Data from Aeries 
will be integrated using the eScholar Data Integration Package, which will need to be enhanced and updated to 
accommodate the new data elements. 

 

The College and Career Readiness KPI Dashboard will be delivered via Oracle’s OBIEE platform which SAUSD already 
licenses from Oracle.   

 

A new, role-based security model will need to be implemented to provide access based on the following roles: 

 

 District level 

 School level 

 Counselor level 

 Classroom level 

 

The default level of publication of data will be at the district level, with individuals being able to drill down into the data 
depending on data access permission associated with their role.  For example, a guidance counselor will only be allowed 
to see students that are assigned to him/her, while a principal will be able to see all students at his/her school. 

 

The data will be stored and organized in a hierarchical manner that permits drill-down analysis.  The dashboard, in turn, 
will also be developed in a hierarchical manner that will allow administrators to isolate high- and low-performing schools 
and students using a simple and intuitive interface. 

 

The Dashboard will be complete once the following has been implemented: 

 Automated extract and transformation routines (and associated error handling) to extract data from sources 
and load into the eScholar Data Warehouse 

 College and Career Readiness KPI Dashboard via Oracle’s OBIEE, including: 



Solution Overview 

Page 6 of 14 
 

o Role-based access and drill-down 

o Reporting hierarchies 

o Graphical representations of data (with drill-down) 

o Supporting detail of assessment of academic performance (access permitting) 

 

TRAINING 

 Training for SAUSD IT personel will be provided in the form of knowledge transfer delivered by shadowing during 

the implementation of this project to include the source to target mapping, data integration and the existing 

reporting platform to deliver SAUSD’s College and Career Readiness KPI Dashboard. 

 Training for end users will consist of the development of professional development materials and the delivery of 

up to 10 days of in person training to users of the dashboard.   

HOW WE ADDRESS MOVEMENT OF DATA 

eScholar’s proposed solution is based on an implementation of the eScholar Data Warehouse.  What follows is a 

description of the general structure of the solution from source through reports.  

Data Extraction and Loading from Source Systems  

Data will be extracted from SAUSD’s student information system (Aeries) using eScholar’s Data Integration 

Package, which is already been deployed  to populate the eScholar Data Warehouse for SAUSD’s Early Warning 

Dashboard.    This includes automation of the extract and load processes. 

Assessment data will be loaded using the existing eScholar Data Integration assessment load packages.  These 

packages will need to be modified to conform to SAUSD’s file layouts. 

 

   

 
 
  



Capacity and Methodology 

Page 7 of 14 
 

Capacity and Methodology 
 

eScholar proposes to provide professional services to SAUSD.  The proposed eScholar solution will support 
SAUSD’s objectives to use data to inform decision making and identify students at risk of failure to graduate with 
the qualifications to enter into college: 

 The eScholar solution will provide SAUSD with a platform to store and access data that enables SAUSD 
staff to engage in longitudinal analysis of student data. 

 Implementation assistance to capture, load and cleanse current year data for the recommended set of 
domains.    

eScholar Responsibilities: 

 eScholar will assist with project management activities  

 eScholar shall closely monitor key milestones and immediately report issues as they surface 

 eScholar shall present status of the schedule to the SAUSD project sponsors weekly (via a report and status 

meetings) 

 eScholar will manage resource allocation and assignments 

eScholar employs a dedicated team of individuals with data warehousing and PK-12 expertise that will be available to 
assist SAUSD in being successful in using the eScholar Data Warehouse to meet their needs.  eScholar will work with 
SAUSD in the development of a knowledge transfer plan, including training of SAUSD staff in the operations and system 
support of the eScholar applications.  eScholar applications are well-designed, extensively documented, and strongly 
supported to ensure a smooth transition and to make self-management as efficient as possible.   
 
eScholar solutions have been successfully installed and maintained by customers with minimal assistance from eScholar. 
The proposed solution uses a pre-packaged commercial-off-the-shelf data warehouse solution that has been developed 
and refined over the past thirteen years.  All enhancements made to the eScholar products will be made available to all 
eScholar customers.  This significantly simplifies the transition and turnover process.   
 
eScholar’s project management methodology is based on the Project Management Body of Knowledge 
(PMBOK) Guide. The project plan reflects a flexible approach that can be modified as required to support the project 
goals. 
 
The following sections discuss each key task in more detail. 
 
As part of creating the project blueprint, project initiation and planning tasks occur at the beginning of the project.  As 
part of this task, the eScholar Project Manager will work with appropriate SAUSD staff to establish the project 
environment, establish policies and procedures, and finalize the project plan.  The eScholar team, with input from 
SAUSD staff, will create policies and procedures that will support various aspects of the project.  The policies and 
procedures created at the beginning of the project will include, but are not be limited to: 
 

• Scope Statement 
• Project Plan 
• Conceptual Report Creation 
• Report Requirements Specification 
• Source-to-Target Mapping 



Capacity and Methodology 

Page 8 of 14 
 

• Source Data Extract Packages 
• Assistance to SAUSD staff with the development of the District-Facing Dashboard 
• Test Results 
• System Documentation 

 

 

DELIVERABLES:  Scope Statement and Project Plan 

 

Our team will work with SAUSD to review the physical architecture to confirm that it will be appropriate, or revise the 
physical architecture, if necessary.  SAUSD and eScholar will perform testing to verify that the environment has been set 
up correctly and the eScholar solution has been installed correctly and the components work together. 
 
Because the eScholar Complete Data Warehouse PK-12 is a commercial-off-the-shelf product, we will also use this phase 
to review the product data model with the appropriate SAUSD staff.  This exercise will help us determine the preliminary 
data dictionary that SAUSD will use for the College and Career Readiness KPI Dashboard.  
 

DELIVERABLES:  Conceptual Dashboard 

 

The Conceptual dashboard will be created using the complete dataset that is available to eScholar based on the 
proposed high-level timeline.  These data will be consolidated, aggregrated and rendered via Microsoft Excel.  The 
output will consist of graphical representations of the data for all available indicators and will display the actual results 
(by school and district) as well as the variance from the established district benchmarks.  The conceptual dashboard will 
be made available to SAUSD for review and will be available to be published on SAUSD’s website. 

 

DELIVERABLES:  Report Requirements Specifications 

 

Workshops will be held with the stakeholders to identify the specific questions to be addressed and answered by the 
College and Career Readiness KPI Dashboard.  The output of these sessions will the reporting requirements specification 
that will be delivered to the report developers to execute against.  User acceptance test plans will also be created as 
part of this process and will be based on the needs identified during the requirements gathering portion of the project. 

 

DELIVERABLES:  Source-to-Target Mapping 

 

Reporting requirements will be used to identify data elements necessary to fulfill reporting requirements.  The source of 
these data will be identified through data discovery exercises administered in conjunction with Santa Ana information 
technology personnel.  Once the source data elements and locations have been identified, a mapping document will be 
created to illustrate the pathways and transformations needed to get the data from their source to the SAUSD data 
warehouse.  This source-to-target mapping will serve as the technical specification for data integration package 
development. 

 

DELIVERABLES:  Data Integration Packages

 

 



Capacity and Methodology 

Page 9 of 14 
 

During the Data Integration portion of the project, eScholar will work with SAUSD to extract that data from the 
prioritized source systems and load the data into the SAUSD data warehouse. 
 
We will work with SAUSD to set up appropriate collections and validations within the eScholar Data Manager™ tool.  We 
will also assist the district with loading the data into the SAUSD data warehouse. 
 
The overall goal of this phase is to test the full data collection process from the source to the SAUSD data warehouse 
tables. 
 

At the successful conclusion of the Data Integration portion of the project, SAUSD will designate the data warehouse as 
“production ready”.  At that point, the production system will be installed, configured, tested, and then made available 
as the source for the College and Career Readiness KPI Dashboard. 
 

DELIVERABLES:  Assist with Development of Dashboard 

 

The Dashboard that will be developed as part of this project will leverage the work performed while implementing the 
existing Early Warning Dashboard, with some noticeable enhancements: 

 All-in-one dashboard that restricts access to data based on users roles 

 Use of universal navigation controls including filtering, print/download/refresh, and graphical drill-down 

 Side-by-side comparisons of schools, grade levels, etc 

 Hierarchical structure of data and reports that allows easy filtering and dynamic data visualizations 

DELIVERABLES:  Test Results 

 

Testing will consist of multiple stages and will be comprehensive in nature, ensuring that the end-to-end reporting 
solution is free of defects.  Testing phases include: 

 Source data analysis and testing 

 Extract and Transformation routines technical unit testing 

 Data load testing 

 Dashboard technical and functional unit testing 

 User acceptance testing 

 End-to-end regression and stress testing 

Defects identified as part of the testing process will be documented and resolved in accordance with eScholar’s project 
management and development methodologies. 

DELIVERABLES:  System Documentation 

 

Documentation will be created and updated throughout the implementation process, and will comprise of all necessary 
elements needed to successfully administer and use the dashboard delivery platform.  Report documentation will also 
be created to assist dashboard end-users in the consumption of the reports. 

In addition to the eScholar software documentation that has already been provided, additional documentation specific 
to the College and Career Readiness KPI Dashboard includes: 



Capacity and Methodology 

Page 10 of 14 
 

 Test results and associated defect remediation 

 Source-to-target mapping 

 Data quality issues list 

 eScholar Data Integration Package documentation 

 Dashboard architecture documentation 

 Dashboard use and functionality documentation (both for internal and external users) 

  



Proposed Timeline 

Page 11 of 14 
 

Proposed Timeline 
 

Based on information that is available, below is the proposed high-level timeline for the major milestones of the College 

and Career Readiness KPI Dashboard Project.  This timeline is subject to change as new requirements and/or risks are 

identified. 

 

 

September October November December January February March

Conceptual Dashboard - District Level

Conceptual Dashboard - Site Level

Report Requirements Gathering

Source-to-Target Mapping

Data Extraction and Loading

Dashboard Development

User Acceptance Testing

Dashboard Deployment



Key Project Assumptions 

Page 12 of 14 
 

Key Project Assumptions 
 

To ensure a successful implementation based on the pricing and timetable provided, the following 
stipulations are assumed to be valid for the duration of the project: 
 

 All student information data will be sourced from Aeries; integration with SchoolMax 
will not be necessary. 

 Where available, 3 years of data will be loaded.  It is assumed that source data layouts 
will not change from year-to-year:  If layouts do change, contingency funds will be 
used to fund the additional development required to accommodate the layout 
changes. 

 All assessment result linkages (student/course/teacher/school) will be predefined and 
included in the files submitted to eScholar for integration. 

  All assessment files necessary for report deployment (DIBELS, MAZE, Writing 
Assessment, CELDT, CST, PSAT, SAT, ACT) will be conformed by SAUSD to match the 
format of the assessment files which have processed as part of Early Warning 
Dashboard or, in the case of  assessments that were not processed in as part of the 
Early Warning Dashboard, SAUSD will provide the data in a standardized format 
available for use in data integration development, testing, and deployment. 

 Subject matter experts will allocate an appropriate amount of their time to the 
requisite phases of the project and will respond to questions in a reasonable time 
frame. 

 SAUSD will obtain appropriate approvals, on a timely basis, to collect and publish 
student results on standardized college entrance exams (PSAT, SAT, ACT). 

 Some source system elements will not be able to be extracted in an automated 
fashion due to the lack of uniformity in data acquisition and distribution and will 
therefore need to be loaded manually.  These include academic and assessment data.  
SAUSD will develop and maintain a calendar of data submission and load dates for the 
data that , with assistance from eScholar.  Manual  data loading will be performed by 
eScholar during the term of the contract or statement of work resulting from this 
proposal. 

 Data quality issues identified during the analysis phase will be corrected in the source 
systems by SAUSD staff in a timely manner. 

 Should the Aeries database schema change between the 2012 and 2013 school years 
in a way that would require modifications to eScholar Data Integration Packages, 
contingency funds will be used to fund the additional development. 

 Additional reporting requirements will not be introduced after the initial requirements 
gathering phase has completed. 

 The data sources identified in the SAUSD Dashboard KPI's, referenced above, contain 
the requisite data needed to support the calculations necessary in the dashboard. 

 eScholar will provide the static graphical results to be published as part of the 
conceptual report to be published on the SAUSD web site. SAUSD will provide and 



 

Page 13 of 14 
 

ancillary documentation about the results (methodology, interpretation, etc.) to be 
included in the publication and will be responsible for verifying the data and 
publishing the results. 

 If SAUSD chooses to do report development, they will have the resources and capacity 
to develop the reports in accordance with documented requirements and timelines. 

 eScholar will rely on Oracle OBIEE licenses provided by SAUSD to deliver the 
dashboard. 

 SAUSD staff to be trained on development will have already received training in the 
dashboard reporting technology and will be reasonably proficient in that technology.  

 SAUSD staff will allocate sufficient time to this project to meet deliverable deadlines. 

 
  



Schedule of Fees and Charges 

Page 14 of 14 
 

Schedule of Fees and Charges 
 

Price Proposal from eScholar for  
Santa Ana Unified School District of Education 

RE:  College and Career Readiness KPI Dashboard Project 
 

        Fee  

Total Services Fee   $204,012.00  
          
Travel Costs (7 Visits @$1,250/Visit)   $8,750.00  
          

Total Cost   $212,762.00 

          

          
Optional Services     

      
Budgeted 

Hours Fee @ $135/hr 
A. Contingency Funds for Additional 
Requirements, Data Irregularities 
and Source System Layout Changes     
Total: Contingency Funds 200 $27,000.00  

          

B. Training     
  Curriculum Development and 

 
  

  Train-the-Trainer 40  $5,400.00 

  Travel (2 visits @ $1,250/visit)   $2.500.00  

Total: End User Training 40 $7,900.00  

          

          

Total Cost with Optional 
Services   $247,662.00  

          
          
*includes 50% eScholar 
shadow/oversight     

      
 

    

Payment schedule: billed as project phase is completed or as incurred 

 



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.3













rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.4



12/13-2929 
RESOLUTION 

 
 
This resolution must be adopted in order to certify the approval of the Governing Board 
to enter into this transaction with the California Department of Education for the purpose 
of providing child care and development services by adoption of Resolution No. 12/13-
2929 – Authorization of California State Preschool Program Contract CSPP-2342 for the 
2012-13 program year. 
 
 

RESOLUTION 
 

BE IT RESOLVED that the Governing Board of Santa Ana Unified School District 
 

 
 

authorizes entering into local agreement number/s 12/13-2929 and 
that the person/s who is/are listed below, is/are authorized to sign the transaction for the 
Governing Board. 
 

NAME  TITLE  SIGNATURE 
Michael P. Bishop, Sr., 

CBO 
 

 Deputy Superintendent, 
Operations 

 

 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 
PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 28th  day of August 2012 by the 
  
Governing Board of Santa Ana Unified School District 
   
of Orange County, California. 
  

 
 

I, Audrey Yamagata-Noji, Ph.D. , Clerk of the Governing Board of 
     
 Santa Ana Unified School District , of  Orange , County, 
  
California, certify that the foregoing is a full, true and correct copy of a resolution  
adopted by the said board at a           regular meeting thereof held at a regular 
public place of meeting and the resolution is on file in the office of said Board. 
 
                  8/28/12 

(Clerk’s signature)  (Date) 
 



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.5



12/13-2930 
RESOLUTION 

 
 
This resolution must be adopted in order to certify the approval of the Governing Board 
to enter into this transaction with the California Department of Education for the purpose 
of providing child care and development services by adoption of Resolution No. 12/13-
2930 – Authorization of Prekindergarten and Family Literacy Program Support contract 
#CPKS-2065 for the 2012-2013 program year. 
 
 

RESOLUTION 
 

BE IT RESOLVED that the Governing Board of Santa Ana Unified School District 
 

 
 

authorizes entering into local agreement number/s 12/13-2930 and 
that the person/s who is/are listed below, is/are authorized to sign the transaction for the 
Governing Board. 
 

NAME  TITLE  SIGNATURE 
Michael P. Bishop, Sr. 

CBO 
 Deputy Superintendent, 

Operations 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 
PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 28th  day of August 2012/13, by the 
  
Governing Board of Santa Ana Unified School District 
   
of Orange County, California. 
  

 
 

I, Audrey Yamagata-Noji, Ph.D. , Clerk of the Governing Board of 
     
 Santa Ana Unified School District , of        Orange , County, 
  
California, certify that the foregoing is a full, true and correct copy of a resolution  
adopted by the said board at a           regular meeting thereof held at a regular 
public place of meeting and the resolution is on file in the office of said Board. 
 
 
                  8/28/12 

(Clerk’s signature)  (Date) 
 



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.6



 

SANTA ANA UNIFIED  
SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 

CALIFORNIA STATE  
PRESCHOOL PROGRAM 

 
PHILOSOPHY,  

GOALS, AND OBJECTIVES 
 

 

 



1 | P a g e  
 

PROGRAM PHILOSOPHY 
 
The Santa Ana Unified School District and the Board of Education have a firm commitment to 
quality programming that recognizes, respects, and honors the individuality of each child and 
family.  Developmentally appropriate and culturally diverse experiences are integrated into all 
components of the curriculum ensuring an atmosphere of acceptance for developing feelings of 
self-worth, dignity, and pride. The California State Preschool Program provide abundant 
opportunities for young children to grow personally, socially and to become more effective 
learners.  
 
PROGRAM GOAL & OBJECTIVES 
 
The primary goal of the Santa Ana Unified School District’s California State Preschool Program is 
to provide a high quality educational preschooler experience that successfully prepares them for 
entry into Kindergarten. 
 
To ensure this goal is achieved, the State Preschool Program includes critical elements of 
community involvement, regular assessment of student development, safe and healthy 
environments, and collaboration with health and social services agencies to provide essential 
services to families within the community. These foundations are critical elements of the Seven 
Building Blocks to Santa Ana Unified School District’s success in preparing all students to be 
college and career ready. 
 
DESIRED RESULTS DEVELOPMENTAL PROFILE-2010 (DRDP)  
Objective 1: To ensure that all children make progress in all domains of development. 
 

The program uses the DRDP, a tool developed by the California Department of Education--Child 
Development Division, to assess the development of the children.  It focuses on four desired 
results:  1) children are personally and socially competent; 2) children are effective learners; 3) 
children show physical and motor competence; and 4) children are safe and healthy. 
 

The results are used to plan differentiated, developmentally appropriate activities for the 
students.  Children are assessed within 60 days of enrollment, and every six months thereafter. 
 
EDUCATION PROGRAM 
Objective 2: To provide a developmentally appropriate education program that fosters critical 
thinking, a love for learning, and social-emotional competence. 
 

The program will provide an environment that stimulates each child’s curiosity and learning in a 
developmentally appropriate context. The High/Scope philosophy provides the framework for 
the program to integrate curricula to meet the individual needs of the children. Authentic 
assessment drives the planning process, teaching, and ultimately the learning.  Children learn 
best when pursuing their interests.  Therefore, they are encouraged to make choices about 
materials and activities throughout the day.   
 
ENVIRONMENTAL RATING SCALE 
Objective 3: To assess classroom processes and environment ensuring a continued quality 
program.  
 



2 | P a g e  
 

As an additional measure of quality in the classroom, each teacher and an independent 
evaluator complete the Early Childhood Environment Rating Scale (ECERS) annually.  The tool is 
designed to assess program quality through the evaluation of space and furnishings, children’s 
personal care routines, language and reasoning activities, interactions, program structure, and 
staffing.  
Based on the results of the ECERS Assessment, teachers and School Readiness Coordinators 
collaborate to create an improvement or “Action Plan” for the classroom.  The plan identifies 
areas of deficiency and delineates the action steps needed to improve those measures. 
 
Levels of program quality are based on current definitions of best practice and on research 
relating practice to child outcomes.  The focus is on the needs of the children and how to meet 
those needs to the best of our current understanding. 
 
STAFF DEVELOPMENT 
Objective 4: To maintain an effective system of early childhood professional development  
to ensure a well trained teaching staff. 
 
A yearly staff professional development plan is created based on yearly staff needs assessment 
survey, CLASS scores, and a comprehensive study of the program self-evaluation.  The plan 
establishes a yearly calendar of activities, workshops, and trainings to enhance professional 
growth. As part of the staff development systems, new employees are provided an in-depth 
orientation to guide them to understand how agency policies relate to their respective job 
description. Teachers are also provided with regularly development opportunities from outside 
agencies such as CPIN, BEST, OCEYC, and BTSA.   
 
PARENTAL INVOLVEMENT & EDUCATION 
Objective 5: To provide parents with opportunities to actively participate in their child’s 
education. 
 
When parents are involved, children do better in school, parent participation directly benefits 
children because more can be accomplished with support.  Each day, parents are invited to 
participate in parent and children together activities such as reading for the first 15 minutes of 
the class.  Additionally, parents are strongly encouraged to volunteer in the classroom twice a 
month.  State Preschools are licensed under Title 5, which require a ratio of 1 adult for every 8 
children (1:8).  In order to meet State law, we need at least one parent to volunteer in the 
classroom daily.   
 
Monthly, on-site parent education workshops are offered at each school by Parent Trainers.  
Workshop topics are selected based on the results of a Parent Interest Survey given to parents 
at the beginning of the school year.  Topics may include: child development, behavior 
management, discipline, health, nutrition, safety, consumer skills, and community resources.   
 
A Parent Advisory Committee (PAC) is established each year to advise program administrators 
on issues related to services and program governance.  Each site elects a PAC representative, 
which receives training on the role and responsibilities of PAC membership. Officers are elected 
to lead the monthly meetings.  
 
 



3 | P a g e  
 

HEALTH  
Objective 6:  To identify health issues and assist in keeping children in the best health possible.   
 
All families enrolled in the State Preschool Program receive the following services: 

• Health, wellness, safety, and nutrition education  
• Vision and hearing screenings for children    
• Body Mass Index, height,and weight measurements for children 
• Child medical, and dental assistance 
• Referrals and support of special needs 
• Mental Health services  
• Referrals to community health resources  

 
SOCIAL SERVICES  
Objective 7: To establishing a strong partnership between school, home, and community to 
provide the crucial foundation for children to succeed.  
 
The California State Preschool Program has Community Workers on staff to foster the important 
home and school connection in partnership with the classroom staff.  The community workers 
are also available to assist families with obtaining needed services internally and within the 
community. They are able to help with: 

• Emergency or crisis assistance 
• Assistance with obtaining community services desired/need 
• Parenting classes and informative workshops 
• Information on child development, discipline, and stress management issues 
• Referrals to adult training and/or educational resources 
• Advocacy in dealing with other agencies 
• Assistance with medical and dental insurance for families who do not have coverage 
• Translation services for non-English speakers 

 
COMMUNITY INVOLVEMENT  
Objective 8: To create strong partnerships with the community to enhance services to children 
and their families. 
 
The California State Preschool Program collaborates with outside agencies to benefit the 
children and their families.  Examples:  

• THINK Together to provide extended summer programs and parent training 
opportunities  

• UCI’s Jump Start to provide enhanced literacy instruction and more differentiation 
instruction  

• MIND Institute to provide a math enrichment program  
• Rancho Santiago Community College District to provide adult literacy  
• SAUSD Special Education Department to provide enhanced programming  
• Healthy Smiles to provide oral health assessments and education 
• Southern California College of Optometry to provide vision screenings 
• Other partners: CSUF Education Department, Help Me Grow, Orange County Children 

and Families Commission, UCI’s HABLA program. 



4 | P a g e  
 

In addition to the relationships with the agencies above, the State Preschool Program also hosts 
an Annual Spring Literacy & Resource Fair to highlight the partnerships and provide resources 
to families. 

NUTRITION 
Objective 9:  To serve a free, healthy, hot, well-balanced meal at school every day.  
 

Nutritionally balanced meals are varied in accordance with the Child and Adult Care Food 
Program (CACFP) guidelines.  Families are required to fill out a “Meal Benefit” form.  Monthly 
menus are posted in each classroom.   
 
The food program is part of our curriculum and is an opportunity for children to learn concepts 
in areas such as health, nutrition, math, science, and language.  Although children are 
encouraged to try new foods, they are never forced. Children are required to have at least one 
serving of each food on their plates. They are not required to eat everything, only to place the 
food on their plates. Meals are served family style and children serve themselves and clean up 
when they are done.  We ask that parents NOT bring food into or out of our preschool 
classrooms.   
 
PROGRAM SELF EVALUATION  
Objective 10: To maintain a quality program that benefits children and their families. 
 
The Program Self Evaluation is a program-wide collaborative process that involves participation 
of the department’s administration, Board of Education, School Readiness Project Coordinators, 
parent educators, teaching staff, and parents of enrolled children.   
 
Each school year, the Program Evaluation begins with the distribution of the Parent Interest 
Survey to identify areas in need of support for our families. Based on the findings of the interest 
survey, Parent Educators create monthly workshops that tailor to the specific needs indicated at 
each site. 
 
The DRDP-PS assessment is completed by classroom teachers for each student within 60 
calendar days of enrollment.  The Program Group Data Summary is then completed and 
analyzed for trends that indicate areas in need of improvement.  Subsequently, the Desired 
Results Summary of Findings/Program Action Plan is completed based on these identified 
areas. A second (post) DRDP assessment, Group Data Summary, Summary of Findings, and 
Program Action Plan are completed and analyzed to determine children’s developmental 
progress and program gains achieved throughout the school year.   
 
Additionally, parents complete the Desired Results Parent Satisfaction Survey after the initial 60 
calendar days of enrollment to determine program strengths and weaknesses.  Parent 
Educators then create the Parent Survey Summary of Findings which details the annual plan for 
program improvement in identified areas of concern.  The parents complete a second (post) 
Parent Satisfaction Survey at the end of the school year, and these results are compiled in a 
second Summary of Findings. Findings from the post survey are used to assist in planning for 
the upcoming school year.  
 
 
 



5 | P a g e  
 

An ECERS Assessment is also completed at each site by classroom teachers in collaboration 
with parents, Parent Educators, and School Readiness Coordinators at the beginning of each 
school year.  The teachers then complete the ERS Summary of Findings based on average 
scores and key findings from the ERS items.  The action plan is implemented throughout the 
school year with comprehensive staff and parent involvement. 
 
All survey and plan results are shared with California State Preschool Program staff during 
regular monthly staff development meetings.  Pre and Post Survey results are also shared with 
parents during the PAC (Parent Advisory Committee) meetings and with the Board of Education 
via the Weekly Bulletin to the Board of Education. 
 
Parent Advisory Committee members provide regular support and constructive feedback 
regarding the status of the program. This information is gathered through the aforementioned 
assessment tools, in addition to parent suggestion boxes placed in each classroom, and 
information gathered at monthly site meetings with Parent Educators. 
 
 



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.7



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.8



Service Agreement - Rev. 02/2012 1 

SERVICE AGREEMENT 
BETWEEN 

THE REGENTS OF THE UNIVERSITY OF CALIFORNIA 
AND 

Santa Ana Unified School District 
 
 
This Agreement to furnish services is by and between THE REGENTS OF THE UNIVERSITY OF CALIFORNIA, a 
California constitutional corporation, on behalf of The Center for Educational Partnerships at University of California, Irvine 
(hereinafter called "the University") and Santa Ana Unified School District (hereinafter called "Contractor") located at 1601 
East Chestnut, Santa Ana, CA  92701-6322. 
 
 

I. SCOPE OF WORK 
 
A.  The Contractor shall furnish to the University the following described services:  

 
Contractor will release each individual specified in Article I.B. for a percentage of their time to serve as 
one of the co-directors of the California Reading and Literature Project (CRLP).  Their K-12 curriculum 
and pedagogical expertise will contribute to the high quality professional development to be provided to 
partner schools and districts in Orange County.  As Co-Directors of the CRLP, they will be responsible for 
providing project oversight as well as collaborating with statewide regional directors and university faculty 
to design and develop standards and research-based professional development workshops/institutes for 
teachers, with a particular emphasis in supporting English learners.  Additional responsibilities will 
include: 
• Work in close collaboration with partner schools and districts to ensure the professional  
 development provided is supported through building capacity within schools and districts to sustain  
 quality implementation. 
• Support and foster teacher leadership and pedagogical content skills through leadership  
 development institutes. 
• Attend statewide meetings and possible national workshops and conferences. 
• Provide technical support to partner schools and districts. 
• Work with university faculty and the advisory committee to support the goals & objectives of the  
 project. 
• Evaluate the teacher professional development programs offered by the project.  Feedback will be  
 gathered, analyzed and used to inform the project of possible refinements, adjustments and  
 improvements that can be addressed. 
 

 
B. If applicable, Contractor agrees that Linda Palomino and Robyn Lee-Giuseffi shall be assigned to perform 

the work set forth herein.  No reassignment of work to any other individual shall be made without the 
written approval of the University. 

 
C. Reports: 
 

  The Contractor shall provide reports as described: 
 

     

 
 
D. If applicable, the services of the Contractor will assist the University in the performance of contract/grant 

no. 

     

 sponsored by 

     

 dated  

     

.              
 

   Applicable portions of contracts are attached. 
 
II. TERM OF AGREEMENT 
 

A. The period of performance for this Agreement shall be from 8/29/12 through 6/14/13. 
 



Service Agreement - Rev. 02/2012 2 

B. Either the University or the Contractor may terminate this Agreement for convenience at any time by 
giving the other 30 calendar days' written notice of such action. 

 
C. If one party gives 10 days' notice to the other of a breach of this Agreement and the breaching party fails to 

cure said breach within said 10 day period, this Agreement may be terminated immediately by the non-
breaching party. 

 
III. COMPENSATION AND REIMBURSEMENT OF EXPENSES 
 

A. The University will pay the following to the Contractor for services performed: 
 

For CRLP work specified in Article I.A: 
 
1)  For services performed by Linda Palomino, based on the equivalent of 40% of her time.  A total of 
$56,653.90 for the academic year represents 40% of salary and benefits + 3.53% indirect costs. 
 
2)  For services performed by Robyn Lee-Giuseffi, based on the equivalent of 20% time of her time.  A 
total of $22,532.45 for the academic year represents 20% of salary and benefits + 3.53% indirect costs. 
 
MAXIMUM AMOUNT TO BE PAID UNDER THIS AGREEMENT IS: $79,186.39. 

 
B. Payments. 
 

 Payment will be made upon submission of an invoice by the Contractor setting forth charges in 
accordance with rates detailed in paragraph A above and the performance schedule in Article IV. below.  
The invoice must include the Contractor's taxpayer identification number. Contractors shall submit 
invoices to person named in V., below. 

OR 
 Payments will be made on a monthly or periodic basis without invoice provided a schedule of specific 

payment has been made a part of this Agreement and is in accordance with the performance schedule set 
out in Article IV below. 
 
No payments shall be made in advance of work performed, except as specified in the Agreement. 

 
IV. PERFORMANCE SCHEDULE 
 

Performance of services shall be between August 29, 2012 and June 14, 2013. 
 
V. REPORTING 
 

In performing services hereunder, the Contractor shall report to: 
 
Betty Isa, California Reading and Literature Project, Center for Educational Partnerships, 420 Social Science 
Tower, Irvine, CA  92697-2505 

 
VI. NOTIFICATION 
 

Any written notification required hereunder shall be personally served or mailed by certified mail, return receipt 
requested, to the following: 
 

        For the University: Betty Isa 
California Reading and Literature Project 
420 Social Science Tower 
Irvine, CA  92697-2505 

 
        For the Contractor: 

 
Michael P. Bishop, Sr., CBO 
Deputy Superintendent, Operations 
Santa Ana Unified School District 
1601 East Chestnut 
Santa Ana, CA  92701 



Service Agreement - Rev. 02/2012 3 

 
VII. TAXES 
 

The compensation stated in Article III of this Agreement includes all applicable taxes and will not be changed 
hereafter as the result of Contractor's failure to include any applicable tax, or as the result of any changes in the 
Contractor's tax liabilities. 

 
VIII. CONTRACTOR IDENTIFICATION 
 

Each contractor who enters into a contract with the University of California for $10,000 or more shall list their 
appropriate Taxpayer Number (EIN or SSN) on each contract. In addition, upon acceptance of this contract 
Contractor agrees to include their Taxpayer Identification Number on all future contracts regardless of the 
amount. 

 
IX. ASSIGNMENT OR SUBCONTRACTING 
 

The Contractor may not assign or transfer this Agreement or any interest herein or claim hereunder, or 
subcontract any portion of the work hereunder, without the prior written approval of the University.  If the 
University consents to such assignment or transfer, the terms and conditions of this Agreement shall be binding 
upon any assignee or transferee. 

 
X. PATENTS 
 

Whenever any invention or discovery is made or conceived by the Contractor in the course of or in connection 
with this Agreement, the Contractor shall promptly furnish the University complete information with respect 
thereto and the University shall have the sole power to determine whether and where a patent application shall be 
filed and to determine the disposition of title to and all rights under any application or patent that may result.  The 
Contractor will, at University expense, execute all documents and do all things necessary or proper with respect 
to such patent applications.  The Contractor is specifically subject to an obligation to assign all right, title and 
interest in any such patent rights to the University as well as all right, title and interest in tangible research 
products embodying such inventions whether the inventions are patentable or not. 

 
XI. COPYRIGHT 
 

The University shall own, solely and exclusively, the copyright and all copyright rights to any written or 
otherwise copyrightable material delivered under this Agreement.  The Contractor warrants that all creators of 
copyrightable material delivered under this Agreement to the University are, at the time of the material's creation, 
bona fide employees or subcontractors of the Contractor, and that such creation is within the course and scope of 
the creator's employment. 

 
XII. CONTRACTOR'S LIABILITY AND INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS 
 

1. The Contractor shall defend, indemnify, and hold the University, its officers, employees, and agents harmless 
from and against any and all liability, loss, expense (including reasonable attorneys' fees), or claims for injury 
or damages that are caused by or result from the negligent or intentional acts or omissions of the Contractor, 
its officers, agents, employees, or subcontractors. 

 
2. The Contractor, at its sole cost and expense, shall insure its activities in connection with the work under this 

Agreement and obtain, keep in force, and maintain insurance as follows: 
 

a. Comprehensive or Commercial Form General Liability Insurance (contractual liability included) with 
limits as follows: 

 
(1) Each Occurrence $ 1,000,000 
 
(2) Products/Completed Operations Aggregate $ 1,000,000  
 
(3) Personal and Advertising Injury $ 1,000,000  
 
(4) General Aggregate (Not applicable to the Comprehensive Form) $ 1,000,000  



Service Agreement - Rev. 02/2012 4 

 
Such Insurance shall be written on an occurrence-based form. Claims-made policies will not be 
accepted. 

 
b. Business Automobile Liability Insurance for owned, scheduled, non-owned, or hired automobiles with a 

combined single limit not less than $1,000,000 per occurrence. (REQUIRED ONLY IF THE 
CONTRACTOR DRIVES ON THE UNIVERSITY PREMISES IN THE COURSE OF PERFORMING WORK 
FOR UNIVERSITY.) 

 
c. Professional Liability Insurance with a limit of  $1,000,000 per occurrence.  If this insurance is written 

on a claims-made form, it shall continue for three years following termination of this Agreement.  The 
insurance shall have a retroactive date of placement prior to or coinciding with the effective date of this 
Agreement. 

 
d. Workers' Compensation as required by law. 
 
It should be expressly understood, however, that the coverage and limits referred to under a., b., and c. above 
shall not in any way limit the liability of the Contractor.  The Contractor shall furnish the University with 
certificates of insurance evidencing compliance with all requirements prior to commencing work under this 
Agreement.  Such certificates shall: 

 
(1) Provide for thirty (30) days advance written notice to the University of any modification, change, or 

cancellation of any of the above insurance coverage. 
 
(2) Indicate that The Regents of the University of California has been endorsed as an additional insured 

under the coverage referred to under a. and b. 
 
(3) Include a provision that the coverage will be primary and will not participate with nor be excess over any 

valid and collectible insurance or program of self-insurance carried or maintained by the University. 
 
It should be further understood that the provisions under (2) and (3) above shall only apply in proportion to 
and to the extent of the negligent act or omissions of the Contractor, its officers, agents, or employees. 

 
XIII. RECORDS ABOUT INDIVIDUALS 
 

The State of California Information Practices Act of 1977, as well as University policy, sets forth certain 
requirements and safeguards regarding records pertaining to individuals, including the rights of access by the 
subject individual and by third parties.  
 
If the Contractor creates records about an individual of a confidential or personal type, including notes or tape 
recordings, the information shall be collected to the greatest extent practicable directly from the individual who is 
the subject of the information.  When collecting the information, the Contractor shall inform the individual that 
the record is being made and the purpose of the record.  Use of recording devices is permitted only if specified in 
this Agreement.  

 
XIV. OWNERSHIP AND ACCESS TO RECORDS 
 

All records are the property of the University and subject to state law and University policies governing privacy 
and access to files.  The Contractor shall not use such information except as required in the performance of the 
services under this Agreement. 

 
XV. EXAMINATION OF RECORDS 
 

The University, and if the applicable contract or grant so provides, the other contracting party or grantor (and if 
that be the United States, or an agency or instrumentality thereof, then the Controller General of the United 
States) shall have access to and the right to examine any pertinent books, documents, papers, and records of the 
Contractor involving transactions and work related to this Agreement until the expiration of five years after final 
payment hereunder.  The Contractor shall retain project records for a period of five years from the date of final 
payment. 

 



Service Agreement - Rev. 02/2012 5 

XVI. CONFLICT OF INTEREST 
 

1. The Contractor shall not hire any officer or employee of the University to perform any service covered by 
this Agreement.  If the work is to be performed in connection with a Federal contract or grant, the Contractor 
shall not hire any employee of the United States government to perform any service covered by this 
Agreement.  

 
2. The Contractor affirms that to the best of his/her knowledge there exists no actual or potential conflict 

between the Contractor's family, business, or financial interests and the services provided under this 
Agreement, and in the event of change in either private interests or service under this Agreement, any 
question regarding possible conflict of interest which may rise as a result of such change will be raised with 
the University.  

 
3. The Contractor shall not be in a reporting relationship to a University employee who is a near relative, nor 

shall the near relative be in a decision-making position with respect to the Contractor.  
 
XVII. AFFIRMATIVE ACTION 
 

The Contractor recognizes that as a federal and state government contractor or subcontractor, the University of 
California is obligated to comply with certain laws and regulations of the federal and state government regarding 
equal opportunity and affirmative action.  When applicable, the Contractor agrees that, as a government 
subcontractor, the following are incorporated herein as though set forth in full:  the non-discrimination and 
affirmative action clauses contained in Executive Order 11246, as amended by Executive Order 11375, relative 
to equal employment opportunity for all persons without regard to race, color, religion, sex or national origin, 
and the implementing rules and regulations contained in Title 41, part 60 of the Code of Federal Regulations, as 
amended; the non-discrimination and affirmative action clause contained in the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, as 
amended, as well as the Americans With Disabilities Act relative to the employment and advancement in 
employment of qualified individuals with disabilities, and the implementing rules and regulations in Title 41, 
part 60-741 and 742 of the Code of Federal Regulations; the non-discrimination and affirmative action clause of 
the Vietnam Era Veterans Readjustment Assistance Act of 1974 relative to the employment and advancement in 
employment of qualified special disabled veterans and Vietnam era veterans without discrimination, and the 
implementing rules and regulations in Title 41, part 60-250 of the Code of Federal Regulations; and the non-
discrimination clause required by California Government Code Section 12900 relative to equal employment 
opportunity for all persons without regard to race, religion, color, national origin, ancestry, physical handicap, 
medical condition, marital status, age, or sex, and the implementing rules and regulations of Title 2, Division 4, 
Chapter 5 of the California Code of Regulations.  The Contractor, as a government subcontractor, further agrees 
that when applicable it shall provide the certification of non-segregated facilities required by Title 41, part 60-
1.8(b) of the Code of Federal Regulations. 

 
XVIII. CONFIDENTIALITY 
 

The Contractor shall use his or her best efforts to keep confidential any information provided by the University 
and marked "Confidential Information," or any oral information conveyed to the Contractor by the University and 
followed by a written communication within thirty (30) days that said information shall be considered 
Confidential Information.  This non-disclosure provision shall not apply to any of the following: 
 
1. Information which the Contractor can demonstrate by written records was known to him or her prior to the 

effective date of this Agreement; 
 
2. Is currently in, or in the future enters, the public domain other than through a breach of this Agreement or 

through other acts or omissions of Contractor; 
 
3. Is obtained lawfully from a third party; or 
 
4. Releases as required by law. However, Contractor shall notify University in advance of such release so as to 

allow the University reasonable time to oppose or seek to quash such release with the court if it desires. 
 
XIX. NON-WAIVER 
 



Service Agreement - Rev. 02/2012 6 

Waiver or non-enforcement by either party of a term or condition shall not constitute a waiver or a non-
enforcement of any other term or condition or of any subsequent breach of the same or similar term or condition. 

 
XX. NO THIRD-PARTY RIGHTS 
 

Nothing in this Agreement is intended to make any person or entity that is not signatory to the Agreement a third-
party beneficiary of any right created by this Agreement or by operation of law. 

 
XXI. STANDARD FOR PERFORMANCE 
 

The parties acknowledge that the University, in selecting the Contractor to perform the services hereunder, is 
relying upon the Contractor's reputation for excellence in the performance of the services required hereunder.  
The Contractor shall perform the services in the manner of one who is a recognized specialist in the types of 
services to be performed.  All deadlines set forth in the Agreement are binding and may be modified only by 
subsequent written agreement of the parties.  The Contractor shall devote such time to performance of its, her, or 
his duties under this Agreement as is reasonably necessary for the satisfactory performance of such duties within 
the deadlines set forth herein.  Nothing in the foregoing shall be construed to alter the requirement that time is of 
the essence in this Agreement. 

 
XXII. INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR 
 

Contractor in the performance of this Agreement shall be and act as an independent contractor.  Contractor 
understands and agrees that its employees, contractors, subcontractors, and agents shall not be considered officers, 
employees, or agents of University, and are not entitled to benefits of any kind or nature normally provided to 
employees. Contractor assumes the full responsibility for the acts and/or omissions of its employees or agents as they 
relate to the services to be provided under this Agreement.  Contractor shall assume full responsibility for payment of 
all federal, state, and local taxes or contributions, including unemployment insurance (as applicable), social security, 
and income tax withholding with respect to Contractor employees. 

 
XXIII. DISPUTE RESOLUTION 
 

Any dispute arising regarding the interpretation or implementation of this Agreement, including any claims for 
breach of this Agreement, shall be resolved by submitting the claim for arbitration to the American Arbitration 
Association in accordance with its rules and procedures applicable to commercial disputes.  The location of any 
arbitration hearing shall be Orange County, California, and any enforcement of the arbitrator's decision shall be 
brought in a court of competent jurisdiction in Orange County, California. 

 
XXIV. ATTORNEY'S FEES 
 

In any action brought by a party to enforce the terms of this Agreement, the prevailing party shall be entitled to 
reasonable attorney's fees and costs.  The prevailing party shall be entitled to the reasonable value of any services 
provided to it by in-house counsel.  The reasonable value of services provided by in-house counsel shall be 
calculated by applying an hourly rate commensurate with prevailing market rates charged by attorneys in private 
practice for such services. 

 
XXV. AMENDMENTS 
 

Any amendments to this Agreement must be made, in writing, and approved by the authorized representatives of 
the Contractor and the University. 

 
XXVI. ENTIRE AGREEMENT 
 

This Agreement contains the entire agreement between the parties and supersedes all prior written or oral 
agreements with respect to the subject matter herein.   

 
XXVII.    APPLICABLE LAW 
 

This Agreement shall be construed in accordance with the laws of the State of California without regard to its 
conflicts of laws rules. 



Service Agreement - Rev. 02/2012 7 

 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------ 
University Internal Approval(s): 

 
 

 ________________________________________ 
Department Approval  (date) 

 Name: Dr. Stephanie Reyes-Tuccio         
 Title: Director, Center for Educational Partnerships 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------ 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, duly authorized representatives of the parties have signed in confirmation of this Agreement. 
 
CONTRACTOR  THE REGENTS OF THE UNIVERSITY OF 

CALIFORNIA 
 
 
 
__________________________________________ ________________________________________ 
Signature (date) Responsible Administrative Official (date) 
Name: 

     

 Rick Coulon, Interim Director 
Title: 

     

 Materiel & Risk Management 
  
Tax ID No.               
      (Social Security or Employer ID No.*) 
 
* If the Employer Identification Number is not used, the Social Security Number must be shown. Pursuant to Federal Privacy 
Act of 1974, you are hereby notified that disclosure of your Social Security Number is required pursuant to Sections 6011 and 
6051 of Subtitle F of the Internal Revenue Code and Regulation 4, Section 404, 1256, Code of Federal Regulations, under 
Section 218, Title II of the Social Security Act, as amended. The Social Security Number is to verify your identity. The 
principal use of the number shall be to report payments you have received to federal and state governments. 



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.9



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.10







rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.11



 

UCOP: Puente Project Page 1 rev. 5/12 

Cooperative Agreement No. 12-PUENTE-HS-15 
Between 

Santa Ana Unified School District 
And 

The Regents of the University of California/Puente Project 
Fiscal Year 2012-2013 

 
 
This Agreement is between Santa Ana Unified School District (hereinafter called Recipient) and The Regents of the 
University of California (hereinafter called The Regents), on behalf of the Puente Project (hereinafter called 
Puente).  
 

WITNESSETH 
 

WHEREAS, The Regents administer the Puente Project which has established guidelines for Puente high school 
programs; and 
 
WHEREAS, The Regents possess the capability to provide staff support and training for Recipient personnel who 
are implementing these programs at their own high school(s);  
 
WHEREAS, the mission of the Puente Project is to increase the number of educationally disadvantaged students 
who enroll in four-year colleges and universities, earn degrees, and return to the community as leaders and 
mentors to future generations; and  
 
WHEREAS, Recipient has been selected as a Puente High School site;  
 
NOW, THEREFORE, in carrying out their respective responsibilities, the parties agree to comply with the 
following terms, including Exhibits A and B, attached and incorporated herein:  
 
 
I.   PERIOD OF PERFORMANCE  
 

This Agreement shall be in effect from September 1, 2012 through June 30, 2013. 
 
 
II.  STATEMENT OF WORK  
 

A. Recipient and Puente shall work together to provide a program for educationally disadvantaged students 
at the following school(s): 

 
1. Saddleback High School 

 
During the ninth and tenth grades, students will participate in a class that will satisfy the Recipient 
requirements for college preparatory English, taught by a teacher specially trained by Puente. The 
students will be supported from grades 9-12 by a Puente Counselor, who is trained by Puente and 
employed by the Recipient, and assigned half time to the Puente program. Puente, in collaboration with 
site teams, will identify community resources to provide students with opportunities for participation in 
leadership and community activities.   

 
B The current Puente High School Program Implementation Guidelines (hereinafter called Puente 

Guidelines) is incorporated into this Agreement by reference as though set forth in full, and outlines 
program responsibilities, roles, and expectations for Puente, Recipient, and their staffs in detail. Puente 
and Recipient agree to follow these Guidelines and the provisions set forth herein in conducting a Puente 
program.  In case of inconsistencies between this Agreement and the Guidelines, this Agreement takes 
precedence.   

 
C. The Recipient agrees to make no changes in the Puente model without written agreement by the Puente 

Executive Director. 



 

UCOP: Puente Project Page 2 rev. 5/12 

 
D. Additional programmatic responsibilities for each party are included in Exhibits A and B.  

 
 
III.  BUDGET EXPENDITURES AND FINANCIAL REPORTS 
 
 

A. BUDGET EXPENDITURES: 
 
The Regents will provide $5,600 per site for the current fiscal year, for a total of $5,600.  Funds may be 
used for functions associated with implementing Puente at the site as detailed below, subject to Puente 
Guidelines.  High School site teams and site administrators must collaborate with the designated Puente 
Coordinator to request changes to this budget. 

 

a. Books $   800 
b. Field Trips $2,900 
c. Orientations, workshops, receptions for parents, mentors, 

and/or students (includes food, awards, promotional materials, 
translators, entertainment & decorations)  $1,500 

d. Office supplies & instructional materials $   400 
 

TOTAL $5,600 
 
 
Approved/allowed Puente program expenses include the following: student recruitment activities, field 
trips, mentor activities, and clerical/student assistance.  Recipient is to prioritize resources for the Puente 
field trips, orientations, workshops and receptions for parents, mentors, and /or students. 
 
Expenses which are not allowed include:  substitute teacher costs, indirect costs (i.e. overhead), office 
furniture (e.g., file cabinets, desks, tables, and chairs), office renovations or constructions, and equipment 
(e.g., computers and printers).   
 
Payment of the amount stated above will be provided upon execution of this Agreement by both parties 
and submission of the Certificate of Insurance, as required by Article XII.  No invoice is required. 
 
If sufficient funds are not appropriated by the State of California for this program, or if funding for any 
fiscal year is reduced or deleted, this Agreement shall either be cancelled pursuant to the applicable 
Agreement termination provisions or amended to reflect a reduction in funds. 
 

 
B. FINANCIAL REPORTING REQUIREMENTS:   
  

1.   Recipient will monitor budget implementation on a regular basis and communicate results of this 
monitoring to site teams, and site administration.  Additional financial reports may be periodically 
requested by Puente. 

 
2.    Recipient shall maintain accounts, records and other evidence pertaining to costs incurred. 

3. This Agreement shall be subject to the examination and audit by The Regents for a period of three 
years after expiration or termination.  The examination and audit shall be confined to those matters 
connected with the performance of this Agreement. 

 
4. Should there be an unexpended balance of Agreement funds, the Puente Executive Director may 

approve a no cost time extension request.  Absent this approval, any un-obligated or unexpended 
funds left under this Agreement must be returned to The Regents by August 31, 2013. 

 
 
 



 

UCOP: Puente Project Page 3 rev. 5/12 

IV.  PROGRAMMATIC REPORTING REQUIREMENTS  
 

Recipient will provide access to student and school data necessary to evaluate the program. Such data include but 
are not limited to: statistics regarding the school's ethnic breakdown, retention/graduation rates, college 
acceptance rates, and percentage of English language learners.  Data should be compiled and submitted to the 
Puente State Office. 
 
Reports are to include data on students in the program and comparison groups, including but not limited to: GPAs, 
progress through school, credits attempted/earned, “a-g” courses completed, transcripts, and scores on 
standardized and College Board tests. Students will also participate in interviews, complete questionnaires, and/or 
complete other assessment instruments necessary to evaluate the Puente program. In no case will data be 
collected which identifies individual students without a release form signed by the student and student's parent or 
guardian.  

 
Recipient will compile the following categories of data and submit the information to the Puente State Office. 
 

 Final transcripts of June 2013 graduates 
 

 Tracking form with results for Puente students, consisting of CSIS (California Student Identification 
System), CAHSEE (California High School Exit Exam), PSAT/SAT testing, and EAP (California State 
University Early Assessment Program); 9th grade and 10th grade (only if student is joining program); Puente 
student bubble/enrollment forms, accompanied by parent consent forms.  Without parent consent, 
Puente staff cannot collect student data, provide directory information (name, address) to college 
recruiters, scholarship programs, or financial aid offices.  
 

 9th, 10th, 11th grade enrollment rosters; 10th grade student survey; individual senior information updates;  
12th grade roster-graduation verification forms (likelihood of graduation); college acceptance data; 12th 
grade counselor report. 

 
V.  COLLECTION OF INFORMATION  
 

In cases where the Recipient collects information by interview or by questionnaire from students, parents, or the 
public in connection with the Puente statewide program, the Recipient may not, without prior written approval 
from The Regents, represent in any way that information is being collected by or for The Regents and the Puente 
State Office.  
 
VI.  PUBLICATION AND ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF PARTICIPATION 
 

The Recipient may publish results of its local Puente site activity provided that such publications (printed, visual, or 
sound) contain an acknowledgment of participation in Puente, administered by The Regents, and a statement that 
findings, conclusions, and recommendations are those of the author or Recipient personnel only and do not 
necessarily represent the view of The Regents and the Puente State Office. Two copies of all such publications 
must be furnished to the Puente Executive Director following publication. Such publications include sections of 
larger reports that describe Recipient activities.  
 
VII.  USE OF PUENTE NAME  
 

It is hereby recognized that the use of the term "Puente Project" is to apply only to programs that have been 
authorized by the Puente Executive Director. The Recipient must advise the Executive Director or his designee of 
any planned proposals which solicit funds for the Puente program or any program which is modeled on Puente as 
soon as possible.  
 
Any public announcements using a press release must receive prior authorization from the Puente Executive 
Director or his designee.   Any publication produced by the Recipient, which includes a description of Puente, shall 
use either of the following descriptions, ad verbatim: 
 
“The Puente project is a national-award winning program that has helped tens of thousands of educationally 
disadvantaged students enroll in four-year colleges and universities, earn degrees, and return to the community as 
leaders and mentors to future generations. Begun in 1981, Puente combines accelerated instruction, intensive 
academic counseling, and community leadership opportunities.” 



 

UCOP: Puente Project Page 4 rev. 5/12 

 
“The Puente Project helps to prepare educationally disadvantaged students for college admission and success 
through its combination of accelerated instruction, intensive academic counseling, and opportunities for 
community leadership.  Puente is open to all students.” 
 
If a more-in-depth description (for example, a brief history of the program, numbers of students and sites served, 
etc.) or if a deviation from this standard description is requested, the Recipient will contact the Puente statewide 
office (510-987-9548). 
 
 

VIII.   INDEMNIFICATION 
 

Recipient shall defend, indemnify and hold Puente, The Regents, its officers, employees and agents harmless from 
and against any and all liability, loss, expense (including reasonable attorneys’ fees), or claims for injury or damages 
arising out of the performance of this Agreement but only in proportion to and to the extent such liability, loss, 
expense, attorneys' fees, or claims for injury or damages are caused by or result from the negligent or intentional 
acts or omissions of Recipient, its officers, employees or agents.  
 
The Regents shall defend, indemnify and hold Recipient, its officers, employees and agents harmless from and 
against any and all liability, loss, expense (including reasonable attorneys’ fees), or claims for injury or damages 
arising out of the performance of this Agreement but only in proportion to and to the extent such liability, loss, 
expense, attorneys' fees, or claims for injury or damages are caused by or result from the negligent or intentional 
acts or omissions of The Regents, its officers, employees or agents. 
 
IX.  INSURANCE  
 
The Recipient at its sole cost and expense, shall insure its activities in connection with this Agreement and obtain, 
keep in force and maintain insurance as follows: 
 
1.  Commercial Form General Liability Insurance (contractual liability included) with limits as follows: 
 
(a)  Each Occurrence        $1,000,000 
(b)  Products/Completed Operations Aggregate     $3,000,000 
(c)  Personal and Advertising Injury       $1,000,000 
(d)  General Aggregate        $3,000,000 
 
If the above insurance is written on a claims-made form, it shall continue for three (3) years following termination 
of this Agreement.  The insurance shall have a retroactive date of placement prior to or coinciding with the 
effective date of this Agreement. 
 

 2.  Business Automobile Liability Insurance for owned, scheduled, non-owned, or hired automobiles with a 
combined single limit no less than one million ($1,000,000) per occurrence if using automobiles in conducting 
research under this Agreement. 
 

 3.  Workers' Compensation as required under California State law.   
 

 4.  Commercial Blanket Bond with a limit not less than the amount of grant funds provided by this Agreement in 
Recipient's possession at any one time covering all employees of Recipient, including coverage to protect money 
and securities as found in a Comprehensive Crime Policy. 
 

 5.  Such other insurance in such amounts which from time to time may be reasonably required by the mutual 
consent of The Regents and the Recipient against other insurable risks relating to performance of the agreement. 
 
6.  The coverages required under this Article shall not in any way limit the liability of the Recipient. 
 
7.  The coverages referred to under (1) and (2) of this Article shall name “The Regents of the University of 
California” as Additionally Insured.    Such a provision, however, shall apply only in proportion to and to the extent 
of the negligent acts or omissions of Recipient, its officers, employees, and agents.  A thirty (30)-day advance 
written notice (10 days for non-payment of premium) to The Regents of any modification, change or cancellation 



 

UCOP: Puente Project Page 5 rev. 5/12 

of any of the above insurance coverages is required.  Upon the execution of this Agreement, Recipient shall furnish 
to the Puente State Office contact listed in Article XIII Certificates of Insurance evidencing Recipient’s insurance 
coverage and Additional Insured Endorsements demonstrating that The Regents are an Additional Insured on the 
applicable policies.   
 
NOTE:  Payment will be withheld until Certificate(s) of Insurance have been received by The Regents. 
 
X.  AFFIRMATIVE ACTION/NON-DISCRIMINATION  
 

Recipient agrees that when applicable, the following are incorporated herein as though set forth in full: the non-
discrimination and affirmative action clauses contained in Executive Order 11246, as amended, relative to equal 
employment opportunity for all persons without regard to race, color, religion, sex or national origin, and the 
implementing rules and regulations contained in Title 41, part 60-1.4 of the Code of Federal Regulations, as 
amended; the non-discrimination and affirmative action clause contained in Section 503 of the Rehabilitation Act of 
1973, as amended, relative to the employment and advancement in employment of qualified individual(s) with a 
disability without discrimination, and the implementing rules and regulations in Title 41, part 60-741.5 of the Code 
of Federal Regulations; the non-discrimination and affirmative action clause of the Vietnam Era Veterans 
Readjustment Assistance Act of 1974 relative to the employment and advancement in employment of qualified 
disabled veterans, recently separated veterans, Vietnam era veterans, veterans who served on active duty in the 
U.S. military, ground, naval or air service during a war or in a campaign or expedition for which a campaign badge 
has been authorized, and Armed Forces service medal veterans, without discrimination, and the implementing rules 
and regulations in Title 41, parts 60-250.5 and 60-300.5 of the Code of Federal Regulations; Title II of the Genetic 
Information Nondiscrimination Act of 2008 which prohibits employment discrimination based on genetic 
information (including family medical history); and the nondiscrimination clause required by California Government 
Code Section 12990(c)  relative to equal employment opportunity for all persons without regard to race, religious 
creed, color, national origin, ancestry, physical or mental disability, medical condition (cancer-related or genetic 
characteristics), marital status, sex (including but not limited to pregnancy and gender identity), age, or sexual 
orientation, and the implementing rules and regulations of Title 2, Division 4, Chapter 5, Section 8107 of the 
California Code of Regulations. 

 
XI.  TERMINATION  
 

Either party may terminate this Agreement in whole or in part without cause upon 30 days advance written notice 
to the other party.   Unexpended advance payment balances must be returned to The Regents within 60 days of 
termination. 
 
Upon Recipient or Puente’s decision to terminate program, Recipient will notify Puente parents and students and 
set in place a transitional plan. 
 
A.  The transitional plan must, at a minimum, designate a counselor who will continue to work with Puente 

students until their graduation or exit from the school, in order to monitor their individual academic planning 
towards college enrollment.  This will include ensuring that the students are familiar with college requirements 
and A-G courses, take the requisite tests, and are provided with assistance on the required personal 
statement and on completing college applications. 

 
B.  The transitional plan must also identify a teacher or counselor who will provide data on the Puente students to 

the Puente State Office until the students exit the school.  
 
C.  Puente will work with Recipient to establish further transitional plan guidelines specific to the Recipient 

students and parents. 
 
XII. AMENDMENTS 
 
All amendments or modifications to this Agreement shall be by mutual consent of the parties and shall be in 
writing.  
 
 
 



 

UCOP: Puente Project Page 6 rev. 5/12 

 
XIII.  PROJECT PERSONNEL AND OTHER INFORMATION  
 
The following staff members are the contacts to resolve any issues arising through activities conducted under this 
agreement. 
 
The UC Regents Contacts:  
 
 Program Matters: Frank Garcia  

 Executive Director, Puente State Office; University of California, Office of the 
President; 300 Lakeside Drive, 7th Floor; Oakland, CA 94612;  (510) 987-0860 

  Frank.Garcia@ucop.edu 
 
  
 Contractual Matters: Lourdes DeMattos 
  Contracts & Grants Officer, Research Policy Analysis and Coordination; 

University of California, Office of the President; 1111 Franklin Street, 11th 
Floor; Oakland, CA 94607; (510) 987-9850 

  Lourdes.DeMattos@ucop.edu 
  
 
 

Recipient shall provide appropriate comparable contacts below:   
 

Program Matters: Name     
 

Title       
 

Address   
 
Phone      
 
Email    

  
  
 Contractual Matters:       Name    
 
 Title    
 
 Address   
 
 Phone    
 
 Email    
 
 
           
          Fiscal Matters: Name    
 
 Title    
 
 Address   
 
 Phone    
 
    Email _________________________________ 
 
 



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be executed by their duly authorized 
representatives. 

THE REGENTS OF THE UNIVERSITY OF CALIFORNIA, OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT: 

~~.t!J/#?"L Date: _7-,____-_/___;_7_-_/_2_----=-----

Title: Executive Director, Procurement Services 

SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT: 

By: _______________ _ Date:-------------
Name: 
Title: 
TaxiD: 

UCOP: Puente Project Page 7 rev. 5112 



 

UCOP: Puente Project Page 8 rev. 5/12 

Exhibit A  
 
 

RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE RECIPIENT 
 
 
Recipient shall be responsible for the following:  
 
A. Puente Class  
 

The Puente college preparatory ninth and tenth grade English classes shall be scheduled during the morning. 
Puente is considered an honors class at some sites.  

 
 

B. Staffing  
 

Staff Selection and Coordination  
 

Recipient will provide the following staff for each high school program.  A program is defined as up to four cohorts 
of one class of no less than 27 students or two classes of 20:1 students each. 

 
1. Certified English Teacher 
 Teacher’s schedule should enable his/her full team participation over a two-year period (ninth and tenth 

grade English classes). 
 
2. Counselor 

Counselor should be a full time (100%) Pupil Personnel Services (PPS) credentialed counselor, preferably 
bilingual (English-Spanish), assigned at least 25% time to the Puente Project.  This assignment means, for 
example, if Recipient considers 400 students a full counseling load, then 300 students or (75%) are 
assigned to the Puente counselor from general counseling and the 25% balance is assigned to the 
counselor for Puente students, the parent component, and co-coordination of the program.  The 75% 
non-Puente assignment should not be for coordinating or managing another major program e.g., MESA, 
AVID, etc.   

 
3.  Clerical assistance of at least 10 hours a week for the Puente Project.  

 
4.  Consultations and Prior Approvals 

 

a.   Teaching and counseling staff shall be selected in consultation with Puente. High School Site 
Administrator will contact the designated Puente coordinator who will inform the appropriate Puente 
staff. This required consultation process may include an on-site interview and/or classroom observation 
by Puente staff.  Recipient maintains final selection discretion. 

 
b.   Any changes in District’s teaching and counseling staff for this Agreement must be discussed in advance 

with the Puente Executive Director or his designee.  Personnel changes made without prior 
consultation may result in the high school paying for the cost of training the replacement staff.  This 
cost is $2,500 per person. 

 
 

C. Office and Administrative Support 
 

1. Recipient is responsible for providing office space in the counseling department area for the counselor, 
including a personal computer with access to the school scheduling and student record system, for 
scheduling and counseling students.  Office and equipment shall be provided by the first day of instruction 
of 2012.  
  

2. Recipient agrees to provide office space and a personal computer for the clerical assistance to the 
program.  Office and equipment shall be provided by first day of instruction of 2012.  

 



 

UCOP: Puente Project Page 9 rev. 5/12 

3. Recipient is responsible for providing access to long distance and FAX telephone services for counselor, 
teacher, and clerical assistance.  

 
 
D.    Training and Field Trip Days  
 

Recipient agrees to release counselors and teachers, and to cover substitute teacher costs out of Recipient funds, 
to attend all required Puente training sessions and to take students on field trips to colleges and cultural events. 
Recipient will provide up to nine (9) substitute days per Puente teacher to participate in these activities.  
 
 
 



 

UCOP: Puente Project Page 10 rev. 5/12 

Exhibit B  
 
 

RESPONSIBILITIES OF PUENTE 
 

 
Puente shall be responsible for the following:  
 

 
A. Training  
 

Puente will provide the following staff development trainings and support at no cost to Recipient:  
 
1.  Puente Summer Institute (PSI):  initial mandatory, weeklong training for new teachers and counselors 

selected to participate in the Puente program. Training program will include instruction on improving 
student writing, effective counseling strategies, incorporating concepts of community and leadership into 
the curriculum, working as a team to establish and implement the program, and program accountability. 
Teachers and counselors will receive reimbursement/compensation in order to attend the PSI.   

 
2.  Ongoing training for teachers and counselors participating in the Puente program. Training will consist of 

regional or statewide training sessions and area network meetings as needed.  
 
3.  Ongoing support provided by Puente coordinators and state office training staff through telephone and 

email consultations and site visits. 
 
4. Teacher and counselor resource materials and community leadership/mentoring recruitment materials.  

 
B. Exemption from Fingerprinting    
 

Pursuant to California Education Code §§ 45125.1(a) and 45125.1(d), Regents’ employees are not required to 
submit to fingerprints.  As such, Regents and its employees will not perform tasks, such as school and 
classroom janitorial services, school site administrative services, school site grounds and landscape 
maintenance services, pupil transportation, or school site food-related, that require contact with pupils.   
 
Regents agree that its employees will sign in at the Principal’s Office upon arrival at the school site and sign 
out upon departure.  Regents also agree that its employees will attend classes with students only when class is 
in session and in the presence of an employee of Recipient, and that its employees will meet with individual 
students or with groups of students only in the presence of an employee of Recipient. 
 

C. Community Leadership/ Mentoring Program  
 

1. Puente Community Leadership/Mentoring Coordinators, in collaboration with site teams, will identify 
community resources to provide students with opportunities for participation in leadership, volunteer, 
and community activities.   

 
2. Puente shall provide materials for promoting the Puente program to the local community.  

 
D. Assessment  
 

Puente will provide ongoing assessment of Recipient’s program, including: student outcome data analysis; writing 
portfolio assessment; statewide and local site assessment data collection and reports.   
 



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.12













rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.13











rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.14





rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.15





























rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.16

















rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.17

















rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.18















MEMORANDUM of UNDERSTANDING BETWEEN 
SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

AND 
GARDEN GROVE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 
 
 

WHEREAS, Education Code sections 56195 et seq. authorize school districts to provide 
special education services to students in other districts by organizing Special Education Local Plan 
Areas (SELPAs) and by developing local plans; 

 
WHEREAS, these statutory provisions authorize school districts to provide for a governing 

structure and any necessary administrative support to implement the local plans, including a 
system for determining the responsibility of participating agencies for the education of each special 
education student; 

 
WHEREAS, Education Code section 56195.5 authorizes districts and SELPAs to enter into 

contracts between school districts to provide for the education of special education students who 
may reside in other districts;  

 
 NOW, THEREFORE, it is hereby agreed by and between the  Santa Ana Unified School 
District (hereinafter referred to as the “Provider District”) and the Garden Grove Unified School 
District (hereinafter referred to as the “Sending District”) as follows: 
 
1. Basis of Agreement 
 
 Pursuant to the authority established in Education Code sections 56195, 56195.1, 56195.3 
and 56195.5, the Provider District may provide for the education of individual pupils in special 
education programs who reside in other districts or counties.  Education Code section 46600 shall 
apply to interdistrict attendance agreements for programs conducted pursuant to this part.   
 
2. Term of Agreement 
 
 This Agreement is effective for the period beginning July 1, 2012 through June 30, 2013. 
 
3. Acknowledgment 
 
 It is acknowledged that, in accordance with Part 30 of the Education Code, Chapter 7.2, the 
California State funding formula for special education programs, services and administration 
generates an entitlement based on the average daily attendance of pupils in the local education 
agencies that comprise a SELPA.   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



4. Scope 
 
 The Provider shall conduct special education program and services for those eligible pupils 
of the Sending District referred by their Individual Education Program (IEP) Teams when it is 
jointly determined by the Sending District and the Provider District that the pupils’ educational 
needs as specified in the IEP can be appropriately met by the programs operated by the Provider 
District.  The Provider District shall maintain and provide special education programs for Sending 
District pupils during the 2012-13 school year within the administrative parameters established by 
the Provider District’s SELPA.  Class size ranges and student-adult ratios shall be maintained in a 
manner which allows the Provider District to meet the programmatic, health and safety needs of 
the pupils.   
 
5. Annual and Triennial Reviews 
 
 The Sending District shall be notified of annual reviews and may provide a representative 
who will participate in the development of the IEP.  For initial placement, triennial review, or a 
change in services specified on the current IEP, a Sending District representative who is authorized 
to approve or disapprove the allocation of specified Sending District resources necessary for the 
implementation of the IEP shall attend the IEP Meeting.   
 
6. Pupil Count 
 
 A count shall be taken of the number of pupils enrolled in the programs as of the first day 
of each calendar month, July 1, 2012 through June 1, 2013.  A pupil shall be counted as “enrolled” 
on the first day of attendance in the program or fourteen (14) days after the IEP Team has met and 
an approved IEP has been executed for the educational placement in the SAUSD Program for Deaf 
and Hard of Hearing Students, whichever occurs sooner.  Pupils continuing in the programs from 
the previous school year shall be counted as “enrolled” on the first school day in September unless 
written notification of withdrawal is received from either the parent or Sending District.  If a 
continuing pupil has not attended school by the eleventh day of the first school month, the Provider 
District shall notify the Sending District and a determination shall be made regarding continuing 
enrollment.   
 
7. Definitions 
 
 a. “District Provided Programs” are the special education classes and support services 
operated by Provider District on behalf of SELPAs and districts in Orange County for special 
education students residing in their SELPA and district. 
 
 b. “Special Education Program Income” shall be defined as the sum of all State and 
Federal funds generated by or on behalf of pupils transferred to programs operated by the Provider 
District under this Agreement. 
 
 c. “Special Education Program Expenditures” shall include Direct Costs multiplied by 
an allocation factor of 1.5 cost which includes Support Costs and Indirect Cost. 
 



 d. “Average Cost Per Pupil” shall refer to the Special Education Program 
Expenditures attributable to the program divided by the average number of pupils enrolled during 
the year.  
 
 e. “Average Number of Pupils” shall refer to the total of the number of pupils counted 
on the first school day of each calendar month divided by the number of calendar months in the 
period specified.   
 
8. Funding 
 
 In consideration of the enrollment of pupils in special education programs conducted by the 
Provider District, the SELPA and/or the Sending District transferring pupils to the programs 
operated by the Provider District agree to pay the Provider District the per pupil and shall provide 
for program funding as follows:  
 

a. The Sending District shall be responsible for the Average Cost per Pupil in Provider 
District Program Schools multiplied by the average number of pupils enrolled by the Sending 
District, minus Special Education Program income received by the Provider District for the 
purpose of educating said pupils including, but not limited to Revenue Limit and Federal I.D.E.A 
Local Assistance Grant Funds. 
 

b. Special Circumstances Paraeducators- The Sending District shall be responsible for the 
full cost of additional personnel as specified required for the benefit of and in the IEP for pupils 
who are residents of the Sending District.   

 
c. The following documents shall be used as a basis for all figures reported: 
 
Monthly Pupil Count 
ADA Calculation 
Program Cost Report 
Program Summary Report 
In-House Accounting Reports 
 
d. Income and expenditures shall be listed in accordance with the California School 

Accounting Manual Standardized Account Code Structure for Special Education as of April 19, 
2011.  

 
9. Transportation 
 
 The Sending District transporting pupils to the Provider District shall ensure that buses 
arrive at the school site with sufficient time to unload students prior to the beginning of the 
instructional day and to load them at the end of the instructional day.  Delays requiring either 
overtime supervision or causing portions of the instructional program to be missed and 
subsequently made up may result in charges to the Sending District for additional costs incurred by 
the Provider District.   
 
 
 



 
 
 
10. Final Accounting 
 
 A final accounting accompanied by completed forms and invoices with appropriate 
supporting documentation will be sent by the Provider District to Sending District by August 1 of 
the following year.  Corrections to prior year Special Education Program costs resulting from 
adjustments to income or expenditure calculations shall be credited or billed to the Sending 
District affected by the correction or adjustments. 
 
11. Projected Enrollment 
 
 In order to assist the Provider District in planning for both housing and staffing needs for 
the programs, Sending District shall submit to the Provider District, in writing, on or before 
February 15 of each year, the projected number of pupils expected to be transferred to the 
programs for special education and support services in the following school year.  Absent a 
projection, the number of Sending District pupils reported in the current year December 1 Federal 
Pupil Count shall be used for staffing and budget planning for the following school year.   
 
12. Program Cost 
 
 On or before fifteen days after the release of the May revise each year, the Provider District 
shall compute the projected Special Education Program Income and Special Education Program 
Expenditures for the following year with an Average Cost per Pupil for pupils enrolled in SAUSD 
Program for Deaf and Hard of Hearing Students based on the Projected Enrollment data, and 
provide it to Sending District’s Special Education Department and Business Services Department.  
 
13. No Waiver 
 
 The failure of the Provider District in any one or more instances to insist upon strict 
performance of any of the terms of this Agreement or to exercise any option herein conferred shall 
not be construed as a waiver or relinquishment to any extent of the right to assert or rely upon such 
terms or option on any future occasion.   
 
14. Hold Harmless 
 
 To the extent permitted by law, and except for the acts or omissions or employees, agents 
and officers of the Sending District, the Provider District hereby agrees to hold harmless, 
indemnify and defend the Sending District and its officers, agents and employees from all claims, 
demands, liabilities, losses, damages, or expenses of any nature whatsoever arising from or 
connected with the Provider District’s performance of services during the term of this Agreement. 
 
 To the extent permitted by law, and except for the acts or omissions of employees, agents 
and officers of Provider District, the Sending District hereby agrees to hold harmless, indemnify 
and defend Provider District and its governing board and their officers, agents and employees from 
all claims, demands, liabilities, losses, damages, or expenses of any nature whatsoever arising 



directly or indirectly from or connected with the performance of services other than for operations 
of Provider District during the term of this Agreement.  



15. Complete Agreement 
 
 This Agreement is the complete Agreement of the parties.  Any amendments hereto shall 
be in writing and shall be dated and executed by both parties.   
 

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be executed. 

 

APPROVED BY: 

Santa Ana Unified School District________  Garden Grove Unified School District_____           
PROVIDER DISTRICT    SENDING DISTRICT 
 
 
BY: ________________________________  BY: ________________________________ 
 (Authorized Agent Signature)    (Authorized Agent Signature)  
 
Michael P. Bishop, Sr., CBO_____________ ____________________________________ 
 (Print Name)      (Print Name) 
 
Deputy Superintendent, Operations________ ____________________________________ 
 (Title)       (Title) 
 
DATE: ______________________________ DATE: ______________________________ 
 
BOARD APPROVAL: _________________ BOARD APPROVAL: _________________ 
 
 
 
CWN 
SPECIAL ED MOU 
3-06 
cc: SELPA 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
L:\DATABASE2\2006\MOU Inter-SELPA Contract 101606.doc 



MEMORANDUM of UNDERSTANDING BETWEEN 
SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

AND 
NEWPORT-MESA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 
 
 

WHEREAS, Education Code sections 56195 et seq. authorize school districts to provide 
special education services to students in other districts by organizing Special Education Local Plan 
Areas (SELPAs) and by developing local plans; 

 
WHEREAS, these statutory provisions authorize school districts to provide for a governing 

structure and any necessary administrative support to implement the local plans, including a 
system for determining the responsibility of participating agencies for the education of each special 
education student; 

 
WHEREAS, Education Code section 56195.5 authorizes districts and SELPAs to enter into 

contracts between school districts to provide for the education of special education students who 
may reside in other districts;  

 
 NOW, THEREFORE, it is hereby agreed by and between the  Santa Ana Unified School 
District (hereinafter referred to as the “Provider District”) and the Newport-Mesa Unified School 
District (hereinafter referred to as the “Sending District”) as follows: 
 
1. Basis of Agreement 
 
 Pursuant to the authority established in Education Code sections 56195, 56195.1, 56195.3 
and 56195.5, the Provider District may provide for the education of individual pupils in special 
education programs who reside in other districts or counties.  Education Code section 46600 shall 
apply to interdistrict attendance agreements for programs conducted pursuant to this part.   
 
2. Term of Agreement 
 
 This Agreement is effective for the period beginning July 1, 2012 through June 30, 2013. 
 
3. Acknowledgment 
 
 It is acknowledged that, in accordance with Part 30 of the Education Code, Chapter 7.2, the 
California State funding formula for special education programs, services and administration 
generates an entitlement based on the average daily attendance of pupils in the local education 
agencies that comprise a SELPA.   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



4. Scope 
 
 The Provider shall conduct special education program and services for those eligible pupils 
of the Sending District referred by their Individual Education Program (IEP) Teams when it is 
jointly determined by the Sending District and the Provider District that the pupils’ educational 
needs as specified in the IEP can be appropriately met by the programs operated by the Provider 
District.  The Provider District shall maintain and provide special education programs for Sending 
District pupils during the 2012-13 school year within the administrative parameters established by 
the Provider District’s SELPA.  Class size ranges and student-adult ratios shall be maintained in a 
manner which allows the Provider District to meet the programmatic, health and safety needs of 
the pupils.   
 
5. Annual and Triennial Reviews 
 
 The Sending District shall be notified of annual reviews and may provide a representative 
who will participate in the development of the IEP.  For initial placement, triennial review, or a 
change in services specified on the current IEP, a Sending District representative who is authorized 
to approve or disapprove the allocation of specified Sending District resources necessary for the 
implementation of the IEP shall attend the IEP Meeting.   
 
6. Pupil Count 
 
 A count shall be taken of the number of pupils enrolled in the programs as of the first day 
of each calendar month, July 1, 2012 through June 1, 2013.  A pupil shall be counted as “enrolled” 
on the first day of attendance in the program or fourteen (14) days after the IEP Team has met and 
an approved IEP has been executed for the educational placement in the SAUSD Program for Deaf 
and Hard of Hearing Students, whichever occurs sooner.  Pupils continuing in the programs from 
the previous school year shall be counted as “enrolled” on the first school day in September unless 
written notification of withdrawal is received from either the parent or Sending District.  If a 
continuing pupil has not attended school by the eleventh day of the first school month, the Provider 
District shall notify the Sending District and a determination shall be made regarding continuing 
enrollment.   
 
7. Definitions 
 
 a. “District Provided Programs” are the special education classes and support services 
operated by Provider District on behalf of SELPAs and districts in Orange County for special 
education students residing in their SELPA and district. 
 
 b. “Special Education Program Income” shall be defined as the sum of all State and 
Federal funds generated by or on behalf of pupils transferred to programs operated by the Provider 
District under this Agreement. 
 
 c. “Special Education Program Expenditures” shall include Direct Costs multiplied by 
an allocation factor of 1.5 cost which includes Support Costs and Indirect Cost. 
 



 d. “Average Cost Per Pupil” shall refer to the Special Education Program 
Expenditures attributable to the program divided by the average number of pupils enrolled during 
the year.  
 
 e. “Average Number of Pupils” shall refer to the total of the number of pupils counted 
on the first school day of each calendar month divided by the number of calendar months in the 
period specified.   
 
8. Funding 
 
 In consideration of the enrollment of pupils in special education programs conducted by the 
Provider District, the SELPA and/or the Sending District transferring pupils to the programs 
operated by the Provider District agree to pay the Provider District the per pupil and shall provide 
for program funding as follows:  
 

a. The Sending District shall be responsible for the Average Cost per Pupil in Provider 
District Program Schools multiplied by the average number of pupils enrolled by the Sending 
District, minus Special Education Program income received by the Provider District for the 
purpose of educating said pupils including, but not limited to Revenue Limit and Federal I.D.E.A 
Local Assistance Grant Funds. 
 

b. Special Circumstances Paraeducators- The Sending District shall be responsible for the 
full cost of additional personnel as specified required for the benefit of and in the IEP for pupils 
who are residents of the Sending District.   

 
c. The following documents shall be used as a basis for all figures reported: 
 
Monthly Pupil Count 
ADA Calculation 
Program Cost Report 
Program Summary Report 
In-House Accounting Reports 
 
d. Income and expenditures shall be listed in accordance with the California School 

Accounting Manual Standardized Account Code Structure for Special Education as of April 19, 
2011.  

 
9. Transportation 
 
 The Sending District transporting pupils to the Provider District shall ensure that buses 
arrive at the school site with sufficient time to unload students prior to the beginning of the 
instructional day and to load them at the end of the instructional day.  Delays requiring either 
overtime supervision or causing portions of the instructional program to be missed and 
subsequently made up may result in charges to the Sending District for additional costs incurred by 
the Provider District.   
 
 
 



 
 
 
10. Final Accounting 
 
 A final accounting accompanied by completed forms and invoices with appropriate 
supporting documentation will be sent by the Provider District to Sending District by August 1 of 
the following year.  Corrections to prior year Special Education Program costs resulting from 
adjustments to income or expenditure calculations shall be credited or billed to the Sending 
District affected by the correction or adjustments. 
 
11. Projected Enrollment 
 
 In order to assist the Provider District in planning for both housing and staffing needs for 
the programs, Sending District shall submit to the Provider District, in writing, on or before 
February 15 of each year, the projected number of pupils expected to be transferred to the 
programs for special education and support services in the following school year.  Absent a 
projection, the number of Sending District pupils reported in the current year December 1 Federal 
Pupil Count shall be used for staffing and budget planning for the following school year.   
 
12. Program Cost 
 
 On or before fifteen days after the release of the May revise each year, the Provider District 
shall compute the projected Special Education Program Income and Special Education Program 
Expenditures for the following year with an Average Cost per Pupil for pupils enrolled in SAUSD 
Program for Deaf and Hard of Hearing Students based on the Projected Enrollment data, and 
provide it to Sending District’s Special Education Department and Business Services Department.  
 
13. No Waiver 
 
 The failure of the Provider District in any one or more instances to insist upon strict 
performance of any of the terms of this Agreement or to exercise any option herein conferred shall 
not be construed as a waiver or relinquishment to any extent of the right to assert or rely upon such 
terms or option on any future occasion.   
 
14. Hold Harmless 
 
 To the extent permitted by law, and except for the acts or omissions or employees, agents 
and officers of the Sending District, the Provider District hereby agrees to hold harmless, 
indemnify and defend the Sending District and its officers, agents and employees from all claims, 
demands, liabilities, losses, damages, or expenses of any nature whatsoever arising from or 
connected with the Provider District’s performance of services during the term of this Agreement. 
 
 To the extent permitted by law, and except for the acts or omissions of employees, agents 
and officers of Provider District, the Sending District hereby agrees to hold harmless, indemnify 
and defend Provider District and its governing board and their officers, agents and employees from 
all claims, demands, liabilities, losses, damages, or expenses of any nature whatsoever arising 



directly or indirectly from or connected with the performance of services other than for operations 
of Provider District during the term of this Agreement.  



15. Complete Agreement 
 
 This Agreement is the complete Agreement of the parties.  Any amendments hereto shall 
be in writing and shall be dated and executed by both parties.   
 

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be executed. 

 

APPROVED BY: 

Santa Ana Unified School District________  _Newport-Mesa Unified School District_____
  
PROVIDER DISTRICT    SENDING DISTRICT 
 
 
BY: ________________________________  BY: ________________________________ 
 (Authorized Agent Signature)    (Authorized Agent Signature)  
 
Michael P. Bishop, Sr., CBO_____________ ____________________________________ 
 (Print Name)      (Print Name) 
 
Deputy Superintendent, Operations________ ____________________________________ 
 (Title)       (Title) 
 
DATE: ______________________________ DATE: ______________________________ 
 
BOARD APPROVAL: _________________ BOARD APPROVAL: _________________ 
 
 
 
 
CWN 
SPECIAL ED MOU 
3-06 
cc: SELPA 

 
 
 
 
 
 
L:\DATABASE2\2006\MOU Inter-SELPA Contract 101606.doc 



MEMORANDUM of UNDERSTANDING BETWEEN 
SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

AND 
ORANGE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 
 
 

WHEREAS, Education Code sections 56195 et seq. authorize school districts to provide 
special education services to students in other districts by organizing Special Education Local Plan 
Areas (SELPAs) and by developing local plans; 

 
WHEREAS, these statutory provisions authorize school districts to provide for a governing 

structure and any necessary administrative support to implement the local plans, including a 
system for determining the responsibility of participating agencies for the education of each special 
education student; 

 
WHEREAS, Education Code section 56195.5 authorizes districts and SELPAs to enter into 

contracts between school districts to provide for the education of special education students who 
may reside in other districts;  

 
 NOW, THEREFORE, it is hereby agreed by and between the  Santa Ana Unified School 
District (hereinafter referred to as the “Provider District”) and the Orange Unified School District 
(hereinafter referred to as the “Sending District”) as follows: 
 
1. Basis of Agreement 
 
 Pursuant to the authority established in Education Code sections 56195, 56195.1, 56195.3 
and 56195.5, the Provider District may provide for the education of individual pupils in special 
education programs who reside in other districts or counties.  Education Code section 46600 shall 
apply to interdistrict attendance agreements for programs conducted pursuant to this part.   
 
2. Term of Agreement 
 
 This Agreement is effective for the period beginning July 1, 2012 through June 30, 2013. 
 
3. Acknowledgment 
 
 It is acknowledged that, in accordance with Part 30 of the Education Code, Chapter 7.2, the 
California State funding formula for special education programs, services and administration 
generates an entitlement based on the average daily attendance of pupils in the local education 
agencies that comprise a SELPA.   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



4. Scope 
 
 The Provider shall conduct special education program and services for those eligible pupils 
of the Sending District referred by their Individual Education Program (IEP) Teams when it is 
jointly determined by the Sending District and the Provider District that the pupils’ educational 
needs as specified in the IEP can be appropriately met by the programs operated by the Provider 
District.  The Provider District shall maintain and provide special education programs for Sending 
District pupils during the 2012-13 school year within the administrative parameters established by 
the Provider District’s SELPA.  Class size ranges and student-adult ratios shall be maintained in a 
manner which allows the Provider District to meet the programmatic, health and safety needs of 
the pupils.   
 
5. Annual and Triennial Reviews 
 
 The Sending District shall be notified of annual reviews and may provide a representative 
who will participate in the development of the IEP.  For initial placement, triennial review, or a 
change in services specified on the current IEP, a Sending District representative who is authorized 
to approve or disapprove the allocation of specified Sending District resources necessary for the 
implementation of the IEP shall attend the IEP Meeting.   
 
6. Pupil Count 
 
 A count shall be taken of the number of pupils enrolled in the programs as of the first day 
of each calendar month, July 1, 2012 through June 1, 2013.  A pupil shall be counted as “enrolled” 
on the first day of attendance in the program or fourteen (14) days after the IEP Team has met and 
an approved IEP has been executed for the educational placement in the Special Schools Program, 
whichever occurs sooner.  Pupils continuing in the programs from the previous school year shall 
be counted as “enrolled” on the first school day in September unless written notification of 
withdrawal is received from either the parent or Sending District.  If a continuing pupil has not 
attended school by the eleventh day of the first school month, the Provider District shall notify the 
Sending District and a determination shall be made regarding continuing enrollment.   
 
7. Definitions 
 
 a. “District Provided Programs” are the special education classes and support services 
operated by Provider District on behalf of SELPAs and districts in Orange County for special 
education students residing in their SELPA and district. 
 
 b. “Special Education Program Income” shall be defined as the sum of all State and 
Federal funds generated by or on behalf of pupils transferred to programs operated by the Provider 
District under this Agreement. 
 
 c. “Special Education Program Expenditures” shall include Direct Costs multiplied by 
an allocation factor of 1.5 cost which includes Support Costs and Indirect Cost. 
  
 d. “Average Cost Per Pupil” shall refer to the Special Education Program 
Expenditures attributable to the program divided by the average number of pupils enrolled during 
the year.  



 
 e. “Average Number of Pupils” shall refer to the total of the number of pupils counted 
on the first school day of each calendar month divided by the number of calendar months in the 
period specified.   
 
8. Funding 
 
 In consideration of the enrollment of pupils in special education programs conducted by the 
Provider District, the SELPA and/or the Sending District transferring pupils to the programs 
operated by the Provider District agree to pay the Provider District the per pupil and shall provide 
for program funding as follows:  
 

a. The Sending District shall be responsible for the Average Cost per Pupil in Provider 
District Program Schools multiplied by the average number of pupils enrolled by the Sending 
District, minus Special Education Program income received by the Provider District for the 
purpose of educating said pupils including, but not limited to Revenue Limit and Federal I.D.E.A 
Local Assistance Grant Funds. 
 

b. Special Circumstances Paraeducators- The Sending District shall be responsible for the 
full cost of additional personnel as specified required for the benefit of and in the IEP for pupils 
who are residents of the Sending District.   

 
c. The following documents shall be used as a basis for all figures reported: 
 
Monthly Pupil Count 
ADA Calculation 
Program Cost Report 
Program Summary Report 
In-House Accounting Reports 
 
d. Income and expenditures shall be listed in accordance with the California School 

Accounting Manual Standardized Account Code Structure for Special Education as of April 19, 
2011.  

 
9. Transportation 
 
 The Sending District transporting pupils to the Provider District shall ensure that buses 
arrive at the school site with sufficient time to unload students prior to the beginning of the 
instructional day and to load them at the end of the instructional day.  Delays requiring either 
overtime supervision or causing portions of the instructional program to be missed and 
subsequently made up may result in charges to the Sending District for additional costs incurred by 
the Provider District.   
 
 
 
 
 
 



10. Final Accounting 
 
 A final accounting accompanied by completed forms and invoices with appropriate 
supporting documentation will be sent by the Provider District to Sending District by August 1 of 
the following year.  Corrections to prior year Special Education Program costs resulting from 
adjustments to income or expenditure calculations shall be credited or billed to the Sending 
District affected by the correction or adjustments. 
 
11. Projected Enrollment 
 
 In order to assist the Provider District in planning for both housing and staffing needs for 
the programs, Sending District shall submit to the Provider District, in writing, on or before 
February 15 of each year, the projected number of pupils expected to be transferred to the 
programs for special education and support services in the following school year.  Absent a 
projection, the number of Sending District pupils reported in the current year December 1 Federal 
Pupil Count shall be used for staffing and budget planning for the following school year.   
 
12. Program Cost 
 
 On or before fifteen days after the release of the May revise each year, the Provider District 
shall compute the projected Special Education Program Income and Special Education Program 
Expenditures for the following year with an Average Cost per Pupil for pupils enrolled in Special 
Schools Programs based on the Projected Enrollment data, and provide it to Sending District’s 
Special Education Department and Business Services Department.  
 
13. No Waiver 
 
 The failure of the Provider District in any one or more instances to insist upon strict 
performance of any of the terms of this Agreement or to exercise any option herein conferred shall 
not be construed as a waiver or relinquishment to any extent of the right to assert or rely upon such 
terms or option on any future occasion.   
 
14. Hold Harmless 
 
 To the extent permitted by law, and except for the acts or omissions or employees, agents 
and officers of the Sending District, the Provider District hereby agrees to hold harmless, 
indemnify and defend the Sending District and its officers, agents and employees from all claims, 
demands, liabilities, losses, damages, or expenses of any nature whatsoever arising from or 
connected with the Provider District’s performance of services during the term of this Agreement. 
 
 To the extent permitted by law, and except for the acts or omissions of employees, agents 
and officers of Provider District, the Sending District hereby agrees to hold harmless, indemnify 
and defend Provider District and its governing board and their officers, agents and employees from 
all claims, demands, liabilities, losses, damages, or expenses of any nature whatsoever arising 
directly or indirectly from or connected with the performance of services other than for operations 
of Provider District during the term of this Agreement.  



15. Complete Agreement 
 
 This Agreement is the complete Agreement of the parties.  Any amendments hereto shall 
be in writing and shall be dated and executed by both parties.   
 

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be executed. 

 

APPROVED BY: 

Santa Ana Unified School District   Orange Unified School District________ 
PROVIDER DISTRICT    SENDING DISTRICT 
 
 
BY: ________________________________  BY: ________________________________ 
 (Authorized Agent Signature)    (Authorized Agent Signature)  
 
Michael P. Bishop, Sr., CBO_____________     _____________ 
 (Print Name)      (Print Name) 
 
Deputy Superintendent, Operations________ _______     _ 
 (Title)       (Title) 
 
DATE: ______________________________ DATE: ______________________________ 
 
BOARD APPROVAL: _________________ BOARD APPROVAL: _________________ 
 
 
CWN 
SPECIAL ED MOU 
3-06 
cc: SELPA 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
L:\DATABASE2\2006\MOU Inter-SELPA Contract 101606.doc 



MEMORANDUM of UNDERSTANDING BETWEEN 
SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

AND 
PLACENTIA-YORBA LINDA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 
 
 

WHEREAS, Education Code sections 56195 et seq. authorize school districts to provide 
special education services to students in other districts by organizing Special Education Local Plan 
Areas (SELPAs) and by developing local plans; 

 
WHEREAS, these statutory provisions authorize school districts to provide for a governing 

structure and any necessary administrative support to implement the local plans, including a 
system for determining the responsibility of participating agencies for the education of each special 
education student; 

 
WHEREAS, Education Code section 56195.5 authorizes districts and SELPAs to enter into 

contracts between school districts to provide for the education of special education students who 
may reside in other districts;  

 
 NOW, THEREFORE, it is hereby agreed by and between the  Santa Ana Unified School 
District (hereinafter referred to as the “Provider District”) and the Placentia-Yorba Linda Unified 
School District (hereinafter referred to as the “Sending District”) as follows: 
 
1. Basis of Agreement 
 
 Pursuant to the authority established in Education Code sections 56195, 56195.1, 56195.3 
and 56195.5, the Provider District may provide for the education of individual pupils in special 
education programs who reside in other districts or counties.  Education Code section 46600 shall 
apply to interdistrict attendance agreements for programs conducted pursuant to this part.   
 
2. Term of Agreement 
 
 This Agreement is effective for the period beginning July 1, 2012 through June 30, 2013. 
 
3. Acknowledgment 
 
 It is acknowledged that, in accordance with Part 30 of the Education Code, Chapter 7.2, the 
California State funding formula for special education programs, services and administration 
generates an entitlement based on the average daily attendance of pupils in the local education 
agencies that comprise a SELPA.   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



4. Scope 
 
 The Provider shall conduct special education program and services for those eligible pupils 
of the Sending District referred by their Individual Education Program (IEP) Teams when it is 
jointly determined by the Sending District and the Provider District that the pupils’ educational 
needs as specified in the IEP can be appropriately met by the programs operated by the Provider 
District.  The Provider District shall maintain and provide special education programs for Sending 
District pupils during the 2012-13 school year within the administrative parameters established by 
the Provider District’s SELPA.  Class size ranges and student-adult ratios shall be maintained in a 
manner which allows the Provider District to meet the programmatic, health and safety needs of 
the pupils.   
 
5. Annual and Triennial Reviews 
 
 The Sending District shall be notified of annual reviews and may provide a representative 
who will participate in the development of the IEP.  For initial placement, triennial review, or a 
change in services specified on the current IEP, a Sending District representative who is authorized 
to approve or disapprove the allocation of specified Sending District resources necessary for the 
implementation of the IEP shall attend the IEP Meeting.   
 
6. Pupil Count 
 
 A count shall be taken of the number of pupils enrolled in the programs as of the first day 
of each calendar month, July 1, 2012 through June 1, 2013.  A pupil shall be counted as “enrolled” 
on the first day of attendance in the program or fourteen (14) days after the IEP Team has met and 
an approved IEP has been executed for the educational placement in the SAUSD Program for Deaf 
and Hard of Hearing Students, whichever occurs sooner.  Pupils continuing in the programs from 
the previous school year shall be counted as “enrolled” on the first school day in September unless 
written notification of withdrawal is received from either the parent or Sending District.  If a 
continuing pupil has not attended school by the eleventh day of the first school month, the Provider 
District shall notify the Sending District and a determination shall be made regarding continuing 
enrollment.   
 
7. Definitions 
 
 a. “District Provided Programs” are the special education classes and support services 
operated by Provider District on behalf of SELPAs and districts in Orange County for special 
education students residing in their SELPA and district. 
 
 b. “Special Education Program Income” shall be defined as the sum of all State and 
Federal funds generated by or on behalf of pupils transferred to programs operated by the Provider 
District under this Agreement. 
 
 c. “Special Education Program Expenditures” shall include Direct Costs multiplied by 
an allocation factor of 1.5 cost which includes Support Costs and Indirect Cost. 
 



 d. “Average Cost Per Pupil” shall refer to the Special Education Program 
Expenditures attributable to the program divided by the average number of pupils enrolled during 
the year.  
 
 e. “Average Number of Pupils” shall refer to the total of the number of pupils counted 
on the first school day of each calendar month divided by the number of calendar months in the 
period specified.   
 
8. Funding 
 
 In consideration of the enrollment of pupils in special education programs conducted by the 
Provider District, the SELPA and/or the Sending District transferring pupils to the programs 
operated by the Provider District agree to pay the Provider District the per pupil and shall provide 
for program funding as follows:  
 

a. The Sending District shall be responsible for the Average Cost per Pupil in Provider 
District Program Schools multiplied by the average number of pupils enrolled by the Sending 
District, minus Special Education Program income received by the Provider District for the 
purpose of educating said pupils including, but not limited to Revenue Limit and Federal I.D.E.A 
Local Assistance Grant Funds. 
 

b. Special Circumstances Paraeducators- The Sending District shall be responsible for the 
full cost of additional personnel as specified required for the benefit of and in the IEP for pupils 
who are residents of the Sending District.   

 
c. The following documents shall be used as a basis for all figures reported: 
 
Monthly Pupil Count 
ADA Calculation 
Program Cost Report 
Program Summary Report 
In-House Accounting Reports 
 
d. Income and expenditures shall be listed in accordance with the California School 

Accounting Manual Standardized Account Code Structure for Special Education as of April 19, 
2011.  

 
9. Transportation 
 
 The Sending District transporting pupils to the Provider District shall ensure that buses 
arrive at the school site with sufficient time to unload students prior to the beginning of the 
instructional day and to load them at the end of the instructional day.  Delays requiring either 
overtime supervision or causing portions of the instructional program to be missed and 
subsequently made up may result in charges to the Sending District for additional costs incurred by 
the Provider District.   
 
 
 



 
 
 
10. Final Accounting 
 
 A final accounting accompanied by completed forms and invoices with appropriate 
supporting documentation will be sent by the Provider District to Sending District by August 1 of 
the following year.  Corrections to prior year Special Education Program costs resulting from 
adjustments to income or expenditure calculations shall be credited or billed to the Sending 
District affected by the correction or adjustments. 
 
11. Projected Enrollment 
 
 In order to assist the Provider District in planning for both housing and staffing needs for 
the programs, Sending District shall submit to the Provider District, in writing, on or before 
February 15 of each year, the projected number of pupils expected to be transferred to the 
programs for special education and support services in the following school year.  Absent a 
projection, the number of Sending District pupils reported in the current year December 1 Federal 
Pupil Count shall be used for staffing and budget planning for the following school year.   
 
12. Program Cost 
 
 On or before fifteen days after the release of the May revise each year, the Provider District 
shall compute the projected Special Education Program Income and Special Education Program 
Expenditures for the following year with an Average Cost per Pupil for pupils enrolled in SAUSD 
Program for Deaf and Hard of Hearing Students based on the Projected Enrollment data, and 
provide it to Sending District’s Special Education Department and Business Services Department.  
 
13. No Waiver 
 
 The failure of the Provider District in any one or more instances to insist upon strict 
performance of any of the terms of this Agreement or to exercise any option herein conferred shall 
not be construed as a waiver or relinquishment to any extent of the right to assert or rely upon such 
terms or option on any future occasion.   
 
14. Hold Harmless 
 
 To the extent permitted by law, and except for the acts or omissions or employees, agents 
and officers of the Sending District, the Provider District hereby agrees to hold harmless, 
indemnify and defend the Sending District and its officers, agents and employees from all claims, 
demands, liabilities, losses, damages, or expenses of any nature whatsoever arising from or 
connected with the Provider District’s performance of services during the term of this Agreement. 
 
 To the extent permitted by law, and except for the acts or omissions of employees, agents 
and officers of Provider District, the Sending District hereby agrees to hold harmless, indemnify 
and defend Provider District and its governing board and their officers, agents and employees from 
all claims, demands, liabilities, losses, damages, or expenses of any nature whatsoever arising 



directly or indirectly from or connected with the performance of services other than for operations 
of Provider District during the term of this Agreement.  
 
15. Complete Agreement 
 
 This Agreement is the complete Agreement of the parties.  Any amendments hereto shall 
be in writing and shall be dated and executed by both parties.   
 

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be executed. 

 

APPROVED BY: 

Santa Ana Unified School District________ Placentia-Yorba Linda Unified School District 
PROVIDER DISTRICT    SENDING DISTRICT 
 
 
BY: ________________________________  BY: ________________________________ 
 (Authorized Agent Signature)    (Authorized Agent Signature)  
 
Michael P. Bishop, Sr., CBO_____________ ____________________________________ 
 (Print Name)      (Print Name) 
 
Deputy Superintendent, Operations________ ____________________________________ 
 (Title)       (Title) 
 
DATE: ______________________________ DATE: ______________________________ 
 
BOARD APPROVAL: _________________ BOARD APPROVAL: _________________ 
 
 
 
CWN 
SPECIAL ED MOU 
3-06 
cc: SELPA 

 
 
 
 
 
L:\DATABASE2\2006\MOU Inter-SELPA Contract 101606.doc 



MEMORANDUM of UNDERSTANDING BETWEEN 
SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

AND 
TUSTIN UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 
 
 

WHEREAS, Education Code sections 56195 et seq. authorize school districts to provide 
special education services to students in other districts by organizing Special Education Local Plan 
Areas (SELPAs) and by developing local plans; 

 
WHEREAS, these statutory provisions authorize school districts to provide for a governing 

structure and any necessary administrative support to implement the local plans, including a 
system for determining the responsibility of participating agencies for the education of each special 
education student; 

 
WHEREAS, Education Code section 56195.5 authorizes districts and SELPAs to enter into 

contracts between school districts to provide for the education of special education students who 
may reside in other districts;  

 
 NOW, THEREFORE, it is hereby agreed by and between the  Santa Ana Unified School 
District (hereinafter referred to as the “Provider District”) and the Tustin Unified School District 
(hereinafter referred to as the “Sending District”) as follows: 
 
1. Basis of Agreement 
 
 Pursuant to the authority established in Education Code sections 56195, 56195.1, 56195.3 
and 56195.5, the Provider District may provide for the education of individual pupils in special 
education programs who reside in other districts or counties.  Education Code section 46600 shall 
apply to interdistrict attendance agreements for programs conducted pursuant to this part.   
 
2. Term of Agreement 
 
 This Agreement is effective for the period beginning July 1, 2012 through June 30, 2013. 
 
3. Acknowledgment 
 
 It is acknowledged that, in accordance with Part 30 of the Education Code, Chapter 7.2, the 
California State funding formula for special education programs, services and administration 
generates an entitlement based on the average daily attendance of pupils in the local education 
agencies that comprise a SELPA.   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



4. Scope 
 
 The Provider shall conduct special education program and services for those eligible pupils 
of the Sending District referred by their Individual Education Program (IEP) Teams when it is 
jointly determined by the Sending District and the Provider District that the pupils’ educational 
needs as specified in the IEP can be appropriately met by the programs operated by the Provider 
District.  The Provider District shall maintain and provide special education programs for Sending 
District pupils during the 2012-13 school year within the administrative parameters established by 
the Provider District’s SELPA.  Class size ranges and student-adult ratios shall be maintained in a 
manner which allows the Provider District to meet the programmatic, health and safety needs of 
the pupils.   
 
5. Annual and Triennial Reviews 
 
 The Sending District shall be notified of annual reviews and may provide a representative 
who will participate in the development of the IEP.  For initial placement, triennial review, or a 
change in services specified on the current IEP, a Sending District representative who is authorized 
to approve or disapprove the allocation of specified Sending District resources necessary for the 
implementation of the IEP shall attend the IEP Meeting.   
 
6. Pupil Count 
 
 A count shall be taken of the number of pupils enrolled in the programs as of the first day 
of each calendar month, July 1, 2012 through June 1, 2013.  A pupil shall be counted as “enrolled” 
on the first day of attendance in the program or fourteen (14) days after the IEP Team has met and 
an approved IEP has been executed for the educational placement in the SAUSD Program for Deaf 
and Hard of Hearing Students, whichever occurs sooner.  Pupils continuing in the programs from 
the previous school year shall be counted as “enrolled” on the first school day in September unless 
written notification of withdrawal is received from either the parent or Sending District.  If a 
continuing pupil has not attended school by the eleventh day of the first school month, the Provider 
District shall notify the Sending District and a determination shall be made regarding continuing 
enrollment.   
 
7. Definitions 
 
 a. “District Provided Programs” are the special education classes and support services 
operated by Provider District on behalf of SELPAs and districts in Orange County for special 
education students residing in their SELPA and district. 
 
 b. “Special Education Program Income” shall be defined as the sum of all State and 
Federal funds generated by or on behalf of pupils transferred to programs operated by the Provider 
District under this Agreement. 
 
 c. “Special Education Program Expenditures” shall include Direct Costs multiplied by 
an allocation factor of 1.5 cost which includes Support Costs and Indirect Cost. 
 



 d. “Average Cost Per Pupil” shall refer to the Special Education Program 
Expenditures attributable to the program divided by the average number of pupils enrolled during 
the year.  
 
 e. “Average Number of Pupils” shall refer to the total of the number of pupils counted 
on the first school day of each calendar month divided by the number of calendar months in the 
period specified.   
 
8. Funding 
 
 In consideration of the enrollment of pupils in special education programs conducted by the 
Provider District, the SELPA and/or the Sending District transferring pupils to the programs 
operated by the Provider District agree to pay the Provider District the per pupil and shall provide 
for program funding as follows:  
 

a. The Sending District shall be responsible for the Average Cost per Pupil in Provider 
District Program Schools multiplied by the average number of pupils enrolled by the Sending 
District, minus Special Education Program income received by the Provider District for the 
purpose of educating said pupils including, but not limited to Revenue Limit and Federal I.D.E.A 
Local Assistance Grant Funds. 
 

b. Special Circumstances Paraeducators- The Sending District shall be responsible for the 
full cost of additional personnel as specified required for the benefit of and in the IEP for pupils 
who are residents of the Sending District.   

 
c. The following documents shall be used as a basis for all figures reported: 
 
Monthly Pupil Count 
ADA Calculation 
Program Cost Report 
Program Summary Report 
In-House Accounting Reports 
 
d. Income and expenditures shall be listed in accordance with the California School 

Accounting Manual Standardized Account Code Structure for Special Education as of April 19, 
2011.  

 
9. Transportation 
 
 The Sending District transporting pupils to the Provider District shall ensure that buses 
arrive at the school site with sufficient time to unload students prior to the beginning of the 
instructional day and to load them at the end of the instructional day.  Delays requiring either 
overtime supervision or causing portions of the instructional program to be missed and 
subsequently made up may result in charges to the Sending District for additional costs incurred by 
the Provider District.   
 
 
 



 
 
 
10. Final Accounting 
 
 A final accounting accompanied by completed forms and invoices with appropriate 
supporting documentation will be sent by the Provider District to Sending District by August 1 of 
the following year.  Corrections to prior year Special Education Program costs resulting from 
adjustments to income or expenditure calculations shall be credited or billed to the Sending 
District affected by the correction or adjustments. 
 
11. Projected Enrollment 
 
 In order to assist the Provider District in planning for both housing and staffing needs for 
the programs, Sending District shall submit to the Provider District, in writing, on or before 
February 15 of each year, the projected number of pupils expected to be transferred to the 
programs for special education and support services in the following school year.  Absent a 
projection, the number of Sending District pupils reported in the current year December 1 Federal 
Pupil Count shall be used for staffing and budget planning for the following school year.   
 
12. Program Cost 
 
 On or before fifteen days after the release of the May revise each year, the Provider District 
shall compute the projected Special Education Program Income and Special Education Program 
Expenditures for the following year with an Average Cost per Pupil for pupils enrolled in SAUSD 
Program for Deaf and Hard of Hearing Students based on the Projected Enrollment data, and 
provide it to Sending District’s Special Education Department and Business Services Department.  
 
13. No Waiver 
 
 The failure of the Provider District in any one or more instances to insist upon strict 
performance of any of the terms of this Agreement or to exercise any option herein conferred shall 
not be construed as a waiver or relinquishment to any extent of the right to assert or rely upon such 
terms or option on any future occasion.   
 
14. Hold Harmless 
 
 To the extent permitted by law, and except for the acts or omissions or employees, agents 
and officers of the Sending District, the Provider District hereby agrees to hold harmless, 
indemnify and defend the Sending District and its officers, agents and employees from all claims, 
demands, liabilities, losses, damages, or expenses of any nature whatsoever arising from or 
connected with the Provider District’s performance of services during the term of this Agreement. 
 
 To the extent permitted by law, and except for the acts or omissions of employees, agents 
and officers of Provider District, the Sending District hereby agrees to hold harmless, indemnify 
and defend Provider District and its governing board and their officers, agents and employees from 
all claims, demands, liabilities, losses, damages, or expenses of any nature whatsoever arising 



directly or indirectly from or connected with the performance of services other than for operations 
of Provider District during the term of this Agreement.  
 
15. Complete Agreement 
 
 This Agreement is the complete Agreement of the parties.  Any amendments hereto shall 
be in writing and shall be dated and executed by both parties.   
 

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be executed. 

 

APPROVED BY: 

Santa Ana Unified School District________  Tustin Unified School District______       __ 
PROVIDER DISTRICT    SENDING DISTRICT 
 
 
BY: ________________________________  BY: ________________________________ 
 (Authorized Agent Signature)    (Authorized Agent Signature)  
 
Michael P. Bishop, Sr., CBO_____________ ____________________________________ 
 (Print Name)      (Print Name) 
 
Deputy Superintendent, Operations________ ____________________________________ 
 (Title)       (Title) 
 
DATE: ______________________________ DATE: ______________________________ 
 
BOARD APPROVAL: _________________ BOARD APPROVAL: _________________ 
 
 
 
CWN 
SPECIAL ED MOU 
3-06 
cc: SELPA 

 
 
 
 
 
L:\DATABASE2\2006\MOU Inter-SELPA Contract 101606.doc 



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.19



1601 East Chestnut Avenue, Santa Ana, CA 92701-6322, (714) 558-5501 

 

BOARD OF EDUCATION  
Rob Richardson, President •  José Alfredo Hernández, J.D., Vice President  

Audrey Yamagata-Noji, Ph.D., Clerk •  John Palacio, Member •  Roman Reyna, Member  

 

 

Please include in your reply any information about any civil rights complaints. 

 

 

 
Date:     August 15, 2012 

 

To:       Thelma Meléndez de Santa Ana, Ph.D., Superintendent 

 

From:     Michael P. Bishop, Sr., CBO, Deputy Superintendent, Operations 

 

Subject:  Purchase Order Summary: From 11-JUL-2012 Through 07-AUG-2012 

 

 

Fund 01 General Fund                                       $19,995,508.82 

 

Fund 12 Child Development                                         $910.00 

 

Fund 13 Cafeteria Fund                                        $813,675.75 

 

Fund 14 Deferred Maintenance Fund                             $500,865.28 

 

Fund 24 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008 Election, Series A              $1,532,196.34 

        Building Fund 

 

Fund 25 Capital Facilities Fund                             $1,145,536.42 

 

Fund 26 Measure G Bond                                        $367,538.20 

 

Fund 27 Qualified School Construction Bond                     $17,802.50 

 

Fund 28 Measure G                                              $24,314.61 

 

Fund 29 Measure G                                              $69,680.00 

 

Fund 35 County School Facilities Fund                       $6,390,902.18 

 

Fund 40 Special Reserve Fund                                  $348,426.69 

 

Fund 49 Capital Project Fund for Blended                      $115,580.25 

        Component Units (CFD) 

 

Fund 68 Workers' Compensation                               $3,088,721.12 

 

Fund 81 Property & Liability                                  $364,650.00 

 

 

 

                           Grand Total:                   $32,546,967.49 

 

 

 

 

Prepared By:  Jonathan Geiszler, Director of Purchasing & Stores 

Santa Ana Unified School District 
Michael P. Bishop, Sr., CBO                                        Thelma Meléndez de Santa Ana, Ph.D. 
Deputy Superintendent,             Superintendent 

Operations 

  



SAUSD Board of Education Purchase Order Listing $25,000 and Over 

                       From 11-JUL-2012 Through 07-AUG-2012    Page:  1 of 29 

PO No.   Vendor                                                      BOA Date 

-------  --------------------------------                           --------- 

Funding             Description         Location                       Amount 

 ----------------- ------------------ ------------------- ------------------- 

 

241854   LPA, INC. 

 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008 Building Architect MADISON ELEMENTARY         $18,171.40 

 Election, Series A                     SCHOOL 

 

 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008 Building Architect MARTIN ELEMENTARY          $16,323.60 

 Election, Series A                     SCHOOL 

 

 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008 Building Architect SANTIAGO ELEMENTARY        $13,418.90 

 Election, Series A                     SCHOOL 

 

 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008 Building Architect CARR INTERMEDIATE          $11,673.90 

 Election, Series A                     SCHOOL 

 

 Fd 40 Critically    Building Architect MADISON ELEMENTARY        $109,536.00 

 Overcrowded Schools                    SCHOOL 

 

 Fd 40 Critically    Building Architect MARTIN ELEMENTARY          $68,320.00 

 Overcrowded Schools                    SCHOOL 

 

 Fd 40 Critically    Building Architect SANTIAGO ELEMENTARY        $90,320.00 

 Overcrowded Schools                    SCHOOL 

 

 Fd 40 Critically    Building Architect CARR INTERMEDIATE          $63,840.00 

 Overcrowded Schools                    SCHOOL 

 

267061   AT&T 

 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008                    SADDLEBACK HIGH           $384,895.40 

 Election, Series A                     SCHOOL 

 

268388   AT&T 

 Measure G Bond      Non-Capitalized    SANTA ANA HIGH             $35,046.00 

 Series B            Equipment          SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School         Non-Capitalized    SANTA ANA HIGH              $3,894.00 

 Facilities Bond     Equipment          SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School                            SANTA ANA HIGH             $38,940.00 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

269057   WILLIAMS SCOTSMAN, INC. 

 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008 Unassigned         SADDLEBACK HIGH             $2,696.00 

 Election, Series A                     SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School         Building           SADDLEBACK HIGH           $218,409.25 

 Facilities Bond     Electrical         SCHOOL 

                     Installation 

                     Portables 

 

 

 



SAUSD Board of Education Purchase Order Listing $25,000 and Over 

                       From 11-JUL-2012 Through 07-AUG-2012    Page:  2 of 29 

PO No.   Vendor                                                      BOA Date 

-------  --------------------------------                           --------- 

Funding             Description         Location                       Amount 

 ----------------- ------------------ ------------------- ------------------- 

 

271140   VERNE'S PLUMBING, INC. 

 Ongoing & Major     Maintenance        BUILDING SERVICES           $5,500.00 

 Maintenance Account Contracts Repairs 

 

 Deferred            Maintenance        BUILDING SERVICES           $6,279.75 

 Maintenance Fund    Contracts Repairs 

 

 Measure G Bond      Building           SANTA ANA HIGH             $13,325.30 

 Series B            Contractor         SCHOOL 

 

 Measure G Bond                         SIERRA PREPARATORY          $8,152.67 

 Series B                               ACADEMY 

 

 Measure G Bond                         SANTA ANA HIGH             $40,197.02 

 Series B                               SCHOOL 

 

 Measure G Bond                         HENINGER ELEMENTARY         $4,462.93 

 Series B                               SCHOOL 

 

 Measure G Series D  Building           WILLARD                    $13,649.79 

                     Contractor         INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

 Measure G Series D                     WILLARD                     $2,575.48 

                                        INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School         Building           FACILITIES/GOVERNMENTAL   $127,123.05 

 Facilities Bond     Contractor         RELATIONS 

 

 OPSC School         Building           FACILITIES/GOVERNMENTAL    $26,317.48 

 Facilities Bond     Contractor         RELATIONS 

 

 OPSC School         Building           SADDLEBACK HIGH             $1,795.74 

 Facilities Bond     Contractor         SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School                            SANTA ANA HIGH              $5,717.42 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School                            WILLARD                     $2,924.16 

 Facilities Bond                        INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School                            SADDLEBACK HIGH             $1,609.83 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School                            CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL           $536.48 

 Facilities Bond 

 

 OPSC School                            FRANKLIN ELEMENTARY           $734.44 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

 



SAUSD Board of Education Purchase Order Listing $25,000 and Over 

                       From 11-JUL-2012 Through 07-AUG-2012    Page:  3 of 29 

PO No.   Vendor                                                      BOA Date 

-------  --------------------------------                           --------- 

Funding             Description         Location                       Amount 

 ----------------- ------------------ ------------------- ------------------- 

 

271258   TJ JANCA CONSTRUCTION, INC. 

 Ongoing & Major     Maintenance        BUILDING SERVICES          $29,794.38 

 Maintenance Account Contracts Repairs 

 

 Ongoing & Major     Maintenance        BUILDING SERVICES          $25,330.00 

 Maintenance Account Contracts Repairs 

 

 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008 Building           SANTA ANA HIGH                $555.40 

 Election, Series A  Improvements       SCHOOL 

 

 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008                    SANTIAGO ELEMENTARY         $1,572.16 

 Election, Series A                     SCHOOL 

 

 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008                    WILSON ELEMENTARY          $37,500.00 

 Election, Series A                     SCHOOL 

 

 Capital Facilities  Consultant         DISTRICTWIDE                $8,292.86 

 Fund                Noninstructional 

 

 Capital Facilities                     WALKER ELEMENTARY          $83,259.28 

 Fund                                   SCHOOL 

 

 Measure G Bond                         HOOVER ELEMENTARY             $193.48 

 Series B                               SCHOOL 

 

 Measure G Bond                         JACKSON ELEMENTARY            $193.48 

 Series B                               SCHOOL 

 

 Measure G Bond                         LOWELL ELEMENTARY             $193.48 

 Series B                               SCHOOL 

 

 Measure G Bond                         MADISON ELEMENTARY          $5,606.47 

 Series B                               SCHOOL 

 

 Measure G Bond                         SIERRA PREPARATORY         $20,224.58 

 Series B                               ACADEMY 

 

 Measure G Bond                         SIERRA PREPARATORY         $22,875.33 

 Series B                               ACADEMY 

 

 Measure G Bond                         MACARTHUR                   $3,173.48 

 Series B                               FUNDAMENTAL 

                                        INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

 Measure G Bond                         SANTA ANA HIGH             $10,912.05 

 Series B                               SCHOOL 

 

 Measure G Bond                         WILLARD                       $434.62 

 Series B                               INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 



SAUSD Board of Education Purchase Order Listing $25,000 and Over 

                       From 11-JUL-2012 Through 07-AUG-2012    Page:  4 of 29 

PO No.   Vendor                                                      BOA Date 

-------  --------------------------------                           --------- 

Funding             Description         Location                       Amount 

 ----------------- ------------------ ------------------- ------------------- 

 

271258   TJ JANCA CONSTRUCTION, INC. 

 Measure G Bond                         SPURGEON                      $193.48 

 Series B                               INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

 Measure G Bond                         CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL           $193.48 

 Series B 

 

 Measure G Bond                         EL SOL SCIENCE &              $512.02 

 Series B                               ARTS ACADEMY 

 

 1st Issuance                           MONTE VISTA                $11,030.00 

 Qualified School                       ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 Construction 

 

 Measure G Series D                     MONTE VISTA                 $7,865.75 

                                        ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School         Building           FACILITIES/GOVERNMENTAL   $103,163.27 

 Facilities Bond     Contractor         RELATIONS 

 

 OPSC School                            EDISON ELEMENTARY          $44,020.00 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School                            MACARTHUR                   $5,900.00 

 Facilities Bond                        FUNDAMENTAL 

                                        INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School                            SANTA ANA HIGH              $1,620.00 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School                            SPURGEON                    $4,283.59 

 Facilities Bond                        INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

 Community                              VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL         $32,964.31 

 Facilities District 

 Central Park 

 

271258   TJ JANCA CONSTRUCTION, INC. 

 Community                              VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL         $46,649.38 

 Facilities District 

 Central Park 

 

272724   ORANGE COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION 

 Readiness &         Sub-Agreements for RISK MANAGEMENT           $173,014.00 

 Emergency           Services 

 Management 

 

 

 

 



SAUSD Board of Education Purchase Order Listing $25,000 and Over 

                       From 11-JUL-2012 Through 07-AUG-2012    Page:  5 of 29 

PO No.   Vendor                                                      BOA Date 

-------  --------------------------------                           --------- 

Funding             Description         Location                       Amount 

 ----------------- ------------------ ------------------- ------------------- 

 

273801   TJ JANCA CONSTRUCTION, INC. 

 Head Start          Site/Land          CHILD DEVELOPMENT          $24,950.00 

                     Improvement 

 

 Ongoing & Major     Maintenance        BUILDING SERVICES           $3,640.00 

 Maintenance Account Contracts Repairs 

 

 Capital Facilities                     WALKER ELEMENTARY           $1,892.00 

 Fund                                   SCHOOL 

 

 1st Issuance        Materials &        SADDLEBACK HIGH             $6,470.00 

 Qualified School    Supplies/Software  SCHOOL 

 Construction 

 

275671   gkkworks 

 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008 Building Architect MCFADDEN                   $15,800.00 

 Election, Series A                     INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008 Plans All Other -  MCFADDEN                    $1,500.00 

 Election, Series A  Printing, etc.     INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School         Building Architect LOWELL ELEMENTARY          $29,500.00 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School         Plans All Other -  LOWELL ELEMENTARY           $3,000.00 

 Facilities Bond     Printing, etc.     SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School         Building Architect MARTIN ELEMENTARY           $2,250.00 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School         Building Architect CARR INTERMEDIATE          $12,020.00 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

275719   BAINBRIDGE ENVIROMENTAL CONSULTANTS, INC. 

 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008 Building           JACKSON ELEMENTARY            $850.00 

 Election, Series A  Preliminary Tests  SCHOOL 

 

 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008 Building           SADDLEBACK HIGH            $32,526.50 

 Election, Series A  Preliminary Tests  SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School         Building Lab Tests ADAMS ELEMENTARY            $8,280.50 

 Facilities Bond     Construction       SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School         Building Lab Tests ADAMS ELEMENTARY            $7,696.50 

 Facilities Bond     Construction       SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School         Building Lab Tests EDISON ELEMENTARY          $16,824.50 

 Facilities Bond     Construction       SCHOOL 

 

 



SAUSD Board of Education Purchase Order Listing $25,000 and Over 

                       From 11-JUL-2012 Through 07-AUG-2012    Page:  6 of 29 

PO No.   Vendor                                                      BOA Date 

-------  --------------------------------                           --------- 

Funding             Description         Location                       Amount 

 ----------------- ------------------ ------------------- ------------------- 

 

275719   BAINBRIDGE ENVIROMENTAL CONSULTANTS, INC. 

 OPSC School         Building Lab Tests FREMONT ELEMENTARY          $6,045.00 

 Facilities Bond     Construction       SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School         Building Lab Tests HARVEY ELEMENTARY          $10,261.00 

 Facilities Bond     Construction       SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School         Building Lab Tests JEFFERSON                  $20,256.50 

 Facilities Bond     Construction       ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School         Building Lab Tests LOWELL ELEMENTARY          $14,605.00 

 Facilities Bond     Construction       SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School         Building Lab Tests MADISON ELEMENTARY          $5,654.50 

 Facilities Bond     Construction       SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School         Building Lab Tests FRANKLIN ELEMENTARY         $8,853.00 

 Facilities Bond     Construction       SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School         Building Lab Tests MARTIN ELEMENTARY          $11,295.00 

 Facilities Bond     Construction       SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School         Building Lab Tests MONROE ELEMENTARY           $6,779.50 

 Facilities Bond     Construction       SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School         Building Lab Tests MONTE VISTA                $17,873.50 

 Facilities Bond     Construction       ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School         Building Lab Tests MUIR FUNDAMENTAL           $10,902.00 

 Facilities Bond     Construction       ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School         Building Lab Tests ROOSEVELT                   $6,803.50 

 Facilities Bond     Construction       ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School         Building Lab Tests SANTIAGO ELEMENTARY         $6,948.00 

 Facilities Bond     Construction       SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School         Building Lab Tests GREENVILLE                 $16,368.00 

 Facilities Bond     Construction       FUNDAMENTAL 

                                        ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School         Building Lab Tests WILSON ELEMENTARY           $7,542.50 

 Facilities Bond     Construction       SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School         Building Lab Tests TAFT ELEMENTARY             $7,864.50 

 Facilities Bond     Construction       SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School         Building Lab Tests REMINGTON                  $23,101.00 

 Facilities Bond     Construction       ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 



SAUSD Board of Education Purchase Order Listing $25,000 and Over 

                       From 11-JUL-2012 Through 07-AUG-2012    Page:  7 of 29 

PO No.   Vendor                                                      BOA Date 

-------  --------------------------------                           --------- 

Funding             Description         Location                       Amount 

 ----------------- ------------------ ------------------- ------------------- 

 

275719   BAINBRIDGE ENVIROMENTAL CONSULTANTS, INC. 

 OPSC School         Building Lab Tests SIERRA PREPARATORY          $9,672.00 

 Facilities Bond     Construction       ACADEMY 

 

 OPSC School         Building Lab Tests CARR INTERMEDIATE          $24,484.50 

 Facilities Bond     Construction       SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School         Building Lab Tests MCFADDEN                   $10,165.50 

 Facilities Bond     Construction       INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School         Building Lab Tests SPURGEON                    $9,492.50 

 Facilities Bond     Construction       INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

275786   GILBERT & STEARNS, INC. 

 Ongoing & Major     Maintenance        BUILDING SERVICES             $572.62 

 Maintenance Account Contracts Repairs 

 

 Capital Facilities  Consultant         DISTRICTWIDE                $2,608.02 

 Fund                Noninstructional 

 

 Measure G Bond                         SANTA ANA HIGH              $6,106.84 

 Series B                               SCHOOL 

 

 Measure G Bond                         WILLARD                     $1,204.50 

 Series B                               INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

 Measure G Bond                         HENINGER ELEMENTARY         $9,845.90 

 Series B                               SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School                            DAVIS ELEMENTARY            $4,080.85 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School                            HOOVER ELEMENTARY             $120.98 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School                            MONROE ELEMENTARY           $1,209.28 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School                            GREENVILLE                  $5,062.13 

 Facilities Bond                        FUNDAMENTAL 

                                        ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School                            WILSON ELEMENTARY           $1,027.84 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School                            MACARTHUR                   $7,593.69 

 Facilities Bond                        FUNDAMENTAL 

                                        INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

 



SAUSD Board of Education Purchase Order Listing $25,000 and Over 

                       From 11-JUL-2012 Through 07-AUG-2012    Page:  8 of 29 

PO No.   Vendor                                                      BOA Date 

-------  --------------------------------                           --------- 

Funding             Description         Location                       Amount 

 ----------------- ------------------ ------------------- ------------------- 

 

275719   BAINBRIDGE ENVIROMENTAL CONSULTANTS, INC. 

 OPSC School                            SANTA ANA HIGH              $2,583.59 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School                            WILLARD                     $3,719.40 

 Facilities Bond                        INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School                            SPURGEON                    $1,326.92 

 Facilities Bond                        INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School                            HENINGER ELEMENTARY         $7,180.33 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

275786   GILBERT & STEARNS, INC. 

 OPSC School                            EDISON ELEMENTARY             $958.50 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School                            FREMONT ELEMENTARY            $650.78 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School                            ROOSEVELT                   $2,452.86 

 Facilities Bond                        ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 

276046   AREY JONES EDUCATIONAL SOLUTION 

 ARRA Title 1 School Non-Capitalized    SADDLEBACK HIGH            $43,159.00 

 Improvement Grant   Equipment          SCHOOL 

 

276893   MONTGOMERY HARDWARE COMPANY 

 OPSC School                            WILSON ELEMENTARY          $39,966.92 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

277788   VERIZON SELECT SERVICES, INC. 

 OPSC School                            FREMONT ELEMENTARY         $78,652.91 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

277789   NEXUS IS, INC. 

 OPSC School                            REMINGTON                  $59,178.02 

 Facilities Bond                        ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 

277790   VERIZON SELECT SERVICES, INC. 

 OPSC School                            MCFADDEN                   $91,588.95 

 Facilities Bond                        INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

277854   VERIZON SELECT SERVICES, INC. 

 OPSC School                            ROOSEVELT                  $52,839.57 

 Facilities Bond                        ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 

277857   VERIZON SELECT SERVICES, INC. 

 OPSC School                            FRANKLIN ELEMENTARY        $35,322.81 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 



SAUSD Board of Education Purchase Order Listing $25,000 and Over 

                       From 11-JUL-2012 Through 07-AUG-2012    Page:  9 of 29 

PO No.   Vendor                                                      BOA Date 

-------  --------------------------------                           --------- 

Funding             Description         Location                       Amount 

 ----------------- ------------------ ------------------- ------------------- 

 

277858   VERIZON SELECT SERVICES, INC. 

 OPSC School                            FRANKLIN ELEMENTARY        $82,335.12 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

277859   VERIZON SELECT SERVICES, INC. 

 OPSC School                            FRANKLIN ELEMENTARY        $28,016.28 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

277860   VERIZON SELECT SERVICES, INC. 

 OPSC School                            FRANKLIN ELEMENTARY        $59,629.10 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

277863   VERIZON SELECT SERVICES, INC. 

 OPSC School                            FREMONT ELEMENTARY         $84,061.57 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

277864   VERIZON SELECT SERVICES, INC. 

 OPSC School                            FREMONT ELEMENTARY         $88,719.01 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

277865   VERIZON SELECT SERVICES, INC. 

 OPSC School                            FREMONT ELEMENTARY         $36,986.66 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

277866   NEXUS IS, INC. 

 OPSC School                            FREMONT ELEMENTARY         $28,916.87 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

277870   NEXUS IS, INC. 

 OPSC School                            REMINGTON                 $112,631.85 

 Facilities Bond                        ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 

277871   NEXUS IS, INC. 

 OPSC School                            REMINGTON                  $35,399.99 

 Facilities Bond                        ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 

277874   NEXUS IS, INC. 

 OPSC School                            MCFADDEN                   $60,538.83 

 Facilities Bond                        INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

277875   NEXUS IS, INC. 

 OPSC School                            MCFADDEN                  $151,849.82 

 Facilities Bond                        INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

277876   NEXUS IS, INC. 

 OPSC School                            MCFADDEN                   $49,904.63 

 Facilities Bond                        INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

 

 



SAUSD Board of Education Purchase Order Listing $25,000 and Over 

                       From 11-JUL-2012 Through 07-AUG-2012    Page: 10 of 29 

PO No.   Vendor                                                      BOA Date 

-------  --------------------------------                           --------- 

Funding             Description         Location                       Amount 

 ----------------- ------------------ ------------------- ------------------- 

 

277877   NEXUS IS, INC. 

 OPSC School                            MCFADDEN                   $34,131.19 

 Facilities Bond                        INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

278017   SILVER-CREEK INDUSTRIES, INC. 

 Capital Facilities  Building           SANTIAGO ELEMENTARY       $525,765.44 

 Fund                Contractor         SCHOOL 

 

278138   GILBERT & STEARNS, INC. 

 Capital Facilities                     WILSON ELEMENTARY             $705.37 

 Fund                                   SCHOOL 

 

 Capital Facilities                     WILLARD                     $2,284.60 

 Fund                                   INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

 Measure G Bond                         SANTA ANA HIGH             $14,930.49 

 Series B                               SCHOOL 

 

 Measure G Bond                         HENINGER ELEMENTARY         $2,947.96 

 Series B                               SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School                            SANTA ANA HIGH             $34,406.27 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

278220   CS AND ASSOCIATES, INC. 

 Unrestricted        Postage/Mail       CONSTRUCTION                $5,531.25 

 Discretionary       Couriers 

 Accounts 

 

 OPSC School         Labor Compliance    HOOVER ELEMENTARY          $5,000.00 

 Facilities Bond     Program Costs       SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School         Labor Compliance   JACKSON ELEMENTARY          $6,636.25 

 Facilities Bond     Program Costs      SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School         Labor Compliance   SEPULVEDA                   $5,595.00 

 Facilities Bond     Program Costs      ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School         Labor Compliance   MACARTHUR                   $5,000.00 

 Facilities Bond     Program Costs      FUNDAMENTAL 

                                        INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School         Labor Compliance   WILLARD                     $5,000.00 

 Facilities Bond     Program Costs      INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School         Labor Compliance   SADDLEBACK HIGH             $5,000.00 

 Facilities Bond     Program Costs      SCHOOL 

 

 

 



SAUSD Board of Education Purchase Order Listing $25,000 and Over 

                       From 11-JUL-2012 Through 07-AUG-2012    Page: 11 of 29 

PO No.   Vendor                                                      BOA Date 

-------  --------------------------------                           --------- 

Funding             Description         Location                       Amount 

 ----------------- ------------------ ------------------- ------------------- 

 

278226   INTERCOM CLOCKS & SIGNAL SERVICE 

 Ongoing & Major     Maintenance        BUILDING SERVICES           $1,152.00 

 Maintenance Account Contracts Repairs 

 

 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008                    SANTA ANA HIGH             $16,251.58 

 Election, Series A                     SCHOOL 

 

 Measure G Bond                         VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL         $14,828.76 

 Series B 

 

 Measure G Bond                         WILLARD                    $11,411.43 

 Series B                               INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School                            MONROE ELEMENTARY           $2,545.68 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School                            SEPULVEDA                   $2,608.88 

 Facilities Bond                        ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School                            MACARTHUR                   $6,781.68 

 Facilities Bond                        FUNDAMENTAL 

                                        INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

278233   HMC ARCHITECTS 

 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008 Building Architect FREMONT ELEMENTARY         $80,727.18 

 Election, Series A                     SCHOOL 

 

 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008 Building Architect SIERRA PREPARATORY         $62,703.50 

 Election, Series A                     ACADEMY 

 

 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008 Plans All Other -  FREMONT ELEMENTARY         $16,682.35 

 Election, Series A  Printing, etc.     SCHOOL 

 

 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008 Plans All Other -  SIERRA PREPARATORY         $17,436.36 

 Election, Series A  Printing, etc.     ACADEMY 

 

278255   INTELLI-TECH 

 OPSC School                            CARR INTERMEDIATE          $55,890.00 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

278318   JJJ FLOOR COVERING, INC. 

 Deferred            Maintenance        BUILDING SERVICES           $8,300.00 

 Maintenance Fund    Contracts Repairs 

 

 Community                              SANTIAGO ELEMENTARY        $27,825.87 

 Redevelopment                          SCHOOL 

 

278335   ROCKLER WOODWORKING AND HARDWARE 

 ARRA Title 1 School Non-Capitalized    SIERRA PREPARATORY         $26,818.84 

 Improvement Grant   Equipment          ACADEMY 



SAUSD Board of Education Purchase Order Listing $25,000 and Over 

                       From 11-JUL-2012 Through 07-AUG-2012    Page: 12 of 29 

PO No.   Vendor                                                      BOA Date 

-------  --------------------------------                           --------- 

Funding             Description         Location                       Amount 

 ----------------- ------------------ ------------------- ------------------- 

 

278461   gkkworks 

 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008 Building Architect HOOVER ELEMENTARY          $18,700.00 

 Election, Series A                     SCHOOL 

 

 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008 Building Architect FRANKLIN ELEMENTARY        $41,964.00 

 Election, Series A                     SCHOOL 

 

 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008 Building Architect TAFT ELEMENTARY            $32,600.00 

 Election, Series A                     SCHOOL 

 

 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008 Plans All Other -  TAFT ELEMENTARY             $3,200.00 

 Election, Series A  Printing, etc.     SCHOOL 

 

278502   FIVE STAR PLUMBING 

 Community           Building           VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL         $30,022.29 

 Facilities District Contractor 

 2005 Central Park 

 

280043   AT&T 

 OPSC School                            CARR INTERMEDIATE          $43,467.56 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

280044   AT&T 

 OPSC School                            CARR INTERMEDIATE          $72,338.03 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

280045   AT&T 

 OPSC School                            SPURGEON                   $58,954.99 

 Facilities Bond                        INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

280046   AT&T 

 OPSC School                            LOWELL ELEMENTARY          $38,499.41 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

280047   AT&T 

 OPSC School                            LOWELL ELEMENTARY          $54,688.57 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

280050   AT&T 

 OPSC School                            MADISON ELEMENTARY         $25,011.96 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

280052   AT&T 

 OPSC School                            MARTIN ELEMENTARY          $25,817.46 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

280054   AT&T 

 OPSC School                            SPURGEON                   $70,537.37 

 Facilities Bond                        INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 



SAUSD Board of Education Purchase Order Listing $25,000 and Over 

                       From 11-JUL-2012 Through 07-AUG-2012    Page: 13 of 29 

PO No.   Vendor                                                      BOA Date 

-------  --------------------------------                           --------- 

Funding             Description         Location                       Amount 

 ----------------- ------------------ ------------------- ------------------- 

 

280056   AT&T 

 OPSC School                            MONROE ELEMENTARY          $78,816.10 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

280059   AT&T 

 OPSC School                            MONROE ELEMENTARY          $66,837.34 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

280060   AT&T 

 OPSC School                            MONROE ELEMENTARY          $66,160.94 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

280062   AT&T 

 OPSC School                            TAFT ELEMENTARY            $37,837.80 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

280063   AT&T 

 OPSC School                            MUIR FUNDAMENTAL           $83,838.24 

 Facilities Bond                        ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 

280064   AT&T 

 OPSC School                            MUIR FUNDAMENTAL          $132,794.90 

 Facilities Bond                        ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 

280065   AT&T 

 OPSC School                            TAFT ELEMENTARY           $120,682.70 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

280066   AT&T 

 OPSC School                            TAFT ELEMENTARY           $102,780.76 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

280067   AT&T 

 OPSC School                            MUIR FUNDAMENTAL          $105,360.11 

 Facilities Bond                        ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 

280068   AT&T 

 OPSC School                            MUIR FUNDAMENTAL           $68,209.26 

 Facilities Bond                        ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 

280069   AT&T 

 OPSC School                            MUIR FUNDAMENTAL           $26,401.17 

 Facilities Bond                        ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 

280070   AT&T 

 OPSC School                            TAFT ELEMENTARY            $79,973.71 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

 

 



SAUSD Board of Education Purchase Order Listing $25,000 and Over 

                       From 11-JUL-2012 Through 07-AUG-2012    Page: 14 of 29 

PO No.   Vendor                                                      BOA Date 

-------  --------------------------------                           --------- 

Funding             Description         Location                       Amount 

 ----------------- ------------------ ------------------- ------------------- 

 

280071   AT&T 

 OPSC School                            SADDLEBACK HIGH            $86,030.95 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

280072   AT&T 

 OPSC School                            SADDLEBACK HIGH            $33,446.80 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

280082   PAUL ARATA                                                2012/06/26 

 Special Ed: Mental  Sub-Agreements for SPECIAL EDUCATION          $52,400.00 

 Health Services     Services 

 

 Special Ed: Mental  Consultants        SPECIAL EDUCATION          $25,000.00 

 Health Services     Instructional 

 

280083   TARA NOEL SIBERT                                          2012/06/26 

 Special Ed: Mental  Sub-Agreements for SPECIAL EDUCATION          $21,440.00 

 Health Services     Services 

 

 Special Ed: Mental  Consultants        SPECIAL EDUCATION          $25,000.00 

 Health Services     Instructional 

 

280084   CHARLES ROBERT SPICER                                     2012/06/26 

 Special Ed: Mental  Sub-Agreements for SPECIAL EDUCATION          $21,440.00 

 Health Services     Services 

 

 Special Ed: Mental  Consultants        SPECIAL EDUCATION          $25,000.00 

 Health Services     Instructional 

 

280085   ERIN POP                                                  2012/06/26 

 Special Ed: Mental  Sub-Agreements for SPECIAL EDUCATION          $30,728.00 

 Health Services     Services 

 

 Special Ed: Mental  Consultants        SPECIAL EDUCATION          $25,000.00 

 Health Services     Instructional 

 

280086   MICHELLE ROTH                                             2012/06/26 

 Special Ed: Mental  Sub-Agreements for SPECIAL EDUCATION             $800.00 

 Health Services     Services 

 

 Special Ed: Mental  Consultants        SPECIAL EDUCATION          $25,000.00 

 Health Services     Instructional 

 

280088   FRANK A. MISCIONE                                         2012/06/26 

 Special Ed: Mental  Sub-Agreements for SPECIAL EDUCATION          $21,440.00 

 Health Services     Services 

 

 Special Ed: Mental  Consultants        SPECIAL EDUCATION          $25,000.00 

 Health Services     Instructional 

 



SAUSD Board of Education Purchase Order Listing $25,000 and Over 

                       From 11-JUL-2012 Through 07-AUG-2012    Page: 15 of 29 

PO No.   Vendor                                                      BOA Date 

-------  --------------------------------                           --------- 

Funding             Description         Location                       Amount 

 ----------------- ------------------ ------------------- ------------------- 

 

280089   RUTH LYNCH                                                2012/06/26 

 Special Ed: Mental  Sub-Agreements for SPECIAL EDUCATION          $44,660.00 

 Health Services     Services 

 

 Special Ed: Mental  Consultants        SPECIAL EDUCATION          $25,000.00 

 Health Services     Instructional 

 

280091   SAMUEL BARTALUZZI                                         2012/06/26 

 Special Ed: Mental  Sub-Agreements for SPECIAL EDUCATION          $44,660.00 

 Health Services     Services 

 

 Special Ed: Mental  Consultants        SPECIAL EDUCATION          $25,000.00 

 Health Services     Instructional 

 

280092   JOSEPH CAVINS                                             2012/06/26 

 Special Ed: Mental  Sub-Agreements for SPECIAL EDUCATION          $44,660.00 

 Health Services     Services 

 

 Special Ed: Mental  Consultants        SPECIAL EDUCATION          $25,000.00 

 Health Services     Instructional 

 

280096   AGATHA THERESA (KATIE) RIVKIND                            2012/06/26 

 Special Ed: Mental  Sub-Agreements for SPECIAL EDUCATION          $44,660.00 

 Health Services     Services 

 

 Special Ed: Mental  Consultants        SPECIAL EDUCATION          $25,000.00 

 Health Services     Instructional 

 

280099   AT&T 

 OPSC School                            SANTIAGO ELEMENTARY        $43,980.40 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

280101   KIM NGA DUONG                                             2012/06/26 

 Special Ed: Mental  Sub-Agreements for SPECIAL EDUCATION          $44,660.00 

 Health Services     Services 

 

 Special Ed: Mental  Consultants        SPECIAL EDUCATION          $25,000.00 

 Health Services     Instructional 

 

280106   LAW OFFICES OF ERIC BATHEN                                2012/06/26 

 Unrestricted        Legal Audit and    EMPLOYEE RELATIONS        $250,000.00 

 Discretionary       Election Contracts 

 Accounts 

 

280111   SCHOOL INNOVATIONS & ADVOCACY, INC.                       2012/06/26 

 Unrestricted        Consultant         Charter/Attendance        $168,000.00 

 Discretionary       Noninstructional 

 Accounts 

 

 



SAUSD Board of Education Purchase Order Listing $25,000 and Over 

                       From 11-JUL-2012 Through 07-AUG-2012    Page: 16 of 29 

PO No.   Vendor                                                      BOA Date 

-------  --------------------------------                           --------- 

Funding             Description         Location                       Amount 

 ----------------- ------------------ ------------------- ------------------- 

 

280113   TURNING POINT CENTER FOR FAMILIES                         2012/06/26 

 Medi-Cal Billing    Sub-Agreements for PUPIL SUPPORT               $5,000.00 

 Option              Services           SERVICES 

 

 Medi-Cal Billing    Consultants        PUPIL SUPPORT              $25,000.00 

 Option              Instructional      SERVICES 

 

280116   TJ JANCA CONSTRUCTION, INC. 

 Capital Facilities                     WILLARD                    $23,230.25 

 Fund                                   INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

 Developer Fees                         CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL        $26,600.00 

 

 OPSC School                            MADISON ELEMENTARY            $468.13 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School                            FRANKLIN ELEMENTARY         $1,341.34 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School                            SANTA ANA HIGH              $8,730.86 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School                            FREMONT ELEMENTARY            $965.00 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

280170   THE FRUITGUYS 

 Child Nutrition:    Materials &        SPECIAL                    $37,000.00 

 Healthy Active      Supplies/Software  PROJECTS/WELLNESS 

 Families 

 

280172   A HIGHER LEVEL 

 Child Nutrition:    Consultant         FOOD 4 THOUGHT             $55,000.00 

 School Programs     Noninstructional 

 

280184   FALLAS PAREDES 

 IASA:Title I        Materials &        MIGRANT EDUCATION          $29,575.00 

 Migrant Ed Regular  Supplies/Software 

 and Summer Program 

 

280232   DT-COMP, INC.                                             2012/06/26 

 Unrestricted        Consultant         INFORMATION                $58,000.00 

 Discretionary       Noninstructional   TECHNOLOGY CENTER 

 Accounts 

 

280234   CSM CONSULTING, INC.                                      2012/06/26 

 Unrestricted        Other Contracts    DISTRICTWIDE               $80,000.00 

 Discretionary 

 Accounts 

 

 



SAUSD Board of Education Purchase Order Listing $25,000 and Over 

                       From 11-JUL-2012 Through 07-AUG-2012    Page: 17 of 29 

PO No.   Vendor                                                      BOA Date 

-------  --------------------------------                           --------- 

Funding             Description         Location                       Amount 

 ----------------- ------------------ ------------------- ------------------- 

 

280235   MICHAEL OLSEN                                             2012/06/26 

 Special Ed: Mental  Sub-Agreements for SPECIAL EDUCATION          $44,660.00 

 Health Services     Services 

 

 Special Ed: Mental  Consultants        SPECIAL EDUCATION          $25,000.00 

 Health Services     Instructional 

 

280236   ATKINSON, ANDELSON, LOYA, RUUD & ROMO                     2012/06/26 

 Unrestricted        Legal Audit and    BUSINESS SERVICES         $170,000.00 

 Discretionary       Election Contracts DIVISION 

 Accounts 

 

280237   VAVRINEK, TRINE, DAY & COMPANY, LLP 

 Unrestricted        Legal Audit and    BUSINESS SERVICES          $81,000.00 

 Discretionary       Election Contracts DIVISION 

 Accounts 

 

280238   ATKINSON, ANDELSON, LOYA, RUUD & ROMO                     2012/06/26 

 Unrestricted        Legal Audit and    EMPLOYEE RELATIONS        $250,000.00 

 Discretionary       Election Contracts 

 Accounts 

 

280239   ATKINSON, ANDELSON, LOYA, RUUD & ROMO                     2012/06/26 

 Special Education   Legal Audit and    SPECIAL EDUCATION         $250,000.00 

                     Election Contracts 

 

280245   S. DANIEL HARBOTTLE dba HARBOTTLE LAW GROUP               2012/06/26 

 Special Education   Legal Audit and    SPECIAL EDUCATION          $25,000.00 

                     Election Contracts 

 

280247   LEIGH PERALES                                             2012/06/26 

 Special Ed: Mental  Sub-Agreements for SPECIAL EDUCATION          $25,000.00 

 Health Services     Services 

 

 Special Ed: Mental  Other Contracts    SPECIAL EDUCATION           $5,000.00 

 Health Services 

 

280250   LISA SCHOOLER                                             2012/06/26 

 Special Ed: Mental  Sub-Agreements for SPECIAL EDUCATION           $2,864.00 

 Health Services     Services 

 

 Special Ed: Mental  Consultants        SPECIAL EDUCATION          $25,000.00 

 Health Services     Instructional 

 

280251   TAMMY SHELTON, MA, LMFT                                   2012/06/26 

 Special Ed: Mental  Sub-Agreements for SPECIAL EDUCATION          $44,660.00 

 Health Services     Services 

 

 Special Ed: Mental  Consultants        SPECIAL EDUCATION          $25,000.00 

 Health Services     Instructional 



SAUSD Board of Education Purchase Order Listing $25,000 and Over 

                       From 11-JUL-2012 Through 07-AUG-2012    Page: 18 of 29 

PO No.   Vendor                                                      BOA Date 

-------  --------------------------------                           --------- 

Funding             Description         Location                       Amount 

 ----------------- ------------------ ------------------- ------------------- 

 

280257   APPLE, INC. 

 Title II-Part A     Non-Capitalized    ENGLISH LEARNER            $30,080.00 

 Improving Teacher   Equipment          PROGRAMS & STUDENT 

 Quality                                ACHIEVEMENT 

 

280275   FUJIFILM NORTH AMERICA, CORP. 

 General Fund        PUBLICATIONS       PUBLICATIONS               $30,000.00 

                     INVENTORY 

 

280280   BJ BINDERY 

 General Fund        PUBLICATIONS       PUBLICATIONS               $40,000.00 

                     INVENTORY 

 

280285   XEROX CORPORATION 

 Unrestricted One-   Rental Contracts   PUBLICATIONS               $37,968.00 

 time Funds 

 

280287   XEROX CORPORATION 

 Unrestricted One-   Rental Contracts   PUBLICATIONS              $325,373.28 

 time Funds 

 

280288   CALIFORNIA FIRST NATIONAL BANK 

 Unrestricted One-   Rental Contracts   PUBLICATIONS              $142,050.00 

 time Funds 

 

280305   CH20, INC. 

 Ongoing & Major     Maintenance        BUILDING SERVICES          $30,000.00 

 Maintenance Account Contracts Repairs 

 

280311   IRVINE PIPE AND SUPPLY 

 Deferred            Electrical/        BUILDING SERVICES          $70,000.00 

 Maintenance Fund    Electronics Building 

                     Maintenance Supplies 

 

280312   LLOYD PEST CONTROL 

 Unrestricted        Housekeeping       BUILDING SERVICES          $50,000.00 

 Discretionary       Services All Other 

 Accounts 

 

280314   ORANGE COUNTY AUTO PARTS NAPA 

 Ongoing & Major     Equipment          BUILDING SERVICES          $40,000.00 

 Maintenance Account Maintenance Supplies 

 

280318   THE PLUMBERS WAREHOUSE 

 Deferred            Electrical/        BUILDING SERVICES          $30,000.00 

 Maintenance Fund    Electronics Building 

                     Maintenance Supplies 

 

 

 



SAUSD Board of Education Purchase Order Listing $25,000 and Over 

                       From 11-JUL-2012 Through 07-AUG-2012    Page: 19 of 29 

PO No.   Vendor                                                      BOA Date 

-------  --------------------------------                           --------- 

Funding             Description         Location                       Amount 

 ----------------- ------------------ ------------------- ------------------- 

 

280319   REFRIGERATION SUPPLIES DISTRIBUTOR 

 Deferred            Electrical/        BUILDING SERVICES          $40,000.00 

 Maintenance Fund    Electronics Building 

                     Maintenance Supplies 

 

280324   WAXIE SANITARY SUPPLY 

 Ongoing & Major     Electrical/        BUILDING SERVICES          $35,000.00 

 Maintenance Account Electronics Building 

                     Maintenance Supplies 

 

280355   GAS, CO. 

 Unrestricted        Utilities Gas      DISTRICTWIDE              $435,000.00 

 Discretionary 

 Accounts 

 

280357   CITY OF SANTA ANA 

 Unrestricted        Utilities Water    DISTRICTWIDE            $1,103,666.00 

 Discretionary 

 Accounts 

 

280359   BEN'S ASPHALT, INC. 

 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008                    WILSON ELEMENTARY           $6,419.00 

 Election, Series A                     SCHOOL 

 Bu 

 

 Measure G Bond                         DAVIS ELEMENTARY           $89,183.00 

 Series B                               SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School                            ADAMS ELEMENTARY            $4,782.00 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

280361   SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON 

 Unrestricted        Utilities          DISTRICTWIDE            $6,440,158.96 

 Discretionary       Electricity 

 Accounts 

 

280362   ORANGE COUNTY SANITATION DISTRICT 

 Unrestricted        Sanitation Sewer   DISTRICTWIDE              $130,157.00 

 Discretionary 

 Accounts 

 

280369   WARE DISPOSAL, INC. 

 Unrestricted        Housekeeping       DISTRICTWIDE              $276,000.00 

 Discretionary       Services Trash 

 Accounts 

 

280374   PSC - PHILIP SERVICES CORPORATION 

 Workers'            Other Contracts    RISK MANAGEMENT            $30,000.00 

 Compensation 

 



SAUSD Board of Education Purchase Order Listing $25,000 and Over 

                       From 11-JUL-2012 Through 07-AUG-2012    Page: 20 of 29 

PO No.   Vendor                                                      BOA Date 

-------  --------------------------------                           --------- 

Funding             Description         Location                       Amount 

 ----------------- ------------------ ------------------- ------------------- 

 

280405   BAT JAC GLASS, INC. 

 Ongoing & Major     Maintenance        BUILDING SERVICES          $50,000.00 

 Maintenance Account Contracts Repairs 

 

280418   ADVANCEPIERRE FOODS, INC. 

 Child Nutrition:    Food Processing    FOOD 4 THOUGHT             $86,200.00 

 School Programs     Charges 

 

280423   DJ CO., OPS 

 Child Nutrition:    Freight-In-Donated FOOD 4 THOUGHT             $43,100.00 

 School Programs     Food 

 

280429   JTM PROVISIONS CO., INC. 

 Child Nutrition:    Food Processing    FOOD 4 THOUGHT             $40,000.00 

 School Programs     Charges 

 

280448   NTD ARCHITECTURE 

 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008 Building Architect GARFIELD ELEMENTARY        $38,343.75 

 Election, Series A                     SCHOOL 

 

 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008 Plans All Other -  GARFIELD ELEMENTARY         $2,000.00 

 Election, Series A  Printing, etc.     SCHOOL 

 

280451   NTD ARCHITECTURE 

 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008 Building Architect GARFIELD ELEMENTARY        $79,665.00 

 Election, Series A                     SCHOOL 

 

 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008 Plans All Other -  GARFIELD ELEMENTARY         $4,000.00 

 Election, Series A  Printing, etc.     SCHOOL 

 

280472   APPLE, INC. 

 ARRA Title 1 School Materials &        WILLARD                     $9,519.10 

 Improvement Grant   Supplies/Software  INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

 ARRA Title 1 School Non-Capitalized    WILLARD                    $58,323.24 

 Improvement Grant   Equipment          INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

280500   NINYO & MOORE GEOTECHNICAL & ENVIROMENTAL SCIENCE 

 OPSC School         Building Lab Tests MCFADDEN                   $28,461.00 

 Facilities Bond     Construction       INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

280509   SCHOLASTIC, INC. 

 ARRA Title 1 School Other Equipment    WILLARD                    $40,605.00 

 Improvement Grant                      INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

280511   SCHOLASTIC, INC. 

 ARRA Title 1 School Other Equipment    WILLARD                    $60,508.00 

 Improvement Grant                      INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

 



SAUSD Board of Education Purchase Order Listing $25,000 and Over 

                       From 11-JUL-2012 Through 07-AUG-2012    Page: 21 of 29 

PO No.   Vendor                                                      BOA Date 

-------  --------------------------------                           --------- 

Funding             Description         Location                       Amount 

 ----------------- ------------------ ------------------- ------------------- 

 

280514   GAMMA BUILDERS, INC. 

 OPSC School         Building           SPURGEON                  $527,240.00 

 Facilities Bond     Contractor         INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

280517   INTERIOR WALL SYSTEM, LLC 

 Unrestricted -      Maintenance        REGIONAL                    $7,101.00 

 Regional            Contracts Repairs  OCCUPATIONAL 

 Occupational                           PROGRAM 

 Centers/Program 

 

 Ongoing & Major     Maintenance        BUILDING SERVICES          $16,763.00 

 Maintenance Account Contracts Repairs 

 

 OPSC School                            FREMONT ELEMENTARY        $240,000.00 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

280552   ORACLE USA, INC. 

 Unrestricted        Maintenance        INFORMATION               $149,381.79 

 Discretionary       Contracts Repairs  TECHNOLOGY CENTER 

 Accounts 

 

280578   MIND RESEARCH INSTITUTE 

 IASA: Title I Basic  Other Contracts   STAFF DEVELOPMENT         $187,399.00 

 Grants Low-Income 

 

280582   EXITCERTIFIED, CORP. 

 Unrestricted        Other Contracts    INFORMATION                $41,000.00 

 Discretionary                          TECHNOLOGY CENTER 

 Accounts 

 

280611   APPLE, INC. 

 Lottery:            Textbooks          STATE TEXTBOOKS            $26,000.00 

 Instructional 

 Materials 

 

280613   SPEECH AND LANGUAGE DEVELOPMENT CENTER                    2012/06/26 

 Special Education   Non Public Schools SPECIAL EDUCATION          $80,000.00 

                     Contracts 

 

280614   ROSSIER PARK ELEMENTARY                                   2012/06/26 

 Special Education   Non Public Schools SPECIAL EDUCATION         $160,000.00 

                     Contracts 

 

280616   ROSSIER PARK JUNIOR/SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL 

 Special Education   Non Public Schools SPECIAL EDUCATION         $500,000.00 

                     Contracts 

 

280617   MARDAN CENTER OF EDUCATION THERAPY                        2012/06/26 

 Special Education   Non Public Schools SPECIAL EDUCATION         $200,000.00 

                     Contracts 



SAUSD Board of Education Purchase Order Listing $25,000 and Over 

                       From 11-JUL-2012 Through 07-AUG-2012    Page: 22 of 29 

PO No.   Vendor                                                      BOA Date 

-------  --------------------------------                           --------- 

Funding             Description         Location                       Amount 

 ----------------- ------------------ ------------------- ------------------- 

 

280623   REVOLUTION PREP, LLC 

 ARRA Title 1 School Other Contracts    CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL        $39,990.00 

 Improvement Grant 

 

280631   NTD ARCHITECTURE 

 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008 Building Architect CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL        $88,921.00 

 Election, Series A 

 

280631   NTD ARCHITECTURE 

 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008 Plans All Other -  CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL        $25,000.00 

 Election, Series A  Printing, etc. 

 

280639   ALTON SCHOOL                                              2012/06/26 

 Special Education   Non Public Schools SPECIAL EDUCATION          $26,000.00 

                     Contracts 

 

280641   BEACON DAY SCHOOL, INC.                                   2012/06/26 

 Special Education   Non Public Schools SPECIAL EDUCATION          $50,000.00 

                     Contracts 

 

280642   DEVEREUX TEXAS TREATMENT NETWORK                          2012/06/26 

 Special Education   Non Public Schools SPECIAL EDUCATION          $26,286.00 

                     Contracts 

 

 Special Ed: Mental  Non Public Schools SPECIAL EDUCATION         $135,147.00 

 Health Services     Contracts 

 

280643   SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT MEDICAL SELF INSURANCE 

 Workers'            W/C Claims         RISK MANAGEMENT         $3,000,000.00 

 Compensation        Classified 

 

280646   CORVEL CORPORATION 

 Property &          Other Insurance    RISK MANAGEMENT           $350,000.00 

 Liability 

 

280648   UNIVERSITY OF SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA 

 Unrestricted        Consultant         BUSINESS SERVICES          $11,000.00 

 Discretionary       Noninstructional   DIVISION 

 Accounts 

 

 Title II-Part A     Other Contracts    ENGLISH LEARNER           $204,000.00 

 Improving Teacher                      PROGRAMS & STUDENT 

 Quality                                ACHIEVEMENT 

 

280669   RAYBURN CORPORATION 

 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008 Unassigned         FACILITIES/GOVERNMENTAL    $25,000.00 

 Election, Series A                     RELATIONS 

 

 

 



SAUSD Board of Education Purchase Order Listing $25,000 and Over 

                       From 11-JUL-2012 Through 07-AUG-2012    Page: 23 of 29 

PO No.   Vendor                                                      BOA Date 

-------  --------------------------------                           --------- 

Funding             Description         Location                       Amount 

 ----------------- ------------------ ------------------- ------------------- 

 

280690   JOHNSTONE SUPPLY 

 Deferred            Electrical/        BUILDING SERVICES          $70,000.00 

 Maintenance Fund    Electronics Building 

                     Maintenance Supplies 

 

280691   COMMERCIAL AQUATIC SERVICES, INC. 

 Ongoing & Major     Maintenance        BUILDING SERVICES          $40,000.00 

 Maintenance Account Contracts Repairs 

 

280695   DUNN EDWARDS 

 Deferred            Electrical/        BUILDING SERVICES          $50,000.00 

 Maintenance Fund    Electronics Building 

                     Maintenance Supplies 

 

280700   GREGORY ALLAN YANCY DBA G.C. FIRE 

 Deferred            Maintenance        BUILDING SERVICES          $33,625.00 

 Maintenance Fund    Contracts Repairs 

 

280714   AWARD PUBLISHING, LTD. 

 IASA: Title I Basic  Materials &       STAFF DEVELOPMENT          $35,640.00 

 Grants Low-Income   Supplies/Software 

 

 IASA: Title I Basic  Other Contracts   STAFF DEVELOPMENT           $4,200.00 

 Grants Low-Income 

 

280736   PIVOT LEARNING PARTNERS                                   2012/06/26 

 IASA: Title I Basic Sub-Agreements for STAFF DEVELOPMENT         $220,000.00 

 Grants Low-Income   Services 

 

280736   PIVOT LEARNING PARTNERS                                   2012/06/26 

 IASA: Title I Basic  Consultant        STAFF DEVELOPMENT          $25,000.00 

 Grants Low-Income   Noninstructional 

 

280741   INTERNATIONAL CENTER FOR LEADERSHIP                       2012/06/12 

 ARRA Title 1 School Consultants        WILLARD                    $35,200.00 

 Improvement Grant   Instructional      INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

280744   THERAPEUTIC EDUCATION CENTERS                             2012/06/26 

 Special Education   Non Public Schools SPECIAL EDUCATION         $398,500.00 

                     Contracts 

 

280749   TEACHERS CURRICULUM INSTITUTE 

 ARRA Title 1 School Materials &        WILLARD                     $1,496.00 

 Improvement Grant   Supplies/Software  INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

 ARRA Title 1 School Other Equipment    WILLARD                    $48,634.00 

 Improvement Grant                      INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

 

 



SAUSD Board of Education Purchase Order Listing $25,000 and Over 

                       From 11-JUL-2012 Through 07-AUG-2012    Page: 24 of 29 

PO No.   Vendor                                                      BOA Date 

-------  --------------------------------                           --------- 

Funding             Description         Location                       Amount 

 ----------------- ------------------ ------------------- ------------------- 

 

280753   YORK INSURANCE SERVICES GROUP, INC. - CALIFORNIA          2012/06/26 

 Workers'            Other Contracts    RISK MANAGEMENT            $45,000.00 

 Compensation 

 

280754   EAGLE SOFTWARE 

 Unrestricted        Other Contracts    INFORMATION                $52,200.00 

 Discretionary                          TECHNOLOGY CENTER 

 Accounts 

 

280755   ENHANCED VISION SYSTEMS, INC. 

 Special Education   Materials &        SPECIAL EDUCATION             $824.00 

                     Supplies/Software 

 

 Special Education   Non-Capitalized    SPECIAL EDUCATION            5,120.00 

                     Equipment 

 

280758   SCHOLASTIC, INC. 

 ARRA Title 1 School Sub-Agreements for WILLARD                    $29,381.36 

 Improvement Grant   Services           INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

 ARRA Title 1 School Consultants        WILLARD                    $23,694.64 

 Improvement Grant   Instructional      INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

280767   PARKHOUSE TIRE, INC. 

 Ongoing & Major     Maintenance        BUILDING SERVICES          $30,000.00 

 Maintenance Account Contracts Repairs 

 

280768   ATKINSON, ANDELSON, LOYA, RUUD & ROMO                     2012/06/26 

 Risk Management -   Other Contracts    RISK MANAGEMENT            $25,000.00 

 Undesignated 

 

280772   J2 RETAIL SYSTEMS, INC. 

 Child Nutrition:    Non-Capitalized    FOOD 4 THOUGHT             $48,586.00 

 School Programs     Equipment 

 

280777   VERIZON SELECT SERVICES, INC. 

 OPSC School                            FRANKLIN ELEMENTARY        $82,335.12 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

280778   NEXUS IS, INC. 

 OPSC School                            FRANKLIN ELEMENTARY        $82,335.12 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

280781   NEXUS IS, INC. 

 OPSC School                            FRANKLIN ELEMENTARY        $35,322.81 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

 

 

 



SAUSD Board of Education Purchase Order Listing $25,000 and Over 

                       From 11-JUL-2012 Through 07-AUG-2012    Page: 25 of 29 

PO No.   Vendor                                                      BOA Date 

-------  --------------------------------                           --------- 

Funding             Description         Location                       Amount 

 ----------------- ------------------ ------------------- ------------------- 

 

280782   NEXUS IS, INC. 

 OPSC School                            FRANKLIN ELEMENTARY        $28,016.28 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

280784   NEXUS IS, INC. 

 OPSC School                            FRANKLIN ELEMENTARY        $59,629.10 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

280786   NEXUS IS, INC. 

 OPSC School                            FREMONT ELEMENTARY         $36,986.66 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

280787   NEXUS IS, INC. 

 OPSC School                            FREMONT ELEMENTARY         $36,986.66 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

280788   NEXUS IS, INC. 

 OPSC School                            FREMONT ELEMENTARY         $84,061.57 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

280789   NEXUS IS, INC. 

 OPSC School                            FREMONT ELEMENTARY         $78,652.91 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

280790   NEXUS IS, INC. 

 OPSC School                            FREMONT ELEMENTARY         $88,719.01 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

280794   WAXIE SANITARY SUPPLY 

 General Fund        Stores             WAREHOUSE AND              $40,299.00 

                                        DELIVERY 

 

280800   ANGELES CONTRACTOR, INC. 

 Community                              SANTIAGO ELEMENTARY       $132,689.76 

 Redevelopment                          SCHOOL 

 

280801   JRH CONSTRUCTION COMPANY, INC. 

 Community                              SANTIAGO ELEMENTARY        $68,219.00 

 Redevelopment                          SCHOOL 

 

280802   ANGELES CONTRACTOR, INC. 

 Community                              SANTIAGO ELEMENTARY        $40,967.12 

 Redevelopment                          SCHOOL 

 

280811   NEXUS IS, INC. 

 OPSC School                            MCFADDEN                   $91,588.95 

 Facilities Bond                        INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

 

 



SAUSD Board of Education Purchase Order Listing $25,000 and Over 

                       From 11-JUL-2012 Through 07-AUG-2012    Page: 26 of 29 

PO No.   Vendor                                                      BOA Date 

-------  --------------------------------                           --------- 

Funding             Description         Location                       Amount 

 ----------------- ------------------ ------------------- ------------------- 

 

280817   GHATAODE BANNON ARCHITECTS, LLP 

 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008 Building Architect WILLARD                   $330,000.00 

 Election, Series A                     INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008 Plans All Other -  WILLARD                    $25,000.00 

 Election, Series A  Printing, etc.     INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

 Measure G Series E  Building Architect WILLARD                    $64,680.00 

                                        INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

Measure G Series E  Plans All Other -  WILLARD                     $5,000.00 

                     Printing, etc.     INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

280820   REPUBLIC MASTER CHEFS 

 Child Nutrition:    Housekeeping       FOOD 4 THOUGHT             $32,325.00 

 School Programs     Services All Other 

 

280822   IFUSION SOLUTIONS, INC. 

 Unrestricted        Maintenance        INFORMATION                $72,000.00 

 Discretionary       Contracts Repairs  TECHNOLOGY CENTER 

 Accounts 

 

280824   L.A. FEDERAL ARMORED 

 Child Nutrition:    Armored Car        FOOD 4 THOUGHT             $43,100.00 

 School Programs     Service Cafeteria 

 

280835   DRIFTWOOD DAIRY 

 Child Nutrition:    Food Inventory     FOOD 4 THOUGHT             $86,200.00 

 School Programs     Site Distribution 

 

280836   ASHBY'S WINDOW COVERINGS, INC. 

 OPSC School                            JEFFERSON                  $35,300.00 

 Facilities Bond                        ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 

280838   ASR FOOD DISTRIBUTORS, INC. 

 Child Nutrition:    Food Inventory     FOOD 4 THOUGHT             $43,100.00 

 School Programs     Site Distribution 

 

280844   ECS IMAGING, INC. 

 Unrestricted        Maintenance        DISTRICTWIDE               $30,064.00 

 Discretionary       Contracts Repairs 

 Accounts 

 

280881   WATERLINE TECHNOLOGIES 

 Ongoing & Major     Plumbing Supplies  BUILDING SERVICES          $30,000.00 

 Maintenance Account 

 

280884   WESTERN POWER SYSTEMS 

 Ongoing & Major     Maintenance        BUILDING SERVICES         $145,000.00 

 Maintenance Account Contracts Repairs 



SAUSD Board of Education Purchase Order Listing $25,000 and Over 

                       From 11-JUL-2012 Through 07-AUG-2012    Page: 27 of 29 

PO No.   Vendor                                                      BOA Date 

-------  --------------------------------                           --------- 

Funding             Description         Location                       Amount 

 ----------------- ------------------ ------------------- ------------------- 

 

280888   EBERHARD EQUIPMENT 

 Ongoing & Major     Equipment          BUILDING SERVICES          $30,000.00 

 Maintenance Account Maintenance 

                     Supplies 

 

280891   GOVERNMENT FINANCIAL STRATEGIES, INC. 

 Unrestricted        Consultant         BUSINESS SERVICES          $25,000.00 

 Discretionary       Noninstructional   DIVISION 

 Accounts 

 

280893   MCKENNA LONG & ALDRIDGE, LLP 

 Unrestricted        Legal Audit and    BUSINESS SERVICES         $100,000.00 

 Discretionary       Election Contracts DIVISION 

 Accounts 

 

280894   STRATEGIC EDUCATION SERVICES 

 Unrestricted        Consultant         BUSINESS SERVICES          $36,000.00 

 Discretionary       Noninstructional   DIVISION 

 Accounts 

 

280895   ORANGE COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION 

 COPS 2006 Secure    Sub-Agreements     RISK MANAGEMENT           $102,300.00 

 Our Schools         for Services 

 

 COPS 2006 Secure    Consultants        RISK MANAGEMENT           $102,300.00 

 Our Schools         Instructional 

 

 Special Ed: Mental  Sub-Agreements for SPECIAL EDUCATION          $94,813.00 

 Health Services     Services 

 

280896   ORANGE COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION SUPERINTENDENT 

 COPS 2006 Secure    Sub-Agreements     RISK MANAGEMENT            $41,289.79 

 Our Schools         for Services 

 

 Readiness &         Sub-Agreements     RISK MANAGEMENT            $40,000.00 

 Emergency           for Services 

 Management 

 

280898   KEY DATA SYSTEMS 

 IASA: Title I Basic  Other Contracts   STUDENT ACHIEVEMENT        $56,500.00 

 Grants Low-Income 

 

280900   PLAYWORKS EDUCATION ENERGIZED 

 Economic Impact Aid Sub-Agreements     KENNEDY ELEMENTARY          $2,000.00 

                     for Services       SCHOOL 

 

 Economic Impact Aid Consultants        KENNEDY ELEMENTARY         $25,000.00 

                     Instructional      SCHOOL 

 

 



SAUSD Board of Education Purchase Order Listing $25,000 and Over 

                       From 11-JUL-2012 Through 07-AUG-2012    Page: 28 of 29 

PO No.   Vendor                                                      BOA Date 

-------  --------------------------------                           --------- 

Funding             Description         Location                       Amount 

 ----------------- ------------------ ------------------- ------------------- 

 

280909   DT-COMP, INC. 

 Unrestricted        Consultant         INFORMATION                $25,000.00 

 Discretionary       Noninstructional   TECHNOLOGY CENTER 

 Accounts 

 

280911   LISA HARTMAN 

 Special Ed: Mental  Sub-Agreements     SPECIAL EDUCATION          $21,440.00 

 Health Services     for Services 

 

 Special Ed: Mental  Consultants        SPECIAL EDUCATION          $25,000.00 

 Health Services     Instructional 

 

280912   PLATO LEARNING 

 Unrestricted        Other Contracts    GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL         $7,261.70 

 Discretionary                          HIGH SCHOOL 

 Accounts 

 

 Unrestricted        Other Contracts    SEGERSTROM HIGH            $10,959.98 

 Discretionary                          SCHOOL 

 Accounts 

 

 Unrestricted        Other Contracts    COMMUNITY DAY HIGH         $34,998.70 

 Community Day                          SCHOOL 

 Schools 

 

 ARRA Title 1 School Other Contracts    SADDLEBACK HIGH             $7,000.00 

 Improvement Grant                      SCHOOL 

 

 ARRA Title 1 School Other Contracts    CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL        $16,507.40 

 Improvement Grant 

 

 Economic Impact Aid Other Contracts    SANTA ANA HIGH             $16,507.40 

                                        SCHOOL 

 

Economic Impact Aid Other Contracts    VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL          $16,507.43 

 

 Economic Impact Aid Other Contracts    SADDLEBACK HIGH             $9,507.39 

                                        SCHOOL 

 

280917   STEPHANIE ISGITT 

 Special Ed: Mental  Sub-Agreements for SPECIAL EDUCATION          $44,660.00 

 Health Services     Services 

 

 Special Ed: Mental  Consultants        SPECIAL EDUCATION          $25,000.00 

 Health Services     Instructional 

 

280919   FOLLETT SOFTWARE COMPANY 

 Unrestricted -      Other Contracts    INSTRUCTIONAL MEDIA        $59,720.45 

 Instructional       Software           CENTER 

 Materials 



SAUSD Board of Education Purchase Order Listing $25,000 and Over 

                       From 11-JUL-2012 Through 07-AUG-2012    Page: 29 of 29 

PO No.   Vendor                                                      BOA Date 

-------  --------------------------------                           --------- 

Funding             Description         Location                       Amount 

 ----------------- ------------------ ------------------- ------------------- 

 

280924   SCHOLASTIC, INC. 

 ARRA Title 1 School Materials &        CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL        $30,369.05 

 Improvement Grant   Supplies/Software 

 

 ARRA Title 1 School Other Contracts    CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL        $17,500.00 

 Improvement Grant 

 

280944   CAMBIUM LEARNING, INC. dba LEARNING A-Z 

 Lottery:            Textbooks          STATE TEXTBOOKS            $48,805.86 

 Instructional 

 Materials 

 



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.20























































































rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.21



1 

 

2012-13 LISTING OF CONSULTANTS/CONTRACTED SERVICES 
Submitting Division: Educational Services 

August 28, 2012 

 
 

 
NO 

 
NAME 

 
IMPLICATIONS FOR THE DISTRICT/TYPE OF SERVICE 

 
DATE 

ANNUAL 
RENEWAL 

FUNDING 
SOURCE 

MAXIMUM 
NOT TO EXCEED 

 
REQ. NO. 

 
1. 
 

 
Hiba Shublak dba Active 
Learning 
 
Ratification 

 
Valley High School:  Provided eleven sessions of 
physical activity, dance, and nutrition education 
classes for students after school hours. 
 

 
June 1, 2011 

through 
June 15, 2011 

  
SIG 

 
$538.75 

 
130073 

 
2. 

 
Pacific Symphony Class Act 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Ratification 

 
Kennedy Elementary School:  Provided a 
collaborative partnership with teachers by 
clarifying mutual objectives and creating a 
personalized Class Act schedule.  In addition, 
students were introduced to their musician, 
composer, and musical element of study 
through storytelling, instrumental performance, 
and involvement. 

 
September 2011  

through  
May 2012 

  
Title I 

 
$2,322.90 

 

 
128860 

 
3. 
 

 
Pivot Learning Partners 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Ratification 

 
Sierra Preparatory Academy:  Provided 
expanded implementation of specific research- 
based instructional practices by providing 
guidance and coaching.  All teachers and 
administrators, focused on the consistent 
implementation of the Leadership Cycle by 
emphasizing each step to assure integration 
into the school culture.  

 
July 25, 2012 

through 
June 30, 2013 

 
 

 
SIG 

 
$47,262.00 

 
126056 

 
4. 
 

 
Segerstrom Center for the 
Arts 
 
Ratification 

 
Willard Intermediate School:  Performed “The 
Alley Cats” and “Street Beat” assemblies, 
rewarding students for outstanding behavior.   
 

 
July 26, 2012 

 
 

 
SIG 

 
$835.00 

 
131205 

 
 



2 

 

2012-13 LISTING OF CONSULTANTS/CONTRACTED SERVICES 
Submitting Division: Educational Services 
August 28, 2012 
Page 2 
 

 
NO 

 
NAME 

 
IMPLICATIONS FOR THE DISTRICT/TYPE OF SERVICE 

 
DATE 

ANNUAL 
RENEWAL 

FUNDING 
SOURCE 

MAXIMUM 
NOT TO EXCEED 

 
REQ. NO. 

 
5. 

 
Dow Lohnes PLLC 
 
 
Ratification 

 
Education Technology:  Provided Education 
Broadband services on regulatory and lease 
matters.  The District has a long-standing 
relationship with the consultant.  

 
August 1, 2012 

 
 

  
Information  
Technology  

 
$2,500.00 

 
131379 

 
6. 

 

 
Dr. Kelly Johnson 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Ratification 

 
BTSA:  Provided training, in conjunction with Dr. 
Diane Lapp, to the Certificated Learning and 
Achievement Specialists in the areas of lesson 
delivery, text complexity, student to student 
collaboration models, and Model of Gradual 
Release.  In addition, the Common Core 
Development Team will be addressed with an 
overview of the standards, development and 
alignment, and the expected outcomes of their 
work. 

 
August 7-9, 2012 

 
 

 
Title II-A 

 
$7,000.00 

 
131338  

 
7. 

 
Dr. Diane Lapp 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Ratification 

 
BTSA:  Will continue to provide training to 
curriculum specialists and administrators in the 
areas of lesson delivery, text complexity, 
student to student collaboration models, and 
Model of Gradual Release.  In addition, the 
Common Core Development team will be 
addressed with an overview of the standards, 
development and alignment, and the expected 
outcomes of their work. 

 
August 20, 2012 

through  
March 1, 2013 

  
Title II-A 

 
$12,500.00 

 
131580 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 



3 

 

2012-13 LISTING OF CONSULTANTS/CONTRACTED SERVICES 
Submitting Division: Educational Services 
August 28, 2012 
Page 3 
 

 
NO 

 
NAME 

 
IMPLICATIONS FOR THE DISTRICT/TYPE OF SERVICE 

 
DATE 

ANNUAL 
RENEWAL 

FUNDING 
SOURCE 

MAXIMUM 
NOT TO EXCEED 

 
REQ. NO. 

 
8. 

 
Dr. Kelly Johnson 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Ratification 

 
BTSA:  Will continue to provide training to 
curriculum specialists and administrators in the 
areas of lesson delivery, text complexity, 
student to student collaboration models, and 
Model of Gradual Release.  In addition, the 
Common Core Development team will be 
addressed with an overview of the standards, 
development and alignment, and the expected 
outcomes of their work.  

 
August 20, 2012 

through 
March 1, 2013 

  
Title II-A 

 
$12,500.00 

 
131582 

 

 
9. 
 

 
Registered Dietitian 
Consultants, Inc. 
 
 
 

 
Head Start:  Will provide classroom 
observations, intervention strategies, and 
consult with parents regarding special diets for 
overweight children to ensure program 
compliance with federal regulations.  

 
August 29, 2012 

through 
June 30, 2013 

 

 
 

 
Head Start 

 
$10,000.00 

 
130789 

 
10. 

 

 
Turning Point Center for 
Families 
 
 

 
Diamond Elementary School:  Will provide 
counseling for at-risk students, focusing on 
topics such as anger management, social skills, 
and problem solving. 

 
August 29, 2012 

through 
June 14, 2013 

  
Title I 

 
$1,200.00 

 
130680 

 

 
11. 

 

 
Playworks 
 
 
 

 
Diamond Elementary School:  Will provide 
coordination of core playground games and 
sports as well as introduce skill-building 
exercise for grades K-5

th
. 

 
August 29, 2012  

through 
June 13, 2013 

 

  
EIA 

 
$27,000.00 

 
130525 

 
12. 

 

 
Playworks 
 
 
 

 
Jefferson Elementary School:  Will provide 
coordination of core playground games and 
sports as well as introduce skill-building 
exercise for grades K-5

th
. 

 
August 29, 2012  

through 
June 14, 2013 

 

  
EIA 

 
$27,000.00 

 
131214 



4 

 

2012-13 LISTING OF CONSULTANTS/CONTRACTED SERVICES 
Submitting Division: Educational Services 
August 28, 2012 
Page 4 
 

 
NO 

 
NAME 

 
IMPLICATIONS FOR THE DISTRICT/TYPE OF SERVICE 

 
DATE 

ANNUAL 
RENEWAL 

FUNDING 
SOURCE 

MAXIMUM 
NOT TO EXCEED 

 
REQ. NO. 

 
13. 

 

 
Scholastic, Inc. 

 
Santa Ana High School:  Will provide training in 
effective implementation of the System 44 and 
READ 180 intensive intervention programs will 
be provided for teachers and administrators. 

 
August 29, 2012  

through 
June 30, 2013 

 
 

 
EIA 

 
$36,000.00 

 
129799 

 
14. 

 

 
Cambridge Education, LLC 

 
Santa Ana High School:  Will provide 
professional development services to all 
teaching staff.  Teachers will take part in 
meaningful surveys of the teaching process as it 
takes place in individual classrooms and be 
given the tools to make improvement in daily 
practice and sustain change. 

 
August 29, 2012 

through 
June 30, 2013 

 
 

 
Title I 

 
$100,000.00 

 
130611 

 
15. 

 
Padres Unidos 

 
Martin Elementary School:  Will provide 
parenting classes on how to identify and 
respond to early signs of dangerous behavior.  
Will provide support to parents when facing 
difficult situations at home. 

 
August 31, 2012 

through 
December 12, 

2012 

 
 

 
EIA 

 
$4,000.00 

 

 
131487 

 
16. 

 

 
Rebecca Juarez 

 
Head Start:  Will provide research-based 
strategies to support student engagement for 
our beginning teachers in the area of mental 
health.  Head Start Performance Standards 
require the provision of Mental Health Services 
to children and families to increase overall 
mental wellness in low income families. 
 

 
September 1, 

2012 
through 

June 30, 2013 
 

  
Head Start 

 
$28,980.00 

 
130790 

 
 
 



5 

 

2012-13 LISTING OF CONSULTANTS/CONTRACTED SERVICES 
Submitting Division: Educational Services 
August 28, 2012 
Page 5 
 

 
NO 

 
NAME 

 
IMPLICATIONS FOR THE DISTRICT/TYPE OF SERVICE 

 
DATE 

ANNUAL 
RENEWAL 

FUNDING 
SOURCE 

MAXIMUM 
NOT TO EXCEED 

 
REQ. NO. 

 
17. 

 

 
Radon L. Rodriguez dba 
Good Life Institute 

 
King Elementary School:  Will provide parent 
and student sessions for specifically selected at-
risk students and families.  Parenting classes 
will focus on strengthening positive behavior at 
home, school, and provide strategies for 
promoting academic achievement. 
 

 
September 1, 2012 

through 
June 30, 2013 

 

  
Title I 

 
$12,000.00 

 
131530 

 
18. 

 

 
Radon L. Rodriguez dba 
Good Life Institute 

 
Lincoln Elementary School:  Will provide parent 
and student sessions for specifically selected at-
risk students and families.  Parenting classes 
will focus on strengthening positive behavior at 
home, school, and provide strategies for 
promoting academic achievement. 
 

 
September 1, 2012 

through 
June 30, 2013 

 

  
EIA 

 
$10,000.00 

 
130307 

 
19. 

 
Padres Unidos 

 
King Elementary School:  Will work with 
parents who did not attend the school’s 
outreach strategy need in order to adjust the 
target population.  Parents will be shown how 
to engage and provide a path to support 
students at home. 
 

 
September 1, 2012 

through 
June 30, 2012 

  
Title I 

 
$2,000.00 

 
131528 

 
20. 

 

 
Turning Point Center for 
Families 
 

 
Spurgeon Intermediate School:  Will provide 
counselors training for at-risk students, focusing 
on topics such as anger management, social 
skills, and problem solving. 
 

 
September 10, 

2012 
 through 

June 14, 2013 

 
 

 
General Fund 

 
$1,245.00 

 
130543 

 



6 

 

2012-13 LISTING OF CONSULTANTS/CONTRACTED SERVICES 
Submitting Division: Educational Services 
August 28, 2012 
Page 6 
 

 
NO 

 
NAME 

 
IMPLICATIONS FOR THE DISTRICT/TYPE OF SERVICE 

 
DATE 

ANNUAL 
RENEWAL 

FUNDING 
SOURCE 

MAXIMUM 
NOT TO EXCEED 

 
REQ. NO. 

 
21. 

 
PIVOT Learning Partners 

 
Willard Intermediate, Godinez Fundamental, 
and Segerstrom high schools: Will provide 
professional development and coaching to 
support site administrators, and the CLAS 
teachers’ work in the classroom to maximize 
the effectiveness of the implementation of the 
Common Core State Standards. 

 
August 29, 2012 

through 
June 30, 2013 

 

  
SIG 

 
$12,000.00 

 
131613 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



7 

 

2012-13 LISTING OF CONSULTANTS/CONTRACTED SERVICES 
Submitting Division: Business Services 

August 28, 2012 
 

 
NO. 

 
NAME 

 
IMPLICATIONS FOR THE DISTRICT/TYPE OF SERVICE 

 
DATE 

ANNUAL 
RENEWAL 

FUNDING 
SOURCE 

MAXIMUM 
NOT TO EXCEED 

 
REQ. NO. 

 
22. 

 
Stradling, Yocca, Carlson & 
Rauth 
 
Ratification 

 
Will provide legal services in connection with 
the issuance of the General Obligation 
Refunding Bonds. 

 
August 1, 2012 

through  
June 30, 2013 

  
General Fund 

 
$30,000.00 

 

 
131607 

 
23. 

 

 
School Services of California 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Time extension for P.O. 275347 to complete the 
original scope of work which is to provide an 
organizational review of the Business Services 
and Human Resources departments to identify 
needs and improvement strategies. Original 
amount of P.O. $40,000, to use remaining 
balance of $11,000.  
 

 
February 15, 2012 

through 
September 30, 2012 

  
General Fund 

 
$11,000.00 

 
125668 

 
24. 

 
Onisko & Scholz, LLP 
 
 
Ratification 

 
Will provide District Food Services forensic 
accounting support services in response to the 
California Department of Education fiscal 
review. 
 

 
July 20, 2012 

through  
December 31, 2012 

  
Food Services 

 
$55,000.00 

 

 
131304 

 
25. 

 

 
iFusion Solution, Inc. 
 
 
 
 

 
Will provide professional support for business 
process enhancement to the HRMS/Financial 
System.  The Solution will be implemented 
using new features in Oracle R12.  Consultant 
will assist IT and Business Services, on an as 
needed basis, at a rate of $120 per hour. 
 

 
August 29, 2012 

through 
 June 30, 2013 

  
General Fund 

 
$ 72,000.00 

 

 
131302 

 
 



8 

 

2012-13 LISTING OF CONSULTANTS/CONTRACTED SERVICES 
Submitting Division: Support Services 

August 28, 2012 
 

 
NO. 

 
NAME 

 
IMPLICATIONS FOR THE DISTRICT/TYPE OF SERVICE 

 
DATE 

ANNUAL 
RENEWAL 

FUNDING 
SOURCE 

MAXIMUM 
NOT TO EXCEED 

 
REQ. NO. 

 
26. 

 

 
Ana Hernandez 
 

 
Will provide counseling to special education 
students. 

 
August 29, 2012 

through  
June 30, 2013 

  
Mental Health 

Special Ed. 

 
$58,050.00 

 

 
131512 

 
27. 

 

 
Michael J. Chindamo 
 

 
Will provide counseling to special education 
students. 

 
August 29, 2012 

through  
June 30, 2013 

 

  
Mental Health 

Special Ed. 
 

 
$69,660.00 

 
131511 

 
28. 

 

 
Global Language Solutions, 
Inc. 

 
Will provide interpreter services, in the Indian 
language of Telugu, for a student’s IEP. 

 
August 29, 2012 

through  
June 30, 2013 

 

  
Special Ed. 

 
$825.00 

 
131513 

 
29. 

 
 

 
OC Human Relations 
 
Ratification 

 
Will provide mediation services to address 
issues of concerned teachers. 
 

 
August 8, 2012 

through 
June 30, 2013 

 

  
General Fund 

 
$1,600.00 

 
131704 

 

 

 



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.22



Disposal of Obsolete Unrepairable Computer Equipment,
Miscellaneous Furniture, and Equipment

Qty. Description

Tag 

Number

Asset 

Number Serial Number Model Number

Date In 

Service   Cost PO # Location

2

1 Box Cables, 

Keyboards,Mice N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 1 Box of Computer Cables N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1

1 Box with OLD AVAYA 

Telephones N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1

1-Box of Computer 

Keyboards N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1

1-Box of Old Lucent 

Telephones N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1

1-Box with Apple Power 

supplier Unit N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 1-Box with Cables N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1

1-Box with Cables & 

Keyboards N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1

1-Box with Computer 

Cables N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1

1-Box with Keyboards & 

Zip Drives N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1

1-Box with 

Keyboards,Mice & Cables N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

3

1-Box with Old Lucent 

Telephones N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 1-Box with Old Telephones N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1

1-Pallet with old Computer 

Speakers & Stands N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

5

2-Boxes with Cables & 

Keyboards N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

3 3 Wall Clocks N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

4 4 Drums of used batteries N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

5 4-Boxes with Keyboards N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

8

4-Boxes with 

Speakers,Cables,Mice, 

Keyboards N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

4 4-Computer Keyboards N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

5 5 Headphone Sets N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1

7 Boxes with OLD 

Keyboards,Mice,Cables & 

Speakers N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 Alpha Smart Pro 84548 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 Alpha Smart Pro 84550 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 Alpha Smart Pro 84558 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 Alpha Smart Pro 84559 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 Alpha Smart Pro 84564 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 Alpha Smart Pro 84576 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 Alpha Smart Pro 88953 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 Analytical Balance N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 Apple Computer 4335 14827 SG9321TFGSM MAC G3 07-Feb-00  $ 1,211.00 

008654

5 N/A

1 Apple Computer 16397 22528 XA0067NTHLA MAC G4 22-Feb-00  $ 1,792.00 

008736

5 N/A

1 Apple Computer 16297 23151 XB02228SHSG MAC G4 27-Sep-00  $ 2,693.00 

010340

3 N/A

1 Apple Computer 4176 13082 NA M7768 28-May-01  $ 1,000.00 N/A N/A

1 Apple Computer 21937 19675 NA NA 28-May-01  $ 1,900.00 N/A N/A

1 Apple Computer 9953 23721 XA9200NCGJ0 M5183 28-May-01  $ 1,938.00 

005198

5 N/A

1 Apple Computer 110975 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 Apple Computer 115168 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 Apple Computer 115169 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 Apple Computer 115172 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 Apple Computer 115173 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 Apple Computer 115176 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

Page 1 of 19 Board Date:  08/28/12



Disposal of Obsolete Unrepairable Computer Equipment,
Miscellaneous Furniture, and Equipment

Qty. Description

Tag 

Number

Asset 

Number Serial Number Model Number

Date In 

Service   Cost PO # Location

1 Apple Computer 115178 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 Apple Computer 115179 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 Apple Computer 115180 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 Apple Computer 115181 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 Apple Computer 115697 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 Apple Computer 79182 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 APPLE Computer 9983 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 Back-up Battery N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 BoomBox Radio N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 Brother Printer N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 Brother Typewriter N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1

Brother-

Fax,Printer,Copier,Scanner 

PC Fax N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 Califone Stereo N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1

California Cassette 

Recorder N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 CANON Printer N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 Card Reader N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 Casio Digital Camera 113059 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 Cassette Recorder 3997 3430 NA NA 28-May-01  $ 2,450.00 N/A N/A

1 Cassette Recorder 72880 119758 2UA0340YP4 HP 6000 PRO 01-Jul-09  $    745.25 261856 N/A

1 Cassette Recorder 52494 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 Cassette Tape Player N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 CD/CDV/LD Player 3579 10837 NA 1100PSE 28-May-01  $    500.00 N/A N/A

1 CD/CDV/LD Player 33121 32372 BATT043025CC CLD-V2800 08-Apr-02  $    803.00 128999 N/A

1 Cell Phone N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 Cisco Aeronet 57399 92742 1111R085 1232AG 08-May-07  $    673.42 228015 N/A

1 Cisco Catalyst 5000 8025 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 Cisco Catalyst5509 4167 13072 NA NA 28-May-01  $ 2,000.00 N/A N/A

1 Cisco System Catalyst 2900 102885 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 Cisco Telephone Router 22321 30799 NA CISCO3600S 28-May-01  $ 2,119.00 N/A N/A

1 Classroom Terminal N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 Compressed Air Dryer 110372 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 Computer 3607 10886 SN23MRNB5 MT6563-86U 28-May-01  $ 1,775.00 N/A N/A

1 Computer 3615 10899 SN23MRKF0 MT6563-86U 28-May-01  $ 1,775.00 N/A N/A

1 Computer 6653 9915 78ZGMKA 6563-95U 28-May-01  $ 1,775.00 N/A N/A

1 Computer Monitor 114878 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 Computer Monitor 115123 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 Computer Monitor 79371 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 Computer Monitor 97566 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 Computer Monitor 99190 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

28 Computer Monitors N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 Computer Projection Panel 69860 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 Dell Computer 39726 80722 775-372

OPTIPLEX HARD DRIVES 

PLUS MONITOR 24-Jun-04  $ 1,264.85 179800 N/A

1 Dell Computer 39720 80719 775-361

OPTIPLEX HARD DRIVES 

PLUS FLAT PANELS 24-Jun-04  $ 1,497.60 179800 N/A

1 Dell Computer 44302 83084 1QPCS71 OPTIPLEX GX280 29-Jun-05  $    849.90 208538 N/A

1 Dell Computer 44165 83051 4277S71

OPTIPLEX GX280 

MINITOWER 29-Jun-05  $    853.83 208522 N/A

1 Dell Computer 44142 83060 9377S71

OPTIPLEX GX280 

MINITOWER 29-Jun-05  $    853.83 208522 N/A

1 Dell Computer 44145 83070 2477S71

OPTIPLEX GX280 

MINITOWER 29-Jun-05  $    853.83 208522 N/A

Page 2 of 19 Board Date:  08/28/12



Disposal of Obsolete Unrepairable Computer Equipment,
Miscellaneous Furniture, and Equipment

Qty. Description

Tag 

Number

Asset 

Number Serial Number Model Number

Date In 

Service   Cost PO # Location

1 Dell Computer 45052 84310 7LNRK81

GX620 PENTIUM 4 221-

8367 07-Nov-05  $    953.67 212178 N/A

1 Dell Computer 45049 84314 6PNRK81

GX620 PENTIUM 4 221-

8367 07-Nov-05  $    953.67 212178 N/A

1 Dell Computer 45043 84320 1PNRK81

GX620 PENTIUM 4 221-

8367 07-Nov-05  $    953.67 212178 N/A

1 Dell Computer 45027 84334 1FNRK81

GX620 PENTIUM 4 221-

8367 07-Nov-05  $    953.67 212178 N/A

1 Dell Computer 45025 84336 GFNRK81

GX620 PENTIUM 4 221-

8367 07-Nov-05  $    953.67 212178 N/A

1 Dell Computer 50671 90052 84VM7B1 OPTI GX620 SP4 30-Jun-06  $ 1,128.81 219767 N/A

1 Dell Computer 57770 92597 4fkn2d1 OPTIPLEX GX745
 12-Jun-07  $ 1,126.04 226213 N/A

1 Dell Computer 42434 102412 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09  $ 1,193.00 N/A N/A

1 Dell Computer 67277 107352 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09  $ 1,193.00 N/A N/A

1 Dell Computer 50399 107369 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09  $ 1,193.00 N/A N/A

1 Dell Computer 44578 101450 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09  $ 1,306.00 N/A N/A

1 Dell Computer 44576 101452 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09  $ 1,306.00 N/A N/A

1 Dell Computer 44577 101457 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09  $ 1,306.00 N/A N/A

1 Dell Computer 50403 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 Dell Computer 79161 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 Dell Computer 85029 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

28 Dell Computer N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 Dell Computer Monitor N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

3

Dell Flat Computer 

Monitor N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 Dell Laptop 45105 84447 6HLSP81

221-5594 LATITUDE D610 

PENTIUM M750 09-Dec-05  $ 1,224.87 211565 N/A

1 Dell Laptop 50416 88871 DF3HOBI DELL LAPTOPS 01-Jun-06  $ 1,187.04 218092 N/A

1 Dell Laptop 50418 88875 J76HOBI DELL LAPTOPS 01-Jun-06  $ 1,187.04 218092 N/A

1 Dell Laptop 50428 88881 3F6HOBI DELL LAPTOPS 01-Jun-06  $ 1,187.04 218092 N/A

1 Dell Laptop 50421 88888 473HOBI DELL LAPTOPS 01-Jun-06  $ 1,187.04 218092 N/A

1 Dell Laptop 50448 88896 F86HOBI DELL LAPTOPS 01-Jun-06  $ 1,187.04 218092 N/A

1 Dell Laptop 59027 95123 9fw1xd1 LATITUDE D520 17-Oct-07  $ 1,278.01 232610 N/A

1 Dell Laptop 50482 106965 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09  $    999.00 N/A N/A

1 Dell Laptop 59926 108852 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09  $ 1,185.00 N/A N/A

1 Dell Laptop 52351 105117 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09  $ 1,599.00 N/A N/A

1 Dell Laptop 46076 105158 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09  $ 1,599.00 N/A N/A

1 Dell Laptop 46062 105160 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09  $ 1,599.00 N/A N/A

1 Dell Printer N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 Digital Camera 106656 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 Digital Timer N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

6 DVD Player N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

6 DVD/VCR Combo N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 Electric Hole Punch N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 Electric Module N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 eMAC 35989 78178 G83250J6NLZ EMAC 1GHZ 20-Jun-03  $ 1,281.15 162656 N/A

1 eMAC 38510 79596 G8419BF9QJ7 EMAC 1 GHZ 13-May-04  $    818.30 177540 N/A

1 eMAC 38529 79597 G8419BJMQJ7 EMAC 1 GHZ 13-May-04  $    818.30 177540 N/A

1 eMAC 38501 79606 G8419BGXQJ7 EMAC 1 GHZ 13-May-04  $    818.30 177540 N/A

1 eMAC 38485 79616 G8419BDMQJ7 EMAC 1 GHZ 13-May-04  $    818.30 177540 N/A

1 eMAC 38486 79617 G8419BQQQJ7 EMAC 1 GHZ 13-May-04  $    818.30 177540 N/A

1 eMAC 67593 102040 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09  $    818.00 N/A N/A

1 eMAC 38615 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 eMAC 82152 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 eMachines Computer N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

Page 3 of 19 Board Date:  08/28/12



Disposal of Obsolete Unrepairable Computer Equipment,
Miscellaneous Furniture, and Equipment

Qty. Description

Tag 

Number

Asset 

Number Serial Number Model Number

Date In 

Service   Cost PO # Location

2 Epson All-in-One Printer N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 Epson LCD Projector 29127 1211 3EH0850095C ELP 3500 02-Jun-98  $    450.00 

007087

4 N/A

1 Epson Scanner N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 Fax Machine 111111 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 Fax Machine 39647 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1

Flat Panel Computer 

Monitor 40732 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

5

Flat Screen Computer 

Monitor N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

33

Flat Screen IBM Computer 

Monitor N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 GEM Computer Monitor N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

8 Headphones Set N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 Hearing Instrument 13667 5366 8653 MA27 01-Feb-87  $    636.00 

008657

2 N/A

1 HP All-in-One Printer N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

2 HP Computer N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 HP Printer 20210 24372 NSN NA 28-May-01  $    550.00 N/A

1 HP Printer 31360 31484 JPPCGO1773 4550N 14-Aug-01  $ 2,237.00 121033 N/A

1 HP Printer 33626 32616 SCNDX024861 1200N 02-May-02  $    548.00 131301 N/A

1 HP Printer 43796 87240 875 3700N 05-Dec-05  $ 1,519.21 213249 N/A

1 HP Printer 63913 101324 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09  $    500.00 N/A

1 HP Printer 63139 106496 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09  $    649.00 N/A

1 HP Printer 42146 102257 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09  $    799.00 N/A

1 HP Printer 25740 103071 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09  $ 1,100.00 N/A

1 HP Printer 101003 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 HP Printer 106065 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 HP Printer 106700 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 HP Printer 108794 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 HP Printer 115035 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 HP Printer 115041 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 HP Printer 116822 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 HP Printer 117156 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 HP Printer 15447 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 HP Printer 19208 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 HP Printer 19234 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 HP Printer 21936 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 HP Printer 26827 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 HP Printer 2769 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 HP Printer 5055 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 HP Printer 5244 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 HP Printer 81330 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 HP Printer 90289 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 HP Printer 9236 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

20 HP Printer N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 HP Scanner N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 IBM Computer 4115 12780 23PK648 PC300GL 08-Sep-98  $ 1,212.00 40871 N/A

1 IBM Computer 19676 10739 23CCRRF PC300GL 05-Oct-99  $ 1,169.00 

008496

3 N/A

1 IBM Computer 10360 28178 XB016202HSE MAC G4 01-May-00  $ 1,550.00 

003121

7 N/A

1 IBM Computer 4337 14814 23TT159 3000 22-May-00  $ 1,552.00 

003122

0 N/A

1 IBM Computer 4338 14846 23AAZ88 3000 16-Aug-00  $ 1,551.00 

003309

3 N/A

1 IBM Computer 15457 21701 23LHA42 PC300GL 18-Oct-00  $ 1,183.00 

010177

7 N/A

1 IBM Computer 3607 10886 SN23MRNB5 MT6563-86U 28-May-01  $ 1,775.00 N/A N/A

1 IBM Computer 3615 10899 SN23MRKF0 MT6563-86U 28-May-01  $ 1,775.00 N/A N/A

1 IBM Computer 6653 9915 78ZGMKA 6563-95U 28-May-01  $ 1,775.00 N/A N/A

1 IBM Computer 37454 23272 NA NA 28-May-01  $ 2,450.00 N/A N/A

1 IBM Computer 37455 23466 NA NA 28-May-01  $ 2,450.00 N/A N/A

Page 4 of 19 Board Date:  08/28/12



Disposal of Obsolete Unrepairable Computer Equipment,
Miscellaneous Furniture, and Equipment

Qty. Description

Tag 

Number

Asset 

Number Serial Number Model Number

Date In 

Service   Cost PO # Location

1 IBM Computer 31332 31468 781K8Y1 NET VISTA A20 12-Oct-01  $ 1,016.00 120586 N/A

1 IBM Computer 32142 33248 1S634911U23G7913 NETVISTA A22P 30-Oct-01  $    997.00 127440 N/A

1 IBM Computer 32143 33419 1S634911U23G7932 NETVISTA A22P 30-Oct-01  $    997.00 127440 N/A

1 IBM Computer 32551 32094 23A7165 NETVISTA M41 19-Feb-02  $ 1,076.00 127338 N/A

1 IBM Computer 32553 32096 23A8450 NETVISTA M41 19-Feb-02  $ 1,076.00 127338 N/A

1 IBM Computer 32555 32098 23A8569 NETVISTA M41 19-Feb-02  $ 1,076.00 127338 N/A

1 IBM Computer 32557 32100 23A8361 NETVISTA M41 19-Feb-02  $ 1,076.00 127338 N/A

1 IBM Computer 32558 32101 23A8473 NETVISTA M41 19-Feb-02  $ 1,076.00 127338 N/A

1 IBM Computer 32567 32110 23A7499 NETVISTA M41 19-Feb-02  $ 1,076.00 127338 N/A

1 IBM Computer 32568 32111 23A7541 NETVISTA M41 19-Feb-02  $ 1,076.00 127338 N/A

1 IBM Computer 32569 32112 23A7583 NETVISTA M41 19-Feb-02  $ 1,076.00 127338 N/A

1 IBM Computer 32570 32113 23A7550 NETVISTA M41 19-Feb-02  $ 1,076.00 127338 N/A

1 IBM Computer 32571 32114 23A8563 NETVISTA M41 19-Feb-02  $ 1,076.00 127338 N/A

1 IBM Computer 34207 32923 KAVAWL2 635025U 10-Jun-02  $    962.00 133048 N/A

1 IBM Computer 34212 32928 KAVAPX0 635025U 10-Jun-02  $    962.00 133048 N/A

1 IBM Computer 34218 32934 KAVAWX4 635025U 10-Jun-02  $    962.00 133048 N/A

1 IBM Computer 34223 32940 KAVAWT3 635025U 10-Jun-02  $    962.00 133048 N/A

1 IBM Computer 34184 32947 KAVARP5 635025U 10-Jun-02  $    962.00 133048 N/A

1 IBM Computer 34186 32949 KAVAWH2 635025U 10-Jun-02  $    962.00 133048 N/A

1 IBM Computer 34188 32951 KAVARP8 635025U 10-Jun-02  $    962.00 133048 N/A

1 IBM Computer 34190 32953 KAVAWW4 635025U 10-Jun-02  $    962.00 133048 N/A

1 IBM Computer 34197 32960 KAVAWY7 635025U 10-Jun-02  $    962.00 133048 N/A

1 IBM Computer 34201 32964 KAVAWR7 635025U 10-Jun-02  $    962.00 133048 N/A

1 IBM Computer 34205 32967 KAVAWX7 635025U 10-Jun-02  $    962.00 133048 N/A

1 IBM Computer 34204 3413 KAVAPN7 635025U 10-Jun-02  $    962.00 133048 N/A

1 IBM Computer 34357 33095 KA7LRKG NETVISTA 41 17-Jun-02  $ 1,181.00 133370 N/A

1 IBM Computer 34361 33103 KA7TBM1 NETVISTA 41 17-Jun-02  $ 1,181.00 133370 N/A

1 IBM Computer 34363 33105 KA7TCL6 NETVISTA 41 17-Jun-02  $ 1,181.00 133370 N/A

1 IBM Computer 34372 33122 KA7TBX7 NETVISTA 41 17-Jun-02  $ 1,181.00 133370 N/A

1 IBM Computer 34128 33040 KA82YL3 NETVISTA 512MB 25-Jun-02  $ 2,509.00 133041 N/A

1 IBM Computer 34143 33059 KA82YK4 NETVISTA 512MB 25-Jun-02  $ 2,509.00 133041 N/A

1 IBM Computer 34545 33524 KA89BA6 NETVISTA  A22P 27-Jun-02  $ 1,488.00 133621 N/A

1 IBM Computer 34173 33343 KA8P966 NETVISTA M41 28-Jun-02  $ 2,509.00 133038 N/A

1 IBM Computer 33982 33940 KA5TPL6 NETVISTA M41 30-Jun-02  $ 1,403.00 132208 N/A

1 IBM Computer 34538 33989 KA8P592 NETVISTA A22P 08-Jul-02  $ 1,403.00 133619 N/A

1 IBM Computer 34540 33991 KA8N279 NETVISTA A22P 08-Jul-02  $ 1,403.00 133619 N/A

1 IBM Computer 34541 33992 KA8N463 NETVISTA A22P 08-Jul-02  $ 1,403.00 133619 N/A

1 IBM Computer 34521 33972 KA8N465 NETVISTA A22P 16-Jul-02  $ 1,650.00 133616 N/A

1 IBM Computer 34779 14995 KA5VMDO 1800 23-Aug-02  $ 1,186.00 140970 N/A

1 IBM Computer 34774 16548 KA5VLLE 1800 23-Aug-02  $ 1,186.00 140970 N/A

1 IBM Computer 34768 24545 KA5VLP4 1800 23-Aug-02  $ 1,186.00 140970 N/A

1 IBM Computer 34773 30647 KA5VLZO 1800 23-Aug-02  $ 1,186.00 140970 N/A

1 IBM Computer 34776 33107 KA5VNW2 1800 23-Aug-02  $ 1,186.00 140970 N/A

1 IBM Computer 34777 33118 KA3MPZV 1800 23-Aug-02  $ 1,186.00 140970 N/A

1 IBM Computer 34770 9021 KA5VMG5 1800 23-Aug-02  $ 1,186.00 140970 N/A

1 IBM Computer 34943 34724 KAZPC73 NETVISTA M42 01-Nov-02  $ 1,356.00 143378 N/A

1 IBM Computer 34944 34726 KAZNG55 NETVISTA M42 01-Nov-02  $ 1,356.00 143378 N/A

1 IBM Computer 35009 34751 KXFIRVX NETVISTA M42 21-Nov-02  $ 1,356.00 144251 N/A

1 IBM Computer 35289 75886 KCH2DKP NETVISTA M42 03-Mar-03  $ 1,129.21 145843 N/A

1 IBM Computer 35290 75887 KCH2DLL NETVISTA M42 03-Mar-03  $ 1,129.21 145843 N/A

1 IBM Computer 35294 75891 KCH2DLZ NETVISTA M42 03-Mar-03  $ 1,129.21 145843 N/A

1 IBM Computer 35297 75894 KLFZB6G NETVISTA M42 03-Mar-03  $ 1,129.21 145843 N/A

1 IBM Computer 35976 76857 KLVZM8G IBM NETVISTA P4 2.8 GHZ 16-Jun-03  $ 1,509.58 162131 N/A

1 IBM Computer 35961 76862 KLVXNOW IBM NETVISTA P4 2.8 GHZ 16-Jun-03  $ 1,509.58 162131 N/A

1 IBM Computer 35969 76867 KLVXM9H IBM NETVISTA P4 2.8 GHZ 16-Jun-03  $ 1,509.58 162131 N/A

1 IBM Computer 35607 77310 KLWTR6C 8307DIUK P4 06-Aug-03  $    958.66 163133 N/A

Page 5 of 19 Board Date:  08/28/12



Disposal of Obsolete Unrepairable Computer Equipment,
Miscellaneous Furniture, and Equipment

Qty. Description

Tag 

Number

Asset 

Number Serial Number Model Number

Date In 

Service   Cost PO # Location

1 IBM Computer 35612 77315 KLWTR7K 8307DIUK P4 06-Aug-03  $    958.66 163133 N/A

1 IBM Computer 35617 77320 KLXDA8R 8307DIUK P4 06-Aug-03  $    958.66 163133 N/A

1 IBM Computer 35634 77337 KLXDA9A 8307DIUK P4 06-Aug-03  $    958.66 163133 N/A

1 IBM Computer 35636 77339 KLXDA9M 8307DIUK P4 06-Aug-03  $    958.66 163133 N/A

1 IBM Computer 35638 77341 KLXDBOH 8307DIUK P4 06-Aug-03  $    958.66 163133 N/A

1 IBM Computer 35625 77328 KLWTR7F 8307DIUK P4 06-Aug-03  $    958.76 163133 N/A

1 IBM Computer 36287 77466 KLVXK2A NETVISTA DESKTOP 11-Nov-03  $    932.25 172395 N/A

1 IBM Computer 36594 78742 KCDK05Z NETVISTA P4 20-Nov-03  $    870.63 171764 N/A

1 IBM Computer 36577 78751 KCDK05Y NETVISTA P4 20-Nov-03  $    870.63 171764 N/A

1 IBM Computer 36586 78765 KCDB65F NETVISTA P4 20-Nov-03  $    870.63 171764 N/A

1 IBM Computer 36580 78769 KCDB64H NETVISTA P4 20-Nov-03  $    870.63 171764 N/A

1 IBM Computer 37313 78948 KCHK16N NETVISTA 2.8 GHZ 31-Dec-03  $    958.66 174089 N/A

1 IBM Computer 37307 78949 KCHK37L NETVISTA 2.8 GHZ 31-Dec-03  $    958.66 174089 N/A

1 IBM Computer 37314 78950 KCGY48F NETVISTA 2.8 GHZ 31-Dec-03  $    958.66 174089 N/A

1 IBM Computer 37306 78951 KCGY50K NETVISTA 2.8 GHZ 31-Dec-03  $    958.66 174089 N/A

1 IBM Computer 37593 82620 KLLH945 2.8 GHZ NETVISTA 24-Feb-04  $    958.66 173886 N/A

1 IBM Computer 37591 82622 KCGN80B 2.8 GHZ NETVISTA 24-Feb-04  $    958.66 173886 N/A

1 IBM Computer 37594 82624 KCGN83K 2.8 GHZ NETVISTA 24-Feb-04  $    958.66 173886 N/A

1 IBM Computer 37589 82628 KLLK035 2.8 GHZ NETVISTA 24-Feb-04  $    958.68 173886 N/A

1 IBM Computer 37543 78280 KCPB11K NETVISTA 2.8 GHZ 05-Mar-04  $    958.66 175361 N/A

1 IBM Computer 38216 82627 YM4131A9QJ7 eMac 1 GHz 40g 20-Apr-04  $    827.52 177577 N/A

1 IBM Computer 38371 80005 KCCB3G8 THINKCENTRE 3.0 GHZ 18-May-04  $ 1,105.47 177697 N/A

1 IBM Computer 38700 79669 KCDW2H6

THINKCENTER P4 8189 

4EU 30-May-04  $ 1,487.31 177710 N/A

1 IBM Computer 38701 79667 KCDW2L8

THINKCENTER P4 8189 

4EU 30-May-04  $ 1,487.32 177710 N/A

1 IBM Computer 39172 80346 KCAZ9B0 THINKCENTRE 3.0 GHZ 09-Jun-04  $ 1,487.29 178102 N/A

1 IBM Computer 39177 80349 KCAZ8A7 THINKCENTRE 3.0 GHZ 09-Jun-04  $ 1,487.32 178102 N/A

1 IBM Computer 40064 80848 KCHP3A7 THINKCENTRE 3.0 GHZ 11-Aug-04  $ 1,449.08 178947 N/A

1 IBM Computer 40070 80849 KCHP2Z7 THINKCENTRE 3.0 GHZ 11-Aug-04  $ 1,449.08 178947 N/A

1 IBM Computer 40066 80850 KCHP2Z4 THINKCENTRE 3.0 GHZ 11-Aug-04  $ 1,449.08 178947 N/A

1 IBM Computer 40069 80852 KCHP3A5 THINKCENTRE 3.0 GHZ 11-Aug-04  $ 1,449.08 178947 N/A

1 IBM Computer 40065 80853 KCHP2X8 THINKCENTRE 3.0 GHZ 11-Aug-04  $ 1,449.08 178947 N/A

1 IBM Computer 40067 80854 KCHP2Z1 THINKCENTRE 3.0 GHZ 11-Aug-04  $ 1,449.08 178947 N/A

1 IBM Computer 40073 80857 KCHP3B3 THINKCENTRE 3.0 GHZ 11-Aug-04  $ 1,449.08 178947 N/A

1 IBM Computer 40074 80858 KCHP3A3 THINKCENTRE 3.0 GHZ 11-Aug-04  $ 1,449.08 178947 N/A

1 IBM Computer 40076 80860 KCHP2Z8 THINKCENTRE 3.0 GHZ 11-Aug-04  $ 1,449.08 178947 N/A

1 IBM Computer 40077 80861 KCHP2Y3 THINKCENTRE 3.0 GHZ 11-Aug-04  $ 1,449.08 178947 N/A

1 IBM Computer 40078 80862 KCHP3B7 THINKCENTRE 3.0 GHZ 11-Aug-04  $ 1,449.08 178947 N/A

1 IBM Computer 40079 80863 KCHP2Y0 THINKCENTRE 3.0 GHZ 11-Aug-04  $ 1,449.08 178947 N/A

1 IBM Computer 40080 80864 KCHP2Z9 THINKCENTRE 3.0 GHZ 11-Aug-04  $ 1,449.08 178947 N/A

1 IBM Computer 40081 80865 KCHP3B1 THINKCENTRE 3.0 GHZ 11-Aug-04  $ 1,449.08 178947 N/A

1 IBM Computer 40082 80866 KCHP2Y7 THINKCENTRE 3.0 GHZ 11-Aug-04  $ 1,449.08 178947 N/A

1 IBM Computer 40317 81373 KCBB9KZ THINKCENTRE S50 P4 25-Oct-04  $ 1,268.68 201902 N/A

1 IBM Computer 40481 81539 99FFHM9 N/A 31-Oct-04  $ 2,116.73 202000 N/A

1 IBM Computer 40709 81672 KCHP6BA THINKCENTRE M50 10-Jan-05  $ 1,222.79 203813 N/A

1 IBM Computer 40711 81674 KCHR1VZ THINKCENTRE M50 10-Jan-05  $ 1,222.79 203813 N/A

1 IBM Computer 40712 81675 KCHP6BC THINKCENTRE M50 10-Jan-05  $ 1,222.79 203813 N/A

1 IBM Computer 40713 81676 KCHP6AY THINKCENTRE M50 10-Jan-05  $ 1,222.79 203813 N/A

1 IBM Computer 40715 81678 KCHP6AN THINKCENTRE M50 10-Jan-05  $ 1,222.79 203813 N/A

1 IBM Computer 40716 81679 KCHP9PC THINKCENTRE M50 10-Jan-05  $ 1,222.79 203813 N/A

1 IBM Computer 40718 81681 KCHP6BY THINKCENTRE M50 10-Jan-05  $ 1,222.79 203813 N/A

1 IBM Computer 40719 81682 KCHP6AP THINKCENTRE M50 10-Jan-05  $ 1,222.79 203813 N/A

1 IBM Computer 40720 81683 KCHP6AW THINKCENTRE M50 10-Jan-05  $ 1,222.79 203813 N/A

1 IBM Computer 40723 81686 KCHP6AR THINKCENTRE M50 10-Jan-05  $ 1,222.79 203813 N/A

1 IBM Computer 40724 81687 KCHP6BT THINKCENTRE M50 10-Jan-05  $ 1,222.79 203813 N/A

1 IBM Computer 40725 81688 KCHP6BZ THINKCENTRE M50 10-Jan-05  $ 1,222.79 203813 N/A

1 IBM Computer 40726 81689 KCHP9PT THINKCENTRE M50 10-Jan-05  $ 1,222.79 203813 N/A

Page 6 of 19 Board Date:  08/28/12



Disposal of Obsolete Unrepairable Computer Equipment,
Miscellaneous Furniture, and Equipment

Qty. Description

Tag 

Number

Asset 

Number Serial Number Model Number

Date In 

Service   Cost PO # Location

1 IBM Computer 40727 81690 KCHP9PH THINKCENTRE M50 10-Jan-05  $ 1,222.79 203813 N/A

1 IBM Computer 40730 81693 KCHP6BH THINKCENTRE M50 10-Jan-05  $ 1,222.79 203813 N/A

1 IBM Computer 40731 81694 KCHP6AZ THINKCENTRE M50 10-Jan-05  $ 1,222.79 203813 N/A

1 IBM Computer 40932 81820 KCLF3VP THINKCENTRE M50 22-Mar-05  $ 1,610.67 205156 N/A

1 IBM Computer 43419 82015 KCTM7AG THINKCENTRE M50 30-Apr-05  $ 1,181.30 205877 N/A

1 IBM Computer 43423 82019 KCTR9MB THINKCENTRE M50 30-Apr-05  $ 1,181.30 205877 N/A

1 IBM Computer 43424 82020 KCTR9LV THINKCENTRE M50 30-Apr-05  $ 1,181.30 N/A N/A

1 IBM Computer 43425 82021 KCTM7BR THINKCENTRE M50 30-Apr-05  $ 1,181.30 N/A N/A

1 IBM Computer 43428 82024 KCTT2LF THINKCENTRE M50 30-Apr-05  $ 1,181.30 205877 N/A

1 IBM Computer 43429 82025 KCTT2LC THINKCENTRE M50 30-Apr-05  $ 1,181.30 205877 N/A

1 IBM Computer 43431 82027 KCTT2LG THINKCENTRE M50 30-Apr-05  $ 1,181.30 205877 N/A

1 IBM Computer 43432 82028 KCTT2LK THINKCENTRE M50 30-Apr-05  $ 1,181.30 N/A N/A

1 IBM Computer 43433 82029 KCTT0MW THINKCENTRE M50 30-Apr-05  $ 1,181.30 N/A N/A

1 IBM Computer 43434 82030 KCTM7DP THINKCENTRE M50 30-Apr-05  $ 1,181.30 205877 N/A

1 IBM Computer 43436 82032 KCTM7BX THINKCENTRE M50 30-Apr-05  $ 1,181.30 205877 N/A

1 IBM Computer 43437 82033 KCTM7BM THINKCENTRE M50 30-Apr-05  $ 1,181.30 N/A N/A

1 IBM Computer 43438 82034 KCVM8VC THINKCENTRE M50 30-Apr-05  $ 1,181.30 N/A N/A

1 IBM Computer 43439 82035 KCTM7CW THINKCENTRE M50 30-Apr-05  $ 1,181.30 205877 N/A

1 IBM Computer 43442 82038 KCLF3XD THINKCENTRE M50 30-Apr-05  $ 1,181.30 205877 N/A

1 IBM Computer 43446 82042 KCTT0NG THINKCENTRE M50 30-Apr-05  $ 1,181.30 N/A N/A

1 IBM Computer 43447 82043 KCTM7AZ THINKCENTRE M50 30-Apr-05  $ 1,181.30 205877 N/A

1 IBM Computer 43449 82045 KCVM6GM THINKCENTRE M50 30-Apr-05  $ 1,181.30 205877 N/A

1 IBM Computer 43450 82046 KCTT2KZ THINKCENTRE M50 30-Apr-05  $ 1,181.30 205877 N/A

1 IBM Computer 43453 82049 KCTR9LP THINKCENTRE M50 30-Apr-05  $ 1,181.30 205877 N/A

1 IBM Computer 44107 83740 KCYC0BI THINKCENTRE M50 13-Jun-05  $ 1,376.13 N/A N/A

1 IBM Computer 43452 96591 0321080951 ULXP-14D 31-Mar-08  $ 1,344.72 236933 N/A

1 IBM Computer 34725 101844 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09  $    850.00 N/A N/A

1 IBM Computer 67495 102062 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09  $    850.00 N/A N/A

1 IBM Computer 61320 106792 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09  $    850.00 N/A N/A

1 IBM Computer 61499 106794 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09  $    850.00 N/A N/A

1 IBM Computer 67202 107259 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09  $    959.00 N/A N/A

1 IBM Computer 67207 107338 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09  $ 1,223.00 N/A N/A

1 IBM Computer 67205 107340 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09  $ 1,223.00 N/A N/A

1 IBM Computer 67206 107377 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09  $ 1,223.00 N/A N/A

1 IBM Computer 64602 107381 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09  $ 1,403.00 N/A N/A

1 IBM Computer 64073 103437 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09  $ 1,487.00 N/A N/A

1 IBM Computer 64591 107344 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09  $ 1,488.00 N/A N/A

1 IBM Computer 39513 101456 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09  $ 1,499.00 N/A N/A

1 IBM Computer 35079 107349 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09  $ 1,499.00 N/A N/A

1 IBM Computer 64839 107361 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09  $ 1,499.00 N/A N/A

1 IBM Computer 111515 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 IBM Computer 111533 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 IBM Computer 111553 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 IBM Computer 111619 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 IBM Computer 35086 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 IBM Computer 35112 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 IBM Computer 40438 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 IBM Computer 79176 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 IBM Computer 81424 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 IBM Computer 97489 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

5 IBM Computer N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 IBM Computer Monitor 106169 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 IBM Computer Monitor 110324 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 IBM Computer Monitor 111515 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 IBM Computer Monitor 111533 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 IBM Computer Monitor 111619 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

Page 7 of 19 Board Date:  08/28/12



Disposal of Obsolete Unrepairable Computer Equipment,
Miscellaneous Furniture, and Equipment

Qty. Description

Tag 

Number

Asset 

Number Serial Number Model Number

Date In 

Service   Cost PO # Location

1 IBM Computer Monitor 11553 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

35 IBM Computer Monitor N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 IBM Computers 34119 33027 KA82YN4 NETVISTA 512MB 25-Jun-02  $ 2,509.00 133041 N/A

1 IBM Computers 34120 33028 KA82YG5 NETVISTA 512MB 25-Jun-02  $ 2,509.00 133041 N/A

1 IBM Computers 34121 33031 KA82YN6 NETVISTA 512MB 25-Jun-02  $ 2,509.00 133041 N/A

1 IBM Computers 34122 33033 KA82YN8 NETVISTA 512MB 25-Jun-02  $ 2,509.00 133041 N/A

1 IBM Computers 34123 33034 KA82YN1 NETVISTA 512MB 25-Jun-02  $ 2,509.00 133041 N/A

1 IBM Computers 34125 33036 KA82YP1 NETVISTA 512MB 25-Jun-02  $ 2,509.00 133041 N/A

1 IBM Computers 34126 33039 KA82YT2 NETVISTA 512MB 25-Jun-02  $ 2,509.00 133041 N/A

1 IBM Computers 34130 33042 KA82YP6 NETVISTA 512MB 25-Jun-02  $ 2,509.00 133041 N/A

1 IBM Computers 34131 33043 KA82YN5 NETVISTA 512MB 25-Jun-02  $ 2,509.00 133041 N/A

1 IBM Computers 34132 33044 KA82YH4 NETVISTA 512MB 25-Jun-02  $ 2,509.00 133041 N/A

1 IBM Computers 34133 33045 KA82YH6 NETVISTA 512MB 25-Jun-02  $ 2,509.00 133041 N/A

1 IBM Computers 34134 33047 KA82YN9 NETVISTA 512MB 25-Jun-02  $ 2,509.00 133041 N/A

1 IBM Computers 34135 33048 KA82YL2 NETVISTA 512MB 25-Jun-02  $ 2,509.00 133041 N/A

1 IBM Computers 34136 33049 KA82YG8 NETVISTA 512MB 25-Jun-02  $ 2,509.00 133041 N/A

1 IBM Computers 34137 33050 KA82YF8 NETVISTA 512MB 25-Jun-02  $ 2,509.00 133041 N/A

1 IBM Computers 34138 33053 KA82YP3 NETVISTA 512MB 25-Jun-02  $ 2,509.00 133041 N/A

1 IBM Computers 81438 33054 KA82YK0 NETVISTA 512MB 25-Jun-02  $ 2,509.00 133041 N/A

1 IBM Computers 34140 33055 KA82YF5 NETVISTA 512MB 25-Jun-02  $ 2,509.00 133041 N/A

1 IBM Computers 34141 33056 KA82YH7 NETVISTA 512MB 25-Jun-02  $ 2,509.00 133041 N/A

1 IBM Computers 34142 33058 KA82YM6 NETVISTA 512MB 25-Jun-02  $ 2,509.00 133041 N/A

1 IBM Computers 34144 33060 KA82YP5 NETVISTA 512MB 25-Jun-02  $ 2,509.00 133041 N/A

1 IBM Computers 34146 33074 KA82YR4 NETVISTA 512MB 25-Jun-02  $ 2,509.00 133041 N/A

1 IBM Computers 34148 33960 KA82YW5 NETVISTA M41 16-Jul-02  $ 2,509.00 133042 N/A

1 IBM Computers 34149 33962 KA82YV6 NETVISTA M41 16-Jul-02  $ 2,509.00 133042 N/A

1 IBM Computers 34150 33963 KA82YW3 NETVISTA M41 16-Jul-02  $ 2,509.00 133042 N/A

1 IBM Computers 34151 33964 KA82YT3 NETVISTA M41 16-Jul-02  $ 2,509.00 133042 N/A

1 IBM Computers 34153 33966 KA82YX0 NETVISTA M41 16-Jul-02  $ 2,509.00 133042 N/A

1 IBM Computers 34154 33967 KA82YT5 NETVISTA M41 16-Jul-02  $ 2,509.00 133042 N/A

1 IBM Computers 63881 101369 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09  $    850.00 N/A N/A

1 IBM Desktop 32183 34542 1S634911U23G3957 NET VISTA 01-Nov-01  $ 1,040.00 124816 N/A

1 IBM Desktop 32186 34545 1S634911U23G3676 NET VISTA 01-Nov-01  $ 1,040.00 124816 N/A

1 IBM Desktop 81332 34549 1S634911U23G3987 NET VISTA 01-Nov-01  $ 1,040.00 124816 N/A

1 IBM Desktop 81333 34551 1S634911U23G3380 NET VISTA 01-Nov-01  $ 1,040.00 124816 N/A

1 IBM Desktop 32198 34557 1S634911U23G4014 NET VISTA 01-Nov-01  $ 1,040.00 124816 N/A

1 IBM Desktop 32200 34559 1S634911U23G3665 NET VISTA 01-Nov-01  $ 1,040.00 124816 N/A

1 IBM Desktop 81331 34564 1S634911U23G3884 NET VISTA 01-Nov-01  $ 1,040.00 124816 N/A

1 IBM Desktop 40494 81290 KCYP7Z1 THINKCENTRE P4 3.0 GHZ 15-Nov-04  $ 1,245.74 202609 N/A

1 IBM Desktop 40507 81303 KCYP7T7 THINKCENTRE P4 3.0 GHZ 15-Nov-04  $ 1,245.74 202609 N/A

1 IBM Desktop 40510 81306 KCYR9A8 THINKCENTRE P4 3.0 GHZ 15-Nov-04  $ 1,245.74 202609 N/A

1 IBM Desktop 40489 81629 S88WNP35

LCD L170 ANALOG 

MONITOR 19-Nov-04  $    503.79 202883 N/A

1 IBM Desktop 63699 105177 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09  $    850.00 N/A N/A

1 IBM Desktop 63707 105193 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09  $    850.00 N/A N/A

1 IBM Desktop 63675 105209 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09  $ 1,499.00 N/A N/A

1 IBM Desktop 63679 105213 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09  $ 1,499.00 N/A N/A

1 IBM Desktop 63703 105236 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09  $ 1,499.00 N/A N/A

1 IBM Desktop 81342 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 IBM Desktop 81443 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

6 IBM Desktop N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 IBM Flat Screen Monitor 35645 77304 5511530 L70 17" LCD 06-Aug-03  $    555.25 163133 N/A

1 IBM Flat Screen Monitor 40107 80915 S55WFM71

6734ACO LCD L170 

MONITOR 30-Aug-04  $    503.79 200731 N/A

1 IBM Flat Screen Monitor 40137 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

2 IBM Flat Screen Monitor N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

Page 8 of 19 Board Date:  08/28/12



Disposal of Obsolete Unrepairable Computer Equipment,
Miscellaneous Furniture, and Equipment

Qty. Description

Tag 

Number

Asset 

Number Serial Number Model Number

Date In 

Service   Cost PO # Location

1 IBM Laptop 9345 7780 78MLWL30011 2628 28-May-01  $ 2,450.00 N/A N/A

1 IBM Laptop 32958 32555 AKV5GHX R302656DAU 17-Apr-02  $ 1,889.00 128731 N/A

1 IBM Laptop 32961 32558 AKV5GL5 R302656DAU 17-Apr-02  $ 1,889.00 128731 N/A

1 IBM Laptop 32962 32559 AKV5GLC R302656DAU 17-Apr-02  $ 1,889.00 128731 N/A

1 IBM Laptop 32963 32560 AKV5GLG R302656DAU 17-Apr-02  $ 1,889.00 128731 N/A

1 IBM Laptop 32964 32561 AKV5GLB R302656DAU 17-Apr-02  $ 1,889.00 128731 N/A

1 IBM Laptop 32967 32564 AKV5GLA R302656DAU 17-Apr-02  $ 1,889.00 128731 N/A

1 IBM Laptop 32968 32565 AKV5GL8 R302656DAU 17-Apr-02  $ 1,889.00 128731 N/A

1 IBM Laptop 32971 32568 AKV5GKV R302656DAU 17-Apr-02  $ 1,889.00 128731 N/A

1 IBM Laptop 32972 32569 AKV5GK8 R302656DAU 17-Apr-02  $ 1,889.00 128731 N/A

1 IBM Laptop 32973 32570 AKV5GKG R302656DAU 17-Apr-02  $ 1,889.00 128731 N/A

1 IBM Laptop 32974 32571 AKV5GLK R302656DAU 17-Apr-02  $ 1,889.00 128731 N/A

1 IBM Laptop 32975 32572 AKV5GHR R302656DAU 17-Apr-02  $ 1,889.00 128731 N/A

1 IBM Laptop 32977 32574 AKV5GKF R302656DAU 17-Apr-02  $ 1,889.00 128731 N/A

1 IBM Laptop 32979 32576 AKV5GK2 R302656DAU 17-Apr-02  $ 1,889.00 128731 N/A

1 IBM Laptop 32982 32579 AKV5GKX R302656DAU 17-Apr-02  $ 1,889.00 128731 N/A

1 IBM Laptop 32983 32580 AKV5GLO R302656DAU 17-Apr-02  $ 1,889.00 128731 N/A

1 IBM Laptop 32985 32582 AKV5GL2 R302656DAU 17-Apr-02  $ 1,889.00 128731 N/A

1 IBM Laptop 32987 32584 AKV5GKI R302656DAU 17-Apr-02  $ 1,889.00 128731 N/A

1 IBM Laptop 35164 34800 78MWRGM THINKPAD 07-Jan-03  $ 2,275.00 144921 N/A

1 IBM Laptop 35167 34803 78MWRGD THINKPAD 07-Jan-03  $ 2,275.00 144921 N/A

1 IBM Laptop 35169 34805 78MWRNA THINKPAD 07-Jan-03  $ 2,275.00 144921 N/A

1 IBM Laptop 35171 34807 78MWRKD THINKPAD 07-Jan-03  $ 2,275.00 144921 N/A

1 IBM Laptop 35172 34808 78MWRNX THINKPAD 07-Jan-03  $ 2,275.00 144921 N/A

1 IBM Laptop 35173 34809 78MWRPC THINKPAD 07-Jan-03  $ 2,275.00 144921 N/A

1 IBM Laptop 35174 34810 78MWRLL THINKPAD 07-Jan-03  $ 2,275.00 144921 N/A

1 IBM Laptop 35176 34812 78MWRLD THINKPAD 07-Jan-03  $ 2,275.00 144921 N/A

1 IBM Laptop 35177 34813 78MWRLH THINKPAD 07-Jan-03  $ 2,275.00 144921 N/A

1 IBM Laptop 35178 34814 78MWRLW THINKPAD 07-Jan-03  $ 2,275.00 144921 N/A

1 IBM Laptop 35180 34816 78MWRKN THINKPAD 07-Jan-03  $ 2,275.00 144921 N/A

1 IBM Laptop 35181 34817 78MWRLV THINKPAD 07-Jan-03  $ 2,275.00 144921 N/A

1 IBM Laptop 35182 34818 78MWRLG THINKPAD 07-Jan-03  $ 2,275.00 144921 N/A

1 IBM Laptop 35183 34819 78MWRKX THINKPAD 07-Jan-03  $ 2,275.00 144921 N/A

1 IBM Laptop 35184 34820 78MWRNM THINKPAD 07-Jan-03  $ 2,275.00 144921 N/A

1 IBM Laptop 35186 34822 78MWRPB THINKPAD 07-Jan-03  $ 2,275.00 144921 N/A

1 IBM Laptop 35189 34826 78MWRMH THINKPAD 07-Jan-03  $ 2,275.00 144921 N/A

1 IBM Laptop 35191 34828 78MWRKG THINKPAD 07-Jan-03  $ 2,275.00 144921 N/A

1 IBM Laptop 35192 34829 78MWRKB THINKPAD 07-Jan-03  $ 2,275.00 144921 N/A

1 IBM Laptop 35193 34830 78MWRKK THINKPAD 07-Jan-03  $ 2,275.00 144921 N/A

1 IBM Laptop 35196 34833 78MWRNY THINKPAD 07-Jan-03  $ 2,275.00 144921 N/A

1 IBM Laptop 35198 34835 78MWRTN THINKPAD 07-Jan-03  $ 2,275.00 144921 N/A

1 IBM Laptop 35201 34838 78MWRLA THINKPAD 07-Jan-03  $ 2,275.00 144921 N/A

1 IBM Laptop 35202 34839 78MWRLT THINKPAD 07-Jan-03  $ 2,275.00 144921 N/A

1 IBM Laptop 35160 34842 78MWRPA THINKPAD 08-Jan-03  $ 2,275.00 144922 N/A

1 IBM Laptop 35162 34844 78MWRNL THINKPAD 08-Jan-03  $ 2,275.00 144922 N/A

1 IBM Laptop 35283 75940 KLHHPOA NETVISTA M42 19-Feb-03  $ 1,047.99 145619 N/A

1 IBM Laptop 35288 75885 KCH2DLD NETVISTA M42 03-Mar-03  $ 1,129.21 145843 N/A

1 IBM Laptop 36492 77504 KLB3801 INTEL 2.8 20-Nov-03  $ 1,167.28 172885 N/A

1 IBM Laptop 36847 77939 KMOO57C THINKPAD 2.6 GHZ 16-Dec-03  $ 1,419.29 171620 N/A

1 IBM Laptop 38918 79733 KM0519Z THINKPAD 2.6 GHZ 30-May-04  $ 1,690.96 177189 N/A

1 IBM Laptop 38897 79738 KM0520A THINKPAD 2.6 GHZ 30-May-04  $ 1,690.96 177189 N/A

1 IBM Laptop 38932 79749 KM0522K THINKPAD 2.6 GHZ 30-May-04  $ 1,690.96 177189 N/A

1 IBM Laptop 38936 79751 KM0526B THINKPAD 2.6 GHZ 30-May-04  $ 1,690.96 177189 N/A

1 IBM Laptop 38869 79763 KM0517Z THINKPAD 2.6 GHZ 30-May-04  $ 1,690.96 177189 N/A

1 IBM Laptop 38958 79771 KM0528B THINKPAD 2.6 GHZ 30-May-04  $ 1,690.96 177189 N/A

1 IBM Laptop 38839 79781 KM0525F THINKPAD 2.6 GHZ 30-May-04  $ 1,690.96 177189 N/A

Page 9 of 19 Board Date:  08/28/12



Disposal of Obsolete Unrepairable Computer Equipment,
Miscellaneous Furniture, and Equipment

Qty. Description

Tag 

Number

Asset 

Number Serial Number Model Number

Date In 

Service   Cost PO # Location

1 IBM Laptop 38829 79794 KM0518W THINKPAD 2.6 GHZ 30-May-04  $ 1,690.96 177189 N/A

1 IBM Laptop 39067 79807 KM0527Y THINKPAD 2.6 GHZ 30-May-04  $ 1,690.96 177189 N/A

1 IBM Laptop 39026 79845 KM0510F THINKPAD 2.6 GHZ 30-May-04  $ 1,690.96 177189 N/A

1 IBM Laptop 39138 79880 KM0526M THINKPAD 2.6 GHZ 30-May-04  $ 1,690.96 177189 N/A

1 IBM Laptop 38922 80180 KM0515B THINKPAD 2.6 GHZ 30-May-04  $ 1,690.96 177189 N/A

1 IBM Laptop 38937 80192 KM0525B THINKPAD 2.6 GHZ 30-May-04  $ 1,690.96 177189 N/A

1 IBM Laptop 38942 80199 KM0514G THINKPAD 2.6 GHZ 30-May-04  $ 1,690.96 177189 N/A

1 IBM Laptop 38868 80203 KM0519X THINKPAD 2.6 GHZ 30-May-04  $ 1,690.96 177189 N/A

1 IBM Laptop 38870 80204 KM0525N THINKPAD 2.6 GHZ 30-May-04  $ 1,690.96 177189 N/A

1 IBM Laptop 38957 80211 KM0526X THINKPAD 2.6 GHZ 30-May-04  $ 1,690.96 177189 N/A

1 IBM Laptop 38859 80219 KM0521D THINKPAD 2.6 GHZ 30-May-04  $ 1,690.96 177189 N/A

1 IBM Laptop 38863 80221 KM0525V THINKPAD 2.6 GHZ 30-May-04  $ 1,690.96 177189 N/A

1 IBM Laptop 38830 80230 KM0519V THINKPAD 2.6 GHZ 30-May-04  $ 1,690.96 177189 N/A

1 IBM Laptop 39068 80248 KM0520L THINKPAD 2.6 GHZ 30-May-04  $ 1,690.96 177189 N/A

1 IBM Laptop 38979 80322 KM0524R THINKPAD 2.6 GHZ 30-May-04  $ 1,690.96 177189 N/A

1 IBM Laptop 39686 80574 04-04-0332

DIGITAL DELUXE 

LAMINATOR 09-Jun-04  $ 1,795.75 179690 N/A

1 IBM Laptop 39292 80512 99L1788 THINKPAD R50 09-Jun-04  $ 1,803.51 178038 N/A

1 IBM Laptop 39680 80579 QDG0514

GBC ULTIMA 65 

LAMINATOR 15-Jun-04  $ 1,806.43 179681 N/A

1 IBM Laptop 39685 80575 MY39FF10R0 OFFICE JET 714XI 16-Jun-04  $    657.28 179793 N/A

1 IBM Laptop 39509 80532 99CWN84 THINKPAD R50 16-Jun-04  $ 1,880.09 179292 N/A

1 IBM Laptop 39610 80777 99L2044 THINKPAD 21-Jun-04  $ 1,853.72 177907 N/A

1 IBM Laptop 39609 80778 99L1987 THINKPAD 21-Jun-04  $ 1,853.72 177907 N/A

1 IBM Laptop 39600 80787 99L1914 THINKPAD 21-Jun-04  $ 1,853.72 177907 N/A

1 IBM Laptop 39598 80789 99L1979 THINKPAD 21-Jun-04  $ 1,853.72 177907 N/A

1 IBM Laptop 39592 80795 99L1962 THINKPAD 21-Jun-04  $ 1,853.72 177907 N/A

1 IBM Laptop 39588 80799 99L2016 THINKPAD 21-Jun-04  $ 1,853.72 177907 N/A

1 IBM Laptop 39587 80800 99L2026 THINKPAD 21-Jun-04  $ 1,853.72 177907 N/A

1 IBM Laptop 39586 80801 99L2136 THINKPAD 21-Jun-04  $ 1,853.72 177907 N/A

1 IBM Laptop 39582 80805 99L2156 THINKPAD 21-Jun-04  $ 1,853.72 177907 N/A

1 IBM Laptop 39575 80812 99L2147 THINKPAD 21-Jun-04  $ 1,853.72 177907 N/A

1 IBM Laptop 39574 80813 99L2171 THINKPAD 21-Jun-04  $ 1,853.72 177907 N/A

1 IBM Laptop 39570 80817 99L2193 THINKPAD 21-Jun-04  $ 1,853.72 177907 N/A

1 IBM Laptop 39562 80822 99L2146 THINKPAD 21-Jun-04  $ 1,853.72 177907 N/A

1 IBM Laptop 39558 80823 99L2017 THINKPAD 21-Jun-04  $ 1,853.72 177907 N/A

1 IBM Laptop 39556 80827 99L2188 THINKPAD 21-Jun-04  $ 1,853.72 177907 N/A

1 IBM Laptop 39566 80830 99L1953 THINKPAD 21-Jun-04  $ 1,853.72 177907 N/A

1 IBM Laptop 39554 80831 99L215 THINKPAD 21-Jun-04  $ 1,853.72 177907 N/A

1 IBM Laptop 39569 80818 99L2152 THINKPAD 21-Jun-04  $ 1,853.73 177907 N/A

1 IBM Laptop 40801 81698 99P4350 THINKPAD 28882 WU 20-Jan-05  $ 2,160.18 204129 N/A

1 IBM Laptop 40804 81701 99P4331 THINKPAD 28882 WU 20-Jan-05  $ 2,160.18 204129 N/A

1 IBM Laptop 40807 81704 99P4366 THINKPAD 28882 WU 20-Jan-05  $ 2,160.18 204129 N/A

1 IBM Laptop 40810 81707 99P4436 THINKPAD 28882 WU 20-Jan-05  $ 2,160.18 204129 N/A

1 IBM Laptop 40811 81708 99P4314 THINKPAD 28882 WU 20-Jan-05  $ 2,160.18 204129 N/A

1 IBM Laptop 40815 81712 99P4446 THINKPAD 28882 WU 20-Jan-05  $ 2,160.18 204129 N/A

1 IBM Laptop 40816 81713 99P4428 THINKPAD 28882 WU 20-Jan-05  $ 2,160.18 204129 N/A

1 IBM Laptop 40819 81716 99P4318 THINKPAD 28882 WU 20-Jan-05  $ 2,160.18 204129 N/A

1 IBM Laptop 40832 81729 99P4342 THINKPAD 28882 WU 20-Jan-05  $ 2,160.18 204129 N/A

1 IBM Laptop 40837 81734 99P4339 THINKPAD 28882 WU 20-Jan-05  $ 2,160.18 204129 N/A

1 IBM Laptop 40838 81735 99P4420 THINKPAD 28882 WU 20-Jan-05  $ 2,160.18 204129 N/A

1 IBM Laptop 40839 81736 99P4390 THINKPAD 28882 WU 20-Jan-05  $ 2,160.18 204129 N/A

1 IBM Laptop 59553 96163 JXJF7Z1101L POWERLITE 83 LCD 07-Jan-08  $    710.07 234896 N/A

1 IBM Laptop 63647 105110 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09  $    950.00 N/A N/A

1 IBM Laptop 63848 103541 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09  $ 1,119.00 N/A N/A

1 IBM Laptop 39843 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

Page 10 of 19 Board Date:  08/28/12



Disposal of Obsolete Unrepairable Computer Equipment,
Miscellaneous Furniture, and Equipment

Qty. Description

Tag 

Number

Asset 

Number Serial Number Model Number

Date In 

Service   Cost PO # Location

1 IBM Laptop 81326 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 IBM Laptop 82698 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

6 IBM Laptop N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 IBM Think Pad 2004 12564 1F3F0AF1F3FZ NA 28-May-01  $ 2,450.00 N N/A

1 IBM Think Pad 39520 80571 99CXP51 THINKPAD R50 25-Jun-04  $ 1,987.08 179274 N/A

1 IBM Think Pad 64649 107096 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09  $    950.00 N/A N/A

1 IBM Think Pad 64646 107134 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09  $    950.00 N/A N/A

1 IBM Think Pad 64650 107138 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09  $    950.00 N/A N/A

1 IBM Think Pad 115616 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 IBM Typewriter 8096 9945 11NGT14 6781-024 02-Jul-98  $    250.00 69520 N/A

1 IBM Typewriter 8219 11068 11AWZR9 6781-024 28-May-01  $    600.00 N/A N/A

1 IBM Typewriter 8255 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 iBook 20162 23520 UV111031JU6 IBOOK 04-Apr-01  $ 1,754.00 

010973

4 N/A

1 iBook 35984 76923 UV3240Z0PBM IBOOK 900MHZ 26-Jun-03  $ 1,474.92 163037 N/A

1 iBook 64258 102359 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09  $    999.00 N/A N/A

1 iBook 64260 102361 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09  $    999.00 N/A N/A

1 iBook 64257 102366 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09  $    999.00 N/A N/A

1 iBook 64259 102368 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09  $    999.00 N/A N/A

1 iBook 64274 102391 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09  $    999.00 N/A N/A

1 iBook 64278 102393 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09  $    999.00 N/A N/A

1 iBook 64277 102400 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09  $    999.00 N/A N/A

1 iBook 64279 102402 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09  $    999.00 N/A N/A

1 iBook 117639 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

10 iBook N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 iMAC 15628 22853 RN010416J8E IMAC 22-Mar-00  $ 1,603.00 89578 N/A

1 iMAC 15391 22325 YM031BWFJAU IMAC 21-Sep-00  $ 1,065.00 

010160

9 N/A

1 iMAC 15393 22328 YM0420HSJAU IMAC 04-Dec-00  $ 1,151.00 

010620

6 N/A

1 iMAC 16369 22486 YM1069JSKLX Z03L 02-Apr-01  $    859.00 

010973

4 N/A

1 iMAC 9058 14533 QT1131F9K34 G3 10-Apr-01  $ 1,504.00 

011016

7 N/A

1 iMAC 31140 28209 YM1241D7KWG IMAC 28-May-01  $ 1,181.00 N/A N/A

1 iMAC 15375 22303 YM031G9WJAU M5521 28-May-01  $ 2,100.00 N/A N/A

1 iMAC 31258 11207 YM1101E9KLX IMAC 512K 20-Jun-01  $    859.00 113168 N/A

1 iMAC 31255 28196 YM1101EFKLX IMAC 512K 20-Jun-01  $    859.00 113168 N/A

1 iMAC 31257 28199 YM1100YPKLX IMAC 512K 20-Jun-01  $    859.00 113168 N/A

14 iMAC 31260 28203 YM1101DQKLX IMAC 512K 20-Jun-01  $    859.00 113168 N/A

1 iMAC 31214 27990 RN1225D4KM3 500 22-Jun-01  $ 1,309.00 113157 N/A

1 iMAC 32527 31820 YM14450HLFB IMAC 10-Jan-02  $    946.00 127221 N/A

1 iMAC 32528 31821 YM1451J2LFB IMAC 10-Jan-02  $    946.00 127221 N/A

1 iMAC 32536 31829 YM14407VLFB IMAC 10-Jan-02  $    946.00 127221 N/A

1 iMAC 32537 31830 YM14408TLFB IMAC 10-Jan-02  $    946.00 127221 N/A

1 iMAC 32545 31838 YM14409CLFB IMAC 10-Jan-02  $    946.00 127221 N/A

1 iMAC 32547 31840 YM144082LFB IMAC 10-Jan-02  $    946.00 127221 N/A

1 iMAC 32549 31842 YM14406ALFB IMAC 10-Jan-02  $    989.00 127221 N/A

1 iMAC 33574 34088 QT21400YL2T 700MHZ 09-Apr-02  $ 1,442.00 130528 N/A

1 iMAC 31077 102174 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09  $ 1,299.00 N/A N/A

1 iMAC 31074 102178 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09  $ 1,299.00 N/A N/A

1 iMAX 16377 22497 YM1069JRKLX Z03L 02-Apr-01  $    859.00 

010973

4 N/A

1 iMAX 15369 22295 YM031BV0JAU M5521 28-May-01  $ 1,065.00 

010160

9 N/A

1 JVC VCR 112723 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 Laptop 31092 28052 78NLFXM N/A 13-Jun-01  $ 2,934.00 112154 N/A

1 Laptop Power Book G3 99298 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 LCD Projector 56421 92579 810752 ELMO P30 04-Apr-07  $ 1,645.85 226604 N/A

1 LCD Projector 39656 102352 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09  $    500.00 N/A N/A

1 LCD Projector 64262 102354 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09  $    500.00 N/A N/A

1 LCD Projector 39657 102358 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09  $    500.00 N/A N/A

1 LCD Projector 39655 102360 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09  $    500.00 N/A N/A

Page 11 of 19 Board Date:  08/28/12



Disposal of Obsolete Unrepairable Computer Equipment,
Miscellaneous Furniture, and Equipment

Qty. Description

Tag 

Number

Asset 

Number Serial Number Model Number

Date In 

Service   Cost PO # Location

1 LCD Projector - ELMO 47922 90915 960255 TT02 22-Mar-07  $    400.00 225654 N/A

1 LCD Projector - ELMO 47925 110152 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09  $ 1,000.00 N/A N/A

1 LCD Projector - ELMO 47933 110160 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09  $ 1,000.00 N/A N/A

1 LCD Projector - ELMO 47934 110161 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09  $ 1,000.00 N/A N/A

1 LCD Projector - ELMO 47941 110163 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09  $ 1,000.00 N/A N/A

1 LCD Projector - ELMO 56668 92836 142962 ELMO HV-110XG 06-Apr-07  $    579.68 226554 N/A

1 LCD Projector - ELMO 56669 92833 142961 ELMO HV-110XG 06-Apr-07  $    579.70 226554 N/A

1 LCD Projector EPSON 64285 102351 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09  $    500.00 N/A N/A

1 Lexmark Printer 8010 12050 11DXV31 1625N 09-Jul-99  $ 1,298.00 

005270

7 N/A

1 Lexmark Printer 23938 4445 11APZ84 4059-165 28-May-01  $ 1,895.00 N/A N/A

1 Lexmark Printer 4332 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

6 Lexmark Printer N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 MAC Book 57302 91978 w87180sgwgn MACBOOK 04-May-07  $ 1,182.05 225635 N/A

1 MAC Book N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 MAC Computer 28193 674 YM0400JDJAU IMAC 06-Nov-00  $ 1,065.00 

010446

1 N/A

1 MAC Computer 28017 1150 NSN M4984 28-May-01  $ 2,100.00 N/A N/A

1 MAC Computer 82236 45 RN001A8JHTH M5521 28-May-01  $ 2,100.00 N/A N/A

1 MAC Computer 28144 569 NSN M4984 28-May-01  $ 2,100.00 N/A N/A

1 MAC Computer 45462 87296 G85497T3TDP EMAC 1.42 GHZ 12-Dec-05  $    833.31 213963 N/A

1 MAC Computer 45452 87315 G854980ATDP EMAC 1.42 GHZ 12-Dec-05  $    833.31 213963 N/A

1 MAC Computer 45431 87358 G85494TSTDP EMAC 1.42 GHZ 12-Dec-05  $    833.41 213963 N/A

1 MAC Computer 64045 105753 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09  $ 2,100.00 N/A N/A

1 MAC Computer 64044 105777 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09  $ 2,100.00 N/A N/A

1 MAC Computer 102647 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 MAC Computer 102654 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 MAC Computer 111041 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 MAC Computer 114040 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 MAC Computer 114045 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 MAC Computer 114054 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 MAC Computer 114065 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 MAC Computer 114066 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 MAC e-Books 37429 16662 02137 2000 28-May-01  $    500.00 N/A N/A

1 MAC e-Books 37428 14723 NSN NA 28-May-01  $    820.00 N/A N/A

1 MAC e-Books 37431 16182 NA HP 28-May-01  $    945.00 N/A N/A

1 MAC e-Books 37436 21931 M12183V7DT6 M1299 28-May-01  $ 2,100.00 N/A N/A

1 MAC e-Books 37437 22726 F9044ETM0001A M0001A 28-May-01  $ 2,100.00 N/A N/A

1 MAC e-Books 37439 23446 NA NA 28-May-01  $ 2,450.00 N/A N/A

1 MAC e-Books 37433 18830 TS131W0129 101259016-011 28-May-01  $ 2,000.00 N/A N/A

1 MAC e-Books 37434 18832 TS131W0389 101259016-011 28-May-01  $ 2,000.00 N/A N/A

1 MAC e-Books 37421 78842 YM347352PPO EMAC 1GHZ CD ROM Z097 28-Jan-04  $    801.66 174472 N/A

1 MAC e-Books 37424 78848 YM34732XPPO EMAC 1GHZ CD ROM Z097 28-Jan-04  $    801.66 174472 N/A

1 MAC e-Books 37423 78851 YM3472ZIPPO EMAC 1GHZ CD ROM Z097 28-Jan-04  $    801.66 174472 N/A

1 MAC e-Books 37422 78854 YM347324PPO EMAC 1GHZ CD ROM Z097 28-Jan-04  $    801.66 174472 N/A

1 MAC e-Books 37425 78873 YM3473OCPPO EMAC 1GHZ CD ROM Z097 28-Jan-04  $    801.66 174472 N/A

1 MAC G4 Cube 9237 15322 SG10102MK59 MAC G4 12-Jan-00  $ 1,937.00 106950 N/A

1 MAC G4 Cube 29539 12014 SG10102JK59 M7886 28-May-01  $ 1,900.00 N/A N/A

1 MAC G4 Cube 5075 16467 NA NA 28-May-01  $ 1,900.00 N/A N/A

1 MAC G4 Cube 5426 16529 NA NA 28-May-01  $ 1,900.00 N/A N/A

1 MAC G4 Cube 5341 17102 NA NA 28-May-01  $ 1,900.00 N/A N/A

1 MAC G4 Cube 64688 107376 NA NA 01-Jul-09  $ 1,799.00 N/A N/A

1 MAC G4 Cube 64686 107378 NA NA 01-Jul-09  $ 1,937.00 N/A N/A

1 MAC G4 Cube 115154 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 MAC Super Disk Drive 104753 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 Magnavox T.V. N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

2 MGE UPS System N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 Microscope 101634 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

Page 12 of 19 Board Date:  08/28/12



Disposal of Obsolete Unrepairable Computer Equipment,
Miscellaneous Furniture, and Equipment

Qty. Description

Tag 

Number

Asset 

Number Serial Number Model Number

Date In 

Service   Cost PO # Location

1 Microscope 101635 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 Microscope 105410 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 Microscope 71514 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 Microscope N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 MicroTek Scanner 112129 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 MicroTek Scanner N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 Mini Refridgerator N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 Motorola CT 250 Radios 10420? N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 Motorola CT 250 Radios 104205 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 Motorola CT 250 Radios 115066 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 Motorola CT 250 Radios 115067 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

5 Motorola CT 250 Radios N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 NEC Computer Monitor N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 Okifax Fax Machine 25745 27980 908C1009385 5250 26-Jan-00  $    699.00 

008812

2 N/A

1 Okifax Fax Machine 8864 20482 LC338BEYVA2 M1254 28-May-01  $ 1,900.00 N/A N/A

1 Okifax Fax Machine 45063 84335 AE58053901A0 OKIFAX 5650 17-Nov-05  $    829.67 213451 N/A

1 Olson Receiver N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 Optiscan 112255 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 Oscilloscope 12147 15194 VF61804491 MEF300PBDD 28-May-01  $    525.00 N/A N/A

1 Oscilloscope 28987 10396 NSN N/A 28-May-01  $    550.00 N/A N/A

1 Overhead Projector 4311 13892 23CFL83 PC300GL 22-May-00  $ 1,057.00 

003122

0 N/A

1 Overhead Projector 4281 13672 NSN N/A 28-May-01  $ 1,000.00 N/A N/A

1 Overhead Projector 53052 97175 W8750IMXZ5W MACBOOK MB062LL 19-Feb-08  $    951.01 236199 N/A

1 Overhead Projector 100702 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 Overhead Projector 102052 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 Overhead Projector 102503 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 Overhead Projector 109291 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 Overhead Projector 110705 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 Overhead Projector 110707 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 Overhead Projector 110708 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 Overhead Projector 110712 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 Overhead Projector 110716 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 Overhead Projector 110718 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 Overhead Projector 110719 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 Overhead Projector 110725 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 Overhead Projector 110726 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 Overhead Projector 110734 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 Overhead Projector 110737 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 Overhead Projector 112152 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 Overhead Projector 114687 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 Overhead Projector 114690 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 Overhead Projector 114696 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 Overhead Projector 114701 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 Overhead Projector 114702 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 Overhead Projector 114710 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 Overhead Projector 114724 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 Overhead Projector 114725 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 Overhead Projector 114753 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 Overhead Projector 117120 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 Overhead Projector 77861 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 Overhead Projector 82165 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 Overhead Projector 82896 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 Overhead Projector 85435 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 Overhead Projector 85928 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 Overhead Projector 86535 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 Overhead Projector 86544 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

Page 13 of 19 Board Date:  08/28/12



Disposal of Obsolete Unrepairable Computer Equipment,
Miscellaneous Furniture, and Equipment

Qty. Description

Tag 

Number

Asset 

Number Serial Number Model Number

Date In 

Service   Cost PO # Location

1 Overhead Projector 86714 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 Overhead Projector 87254 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 Overhead Projector 91199 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 Overhead Projector 94678 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 Overhead Projector 95227 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 Overhead Projector 95780 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

25 Overhead Projector N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 Overland Projector 100879 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 Overland Projector 100882 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 Overland Projector 100884 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 Overland Projector 100886 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 Overland Projector 100888 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 Overland Projector 94647 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 Overland Projector 99581 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 PA Sound System 53737 102502 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09  $    999.00 N/A N/A

1 Panasonic Video Camera 64280 102338 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09  $ 1,000.00 N/A N/A

1 Panasonic Video Camera 64281 102348 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09  $ 1,000.00 N/A N/A

1 Panasonic Video Camera 81486 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 Panasonic Video Camera N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 Phillips T.V. 2039 12661 39194166 PA7027C 02-May-00  $    515.00 

008820

7 N/A

1 Phillips T.V. 9216 15286 39194201 PA7027C 02-May-00  $    515.00 

008820

7 N/A

1 Phillips T.V. 9159 15798 39194215 PA7027C 02-May-00  $    515.00 

008820

7 N/A

1 Phillips T.V. 5097 15874 39194073 PA7027C 02-May-00  $    515.00 

008820

7 N/A

1 Phillips T.V. 5364 17169 39194148 PA7027C 02-May-00  $    515.00 

008820

7 N/A

1 Phillips T.V. 2185 17435 39194062 PA7027C 02-May-00  $    515.00 

008820

7 N/A

1 Phillips T.V. 2199 17455 39194138 PA7027C 02-May-00  $    515.00 

008820

7 N/A

1 Phillips T.V. 2167 17869 27F700 7583 PA9027C101 28-May-01  $ 1,000.00 N/A N/A

1 Phillips T.V. 107301 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 Phillips T.V. 107327 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 Phillips T.V. 107332 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 Phillips T.V. 2043 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 Phillips T.V. 2065 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 Phillips T.V. 29537 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 Phillips T.V. 5125 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 Phillips T.V. 5276 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 Phillips T.V. 6537 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 Phillips T.V. 6556 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 Phillips T.V. 6575 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 Phillips T.V. 6581 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

4 Phillips T.V. N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 Power Book G4 33234 17954 QT2061 B6408LL 20-Mar-02  $ 3,166.00 129338 N/A

1 Power MAC Book 64276 102397 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09  $ 2,150.00 N/A N/A

1 Power MAC Book 64275 102404 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09  $ 2,150.00 N/A N/A

1 PowerMac Computer 96650 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 Printer 116825 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 Printer 25831 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 Printer 96823 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

3 Printer N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 Printing Calculator N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 Quasar T.V. 25448 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 Quasar T.V. 27029 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 RCA T.V. 4171 13076 39194067 PA7027C 02-May-00  $    515.00 

008820

7 N/A

1 RCA T.V. 74309 119992 HZ105YMBZ38 MB292LL/A 01-Jul-09  $    542.66 266007 N/A

1 RCA T.V. 75358 123891 DQTFJRABDFHY N/A 01-Jul-09  $    651.41 266885 N/A

1 RCA T.V. 107318 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 RCA T.V. 111211 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

Page 14 of 19 Board Date:  08/28/12



Disposal of Obsolete Unrepairable Computer Equipment,
Miscellaneous Furniture, and Equipment

Qty. Description

Tag 

Number

Asset 

Number Serial Number Model Number

Date In 

Service   Cost PO # Location

1 RCA T.V. 16290 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 RCA T.V. 16301 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 RCA T.V. 16456 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 RCA T.V. 16481 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 RCA T.V. 17054 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 RCA T.V. 17070 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 RCA T.V. 17079 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 RCA T.V. 19588 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 RCA T.V. 19600 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 RCA T.V. 19714 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 RCA T.V. 20029 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 RCA T.V. 20554 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 RCA T.V. 3210 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 RCA T.V. 4201 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 RCA T.V. 7979 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 RCA T.V. 81665 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 RCA T.V. 8489 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 RCA T.V. 8567 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 RCA T.V. 8590 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 RCA T.V. 86314 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 RCA T.V. 86567 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 RCA T.V. 86575 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 RCA T.V. 86589 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 RCA T.V. 86593 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 RCA T.V. 86657 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 RCA T.V. 86661 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 RCA T.V. 86664 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 RCA T.V. 86673 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 RCA T.V. 8672 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 RCA T.V. 9157 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 RCA T.V. 9208 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 RCA T.V. 96741 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 RCA T.V. 9932 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 RCA T.V. 99696 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

2 RCA T.V. N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 Record Player 52041 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 Recording Machine N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 Risograph Copier 35943 108747 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09  $ 1,000.00 N/A N/A

1 Rizograph Copier 7534 14267 NA A2694 28-May-01  $ 1,750.00 N/A N/A

1 Samsung Fax Machine N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 Scale N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

2 Scanner N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 Server 34159 28303 78-V4290 SERIES 220 17-Jun-02  $    506.00 133043 N/A

1 Shredder N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 Smart Boards 56604 92568 101232 SMARTBOARD SB640 29-Mar-07  $    574.00 226610 N/A

1 Smart Boards 56609 93022 100670 SMARTBOARD SB640 29-Mar-07  $    574.00 226610 N/A

1 Smart-UPS 111032 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 Smart-UPS N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 Smoothie Machine N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 Sony Radio Cassette N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 Sony Stereo N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 Sony T.V. 48790 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

4 Sony T.V. N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

5 Stereo N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 Strip Chart Recorder 53634 103506 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09  $    500.00 N/A N/A

1 Switch Board 41299 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

Page 15 of 19 Board Date:  08/28/12



Disposal of Obsolete Unrepairable Computer Equipment,
Miscellaneous Furniture, and Equipment

Qty. Description

Tag 

Number

Asset 

Number Serial Number Model Number

Date In 

Service   Cost PO # Location

1 T.V. - RCA 1069 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 T.V. - RCA 8106 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 T.V. - RCA 8144 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 T.V. - RCA 8166 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 T.V. - RCA 8184 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 T.V. - RCA 8213 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 T.V. - RCA 8216 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 T.V. - RCA 8287 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 T.V. - RCA 8316 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 T.V. - RCA 8320 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 T.V. - RCA 8331 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 T.V. - RCA 8365 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 T.V. - RCA 86281 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 T.V. - RCA 86282 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 T.V. - RCA 86283 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 T.V. - RCA 87403 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 Tape Recorder 1908 31242 N/A N/A 28-May-01  $ 1,000.00 N/A N/A

1 Tape Recorder 52440 109994 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09  $ 1,599.00 N/A N/A

1 Toshiba Printer N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1

Toshiba TV/VCR/DVD 

Combo N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 Typewriter 8075 13129 116064307 6747 28-May-01  $    600.00 N/A N/A

1 Typewriter N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 Unisys Printer 21736 18507 11KTW25 4059-165 28-May-01  $    799.00 N/A N/A

1 Unisys Printer 9126 15609 41G5168 4069-UB6 28-May-01  $ 1,895.00 N/A N/A

1 Unisys Printer 60720 102579 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09  $ 1,099.00 N/A N/A

1 Unisys Printer 10456 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 VCR 8215 11061 0G3973120 CLD-V2400 01-Dec-94  $    693.00 

006495

4 N/A

1 VCR 22470 30913 RHPP069396UC CLD-V2600 28-May-01  $    575.00 N/A N/A

1 VCR 74295 121490 HW102B2FZ3A MC497LL/A 01-Jul-09  $    766.16 266020 N/A

1 VCR 101569 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 VCR 104463 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 VCR 105975 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 VCR 107375 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 VCR 107399 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 VCR 107405 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 VCR 107419 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 VCR 107434 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 VCR 11128 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 VCR 112720 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 VCR 112722 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 VCR 112723 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 VCR 112732 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 VCR 112736 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 VCR 1621 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 VCR 16291 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 VCR 16358 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 VCR 16365 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 VCR 1637 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 VCR 1672 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 VCR 18722 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 VCR 18779 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 VCR 18873 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 VCR 18990 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 VCR 2044 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 VCR 2124 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 VCR 22370 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

Page 16 of 19 Board Date:  08/28/12



Disposal of Obsolete Unrepairable Computer Equipment,
Miscellaneous Furniture, and Equipment

Qty. Description

Tag 

Number

Asset 

Number Serial Number Model Number

Date In 

Service   Cost PO # Location

1 VCR 22436 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 VCR 22464 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 VCR 22484 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 VCR 22493 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 VCR 22699 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 VCR 24799 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 VCR 24865 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 VCR 25491 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 VCR 29317 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 VCR 3575 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 VCR 3632 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 VCR 5302 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 VCR 79227 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 VCR 8107 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 VCR 8146 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 VCR 8168 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 VCR 8190 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 VCR 8214 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 VCR 8307 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 VCR 8317 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 VCR 8330 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 VCR 8349 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 VCR 8366 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 VCR 8568 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 VCR 86637 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 VCR 86650 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 VCR 8673 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 VCR 9217 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 VCR 94580 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 VCR 94816 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

20 VCR N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

2 VCR/DVD Combo N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 VHS Cassette Player 3675 10161 78ZGMY8 MT6563-95U 28-May-01  $ 1,775.00 N/A N/A

1 VHS Cassette Player 3565 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 VHS Cassette Player 3684 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

3 VHS Cassette Player N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 VHS/DVD Player N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 Video Camera 7709 14874 C7HD00064 AG-160 28-May-01  $ 1,300.00 N/A N/A

1 Video Editing Unit N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 Wall Clock N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 Xerox Copier N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1 Xerox Printer 51854 94117 WYPO46064 8550 PHASER 08-Feb-07  $ 1,005.70 225170 N/A

1 Xerox Printer 57163 97435 FBT044778 N/A 02-Apr-07  $    904.29 226514 N/A

1 Xerox Printer 67879 103083 N/A N/A 01-Jul-09  $ 1,600.00 N/A N/A

1 ZIP Drive N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

40 2 Person Tables N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A Edison

25 Desk N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A Edison

5 Bookshelves N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A Edison

10 Metal File Cabinets N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A Edison

55 Chairs N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A Edison

5 Teachers Desk N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A Edison

7 Rolling Cabinets N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A Edison

16 TV's N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A Edison

2 2 Door Cabinets N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A ROP

13 A/V Carts N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A ROP

17 File Cabinets N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A ROP

Page 17 of 19 Board Date:  08/28/12



Disposal of Obsolete Unrepairable Computer Equipment,
Miscellaneous Furniture, and Equipment

Qty. Description

Tag 

Number

Asset 

Number Serial Number Model Number

Date In 

Service   Cost PO # Location

11 Offic Desks N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A ROP

50 Chairs N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A ROP

8 Dry Erase Boards N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A ROP

1 Confernence Table N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A ROP

1 TV 19" 2828 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A ROP

1 TV 19" 2611 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A ROP

1 TV 19" N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A ROP

10 Printers N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A ROP

7 VCR's N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A ROP

25 IBM PC's N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A ROP

9 IBM Monitors N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A ROP

7 Over Head Projector N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A ROP

2 Slide Projectors N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A ROP

2 Cash Registers N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A ROP

2 Key Making Machines N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A ROP

20 Calculators/Desk Style N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A ROP

21 Rolling Cabinets N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A Willard

8 Tall Bookshelves N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A Willard

7 Small Bookshelves N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A Willard

10 Filing Cabinets N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A Willard

17 Small Tables N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A Willard

2 Double Sided Bookshelves N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A Willard

15 Media Carts N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A Willard

9 Student Desks N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A Willard

3 TV's N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A Willard

3 Teachers Chair N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A Willard

7 Teachers Desk N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A Willard

5 Small Cabinets N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A Willard

26 Student Desks N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A Willard

25 Tables N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A Willard

28 Student Chair N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A Willard

1 Chairs N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A Willard

3 White Boards N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A Willard

4 Folding Chairs N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A Willard

1 Weed Wacker, TMC N/A N/A 70466 TMC, 2700V N/A N/A N/A

Building 

Services

1 Weed Wacker, TMC N/A N/A N/A TMC, 2700V N/A N/A N/A

Building 

Services

1 Weed Wacker, TMC N/A N/A 80043 TMC, 2700V N/A N/A N/A

Building 

Services

1 Hedge Trimmer, ECHO N/A N/A N/A ECHO, HC-233 N/A N/A N/A

Building 

Services

1 Hedge Trimmer, TMC N/A N/A N/A TF-233, TMC N/A N/A N/A

Building 

Services

1 Hedge Trimmer, TMC N/A N/A N/A PHT-35507 N/A N/A N/A

Building 

Services

1 Mower, KAWASAKI N/A N/A FC150VF75768 KAWASAKI N/A N/A N/A

Building 

Services

1 Mower, SNAPPER N/A N/A 588879 PHT-35507, SNAPPER N/A N/A N/A

Building 

Services

1 Mower, SNAPPER N/A N/A 31265099 CP2155517HV, SNAPPER N/A N/A N/A

Building 

Services

1 Mower, SNAPPER 31402 31402 N/A SNAPPER N/A N/A N/A

Building 

Services

1 Mower, SNAPPER N/A N/A 2100955 P2167517BV, SNAPPER N/A N/A N/A

Building 

Services

Page 18 of 19 Board Date:  08/28/12



Disposal of Obsolete Unrepairable Computer Equipment,
Miscellaneous Furniture, and Equipment

Qty. Description

Tag 

Number

Asset 

Number Serial Number Model Number

Date In 

Service   Cost PO # Location

1 Mower, SNAPPER N/A N/A 95071663 P216012, SNAPPER N/A N/A N/A

Building 

Services

1 Mower, SNAPPER N/A N/A N/A 508A, SNAPPER N/A N/A N/A

Building 

Services

1 Mower, SNAPPER N/A N/A MRP216014B 62525, SNAPPER N/A N/A N/A

Building 

Services

1 Edgar, Power Trim N/A N/A N/A 150, POWER TRIM N/A N/A N/A

Building 

Services

1 Edgar, Power Trim N/A N/A N/A 150, POWER TRIM N/A N/A N/A

Building 

Services

1 Edgar, Power Trim N/A N/A N/A 200-4, POWER TRIM N/A N/A N/A

Building 

Services

1 Edgar, McLAINE N/A N/A N/A 801-35RP, McLAINE N/A N/A N/A

Building 

Services

1 Edgar, McLAINE N/A N/A N/A 101-3R-7, McLAINE N/A N/A N/A

Building 

Services

1 Edgar, McLAINE N/A N/A N/A 101-658P-7, McLAINE N/A N/A N/A

Building 

Services

2 Edgar, McLAINE N/A N/A N/A 801-351C McLAINE N/A N/A N/A

Building 

Services

1 Edgar, McLAINE 85426 85426 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

Building 

Services

4 Edgar, McLAINE N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

Building 

Services

1 Blower, KAWASAKI 78921 78921 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

Building 

Services

1 Vacuum, PARKER 36003 36003 NA VAC-35, PARKER N/A N/A N/A

Building 

Services

1 Vacuum, PARKER 83310 83310 N/A VAC-35, PARKER N/A N/A N/A

Building 

Services

1 Roto Tiller, TROYBUILT N/A N/A 1K082990014 BIGRED, TROYBUILT N/A N/A N/A

Building 

Services

1 Mower, JOHN DEERE 79188 79188 N/A X304, JOHN DEERE N/A N/A N/A

Building 

Services

1 Mower, JOHN DEERE 79189 79189 N/A LX255, JOHN DEERE N/A N/A N/A

Building 

Services

Note: Items with a value of less than $500.00 are not tagged and original purchase information is not available

Page 19 of 19 Board Date:  08/28/12



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.23



RESOLUTION NO. 12/13-2936 1 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 2 

SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 3 

ORANGE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA 4 

 5 

AUTHORIZING THE TRANSFER OF FUNDS FROM SPECIAL RESERVE FUND FOR 6 

NON-CAPITAL OUTLAY (FUND 17) TO GENERAL FUND (FUND 01) 7 

 8 

 WHEREAS, the Administration is seeking authorization from the Board of 9 

Education for the transfer of funds from the Special Reserve Fund for Non-Capital 10 

Outlay (Fund 17) to General Fund (Fund 01);  and 11 

 WHEREAS, the Board of Education authorizes the transfer of $13.6 million 12 

from Fund 17 to Fund 01 to use as part of the 2012-13 Budget deficit solution; and 13 

 WHEREAS, currently Special Reserve Fund for Non-Capital Outlay (Fund 17) has 14 

approximately $13.6 million in excess funds.  It is expected the District will 15 

experience revenue deficits due to the State of California’s continued budget 16 

issues, the Administration desires to transfer these funds through a funds 17 

transfer from Fund 17 to Fund 01. These funds will then be utilized as part of the 18 

2012-13 budget solution. 19 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED: That the Board of Education hereby 20 

authorizes the transfer of $13.6 million from Special Reserve Fund for Non-Capital 21 

Outlay (Fund 17) to General Fund (Fund 01). 22 

Upon motion of Member __________________ and duly seconded, the foregoing 23 

Resolution was adopted by the following vote: 24 

 25 

AYES: 26 

NOES: 27 

ABSENT: 28 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA ) 29 

    ) SS: 30 

COUNTY OF ORANGE  ) 31 

 32 

  33 

 34 



-2- 

 I, Thelma Meléndez de Santa Ana, Secretary of the Governing Board, do hereby 35 

certify that the foregoing is a full, true, and correct copy of a resolution passed 36 

and adopted by the Board at a regularly called and conducted meeting held on said 37 

date 38 

 39 

 WITNESSED my hand this _________ day of __________________, 20______. 40 

 41 

 42 

 43 

       ______________________________________ 44 

Thelma Meléndez de Santa Ana, Ph.D., 45 

 Secretary of the Governing Board 46 

       Santa Ana Unified School District 47 



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.24













rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.25



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.26



















rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.27







rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.28







rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.29



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.30



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.31



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.32





























rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
2.0



 

  Santa Ana Unified School District 

GIFTS RECOMMENDED FOR ACCEPTANCE – August 28, 2012 

 

For purposes of determining the estimated value of a gift, the District does not 

perform an appraisal or other such valuation, rather simply reports the value of  

the gift as provided by the donor. 

 
CO:eh 

 

School: 

 

Gift: 

 

Amount: 

 

Donor: 

 

Used for: 

 

Chief 

Communica-

tions Office 

2012 Chevy 

Sonic 

$20,000 The Long Family 

Foundation on behalf 

of Guaranty Chevrolet 

Mr. Bruce Hamlin 

Claremont, CA 

High School 

Students Perfect 

Attendance 

Incentive 

Program  

 

July 24, 

2012 

donations 

    $20,000             

 

2012 Total 

donations 

 

$336,673     

 

 

$356,673      

  



3.0 

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

August 28, 2012 

 

 

Board Meeting 

 

TITLE: Approval of New Vision and Mission Statements for Santa Ana 

Unified School District 

 

ITEM: Action 

SUBMITTED BY:    Thelma Meléndez, Ph.D., Superintendent  

PREPARED BY: Cathie Olsky, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Chief Academic Officer 
 

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval of the new Vision and Mission 

Statements for the Santa Ana Unified School District (SAUSD) as part of the Seven Building 

Blocks to Santa Ana Unified School District’s success. 

 

 

RATIONALE: 

 
In order to align with the national direction and the implementation of the Common Core State 
Standards, new Vision and Mission Statements are needed to reflect SAUSD’s direction to 
provide a world-class education to ensure that students are college and career ready and prepared 
to assume their role as a part of the global citizenry. 
 

FUNDING: 

 

Not Applicable 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

 

Approve the new Vision and Mission Statements for the Santa Ana Unified School District. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
TM:eh 



 
  

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
August 28, 2012 

 
Board Meeting 

 
TITLE: Ratification of Memorandum of Understanding with Santa Ana Unified School 

District, THINK Together, and Promise Neighborhoods Initiative Partners for 
Implementation Grant Round III, Pending Grant Award 

 
ITEM: Action  
SUBMITTED BY: Cathie Olsky, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Chief Academic Officer 
PREPARED BY: Cathie Olsky, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Chief Academic Officer 
 
 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
 
The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board ratification of the Memorandum of Understanding 
(MOU) with Santa Ana Unified School District (SAUSD), THINK Together, and the Promise 
Neighborhoods Initiative (PNI) Partners for Implementation Grant Round III, pending grant award.     
 
 
RATIONALE: 
 
The PNI was initially presented to the Board on February 23, 2010.  At its June 22, 2010, and September 
13, 2011 meetings, the Board approved the first and second MOU between SAUSD, THINK Together, 
and the PNI Partners. Modeled after the Harlem Children Zone, the purpose of this initiative is to 
develop a coordinated effort of supportive services from early childhood education to after-school 
activities, college and career counseling, and support from health and social services in an entire 
neighborhood. The primary applicants must be community-based organizations with a current 501(c)(3) 
that demonstrate a strong partnership with schools.   
 
Promise Neighborhoods released the third round of grant applications with a short application deadline 
of July 27, 2012.  THINK Together and the PNI Partners, The California Endowment, California 
Emergent Technology, Healthy Smiles, The Kennedy Commission, KidWorks, Latino Health Access, 
Santa Ana Police Department, Santa Ana College, Turning Point, MOMS Orange County, Help Me 
Grow Orange County, Office of the District Attorney of Orange County, Santa Ana Partnership, 
Children’s Health Initiative of Orange County, and Orange County Children and Families Commission, 
worked together to develop a Promise Neighborhoods grant proposal for Round III.  The schools 
identified within the Promise Neighborhoods Initiative grant are Valley High, Spurgeon Intermediate, 
Lincoln, and Monte Vista elementary schools.   
 
 
FUNDING: 

Grant award: $5,804,468 per year for five years 

 
 
 
 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
4.0



 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Ratify the Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) with Santa Ana Unified School District, THINK 
Together, and the Promise Neighborhoods Initiative Partners for Implementation Grant Round III, 
pending grant award.     
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
CO:eh 



  
 

1 

 

GRANT SUMMARY 

 

Title: 

Promise Neighborhoods Initiative (PNI) Partners Implementation 

Grant Round III 

 

Funding Source: 

 

Promise Neighborhoods Initiative 

 

Due Date: 

 

July 27, 2012 

 

Contact Person: 

Cathie Olsky, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Chief Academic 

Officer 

Amount/Duration: $5,804,468 per year for five years 

Target Population (e.g., grade 

level/s): 

Early Learning programming, K-12 (Valley High, Spurgeon 

Intermediate, Lincoln and Monte Vista elementary schools) 

Budget Impact: None 

Indirect Rate: Not Applicable 

 

 

Personnel Impact: 

In-kind principal time to participate in an advisory capacity for 

Promise Neighborhood communities of learning to help ensure 

alignment between school goals and supports provided 

Survey Questions: None without prior District approval and parent consent 

 

Grant Program Description 

The Promise Neighborhoods  Initiative Round III 

 

Goals/Objectives: 

 

The goal of the PNI is to build the capacity to provide a continuum 

of academic, health and family/community supports to all children, 

from birth to college/career that together support the success of 
students within the identified neighborhood.  PNI supports each of 

the SAUSD’s Three-Year Strategic Plan – District Goals: 

 

 Academic achievement – equip students to achieve their highest 
academic potential 

 Prepared students – assure that students are prepared to succeed 
in higher education and to accomplish their life goals 

 Quality academic programs – offer rigorous and outstanding 
learning opportunities that will be aligned with state standards 

and federal guidelines 

 Strategic allocation of resources – use resources efficiently and 
strategically to support District goals 

 Activities: Academic: 
At the core of the Santa Ana Promise Neighborhood continuum is a 

comprehensive school improvement strategy led by SAUSD that 

includes an instructional shift to the Common Core, strategic use of 
data to drive instruction, targeted staff development and supports, 

and the development of an early warning system to identify students 

at risk of not graduating.  Partners will work together to provide a 
seamless web of services that align with and support the 

instructional plan including: 



  
 

2 

 

 Develop an Early Learning Network to expand and enhance 
quality early learning and health programs  

 Expand and enhance extended learning time programs K-12 to 
target students identified by early warning indicators 

 Provide bridge summer programs to support key school 
transitions 

 Establish parent centers at each school staffed by a full-time 
Community Outreach Coordinator 

 Expand school nursing services K-8 and establish a Teen 
Wellness Center at Valley High to provide a medical home to 

youth  

 Incorporate the use of technology (computers, adaptive learning 
software) to transform the learning experience in the extended 

learning program and for all middle school students 

 Develop student resiliency skills through the use of Search 
Institute tools 

 Enhance extensive college-going supports using the ¡Santa Ana 
Adelante! (“A college degree in every home”) as a platform 

 Improve access to parents’ social/emotional health and education 
services (counselors, Padres Promotores, parenting skills 
workshops) 

 Expand access to healthy foods and lifestyles 

 Improve safety of neighborhoods, and 

 Increase access to healthy, affordable housing 
 

Health and Community Supports: 
Notably, the PNI also expands/redirects many significant health 

resources to the four schools including the development of a health 
clinic and the expansion of Turning Point individual and group 

mental health counseling services.  PNI also provides significant 

parent support through expanded parent engagement activities and 
education/skill development classes.  

Promise Neighborhoods Initiative Partners: 

The California Endowment  

California Emergent Technology  
Healthy Smiles  

The Kennedy Commission 

KidWorks 
Latino Health Access 

Santa Ana Police Department 

Santa Ana College  

Turning Point 
MOMS Orange County 

Help Me Grow Orange County 

Office of the District Attorney of Orange County 
Santa Ana Partnership 

Children’s Health Initiative of Orange County 

Orange County Children and Families Commission 

 





























rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
5.0





Board Meeting August 28, 2012 

 

*Source California School Boards Association (CSBA) Gamut  

BP Title Summary of Changes 
BP 6170.1* Transitional 

Kindergarten 
This new Board Policy (BP 6170.5) will ensure the District remains compliant with Education Code 
Section 48000, as amended by the Kindergarten Readiness Act of 2010 (SB 1381, Chapter 705, 
Statutes of 2010) which gradually raises the age for admission into kindergarten over a four-year period 
and Ed Code Sections 46110-46119 which detail the minimum and maximum lengths of the school day 
for kindergarten and other elementary grade classrooms.   
 
Transitional Kindergarten 
Children are eligible for kindergarten enrollment if they have their fifth birthday on or before 
December 2 in 2011-12 school year, November 1 in 2012-13 school year, October 1 in 2013-14 school 
year, and September 1 in 2014-15 school year and beyond. Pursuant to Education Code 48000, children 
whose admission would be delayed because of the new age requirements must be offered a transitional 
kindergarten program beginning in the 2012-13 school year.  The District shall receive State 
apportionments for students in a transitional kindergarten program who meet the program requirements 
specified in Education Code 48000. 
 
The policy requires the following five (5) elements: eligibility, curriculum and instruction, staffing, and 
program evaluation.  New requirements are effective July 1, 2012.                                                                                 
 

1. Eligibility – Children are eligible for kindergarten enrollment if they have their fifth birthday 
on or before December 2 in 2011-12 school year, November 1 in 2012-13 school year, October 
1 in 2013-14 school year, and September 1 in 2014-15 school year and beyond.         

2. Curriculum and Instruction – The District’s Transitional Kindergarten program shall be 
based on a modified kindergarten curriculum that is age and developmentally appropriate.   
The number of instructional minutes offered in Transitional Kindergarten shall be the same as 
that required for the District’s kindergarten program.   

3. Staffing – Teachers assigned to teach in Transitional Kindergarten classes shall possess a 
teaching credential or permit that authorizes instruction at the kindergarten grade level.   

4. Continuation to Kindergarten – Students who complete the Transitional Kindergarten 
program shall be eligible to continue in kindergarten the following school year. 
Parents/guardians of such students shall not be required to submit a signed parental permission 
form for kindergarten attendance. 

5. Program Evaluation – The Superintendent or designee shall develop or identify appropriate 
assessments of Transitional Kindergarten students’ development and progress.    

 



SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 

BP 6170.1(a) 
 
Instruction 
 

Transitional Kindergarten 
 
The Governing Board desires to offer a high-quality transitional kindergarten 
program for eligible children who do not yet meet the minimum age criterion 
for kindergarten. The program shall assist children in developing the 
academic, social, and emotional skills they need to succeed in kindergarten 
and beyond. 
 
The district's transitional kindergarten shall be the first year of a two-
year kindergarten program. (Education Code 48000) 
 
The Board encourages ongoing collaboration among district preschool staff, 
other preschool providers, elementary teachers, administrators, and 
parents/guardians in program development, implementation, and evaluation.(cf. 
0420 - School Plans/Site Councils) (cf. 1220 - Citizen Advisory Committees)  
(cf. 6020 - Parent Involvement) 
 
Eligibility 
 
The district's transitional kindergarten program shall admit children whose 
fifth birthday lies between: (Education Code 48000) 
 
1. November 2 and December 2 in the 2012-13 school year 
 
2. October 2 and December 2 in the 2013-14 school year 
 
3. September 2 and December 2 in the 2014-15 school year and each school 

year thereafter 
 
Parents/guardians of eligible children shall be notified of the availability 
of this program and the age, residency, and any other enrollment 
requirements.  Enrollment in the transitional kindergarten program shall be 
voluntary. (cf. 5111 - Admission) (cf. 5111.1 - District Residency) (cf. 
5111.12 - Residency Based on Parent/Guardian Employment) (cf. 5111.13 - 
Residency for Homeless Children) (cf. 5141.22 - Infectious Diseases) (cf. 
5141.3 - Health Examinations) (cf. 5141.31 - Immunizations) (cf. 5141.32 - 
Health Screening for School Entry) 
 
Curriculum and Instruction 
 
The district's transitional kindergarten program shall be based on a modified 
kindergarten curriculum that is age and developmentally 
appropriate.(Education Code 48000) (cf. 6141 - Curriculum Development and 
Evaluation) (cf. 6161.1 - Selection and Evaluation of Instructional 
Materials) 
 
Upon recommendation by the Superintendent or designee, the Board shall 
approve academic standards for transitional kindergarten that bridge 
preschool  learning  foundations and  kindergarten standards.  Such standards  
 

 



BP 6170.1(b) 
 
shall be designed to facilitate students' development in essential skills 
which may include, as appropriate, language and literacy, mathematics, 
physical development, the arts, science, social sciences, English language 
development, and social-emotional development. (cf. 5148.3 - Preschool/Early 
Childhood Education) (cf. 6011 - Academic Standards) (cf. 6174 - Education 
for English Language Learners) 
 
The number of instructional minutes offered in transitional kindergarten 
shall be the same as that required for the district's kindergarten program.  
(cf. 6111 - School Calendar) (cf. 6112 - School Day) 
 
Transitional kindergarten students may be placed in the same classrooms as 
kindergarten students when necessary, provided that the instructional program 
is differentiated to meet student needs. 
 
Pursuant to Education Code 46111 and 46117, at the kindergarten level the 
minimum school day is 180 minutes and the maximum school day is four hours 
(240 minutes), unless the district has adopted an extended-day kindergarten 
pursuant to Education Code 8973.  
 
Staffing 
 
Teachers assigned to teach in transitional kindergarten classes shall possess 
a teaching credential or permit that authorizes instruction at the 
kindergarten grade level. (cf. 4112.2 - Certification) 
 
The Superintendent or designee may provide professional development as needed 
to ensure that transitional kindergarten teachers are knowledgeable about 
district standards and effective instructional methods for teaching young 
children.(cf. 4131 - Staff Development) 
 
Continuation to Kindergarten 
 
Students who complete the transitional kindergarten program shall be eligible 
to continue in kindergarten the following school year. Parents/guardians of 
such students shall not be required to submit a signed parental permission 
form for kindergarten attendance. 
 
A student shall not attend more than two years in a combination of 
transitional kindergarten and kindergarten. (Education Code 46300) 
 
Based on academic success, as demonstrated on multiple measures, students can 
be accelerated to first grade and not required to attend kindergarten the 
following year (cf. 5123 - Promotion/Acceleration/Retention) 
 
Program Evaluation 
 
The Superintendent or designee shall develop or identify appropriate 
assessments of transitional kindergarten students' development and progress.   
 
He/she shall monitor and regularly report to the Board regarding program 
implementation and the progress of students in meeting related academic 
standards. (cf. 0500 - Accountability) (cf. 6162.5 - Student Assessment) 
 
 



BP 6170.1(c) 
 
 
Legal Reference: 

EDUCATION CODE 
8973   Extended-day kindergarten 
44258.9   Assignment monitoring by county office of education 
46111   Kindergarten, hours of attendance 
46114-46119 Minimum school day, kindergarten 
46300   Computation of average daily attendance, inclusion of 

kindergarten and transitional kindergarten 
48000   Minimum age of admission (kindergarten) 
48002   Evidence of minimum age required to enter kindergarten or 

first grade 
48200   Compulsory education, starting at age six 
60605.8   Academic Content Standards Commission, development of 

Common Core Standards 
 
Management Resources: 

CSBA PUBLICATIONS 
Transitional Kindergarten, Issue Brief, July 2011 
CALIFORNIA COUNTY SUPERINTENDENTS EDUCATIONAL SERVICES ASSOCIATION 
PUBLICATIONS 
Transitional Kindergarten (TK) Planning Guide: A Resource for 
Administrators of California Public School Districts, November 2011 
CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION PUBLICATIONS 
Transitional Kindergarten FAQs 
California Preschool Curriculum Framework, Vol. 1, 2010 
California Preschool Learning Foundations, Vol. 1, 2008 
Prekindergarten Learning Development Guidelines, 2000 
First Class: A Guide for Early Primary Education, 1999 
COMMISSION ON TEACHER CREDENTIALING PUBLICATIONS 
11-08 Transitional Kindergarten Assignments, Credential Information 
Alert, August 25, 2011 

WEB SITES: 
CSBA: http://www.csba.org 
California County Superintendents Educational Services Association: 
http://www.ccsesa.org 
California Department of Education: http://www.cde.ca.gov 
California Kindergarten Association: http://www.ckanet.org 
Commission on Teacher Credentialing: http://www.ctc.ca.gov 
Transitional Kindergarten California: http://www.tkcalifornia.org 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Adopted:          Santa Ana, CA  

http://www.csba.org
http://www.ccsesa.org
http://www.cde.ca.gov
http://www.ckanet.org
http://www.ctc.ca.gov
http://www.tkcalifornia.org


SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 

BP 6170.1(a) 
 
Instruction 
 

Transitional Kindergarten 
 
The Governing Board desires to offer a high-quality transitional kindergarten 
program for eligible children who do not yet meet the minimum age criterion 
for kindergarten. The program shall assist children in developing the 
academic, social, and emotional skills they need to succeed in kindergarten 
and beyond. 
 
The district's transitional kindergarten shall be the first year of a two-
year kindergarten program.  (Education Code 48000) 
 
The Board encourages ongoing collaboration among district preschool staff, 
other preschool providers, elementary teachers, administrators, and 
parents/guardians in program development, implementation, and evaluation. 
 
(cf. 0420 - School Plans/Site Councils)   
(cf. 1220 - Citizen Advisory Committees)   
(cf. 6020 - Parent Involvement) 
 
Eligibility 
 
 
The district's transitional kindergarten program shall admit children whose 
fifth birthday lies between:  (Education Code 48000) 
 
1. November 2 and December 2 in the 2012-13 school year 
 
2. October 2 and December 2 in the 2013-14 school year 
 
3. September 2 and December 2 in the 2014-15 school year and each school 

year thereafter 
 
Parents/guardians of eligible children shall be notified of the availability 
of this program and the age, residency, and any other enrollment 
requirements.  Enrollment in the transitional kindergarten program shall be 
voluntary.   
 
(cf. 5111 - Admission)   
(cf. 5111.1 - District Residency)   
(cf. 5111.12 - Residency Based on Parent/Guardian Employment)  
(cf. 5111.13 - Residency for Homeless Children)  
(cf. 5141.22 - Infectious Diseases)  
(cf. 5141.3 - Health Examinations)   
(cf. 5141.31 - Immunizations)   
(cf. 5141.32 - Health Screening for School Entry) 
 
Curriculum and Instruction 
 
The district's transitional kindergarten program shall be based on a modified 
kindergarten curriculum that is age and developmentally appropriate.  
(Education Code 48000)   



BP 6170.1(b) 
 
 
(cf. 6141 - Curriculum Development and Evaluation)   
(cf. 6161.1 - Selection and Evaluation of Instructional Materials) 
 
Upon recommendation by the Superintendent or designee, the Board shall 
approve academic standards for transitional kindergarten that bridge 
preschool learning foundations and kindergarten standards.  Such standards 
shall be designed to facilitate students' development in essential skills 
which may include, as appropriate, language and literacy, mathematics, 
physical development, the arts, science, social sciences, English language 
development, and social-emotional development.   
 
(cf. 5148.3 - Preschool/Early Childhood Education)   
(cf. 6011 - Academic Standards)   
(cf. 6174 - Education for English Language Learners) 
 
 
The number of instructional minutes offered in transitional kindergarten 
shall be the same as that required for the district's kindergarten program.   
 
(cf. 6111 - School Calendar)   
(cf. 6112 - School Day) 
 
 
Transitional kindergarten students may be placed in the same classrooms as 
kindergarten students when necessary, provided that the instructional program 
is differentiated to meet student needs. 
 
Pursuant to Education Code 46111 and 46117, at the kindergarten level the 
minimum school day is 180 minutes and the maximum school day is four hours 
(240 minutes), unless the district has adopted an extended-day kindergarten 
pursuant to Education Code 8973.  
 
 
 
Staffing 
 
 
Teachers assigned to teach in transitional kindergarten classes shall possess 
a teaching credential or permit that authorizes instruction at the 
kindergarten grade level.   
 
(cf. 4112.2 - Certification) 
 
The Superintendent or designee may provide professional development as needed 
to ensure that transitional kindergarten teachers are knowledgeable about 
district standards and effective instructional methods for teaching young 
children.   
 
(cf. 4131 - Staff Development) 
 
Continuation to Kindergarten 
 
Students who complete the transitional kindergarten program shall be eligible 
to continue in kindergarten the following school year. Parents/guardians of  



BP 6170.1(c) 
 
 
such students shall not be required to submit a signed parental permission 
form for kindergarten attendance. 
 
A student shall not attend more than two years in a combination of 
transitional kindergarten and kindergarten. (Education Code 46300)   
 
Based on academic success, as demonstrated on multiple measures, students can 
be accelerated to first grade and not required to attend kindergarten the 
following year  
 
(cf. 5123 - Promotion/Acceleration/Retention) 
 
Program Evaluation 
 
The Superintendent or designee shall develop or identify appropriate 
assessments of transitional kindergarten students' development and progress.  
He/she shall monitor and regularly report to the Board regarding program 
implementation and the progress of students in meeting related academic 
standards.   
 
(cf. 0500 - Accountability)   
(cf. 6162.5 - Student Assessment) 
 
 
 
 
Legal Reference: 

EDUCATION CODE 
8973   Extended-day kindergarten 
44258.9   Assignment monitoring by county office of education 
46111   Kindergarten, hours of attendance 
46114-46119 Minimum school day, kindergarten 
46300   Computation of average daily attendance, inclusion of 

kindergarten and transitional kindergarten 
48000   Minimum age of admission (kindergarten) 
48002   Evidence of minimum age required to enter kindergarten or 

first grade 
48200   Compulsory education, starting at age six 
60605.8   Academic Content Standards Commission, development of 

Common Core Standards 
 
Management Resources: 

CSBA PUBLICATIONS 
Transitional Kindergarten, Issue Brief, July 2011 
CALIFORNIA COUNTY SUPERINTENDENTS EDUCATIONAL SERVICES ASSOCIATION 
PUBLICATIONS 
Transitional Kindergarten (TK) Planning Guide: A Resource for 
Administrators of California Public School Districts, November 2011 
CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION PUBLICATIONS 
Transitional Kindergarten FAQs 
California Preschool Curriculum Framework, Vol. 1, 2010 
California Preschool Learning Foundations, Vol. 1, 2008 
Prekindergarten Learning Development Guidelines, 2000 
First Class: A Guide for Early Primary Education, 1999 



COMMISSION ON TEACHER CREDENTIALING PUBLICATIONS 
11-08 Transitional Kindergarten Assignments, Credential Information 
Alert, August 25, 2011 

 
 

BP 6170.1(d) 
 
 
WEB SITES: 
CSBA: http://www.csba.org 
California County Superintendents Educational Services Association: 
http://www.ccsesa.org 
California Department of Education: http://www.cde.ca.gov 
California Kindergarten Association: http://www.ckanet.org 
Commission on Teacher Credentialing: http://www.ctc.ca.gov 
Transitional Kindergarten California: http://www.tkcalifornia.org 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Adopted:          Santa Ana, CA  

http://www.csba.org
http://www.ccsesa.org
http://www.cde.ca.gov
http://www.ckanet.org
http://www.ctc.ca.gov
http://www.tkcalifornia.org


rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
6.0











































rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
7.0



 

 

Board Meeting 

8/28/12 
 

Administration Regulation: Title: Summary of Changes: 
 
Administrative Regulation – 
3515.2 

 
Disruptions 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
The revisions to AR - 3515.2 include: 
 
Procedures that must be adhered to 
by any individual who is a registered 
sex offender parent, and requests 
access to District school(s) where 
their child is in attendance 
 

   
 



 

SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 

AR 3515.2(a) 

 

Business and Noninstructional Operations 

 

Disruptions 

 

The principal or designee may direct an individual to leave school 

grounds when there is a reasonable basis for concluding that the person 

is committing an act that is likely  to interfere  with  the peaceful  

conduct  of school activities  or that the person has entered the 

campus with the purpose  of committing such an act. This shall not 

apply to students, Governing Board members or employees of the school, 

or others required by their employment to be on school grounds.  (Penal 

Code 626.7) (cf. 4158- Employee Security) 

 

The principal or designee may direct any specified sex offender or drug 

offender to leave school grounds. This does not apply to a student, 

parent/guardian of a student attending that school, or an individual who 

has obtained prior written permission for entry from the principal or 

designee. 

 

When directing such a person to leave, the principal or designee shall 

inform the person that he/she will be guilty of a crime if he/she: 

 

1. Remains after being directed to leave (Penal Code 626.81) 

2. Returns to the campus without following the school’s posted 

registration requirements (Penal Code 626.7) 

3. Returns within  seven days after being directed to leave(Penal 

Code 626.81,  626.85) cf. 0450 Comprehensive  Safety  Plan)(cf. 

1250 Visitors/Outsiders)(cf. 3515.3    District Police/Security  

Department)(cf. 3515.5 - Sex Offender Notification)(cf. 

4158/4258/4358 - Employee Security)(cf. 5131.4 - Campus 

Disturbances). 

The principal or designee shall also notify law enforcement as 

appropriate. 

 

Registered Sex Offender Parent 

 

To the extent that District officials have actual knowledge that a parent, 

legal guardian, or other person seeking to be present on school property or 

at a school sponsored activity is a registered sex offender based on an 

offense against a child (a person under the age of 17), the following 

procedures shall apply: 

 

 

1. Only known registered sex offenders, based on an offense against a 

child, who are also parents or legal guardians of a child or children 

enrolled in District schools, will be permitted on school property or 

to be in attendance at school-sponsored activities. No other persons 

known to be registered sex offenders, based on an offense against a 

child, will be permitted to be present on school property or at any 

school-sponsored activity.  A parent or legal guardian to whom these 



AR 3515.2(b) 

 

 

procedures apply must comply with all requirements. Failure to do so 

generally will result in that person's losing the privilege of 

visiting any District campuses or attending any school-sponsored 

activities, regardless of location. For a parent or administrative 

conference, the person will: 

 

 

a) call the campus principal and schedule a meeting before coming 

to the school; 

b) report immediately to the office upon arriving at school and 

obtain a visitor's badge, as required of all visitors to the 

school; 

c) be escorted by a school employee the entire time he or she is on 

campus; 

d) have no unescorted access to any common area of the building, 

meaning cafeterias, auditoriums, breezeways, open areas for 

gathering on any campus, and so on; 

e) have no unescorted access to any classroom where students other 

than his or her child are present; and 

f) be escorted back to his or her vehicle by a school employee at 

the conclusion of the visit. 

 

2. When dropping off or picking up a child to or from school the person 
will: 

 

a) call the campus principal and schedule the time of drop off or 

pick up; 

b) pick up or drop off the child in the presence of the campus 

administrator or designee; and 

c) be escorted back to his or her vehicle by a school employee 

after the child has been picked up or dropped off. 

 

3. Prior to attending any before school, or after school, or extra-

curricular event the person will: 

 

a) call the campus principal and state his or her intent to attend 
the event, no later than 24 hours before the start of the event; 

b) sign in at a place designated by the campus principal upon 

arrival at the event; 

c) sign out at a place designated by the campus principal before 
departing the event; and 

d) be escorted to his or her vehicle by a school employee at the 
time of the departure from the event. 

 

4. When picking up or dropping off a student at an extra-curricular 

activity, on or off school property, the person will: 

 

a) contact the campus administrator and make arrangements for 

picking up or dropping off the student; and 

b) remain in the vehicle while waiting for the student. 
 

 

 

 



 

AR 3515.2(c) 

 

 

5. A parent or legal guardian who is subject to these procedures based on 
his or her identification as a registered sex offender because of an 

offense against a child is prohibited from transporting any student or 

child (other than his or her own child) to or from any District campus 

or school-sponsored activity without express written permission from 

the parent or guardian of the student. 

 

6. Any person subject to these procedures is also prohibited from working 
as a volunteer for the District, including but not limited to 

volunteering for school related activities such a booster clubs and 

class fund-raisers. 

 

 

Appeal Procedure 

 

Any person who is asked to leave a public school building or grounds 

may appeal to the Superintendent or designee.  This appeal shall be made 

no later than the second school day after the person has departed  

from the school building  or grounds. After reviewing the matter with 

the principal or designee, the Superintendent or designee shall render 

his/her decision within 24 hours after the appeal is made, and this 

decision shall be binding.(Education Code Section 32211). 

 

The decision of the Superintendent designee may be appealed to the Governing 

Board.  Such an appeal be made no later than the second school day after the 

Superintendent or designee has rendered his/her decision. 

 

 

The Board shall consider and decide the appeal at its next scheduled 

regular or adjourned regular public meeting.   The Board's decision 

shall be final. (Education Code Section 32211). 

 

Gun-Free School Zone 

 

Possession of unauthorized firearms, dangerous instruments, weapons or devices 

is prohibited within 1000 feet of school grounds.  (Penal Code Section 626.9, 

626.10)  (cf. 5131.7 Weapons and Dangerous Instruments) (cf. 5144.1 Suspension 

and Expulsion/Due Process). 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Approved: (8-98) 5-03          Santa, Ana, CA 

 



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
8.0





1 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 12/13-2935 1 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 2 

SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 3 

ORANGE COUNTY OF CALIFORNIA 4 

 5 

AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE OF SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 2012 6 

GENERAL OBLIGATION REFUNDING BONDS IN A PRINCIPAL AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED 7 

$20,000,000 8 

 9 

WHEREAS, a duly called election was held in the Santa Ana Unified School 10 

District, Orange County, State of California (hereinafter referred to as the 11 

“District”), on November 2, 1999 and thereafter canvassed pursuant to law; 12 

 13 

WHEREAS, at such election there was submitted to and approved by the 14 

requisite two-thirds vote of the qualified electors of the District a question as 15 

to the issuance and sale of general obligation bonds of the District for various 16 

purposes set forth in the ballot submitted to the voters, in the maximum principal 17 

amount of $145,150,000 payable from the levy of an ad valorem tax against the 18 

taxable property in the District (the “Authorization”); 19 

 20 

WHEREAS, pursuant to the Authorization, the Board of Supervisors of Orange 21 

County issued on behalf of the District the $38,000,000 Santa Ana Unified School 22 

District General Obligation Bonds, Election of 1999, Series 2002 (the “Series 2002 23 

Bonds”); 24 

 25 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Articles 9 and 11 of Chapter 3 of Part 1 of Division 2 26 

of Title 5 of the California Government Code, the District is authorized to issue 27 

refunding bonds to currently refund the outstanding Series 2002 Bonds. 28 

 29 

WHEREAS, all acts, conditions and things required by law to be done or 30 

performed have been done and performed in strict conformity with the laws 31 

authorizing the issuance of general obligation refunding bonds of the District, and 32 

the indebtedness of the District, including the proposed issue of refunding bonds, 33 

is within all limits prescribed by law; 34 

 35 

NOW, THEREFORE, THE BOARD OF THE SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT DOES 36 

HEREBY, RESOLVE, DETERMINE AND ORDER AS FOLLOWS: 37 

 38 



2 
 

Section 1. Purpose of Bonds.  To refund all or a portion of the outstanding 39 

Series 2000 Bonds and to pay all necessary legal, financial, and contingent costs 40 

in connection therewith, the District authorizes the issuance of its 2012 General 41 

Obligation Refunding Bonds (the “Refunding Bonds”) in an amount not to exceed 42 

$20,000,000.  Additional costs authorized to be paid from the proceeds of the 43 

Refunding Bonds are all of the authorized costs of issuance set forth in Section 44 

53550(e) and (f) and Section 53587 of the Act as hereinafter defined. 45 

 46 

Section 2. Terms and Conditions of Sale.  Pursuant to Government Code 47 

Section 53583(c)(2)(B) the Refunding Bonds shall be sold at a negotiated sale with 48 

an underwriter selected pursuant to a competitive bidding process upon the 49 

direction of the Superintendent of the District (the “Superintendent”) or the 50 

Deputy Superintendent, Operations, of the District (the “Deputy Superintendent”).  51 

The Refunding Bonds shall be sold pursuant to the terms and conditions set forth in 52 

the Purchase Contract, as described below. 53 

 54 

Section 3. Engagement of Professional Services.  The Board of Education 55 

hereby approves the engagement of the firm of Stradling Yocca Carlson & Rauth, a 56 

Professional Corporation (“Bond Counsel”) to serve as bond counsel to the District 57 

and hereby appoints the firm of Government Financial Strategies inc. (the 58 

“Financial Advisor”) to act as the financial advisor for the District, in 59 

connection with the issuance of the Refunding Bonds.  All fees and expenses payable 60 

to such firms shall be contingent upon and be payable only from proceeds of the 61 

Refunding Bonds. 62 

 63 

Section 4. Approval of Bond Counsel Agreement.  The form of the Bond Counsel 64 

Agreement (the “Bond Counsel Agreement”) by and between the District and Bond 65 

Counsel, substantially in the form on file with the Clerk of the Board, is hereby 66 

approved, and each of the President of the Board of Education of the District, the 67 

Superintendent, the Deputy Superintendent, and their written designees (each an 68 

“Authorized Officer”) is hereby authorized and requested to execute and deliver 69 

such Bond Counsel Agreement, with such changes therein, deletions therefrom and 70 

modifications thereto as the Authorized Officer executing the Bond Counsel 71 

Agreement may approve, such approval to be conclusively evidenced by the execution 72 

and delivery thereof. 73 

 74 

Section 5. Approval of Bond Purchase Contract.  The form of the Bond 75 

Purchase Contract (the “Purchase Contract”) by and between the District and the 76 



3 
 

underwriting firm (the “Underwriter”) submitting the lowest true interest cost bid 77 

to purchase the Refunding Bonds as calculated by the District’s Financial Advisor, 78 

substantially in the form on file with the Clerk of the Board is hereby approved, 79 

and an Authorized Officer is hereby authorized to execute and deliver such Purchase 80 

Contract, with such changes therein, deletions therefrom and modifications thereto 81 

as the Authorized Officer executing the Purchase Contract may approve, such 82 

approval to be conclusively evidenced by the execution and delivery thereof by an 83 

Authorized Officer; provided, however, that the Underwriter’s discount, excluding 84 

bond insurance premium (if any) and original issue discount or premium on the 85 

Refunding Bonds, shall not exceed 2% of the aggregate of principal amount of 86 

Refunding Bonds issued and the Refunding Bonds shall be issued only if the total 87 

net interest cost to maturity on the Refunding Bonds plus the principal amount of 88 

the Refunding Bonds does not exceed the total net interest cost to maturity plus 89 

the principal amount of the Refunded Bonds (defined below) and only if the net 90 

present value savings as a percentage of the Refunded Bonds is not less than 3%.  91 

Each Authorized Officer is further authorized to determine the specific maturities 92 

of Series 2002 Bonds to be refunded, the principal amount of the Refunding Bonds to 93 

be sold pursuant to the Purchase Contract, up to $20,000,000 and to enter into and 94 

execute the Purchase Contract with the Underwriter, if the conditions set forth in 95 

this Resolution are satisfied. 96 

 97 

Section 6. Certain Definitions.  As used in this Resolution, the terms set 98 

forth below shall have the meanings ascribed to them, unless otherwise provided in 99 

the Purchase Contract: 100 

 101 

(a) “Act” means Articles 9 and 11 of Chapter 3 of Part 1 of 102 

Division 2 of Title 5 of the California Government Code. 103 

(b) “Authorized Officers” means the President of the Board of 104 

Education of the District, the Superintendent, the Deputy Superintendent, or any 105 

other person designated as an Authorized Officer of the District by a certificate 106 

of the District signed by the President of the Board of Education, Superintendent 107 

or Deputy Superintendent, Operations. 108 

(c) “Board” means the Board of Education of the District. 109 

(d) “Bond Insurer” means any insurance company which issues a 110 

municipal bond insurance policy insuring the payment of Denominational Amount and 111 

the Principal of and interest on any Refunding Bonds. 112 

(e) “Bond Obligation” means, from time to time as of the date of 113 

calculation, the Principal Amount of the Refunding Bonds. 114 



4 
 

(f) “Bond Payment Date” means February 1 and August 1 of each year, 115 

or such other dates as set forth in the Purchase Contract, commencing on the date 116 

set forth in the Purchase Contract with respect to the interest on the Refunding 117 

Bonds and, with respect to the principal payments on the Refunding Bonds, as set 118 

forth in the Purchase Contract. 119 

(g) “Bond Register” means the listing of names and addresses of the 120 

current registered owners of the debt, as maintained by the Paying Agent in 121 

accordance with Section 9 hereof. 122 

(h) “Business Day” means a day which is not a Saturday, Sunday or a 123 

day on which banking institutions in the State or the State of New York and the New 124 

York Stock Exchange are authorized or required to be closed. 125 

(i) “Code” means the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended. 126 

(j) “COI Custodian” means The Bank of New York Mellon Trust Company, 127 

N.A., as custodian for the costs of issuance for the Refunding Bonds. 128 

(k) “Costs of Issuance” means all of the costs of issuing the 129 

Refunding Bonds, including, but not limited to, all printing and document 130 

preparation expenses in connection with this Resolution, the Refunding Bonds and 131 

any Official Statement pertaining to the Refunding Bonds and any and all other 132 

agreements, instruments, certificates or other documents prepared in connection 133 

therewith; financial advisory fees; underwriter’s fees; rating agency fees; 134 

auditor’s fees; legal fees and expenses of counsel with respect to the financing; 135 

the initial fees and expenses of the Paying Agent; fees for credit enhancement 136 

relating to the Refunding Bonds; and other fees and expenses incurred in connection 137 

with the issuance of the Refunding Bonds, to the extent such fees and expenses are 138 

approved by the District. 139 

(l) “County” means County of Orange, California. 140 

(m) “Date of Issuance” means the date on which the Refunding Bonds 141 

are issued by the District. 142 

(n) “Depository” means the securities depository acting as Depository 143 

pursuant to Section 7(c) hereof. 144 

(o) “District” means the Santa Ana Unified School District. 145 

(p) “DTC” means The Depository Trust Company, New York, New York, a 146 

limited purpose trust company organized under the laws of the State of New York in 147 

its capacity as securities depository for the Refunding Bonds. 148 

(q) “Escrow Agreement” means the Escrow Agreement relating to the 149 

Refunded Bonds by and between the District and The Bank of New York Mellon Trust 150 

Company, N.A., as escrow bank, or any successor escrow bank thereunder. 151 



5 
 

(r) “Escrow Bank” means The Bank of New York Mellon Trust Company, 152 

N.A., or such other institution appointed by the District as set forth in a 153 

certificate of an Authorized Officer. 154 

(s) “Escrow Fund” means the Escrow Fund established under the Escrow 155 

Agreement. 156 

(t) “Federal Securities” means (i) State and Local Government Series 157 

issued by the United States Treasury (“SLGS”); (ii) United States Treasury bills, 158 

notes, and bonds, as traded on the open market; (iii) Zero Coupon United States 159 

Treasury Bonds; and (iv) Refcorp Interest Strips (stripped by the Federal Reserve 160 

Bank of New York). 161 

(u) “Information Services” means national information services that 162 

disseminate securities redemption notices; or, in accordance with then-current 163 

guidelines of the Securities and Exchange Commission, such other services providing 164 

information with respect to called bonds as the District and the Paying Agent or as 165 

the Paying Agent may select. 166 

(v) “Nominee” means the nominee of the Depository, which may be the 167 

Depository, as determined from time to time pursuant to Section 7(c) hereof. 168 

(w) “Official Statement” means the Official Statement prepared by the 169 

District to be delivered to purchasers of the Refunding Bonds. 170 

(x) “Outstanding,” when used with reference to the Refunding Bonds, 171 

means, as of any date, Refunding Bonds theretofore issued or thereupon being issued 172 

under this Resolution except: 173 

(i) Refunding Bonds canceled at or prior to such date; 174 

(ii) Refunding Bonds in lieu of or in substitution for which 175 

other refunding bonds shall have been delivered pursuant to this Resolution; or 176 

(iii) Refunding Bonds for the payment or redemption of which 177 

funds or Federal Securities in the necessary amount shall have been set aside 178 

(whether on or prior to the maturity or redemption date of such Refunding Bonds), 179 

in accordance with Section 19 of this Resolution. 180 

(y) “Owner” means the registered owner of a Refunding Bond as set 181 

forth on the registration books maintained by the Paying Agent pursuant to Section 182 

9 hereof. 183 

(z) “Participants” means those broker-dealers, banks and other 184 

financial institutions from time to time for which the Depository holds book-entry 185 

certificates as securities depository. 186 

(aa) “Paying Agent” means The Bank of New York Mellon Trust Company, 187 

N.A., or such other institution that the Superintendent shall appoint to serve as 188 

paying agent for the Refunding Bonds. 189 



6 
 

(bb) “Paying Agent Agreement” means the Agreement to provide Paying 190 

Agent services relating to the Refunding Bonds by and between the District and The 191 

Bank of New York Mellon Trust Company, N.A., as paying agent, or any successor 192 

paying agent thereunder. 193 

(cc) “Principal” or “Principal Amount” means, with respect to any 194 

Refunding Bond, the principal or principal amount thereof. 195 

(dd) “Purchase Contract” means the Bond Purchase Contract by and 196 

between the District and the Underwriter relating to the Refunding Bonds. 197 

(ee) “Record Date” means, with respect to the Refunding Bonds, the 198 

close of business on the fifteenth day of the month preceding each Bond Payment 199 

Date, whether or not such day is a Business Day. 200 

(ff) “Refunded Bonds” means the outstanding Series 2002 Bonds 201 

designated in the Escrow Agreement as the Series 2002 Bonds to be refunded with a 202 

portion of the proceeds of the Refunding Bonds. 203 

(gg) “Refunding Bonds” means the 2012 General Obligation Refunding 204 

Bonds issued pursuant to the terms of this Resolution. 205 

(hh) “Refunding Term Bonds” means those Refunding Bonds for which 206 

mandatory sinking fund redemption dates have been established in accordance with 207 

the Purchase Contract, as applicable. 208 

(ii) “Securities Depositories” means The Depository Trust Company, 55 209 

Water Street, New York, New York 10041, Attn:  Redemption Area, Facsimile 210 

transmission:  (212) 855 7232, (212) 855 7233, or such other securities 211 

depositories as are designated by the District or the Paying Agent and whose 212 

business is to perform the functions of a clearing agency with respect to exempted 213 

securities, as defined in Section 3(a)(12) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, 214 

and who is registered as a clearing agency under Section 17A of the Act; 215 

(jj) “Tax Certificate” means the certificate by that name executed by 216 

the District on the Date of Issuance. 217 

(kk)  “Transfer Amount” means, with respect to any Outstanding 218 

Refunding Bond, the aggregate Principal Amount thereof. 219 

(ll) “Underwriter” means the underwriting firm that executes the 220 

Purchase Contract. 221 

 222 

Section 7. Terms of the Refunding Bonds. 223 

 224 

(a) Denomination, Interest, Dated Dates.  The Refunding Bonds shall 225 

be issued in fully registered form as to both principal and interest, in the 226 

denominations of $5,000 Principal Amount or any integral multiple thereof. 227 



7 
 

The Refunding Bonds shall mature in the years, be issued in the amounts and 228 

bear interest at the rates set forth in the Purchase Contract.  Interest on 229 

Refunding Bonds shall be computed on the basis of a 360-day year consisting of 230 

twelve 30-day months.  Each Refunding Bond shall be dated its Date of Issuance (or 231 

such other date designated in the Purchase Contract) and shall bear interest from 232 

the Bond Payment Date next preceding the date of authentication thereof unless it 233 

is authenticated as of a day during the period from the 16th day of the month next 234 

preceding any Bond Payment Date to that Bond Payment Date, inclusive, in which 235 

event it shall bear interest from such Bond Payment Date, or unless it is 236 

authenticated on or before the first Record Date, in which event it shall bear 237 

interest from the Date of Issuance (or such other date designated in the Purchase 238 

Contract) provided, however, that, if at the time of registration of any Refunding 239 

Bond interest with respect thereto is in default, interest with respect thereto 240 

shall be payable from the Bond Payment Date to which interest has previously been 241 

paid or made available for payment. 242 

 243 

Principal and interest on the Refunding Bonds shall be paid in accordance 244 

with Section 10 below. 245 

The Refunding Bonds shall mature not later than the last maturity of the 246 

Refunded Bonds. 247 

(b) Redemption. 248 

(i) Terms of Redemption.  The Refunding Bonds shall be subject to 249 

redemption prior to maturity as provided in the Purchase Contract. 250 

(ii) Selection of Refunding Bonds for Redemption.  Whenever provision 251 

is made in this Resolution for the redemption of Refunding Bonds and less than all 252 

Outstanding Refunding Bonds are to be redeemed, the Paying Agent, upon written 253 

instruction from the District, shall select Refunding Bonds for redemption in 254 

accordance with such written instructions.  Within a maturity, the Paying Agent 255 

shall select Refunding Bonds for redemption by lot.  Redemption by lot shall be in 256 

such manner as the Paying Agent shall determine; provided, however, that the 257 

portion of any Refunding Bond to be redeemed in part shall be in the Principal 258 

Amount of $5,000 or any integral multiple thereof. 259 

(iii) Notice of Redemption.  When redemption is authorized or required 260 

pursuant to Section 7(b)(i) hereof, the Paying Agent shall give notice (a 261 

“Redemption Notice”) of the redemption of the Refunding Bonds to the Depository in 262 

accordance with its required procedures, or if the Refunding Bonds are no longer 263 

held in book-entry form in accordance with Section 7(c) below, by first class mail, 264 

postage prepaid to each Owner of the Refunding Bonds at the addresses appearing on 265 



8 
 

the Bond registration books, in each case at least 30 but not more than 60 days 266 

prior to the redemption date.  In the case of any optional redemption, the Paying 267 

Agent shall mail a notice of redemption only following receipt of written 268 

instructions from the District to mail such notice.  Such Redemption Notice shall 269 

specify:  (a) the Refunding Bonds or designated portions thereof (in the case of 270 

redemption of the Refunding Bonds in part but not in whole) which are to be 271 

redeemed, (b) the date of redemption, (c) the place or places where the redemption 272 

will be made, including the name and address of the Paying Agent, (d) the 273 

redemption price, (e) the CUSIP numbers (if any) assigned to the Refunding Bonds to 274 

be redeemed, (f) the numbers of the Refunding Bonds to be redeemed in whole or in 275 

part and, in the case of any Refunding Bond to be redeemed in part only, the 276 

Principal Amount of such Refunding Bond to be redeemed, and (g) the original issue 277 

date, interest rate and stated maturity date of each Refunding Bond to be redeemed 278 

in whole or in part.  Such Redemption Notice shall further state that on the 279 

specified date there shall become due and payable upon each Refunding Bond or 280 

portion thereof being redeemed the redemption price thereof, together with the 281 

interest accrued to the redemption date, and that from and after the redemption 282 

date, interest with respect thereto shall cease to accrue.  Such Redemption Notice 283 

(and related notices) may state that no representation is made as to the accuracy 284 

or correctness of the CUSIP numbers printed thereon or on the Refunding Bonds. 285 

 286 

In case of the redemption as permitted herein of all the Refunding 287 

Bonds of any one maturity then Outstanding, notice of redemption shall be given by 288 

mailing as herein provided, except that the Redemption Notice need not specify the 289 

serial numbers of the Refunding Bonds of such maturity. 290 

 291 

Any Redemption Notice for an optional redemption of the Refunding Bonds 292 

delivered in accordance with this section may be conditional, and, if any condition 293 

stated in the Redemption Notice shall not have been satisfied on or prior to the 294 

redemption date:  (i) the Redemption Notice shall be of no force and effect, (ii) 295 

the District shall not be required to redeem such Refunding Bonds, (iii) the 296 

redemption shall not be made, and (iv) the Paying Agent shall within a reasonable 297 

time thereafter give notice to the persons in the manner in which the conditional 298 

Redemption Notice was given that such condition or conditions were not met and that 299 

the redemption was canceled. 300 

 301 



9 
 

Neither failure to receive nor any defect in any such Redemption Notice 302 

so given shall affect the sufficiency of the proceedings for the redemption of the 303 

affected Refunding Bonds. 304 

(iv) Additional Notice.  In addition to the Redemption Notice given 305 

pursuant to Section 7(b)(iii), further notice shall be given by the Paying Agent as 306 

set out below, but no defect in said further notice nor any failure to give all or 307 

any portion of such further notice shall in any manner defeat the effectiveness of 308 

a call for redemption if notice thereof is given as above prescribed. 309 

 310 

Each further notice of redemption shall be sent at least thirty 311 

(30) days before the redemption date by registered or certified mail or overnight 312 

delivery service, or in such other manner as is approved by the recipient of such 313 

notice, to each of the Securities Depositories which are then in the business of 314 

holding substantial amounts of obligations of types comprising the Refunding Bonds 315 

and to one or more of the Information Services that disseminate notice of 316 

redemption of obligations similar to the Refunding Bonds or, alternatively, such 317 

notice may be delivered in accordance with the then-current guidelines of the 318 

Securities and Exchange Commission, or to such other securities depositories and 319 

services providing information on called bonds, or such securities depositories and 320 

services, as the District may designate in a certificate delivered to the Paying 321 

Agent. 322 

Upon the payment of the redemption price of Refunding Bonds being 323 

redeemed, each check or other transfer of funds issued for such purpose shall bear 324 

the CUSIP number identifying, by issue and maturity, the Refunding Bonds being 325 

redeemed with the proceeds of such check or other transfer. 326 

 327 

(v) Partial Redemption of Refunding Bonds.  Upon the surrender 328 

of any Refunding Bond redeemed in part only, the Paying Agent shall execute and 329 

deliver to the Owner thereof a new Refunding Bond or Refunding Bonds of like tenor 330 

and maturity and of authorized denominations equal in Transfer Amount to the 331 

unredeemed portion of the Refunding Bond surrendered.  Such partial redemption 332 

shall be valid upon payment of the amount required to be paid to such Owner, and 333 

the District shall be released and discharged thereupon from all liability to the 334 

extent of such payment. 335 

 336 

(vi) Effect of Notice of Redemption.  Notice having been given 337 

as aforesaid, and the moneys for the redemption (including the interest to the 338 

applicable date of redemption) having been set aside in the District’s Debt Service 339 



10 
 

Fund, the Refunding Bonds to be redeemed shall become due and payable on such date 340 

of redemption. 341 

If on such redemption date, money for the redemption of all the 342 

Refunding Bonds to be redeemed as provided in Section 7(b) hereof, together with 343 

interest accrued to such redemption date, shall be held by the Paying Agent so as 344 

to be available therefor on such redemption date, and if notice of redemption 345 

thereof shall have been given as aforesaid, then from and after such redemption 346 

date, interest with respect to the Refunding Bonds to be redeemed shall cease to 347 

accrue and become payable.  All money held by or on behalf of the Paying Agent for 348 

the redemption of Refunding Bonds shall be held in trust for the account of the 349 

Owners of the Refunding Bonds so to be redeemed. 350 

 351 

All Refunding Bonds paid at maturity or redeemed prior to 352 

maturity pursuant to the provisions of this Section 7 shall be cancelled upon 353 

surrender thereof and be delivered to or upon the order of the District.  All or 354 

any portion of a Refunding Bond purchased by the District shall be cancelled by the 355 

Paying Agent. 356 

(vii) Refunding Bonds No Longer Outstanding.  When any Refunding 357 

Bonds (or portions thereof), which have been duly called for redemption prior to 358 

maturity under the provisions of this Resolution, or with respect to which 359 

irrevocable instructions to call for redemption prior to maturity at the earliest 360 

redemption date have been given to the Paying Agent, in form satisfactory to it, 361 

and sufficient moneys shall be held by the Paying Agent irrevocably in trust for 362 

the payment of the redemption price of such Refunding Bonds or portions thereof, 363 

including any accrued interest with respect thereto to the date fixed for 364 

redemption, all as provided in this Resolution, then such Refunding Bonds shall no 365 

longer be deemed Outstanding and shall be surrendered to the Paying Agent for 366 

cancellation on the applicable redemption date. 367 

 368 

(c) Book-Entry System. 369 

(i) Except as provided below, the registered owner of all of the 370 

Refunding Bonds shall be The Depository Trust Company, New York, New York (“DTC”).  371 

The Refunding Bonds shall be initially executed and delivered in the form of a 372 

single, fully registered Refunding Bond for each maturity (which may be 373 

typewritten).  Upon initial execution and delivery, as provided for herein, the 374 

ownership of such Refunding Bond shall be registered in the Bond Register in the 375 

name of Cede & Co., as nominee of The Depository Trust Company, New York, New York, 376 

and its successors and assigns.  Except as hereinafter provided, all of the 377 



11 
 

outstanding Refunding Bonds shall be registered in the Bond Register in the name of 378 

the nominee of the Depository, which may be the Depository, as determined form time 379 

to time pursuant to this Section 7(c) (the “Nominee”).  Each Refunding Bond 380 

certificate shall bear a legend substantially to the following effect:  “UNLESS 381 

THIS BOND IS PRESENTED BY AN AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE OF THE DEPOSITORY TO THE 382 

BOND REGISTRAR FOR REGISTRATION OF TRANSFER, EXCHANGE, OR PAYMENT, AND ANY BOND 383 

ISSUED IS REGISTERED IN THE NAME OF CEDE & CO. OR IN SUCH OTHER NAME AS IS 384 

REQUESTED BY AN AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE OF THE DEPOSITORY (AND ANY PAYMENT IS 385 

MADE TO CEDE & CO. OR TO SUCH OTHER ENTITY AS IS REQUESTED BY AN AUTHORIZED 386 

REPRESENTATIVE OF THE DEPOSITORY), ANY TRANSFER, PLEDGE, OR OTHER USE HEREOF FOR 387 

VALUE OR OTHERWISE BY OR TO ANY PERSON IS WRONGFUL INASMUCH AS THE REGISTERED OWNER 388 

HEREOF, CEDE & CO., HAS AN INTEREST HEREIN.” 389 

 390 

With respect to the Refunding Bonds registered in the Bond 391 

Register in the name of the Nominee, neither the District nor the Paying Agent 392 

shall have any responsibility or obligation to any broker-dealers, banks and other 393 

financial institutions from time to time for which the Depository holds Refunding 394 

Bonds as securities depository (the “Participant”) or to any person on behalf of 395 

which such a Participant holds an interest in the Refunding Bonds.  Without 396 

limiting the immediately preceding sentence, neither the District nor the Paying 397 

Agent shall have any responsibility or obligation (unless the District is at such 398 

time the Depository) with respect to (a) the accuracy of the records of the 399 

Depository, the Nominee, or any Participant with respect to any ownership interest 400 

in the Refunding Bonds, (b) the delivery to any Participant or any other person, 401 

other than an Owner of a Refunding Bond as shown in the Bond Register, of any 402 

notice with respect to the Refunding Bonds, including any notice of redemption, 403 

(c) the selection by the Depository and its Participants of the beneficial 404 

interests in the Refunding Bonds to be redeemed in the event the District redeems 405 

the Refunding Bonds in part, or (d) the payment to any Participant or any other 406 

person, other than an Owner of a Refunding Bond as shown in the Bond Register, of 407 

any amount with respect to Principal of or interest on the Refunding Bonds.  The 408 

District and the Paying Agent may treat and consider the person in whose name each 409 

Refunding Bond is registered in the Bond Register as the holder and absolute owner 410 

of such Refunding Bond for the purpose of payment of Principal and interest with 411 

respect to such Refunding Bond, for the purpose of giving notices of redemption, if 412 

applicable, and other matters with respect to such Refunding Bond, for the purpose 413 

of registering transfers with respect to such Refunding Bond, and for all other 414 

purposes whatsoever.  The Paying Agent shall pay all Principal of and interest on 415 



12 
 

the Refunding Bonds only to or upon the order of the respective Owner of the 416 

Refunding Bond, as shown in the Bond Register, or his respective attorney duly 417 

authorized in writing, and all such payments shall be valid and effective to fully 418 

satisfy and discharge the District’s obligations with respect to payment of 419 

Principal of and interest on the Refunding Bonds to the extent of the sum or sums 420 

so paid.  No person other than an Owner of a Refunding Bond, as shown in the Bond 421 

Register, shall receive a Refunding Bond evidencing the obligation of the District 422 

to make payments of Principal and interest on the Refunding Bonds.  Upon delivery 423 

by the Depository to the Paying Agent, and the District of written notice to the 424 

effect that the Depository has determined to substitute a new nominee in place of 425 

the Nominee, and subject to the provisions herein with respect to Record Dates, the 426 

word “Nominee” in this Resolution shall refer to such substitute nominee of the 427 

Depository. 428 

(ii) In order to qualify the Refunding Bonds for the 429 

Depository’s book-entry system, the District has executed and delivered to the 430 

Depository a Representation Letter.  The execution and delivery of the 431 

Representation Letter shall not in any way limit the provisions of this Section or 432 

in any other way impose upon the District any obligation whatsoever with respect to 433 

persons having interests in the Refunding Bonds other than the Owners of the 434 

Refunding Bonds, as shown on the Bond Register.  In addition, to the execution and 435 

delivery of the Representation Letter, the District shall take such other actions, 436 

not inconsistent with this Resolution, as are reasonably necessary to qualify the 437 

Refunding Bonds for the Depository’s book-entry program. 438 

(iii) If at any time the Depository notifies the District that it 439 

is unwilling or unable to continue as Depository with respect to the Refunding 440 

Bonds or if at any time the Depository shall no longer be registered or in good 441 

standing under the Securities Exchange Act or other applicable statute or 442 

regulation and a successor Depository is not appointed by the District within 90 443 

days after the District receives notice or become aware of such condition, as the 444 

case may be, subsection (a) hereof shall no longer be applicable and the District 445 

shall issue certificated securities representing the Refunding Bonds as provided 446 

below.  In addition, the District may determine at any time that the Refunding 447 

Bonds shall no longer be represented by book-entry securities and that the 448 

provisions of subsection (a) hereof shall no longer apply to the Refunding Bonds.  449 

In any such event, the District shall execute and deliver certificates representing 450 

the Refunding Bonds as provided below.  Refunding Bonds issued in exchange for 451 

book-entry securities pursuant to this subsection (c) shall be registered in such 452 

names and delivered in such denominations as the Depository shall instruct the 453 



13 
 

District.  The District shall deliver such certificated securities representing the 454 

Refunding Bonds to the persons in whose names such Bonds are so registered. 455 

If the District determines to replace the Depository with another 456 

qualified securities depository, the District shall prepare or cause to be prepared 457 

new fully-registered book-entry securities for each of the maturities of the 458 

Refunding Bonds, registered in the name of such successor or substitute securities 459 

depository or its nominee, or make such other arrangements as are acceptable to the 460 

District and such securities depository and not inconsistent with the terms of this 461 

Resolution. 462 

Notwithstanding any other provisions of this Resolution to the 463 

contrary, so long as any Refunding Bond is registered in the name of the Nominee, 464 

all payments with respect to Principal of, and interest on such Refunding Bond and 465 

all notices with respect to such Refunding Bond shall be made and given, 466 

respectively, as provided in the Representation Letter or as otherwise instructed 467 

by the Depository and acceptable to the District. 468 

(d) The initial Depository under Section 7(c) shall be DTC.  The 469 

initial Nominee shall be Cede &Co., as Nominee of DTC. 470 

 471 

Section 8. Execution of Bonds.  The Refunding Bonds shall be signed by the 472 

President of the Board of Education of the District and the Clerk of such Board of 473 

Education by their manual or facsimile signatures each in their official 474 

capacities.  In case any one or more of the officers who shall have signed any of 475 

the Refunding Bonds shall cease to be such officer before the Refunding Bonds so 476 

signed and sealed shall have been issued by the District, such Refunding Bonds may, 477 

nevertheless, be issued, as herein provided, as if the persons who signed such 478 

Refunding Bonds had not ceased to hold such offices.  No Refunding Bond shall be 479 

valid or obligatory for any purpose or shall be entitled to any security or benefit 480 

under this Resolution unless and until the certificate of authentication printed on 481 

the Refunding Bond is signed by the Paying Agent as authenticating agent.  482 

Authentication by the Paying Agent shall be conclusive evidence that the Refunding 483 

Bond so authenticated has been duly issued, signed and delivered under this 484 

Resolution and is entitled to the security and benefit of this Resolution. 485 

 486 

Section 9. Paying Agent; Transfer and Exchange.  This Board does hereby 487 

appoint The Bank of New York Mellon Trust Company, N.A. to act as the 488 

authenticating agent, paying agent and transfer agent for the Refunding Bonds and 489 

authorizes The Bank of New York Mellon Trust Company, N.A. to perform the duties of 490 

the paying agent under the Paying Agent Agreement.  Each of the Authorized 491 



14 
 

Officers, acting alone, is authorized to execute the Paying Agent Agreement in the 492 

form and substance satisfactory to the Authorized Officer executing the same.  The 493 

District may at any time, with or without cause, remove the current Paying Agent 494 

and appoint a replacement.   495 

 496 

So long as any of the Refunding Bonds remain Outstanding, the District will 497 

cause the Paying Agent to maintain and keep at its principal office all books and 498 

records necessary for the registration, exchange and transfer of the Refunding 499 

Bonds as provided in this Section.  Subject to the provisions below, the person in 500 

whose name a Refunding Bond is registered on the Bond Register shall be regarded as 501 

the absolute owner of that Refunding Bond for all purposes of this Resolution.  502 

Payment of or on account of the Principal of and interest on any Refunding Bond 503 

shall be made only to or upon the order of that person; neither the District nor 504 

the Paying Agent shall be affected by any notice to the contrary, but the 505 

registration may be changed as provided in this Section.  All such payments shall 506 

be valid and effectual to satisfy and discharge the District’s liability upon the 507 

Refunding Bonds, including interest, to the extent of the amount or amounts so 508 

paid. 509 

Any Refunding Bond may be exchanged for Refunding Bonds of like tenor, 510 

maturity and Transfer Amount upon presentation and surrender at the principal 511 

office of the Paying Agent designated for such purpose, together with a request for 512 

exchange signed by the Owner or by a person legally empowered to do so in a form 513 

satisfactory to the Paying Agent.  A Refunding Bond may be transferred on the Bond 514 

Register only upon presentation and surrender of the Refunding Bond at the 515 

principal office of the Paying Agent designated for such purpose together with an 516 

assignment executed by the Owner or by a person legally empowered to do so in a 517 

form satisfactory to the Paying Agent.  Upon exchange or transfer, the Paying Agent 518 

shall complete, authenticate and deliver a new Refunding Bond or Refunding Bonds of 519 

like tenor and of any authorized denomination or denominations requested by the 520 

Owner equal to the Transfer Amount of the Refunding Bond surrendered and bearing 521 

interest at the same rate and maturing on the same date. 522 

 523 

If manual signatures on behalf of the District are required in connection 524 

with an exchange or transfer, the Paying Agent shall undertake the exchange or 525 

transfer of Refunding Bonds only after the new Refunding Bonds are signed by the 526 

authorized officers of the District specified in Section 8 above.  In all cases of 527 

exchanged or transferred Refunding Bonds, the District shall sign and the Paying 528 

Agent shall authenticate and deliver Refunding Bonds in accordance with the 529 



15 
 

provisions of this Resolution.  All fees and costs of transfer shall be paid by the 530 

requesting party.  Those charges may be required to be paid before the procedure is 531 

begun for the exchange or transfer.  All Refunding Bonds issued upon any exchange 532 

or transfer shall be valid obligations of the District, evidencing the same debt, 533 

and entitled to the same security and benefit under this Resolution as the 534 

Refunding Bonds surrendered upon that exchange or transfer. 535 

 536 

Any Refunding Bond surrendered to the Paying Agent for payment, retirement, 537 

exchange, replacement or transfer shall be cancelled by the Paying Agent.  The 538 

District may at any time deliver to the Paying Agent for cancellation any 539 

previously authenticated and delivered Refunding Bonds that the District may have 540 

acquired in any manner whatsoever, and those Refunding Bonds shall be promptly 541 

cancelled by the Paying Agent.  Written reports of the surrender and cancellation 542 

of Refunding Bonds shall be made to the District by the Paying Agent at least twice 543 

each calendar year.  The cancelled Refunding Bonds shall be retained for a period 544 

of time and then returned to the District or destroyed by the Paying Agent as 545 

directed by the District. 546 

 547 

Neither the District nor the Paying Agent will be required (a) to issue or 548 

transfer any Refunding Bonds during a period beginning with the opening of business 549 

on the 15th business day next preceding any date of selection of Refunding Bonds to 550 

be redeemed and ending with the close of business on the day on which the 551 

applicable notice of redemption is given or (b) to transfer any Refunding Bonds 552 

which have been selected or called for redemption in whole or in part. 553 

 554 

In case any Refunding Bond secured hereby shall become mutilated or 555 

destroyed, stolen or lost, the Paying Agent shall cause to be executed and 556 

authenticated a new Refunding Bond of like date and tenor in exchange and 557 

substitution for and upon the cancellation of such mutilated Refunding Bond or in 558 

lieu of and in substitution for such Refunding Bond mutilated, destroyed, stolen or 559 

lost, upon the Owner’s paying the reasonable expenses and charges in connection 560 

therewith, and, in the case of a Refunding Bond destroyed, stolen or lost, such 561 

Owner’s filing with the Paying Agent and the District of evidence satisfactory to 562 

them that such Refunding Bond was destroyed, stolen or lost, and/or such Owner’s 563 

ownership thereof in furnishing the Paying Agent and District with indemnity 564 

satisfactory to each of them. 565 

 566 



16 
 

Any new Refunding Bonds issued pursuant to this Section 9 in substitution for 567 

Refunding Bonds alleged to be destroyed, stolen or lost shall constitute original 568 

additional contractual obligations on the part of the District, whether or not the 569 

Refunding Bonds so alleged to be destroyed, stolen or lost are at any time 570 

enforceable by anyone, and shall be equally secured by and entitled to equal and 571 

proportionate benefits with all other Refunding Bonds issued under this Resolution 572 

in any moneys or securities held by the Paying Agent for the benefit of the Owners 573 

of the Refunding Bonds. 574 

 575 

Section 10. Payment.  Payment of interest on any Refunding Bond on any Bond 576 

Payment Date shall be made to the person appearing on the Bond Register as the 577 

Owner thereof as of the Record Date immediately preceding such Bond Payment Date, 578 

such interest to be paid by check mailed to such Owner on the Bond Payment Date at 579 

his address as it appears on such registration books or at such other address as he 580 

may have filed with the Paying Agent for that purpose on or before the Record Date.  581 

The Owner in an aggregate Principal Amount of $1,000,000 or more may request in 582 

writing to the Paying Agent that such Owner be paid interest by wire transfer to 583 

the bank and account number on file with the Paying Agent as of the Record Date.  584 

The Principal, and redemption premiums, if any, payable on the Refunding Bonds 585 

shall be payable upon maturity or redemption upon surrender at the designated 586 

office of the Paying Agent.  The interest, Principal and redemption premiums, if 587 

any, on the Refunding Bonds shall be payable in lawful money of the United States 588 

of America.  The Paying Agent is hereby authorized to pay the Refunding Bonds when 589 

duly presented for payment at maturity, and to cancel all Refunding Bonds upon 590 

payment thereof. 591 

 592 

Section 11. Form of Refunding Bonds.  The Refunding Bonds shall be in 593 

substantially the following form, allowing those officials executing the Refunding 594 

Bonds to make the insertions and deletions necessary to conform the Refunding Bonds 595 

to this Resolution or the Purchase Contract, as applicable, and the Official 596 

Statement and to correct any defect inconsistent or provision therein or to cure 597 

any  ambiguity or omission therein. 598 

 599 

 600 

 601 

 602 

 603 

 604 



17 
 

(Form of Face of Refunding Bond) 605 

 606 

UNLESS THIS BOND IS PRESENTED BY AN AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE OF THE 607 

DEPOSITORY TO THE BOND REGISTRAR FOR REGISTRATION OF TRANSFER, 608 

EXCHANGE, OR PAYMENT, AND ANY BOND ISSUED IS REGISTERED IN THE NAME OF 609 

CEDE & CO. OR IN SUCH OTHER NAME AS IS REQUESTED BY AN AUTHORIZED 610 

REPRESENTATIVE OF THE DEPOSITORY (AND ANY PAYMENT IS MADE TO CEDE & CO. 611 

OR TO SUCH OTHER ENTITY AS IS REQUESTED BY AN AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE 612 

OF THE DEPOSITORY), ANY TRANSFER, PLEDGE, OR OTHER USE HEREOF FOR VALUE 613 

OR OTHERWISE BY OR TO ANY PERSON IS WRONGFUL INASMUCH AS THE REGISTERED 614 

OWNER HEREOF, CEDE & CO., HAS AN INTEREST HEREIN. 615 

 616 

REGISTERED REGISTERED 617 

NO. 618 

 $         619 

SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 620 

(COUNTY OF ORANGE, CALIFORNIA) 621 

2012 GENERAL OBLIGATION REFUNDING BOND 622 

INTEREST RATE:  MATURITY DATE:  DATED AS OF:  CUSIP: 

_____%  ________, _____     

 623 

REGISTERED OWNER: CEDE & CO. 624 

 625 

PRINCIPAL AMOUNT:  626 

 627 

The Santa Ana Unified School District (the “District”) in County of Orange, 628 

California (the “County”), for value received, promises to pay to the Registered 629 

Owner named above, or registered assigns, the Principal Amount on the Maturity 630 

Date, each as stated above, and interest thereon until the Principal Amount is paid 631 

or provided for at the Interest Rate stated above, on February 1 and August 1 of 632 

each year (the “Bond Payment Dates”), commencing February 1, 2013.  This bond is a 633 

bond of the District and will bear interest from the Bond Payment Date next 634 

preceding the date of authentication hereof unless it is authenticated as of a day 635 

during the period from the 16th day of the month next preceding any Bond Payment 636 

Date to the Bond Payment Date, inclusive, in which event it shall bear interest 637 

from such Bond Payment Date, or unless it is authenticated on or before January 15, 638 

2013, in which event it shall bear interest from the Date of Issuance.  Principal 639 

and interest are payable in lawful money of the United States of America, without 640 



18 
 

deduction for the paying agent services, to the person in whose name this bond (or, 641 

if applicable, one or more predecessor bonds) is registered (the “Registered 642 

Owner”) on the register (the “Register”) maintained by the Paying Agent, initially 643 

The Bank of New York Mellon Trust Company, N.A..  Principal is payable upon 644 

presentation and surrender of this bond at the designated office of the Paying 645 

Agent.  Interest is payable by check mailed by the Paying Agent on each Bond 646 

Payment Date to the Registered Owner of this bond (or one or more predecessor 647 

bonds) as shown and at the address appearing on the Register at the close of 648 

business on the 15th day of the calendar month next preceding that Bond Payment 649 

Date (the “Record Date”).  The Owner of Refunding Bonds in the aggregate principal 650 

amount of $1,000,000 or more may request in writing to the Paying Agent that the 651 

Owner be paid interest by wire transfer to  the bank and account number on file 652 

with the Paying Agent as of the Record Date. 653 

 654 

It is certified and recited that all acts and conditions required by the 655 

Constitution and laws of the State of California to exist, to occur and to be 656 

performed or to have been met precedent to and in the issuing of the bonds in order 657 

to make them legal, valid and binding general obligations of the District, have 658 

been performed and have been met in regular and due form as required by law; that 659 

payment in full for the bonds has been received; that no statutory or 660 

constitutional limitation on indebtedness or taxation has been exceeded in issuing 661 

the bonds; and that due provision has been made for levying and collecting ad 662 

valorem property taxes on all of the taxable property within the District in an 663 

amount sufficient to pay principal and interest on the bonds when due. 664 

 665 

This bond shall not be valid or obligatory for any purpose and shall not be 666 

entitled to any security or benefit under the Bond Resolution (described below) 667 

until the Certificate of Authentication below has been signed. 668 

 669 

This bond is one of an authorization of bonds issued by the Santa Ana Unified 670 

School District pursuant to Articles 9 and 11 of Chapter 3 of Part 1 of Division 2 671 

of Title 5 of the California Government Code (the “Act”) in the principal amount of 672 

$___________ for the purpose of refunding all of the outstanding Santa Ana Unified 673 

School District (Orange County, California) General Obligation Bonds, Election 674 

1999, Series 2002, and to pay all necessary legal, financial, and contingent costs 675 

in connection therewith.  The bonds are being issued under authority of and 676 

pursuant to the Act, the laws of the State of California, and the resolution of the 677 

Board of Education of the District adopted on _________, 2012 (the “Bond 678 



19 
 

Resolution”).  This bond and the issue of which this bond is one are payable as to 679 

both principal and interest from the proceeds of the levy of ad valorem taxes on 680 

all property subject to such taxes in the District, which taxes are unlimited as to 681 

rate or amount.  The bonds of this issue are general obligation bonds of the 682 

District.  The bonds will be secured by the ad valorem taxes on a parity with the 683 

other general obligation bonds of the District that remain outstanding. 684 

 685 

This bond is exchangeable and transferable for bonds of like tenor, maturity 686 

and Transfer Amount (as defined in the Bond Resolution) and in authorized 687 

denominations at the designated office of the Paying Agent, by the Registered Owner 688 

or by a person legally empowered to do so, upon presentation and surrender hereof 689 

to the Paying Agent, together with a request for exchange or an assignment signed 690 

by the Registered Owner or by a person legally empowered to do so, in a form 691 

satisfactory to the Paying Agent, all subject to the terms, limitations and 692 

conditions provided in the Bond Resolution.  All fees and costs of transfer shall 693 

be paid by the transferor.  The District and the Paying Agent may deem and treat 694 

the Registered Owner as the absolute owner of this bond for the purpose of 695 

receiving payment of or on account of principal or interest and for all other 696 

purposes, and neither the District nor the Paying Agent shall be affected by any 697 

notice to the contrary. 698 

 699 

Neither the District nor the Paying Agent will be required (a) to issue or 700 

transfer any bond during a period beginning with the opening of business on the 701 

15th business day next preceding any date of selection of bonds to be redeemed and 702 

ending with the close of business on the day on which the applicable notice of 703 

redemption is given or (b) to transfer any bond which has been selected or called 704 

for redemption in whole or in part. 705 

 706 

The Refunding Bonds maturing on or before August 1, 2022, are not subject to 707 

redemption prior to their maturity dates.  The Refunding Bonds maturing on or after 708 

August 1, 2023, may be redeemed before maturity at the option of the District, from 709 

any source of funds, on any date on or after August 1, 2022, as a whole or in part 710 

from such maturities as are selected by the District and by lot within a maturity.  711 

For the purposes of such selection, Refunding Bonds will be deemed to consist of 712 

$5,000 portions, and any such portion may be separately redeemed.  The Refunding 713 

Bonds called prior to maturity will be redeemed at a redemption price equal to the 714 

principal amount thereof, together with accrued interest to the date fixed for 715 

redemption, without premium. 716 



20 
 

Reference is made to the Bond Resolution for a more complete description of 717 

the provisions, among others, with respect to the nature and extent of the security 718 

for the bonds of this series, the rights, duties and obligations of the District, 719 

the Paying Agent and the Registered Owners, and the terms and conditions upon which 720 

the bonds are issued and secured.  The Registered Owner of this bond assents, by 721 

acceptance hereof, to all of the provisions of the Bond Resolution. 722 

 723 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Santa Ana Unified School District, County of Orange, 724 

California, has caused this bond to be executed by the manual or facsimile 725 

signature of the President of the Board of Education of the District and to be 726 

countersigned by manual or facsimile signature of the Clerk of the Board of 727 

Education of the District, all as of the date stated above. 728 

 729 

 730 

SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 731 

By:  ___________________________ 732 

President of the Board of Education 733 

 734 

COUNTERSIGNED: 735 

  736 

Clerk of the Board of Education 737 

 738 

 739 

 740 

 741 

 742 

 743 

 744 

 745 

 746 

 747 

 748 

 749 

 750 

 751 

 752 

 753 

 754 

755 



21 
 

CERTIFICATE OF AUTHENTICATION 756 

This bond is one of the bonds described in the Bond Resolution referred to 757 

herein which has been authenticated and registered on ____________________. 758 

 759 

         _____________________ 760 

The Bank of New York Mellon Trust 761 

Company, N.A. 762 

 763 

ASSIGNMENT 764 

 765 

For value received, the undersigned sells, assigns and transfers to (print or 766 

typewrite name, address and zip code of Transferee): ____________________ this bond 767 

and irrevocably constitutes and appoints attorney to transfer this bond on the 768 

books for registration thereof, with full power of substitution in the premises. 769 

Dated:      

 

 770 

Signature Guaranteed: 771 

  772 

 773 

 Notice: The assignor’s signature to this assignment must correspond with 774 

the name as it appears upon the face of the within bond in every particular, 775 

without alteration or any change whatever, and the signature(s) must be guaranteed 776 

by an eligible guarantor institution. 777 

Social Security Number, Taxpayer Identification Number or other identifying 778 

number of Assignee: _________________. 779 

 780 

 781 

 782 

LEGAL OPINION 783 

 784 

The following is a true copy of the opinion rendered by Stradling Yocca 785 

Carlson & Rauth, a Professional Corporation in connection with the issuance of, and 786 

dated as of the date of the original delivery of, the bonds.  A signed copy is on 787 

file in my office. 788 

(Facsimile) _______________________ 789 

Clerk of the Board of Education 790 

*  *  *  *  *  * 791 



22 
 

Section 12. Delivery of Refunding Bonds.  The proper officials of the 792 

District shall cause the Refunding Bonds to be prepared and, following their sale, 793 

shall have the Refunding Bonds signed and delivered, together with a true 794 

transcript of proceedings with reference to the issuance of the Refunding Bonds, to 795 

the Underwriter upon payment of the purchase price therefor in immediately 796 

available funds. 797 

 798 

Section 13. Application of Proceeds of Refunding Bonds.  A portion of the 799 

proceeds from the sale of the Refunding Bonds received by the District shall be 800 

transferred to the Escrow Bank in an amount sufficient to purchase any Federal 801 

Securities and make any cash deposit necessary to refund the Refunded Bonds, all as 802 

set forth in a certificate of an Authorized Officer.  Such proceeds may be 803 

deposited in an Escrow Fund established under the Escrow Agreement.  Proceeds of 804 

the sale of the Refunding Bonds necessary to pay all costs of issuing the Refunding 805 

Bonds not being paid by the Underwriter shall be deposited in the fund of the 806 

District known as the “Santa Ana Unified School District Refunding Bond Cost of 807 

Issuance Fund” and shall be kept separate and distinct from all other District 808 

funds, and those proceeds shall be used solely for the purpose of paying costs of 809 

issuance of the Refunding Bonds.  Alternatively, any Authorized Officer of the 810 

District may provide for the Underwriter to wire a portion of the proceeds of the 811 

Refunding Bonds to the COI Custodian and such Authorized Officer of the District is 812 

authorized to enter into a written agreement with the COI Custodian setting forth 813 

the terms for the payment of Costs of Issuance. 814 

 815 

Any accrued interest received by the District from the sale of the Refunding 816 

Bonds shall be kept separate and apart in the fund hereby created and established 817 

and to be designated as the “Santa Ana Unified School District General Obligation 818 

Refunding Bond Debt Service Fund” (the “Debt Service Fund”) for the Refunding Bonds 819 

and used only for payments of principal and interest on the Refunding Bonds.  The 820 

Debt Service Fund shall be established and held by the County in accordance with 821 

California Education Code Section 15251.  Any excess proceeds of the Refunding 822 

Bonds not needed for the authorized purposes set forth herein for which the 823 

Refunding Bonds are being issued shall be transferred to the Debt Service Fund and 824 

applied to the payment of principal and interest on the Refunding Bonds.  If, after 825 

payment in full of the Refunding Bonds, there remain excess proceeds, any such 826 

excess amounts shall be transferred to the debt service funds of other outstanding 827 

general obligation bonds of the District or if no such bonds are outstanding to the 828 

general fund of the District. 829 



23 
 

Money on deposit in the debt service funds established for the Refunded Bonds 830 

collected to make the debt service payments on the Refunded Bonds may either be 831 

used to pay the interest or principal due on the Refunded Bonds, may be transferred 832 

to the Escrow Fund and applied as set forth in the Escrow Agreement or may be used 833 

to pay principal and interest due, if any, on the Refunding Bonds. 834 

 835 

Notwithstanding any of the foregoing, the provisions of this Section 13 as 836 

they relate to the dispersal and allocation of moneys on deposit in the debt 837 

service funds established for the Refunded Bonds and the provisions of this Section 838 

13 as they relate to the application of any proceeds from the sale of the Refunding 839 

Bonds may be amended by the Purchase Contract so long as the transactions 840 

contemplated by such amendment are in compliance with the provisions of the Act. 841 

 842 

Except as required below to satisfy the requirements of Section 148(f) of the 843 

Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (the “Code”), interest earned on the 844 

investment of monies held in the Debt Service Fund shall be retained in the Debt 845 

Service Fund and used to pay principal and interest on the Refunding Bonds when 846 

due. 847 

Section 14. Rebate Fund. 848 

(a) General.  There shall be created and established a special fund 849 

designated the “Santa Ana Unified School District Refunding Bond Rebate Fund” (the 850 

“Rebate Fund”).  All amounts at any time on deposit in the Rebate Fund shall be 851 

held in trust, to the extent required to satisfy the requirement to make rebate 852 

payments to the United States (the “Rebate Requirement”) pursuant to Section 148 of 853 

the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (the “Code”) and the Treasury 854 

Regulations promulgated thereunder (the “Rebate Regulations”).  Such amounts shall 855 

be free and clear of any lien hereunder and shall be governed by this Section, 856 

Section 16 and the Tax Certificate to be executed by the District. 857 

(b) Deposits. 858 

(i) Within forty-five (45) days of the end of each fifth year 859 

ending August 1 (or such other date as is referred to in the Tax Certificate) 860 

(each, a “Bond Year”), (1) the District shall calculate or cause to be calculated 861 

with respect to the Refunding Bonds the amount that would be considered the “rebate 862 

amount” within the meaning of Section 1.148-3 of the Rebate Regulations, using as 863 

the “computation date” for this purpose the end of such five Bond Years, and (2) 864 

the District shall cause to be  deposited to the Rebate Fund from deposits from the 865 

District or from amounts on deposit in the other funds established hereunder, if 866 



24 
 

and to the extent required, amounts sufficient to cause the balance in the Rebate 867 

Fund to be equal to the “rebate amount” so calculated. 868 

(ii) The District shall not be required to deposit any amount to 869 

the Rebate Fund in accordance with the preceding sentence if the amount on deposit 870 

in the Rebate Fund prior to the deposit required to be made under this subsection 871 

(b) exceeds the “rebate amount” calculated in accordance with the preceding 872 

sentence.  Such excess may be withdrawn from the Rebate Fund to the extent 873 

permitted under subsection (g) of this Section. 874 

(iii) The District shall not be required to calculate the “rebate 875 

amount” and the District shall not be required to deposit any amount to the Rebate 876 

Fund in accordance with this subsection (b), with respect to all or a portion of 877 

the proceeds of the Refunding Bonds (1) to the extent such proceeds satisfy the 878 

expenditure requirements of Section 148(f)(4)(B) or Section 148 (f)(4)(C) of the 879 

Code or Section 1.148-7(d) of the Treasury Regulations, whichever is applicable, 880 

and otherwise qualify for the exception to pay rebate pursuant to whichever of said 881 

sections is applicable, or (2) to the extent such proceeds are subject to an 882 

election by the District under Section 148(f)(4)(C)(vii) of the Code to pay a one 883 

and one-half percent (1½%) penalty in lieu of arbitrage rebate in the event any of 884 

the percentage expenditure requirements of Section 148(f)(4)(C) are not satisfied, 885 

or (3) to the extent such proceeds qualify for the exception to arbitrage rebate 886 

under Section 148(f)(4)(A)(ii) of the Code for amounts in a “bona fide debt service 887 

fund.”  In such event, and with respect to such amounts, the District shall not be 888 

required to deposit any amount to the Rebate Fund in accordance with this 889 

subsection (b). 890 

(c) Withdrawal Following Payment of Refunding Bonds.  Any funds 891 

remaining in the Rebate Fund after payment of all the Refunding Bonds and any 892 

amounts described in subsection (d) of this Section, or provision having been made 893 

therefor satisfactory to the District, shall be remitted to the District. 894 

(d) Withdrawal for Payment of Rebate.  Subject to the exceptions 895 

contained in subsection (b) of this Section to the requirement to calculate the 896 

“rebate amount” and make deposits to the Rebate Fund, the District shall pay to the 897 

United States, from amounts on deposit in the Rebate Fund, 898 

(i) not later than sixty (60) days after the end of (i) the 899 

fifth (5th) Bond Year, and (ii) each fifth (5th) Bond Year thereafter, an amount 900 

that, together with all previous rebate payments, is equal to at least 90% of the 901 

“rebate amount” calculated as of the end of such Bond Year in accordance with 902 

Section 1.148-3 of the Rebate Regulations; and 903 



25 
 

(ii) not later than sixty (60) days after the payment of all 904 

Refunding Bonds, an amount equal to one hundred percent (100%) of the “rebate 905 

amount” calculated as of the date of such payment (and any income attributable to 906 

the “rebate amount” determined to be due and payable) in accordance with 907 

Section 1.148-3 of the Rebate Regulations. 908 

(e) Deficiencies in the Rebate Fund.  In the event that, prior to the 909 

time of any payment required to be made from the Rebate Fund, the amount in the 910 

Rebate Fund is not sufficient to make such payment when such payment is due, the 911 

District shall calculate the amount of such deficiency and deposit an amount equal 912 

to such deficiency into the Rebate Fund prior to the time such payment is due. 913 

(f) Rebate Payments.  Each payment required to be made pursuant to 914 

subsection (d) of this Section shall be made to the Internal Revenue Service 915 

Center, Ogden, Utah  84201, on or before the date on which such payment is due, and 916 

shall be accompanied by Internal Revenue Service Form 8038-T, such form to be 917 

prepared or caused to be prepared by the District. 918 

(g) Withdrawal of Excess Amounts in the Rebate Fund.  In the event 919 

that immediately following the calculation required by subsection (b) of this 920 

Section, but prior to any deposit made under said subsection, the amount on deposit 921 

in the Rebate Fund exceeds the “rebate amount” calculated in accordance with said 922 

subsection, the District may withdraw the excess from the Rebate Fund and credit 923 

such excess to the Debt Service Fund. 924 

(h) Records.  The District shall retain records of all determinations 925 

made hereunder until six years after the retirement of the last obligations of the 926 

Refunding Bonds. 927 

(i) Survival of Defeasance.  Notwithstanding anything in this 928 

Resolution to the contrary, the District’s obligations to pay the “rebate amount” 929 

shall survive the payment in full or defeasance of the Refunding Bonds. 930 

(j) Modification.  Notwithstanding the foregoing provisions of this 931 

Section 14, to the extent that any provision of this Section 14 is inconsistent 932 

with the Tax Certificate, the provisions of the Tax Certificate shall govern.  The 933 

District shall comply with all provisions of the Tax Certificate.  The District 934 

need not comply with any provision of this Section 14 if it delivers to the Paying 935 

Agent an opinion of nationally recognized bond counsel to the effect that such 936 

noncompliance will not adversely affect the exclusion from gross income of interest 937 

on the Refunding Bonds. 938 

 939 

 940 



26 
 

Section 15. Security for the Refunding Bonds.  The Refunding Bonds are 941 

general obligation bonds of the District.  There shall be levied on all the taxable 942 

property in the District, in addition to all other taxes, a continuing direct ad 943 

valorem tax annually during the period the Refunding Bonds are outstanding in an 944 

amount sufficient to pay the principal of and interest on the Refunding Bonds when 945 

due, which monies when collected will be placed in the Debt Service Fund of the 946 

District, which ad valorem taxes, together with the amounts on deposit in the Debt 947 

Service Fund, are irrevocably pledged for the payment of the Principal of and 948 

interest on the Refunding Bonds when and as the same fall due.  The District 949 

covenants to cause the County to take all actions necessary to levy such ad valorem 950 

tax and to cause the proceeds from such levy to be deposited in the Debt Service 951 

Fund to pay the Principal of and interest on the Refunding Bonds when and as the 952 

same fall due. 953 

 954 

Section 16. Tax Covenants. 955 

(a) The District covenants for and on behalf of the Owners that it 956 

shall not take any action, or fail to take any action if such action or failure to 957 

take such action would adversely affect the exclusion from gross income of the 958 

interest payable on the Refunding Bonds under Section 103 of the Code. 959 

(b) The District covenants to restrict the use of the proceeds of the 960 

Refunding Bonds in such manner and to such extent, if any, as may be necessary, so 961 

that the Refunding Bonds will not constitute arbitrage bonds under Section 148 of 962 

the Code and the applicable regulations prescribed under that Section or any 963 

predecessor section. 964 

 965 

Section 17. Conditions Precedent.  This Board determines that all acts and 966 

conditions necessary to have been met precedent to and in the issuing of the 967 

Refunding Bonds in order to make them legal, valid and binding general obligation 968 

bonds of the District have been performed and have been met, or will at the time of 969 

delivery of the Refunding Bonds have been performed and have been met, in regular 970 

and due form as required by law; and that no statutory or constitutional limitation 971 

of indebtedness or taxation will have been exceeded in the issuance of the 972 

Refunding Bonds.  Furthermore, the Board finds and determines pursuant to Section 973 

53552 of the Act that the prudent management of the fiscal affairs of the District 974 

requires that it issue the Refunding Bonds without submitting the question of the 975 

issuance of the Refunding Bonds to a vote of the qualified electors of the 976 

District. 977 



27 
 

Section 18. Insurance.  Each of the Authorized Officers, acting alone, is 978 

hereby authorized to enter into negotiations to procure bond insurance for the 979 

Refunding Bonds and to purchase bond insurance if it will result in net debt 980 

service savings to the District.  In the event the District purchases bond 981 

insurance for the Refunding Bonds, and to the extent that the Bond Insurer makes 982 

payment of the Principal or interest on the Refunding Bonds, it shall become the 983 

owner of such Refunding Bonds with the right to payment of Principal and interest 984 

on the Refunding Bonds with respect to which it has made payment, and shall be 985 

fully subrogated to all of the Owners’ rights, including the Owners’ rights to 986 

payment thereof.  To evidence such subrogation (i) in the case of subrogation as to 987 

claims that were past due interest components, the Paying Agent shall note the Bond 988 

Insurer’s rights as subrogee on the registration books for the Refunding Bonds 989 

maintained by the Paying Agent upon receipt of a copy of the cancelled check issued 990 

by the Bond Insurer for the payment of such interest to the Owners of the Refunding 991 

Bonds, and (ii) in  the case of subrogation as to claims for past due Principal, 992 

the Paying Agent shall note the Bond Insurer as subrogee on the registration books 993 

for the Refunding Bonds maintained by the Paying Agent upon surrender of the 994 

Refunding Bonds by the Owners thereof to the Bond Insurer or the insurance trustee 995 

for the Bond Insurer. 996 

 997 

Section 19. Defeasance.  All or any of the Refunding Bonds may be defeased 998 

prior to maturity in the following ways: 999 

(a) Cash:  by irrevocably depositing an amount of cash which together 1000 

with amounts then on deposit in the Debt Service Fund, is sufficient to pay any or 1001 

all Refunding Bonds Outstanding, including all Principal and interest and premium, 1002 

if any; or 1003 

(b) United States Obligations:  by irrevocably depositing in the Debt 1004 

Service Fund or with an escrow bank noncallable United States Obligations (as 1005 

hereinafter defined) together with cash, if required, in such amount as will, in 1006 

the opinion of an independent certified public accountant, together with interest 1007 

to accrue thereon and moneys then on deposit in the Debt Service Fund together with 1008 

the interest to accrue thereon, be fully sufficient to pay and discharge any or all 1009 

Refunding Bonds (including all Principal and interest represented thereby and 1010 

redemption premiums, if any) at their maturity or redemption date, as applicable; 1011 

then, notwithstanding that any Refunding Bonds so defeased shall not have been 1012 

surrendered for payment, all obligations of the District with respect to the 1013 

Refunding Bonds so defeased shall cease and terminate, except only the obligation 1014 

of the District and the Paying Agent to pay or cause to be paid from funds 1015 



28 
 

deposited pursuant to paragraphs (a) or (b) of this Section, to the owners of such 1016 

Refunding Bonds not so surrendered and paid all sums due with respect thereto and 1017 

except for the obligation of the District to comply with the provisions of Sections 1018 

14 and 16 hereof. 1019 

 1020 

For purposes of this Section, United States Obligations shall mean direct and 1021 

general obligations of the United States of America, or obligations that are fully 1022 

and unconditionally guaranteed as to principal and interest by the United States of 1023 

America, including (in the case of direct and general obligations of the United 1024 

States of America) evidence of direct ownership or proportionate interests in 1025 

future interest or principal payments of such obligations.  Investments in such 1026 

proportionate interests must be limited to circumstances wherein (a) a bank or 1027 

trust company acts as custodian and holds the underlying United States Obligations; 1028 

(b) the owner of the investment is the real party in interest and has the right to 1029 

proceed directly and individually against the obligor of the underlying United 1030 

States Obligations; and (c) the underlying United States Obligations are held in a 1031 

special account, segregated from the custodian’s general assets, and are not 1032 

available to satisfy any claims of the custodian, any person claiming through the 1033 

custodian, or any person to whom the custodian may be obligated; provided that such 1034 

obligations are rated by Standard & Poor’s Rating Services and Moody’s Investors 1035 

Service in the same rating category as the underlying United States Obligations 1036 

(without regard to pluses or minuses within a category). 1037 

 1038 

Section 20. Other Actions, Determinations and Approvals. 1039 

(a) Officers of the Board and staff are hereby authorized and 1040 

directed, jointly and severally, to do any and all things and to execute and 1041 

deliver any and all documents which they may deem necessary or advisable in order 1042 

to proceed with the issuance of the Refunding Bonds and otherwise carry out, give 1043 

effect to and comply with the terms and intent of this Resolution.  Such actions 1044 

heretofore taken by such officers, officials and staff are hereby ratified, 1045 

confirmed and approved. 1046 

(b) The Board hereby finds and determines that (i) the prudent 1047 

management of the fiscal affairs of the District requires that it issue the 1048 

Refunding Bonds and (ii) the total net interest cost to maturity on the Refunding 1049 

Bonds plus the principal amount of the Refunding Bonds will be less than the total 1050 

net interest cost to maturity on the Refunded Bonds being refunded plus the 1051 

principal amount of the Refunded Bonds being refunded. 1052 



29 
 

(c) The Board anticipates that the Refunded Bonds will be paid on the 1053 

first day on or after the Date of Issuance for which notice of redemption can be 1054 

timely given. 1055 

(d) The Board hereby appoints The Bank of New York Mellon Trust 1056 

Company, N.A., as escrow bank for the Refunding Bonds and authorizes The Bank of 1057 

New York Mellon Trust Company, N.A. to perform the duties of the escrow bank under 1058 

the Escrow Agreement.  Each of the Authorized Officers, acting alone, is authorized 1059 

to execute the Escrow Agreement in the form presented to this Board, with such 1060 

changes as such officer shall approve, such approval to be evidenced by such 1061 

officer’s execution. 1062 

(e) Each of the Authorized Officers, acting alone, is hereby 1063 

authorized to take any and all actions necessary or desirable to allow the 1064 

Underwriter to comply with Rule 15c2-12 promulgated under the Securities and 1065 

Exchange Act of 1934, as amended. 1066 

(f) The provisions of this Resolution may be amended by the Purchase 1067 

Contract. 1068 

 1069 

Section 21. Resolution to Treasurer – Tax Collector.  Each of the Authorized 1070 

Officers is hereby directed to provide a certified copy of this Resolution to the 1071 

Treasurer-Tax Collector of the County immediately following its adoption. 1072 

 1073 

Section 22. Preliminary Official Statement.  The form of the Preliminary 1074 

Official Statement relating to the Refunding Bonds on file with the Clerk of the 1075 

Board is hereby approved.  The Preliminary Official Statement in substantially said 1076 

form, with such changes as the Authorized Officers of the District may require or 1077 

approve, which approval shall be conclusively evidenced by delivery thereof, shall 1078 

hereinafter be referred to as the “Official Statement.”  The District is hereby 1079 

authorized to distribute copies of the Preliminary Official Statement to persons 1080 

who may be interested in the purchase of the Refunding Bonds and is directed to 1081 

deliver copies of any final Official Statement to the Underwriter, in such time and 1082 

manner as to conform with the requirements of Rule 15c2-12 of the Securities and 1083 

Exchange Commission.  Each of the Authorized Officers, acting alone, is hereby 1084 

authorized and directed, for and in the name and on behalf of the District, to 1085 

execute a final Official Statement and all certificates required by Rule 15c2-12 1086 

and the Purchase Contract. 1087 

 1088 

 1089 



30 
 

Section 23. Continuing Disclosure Certificate and Escrow Agreement.  The 1090 

forms of the Continuing Disclosure Certificate and the Escrow Agreement on file 1091 

with the Clerk of the Board are hereby approved, and each of the Authorized 1092 

Officers, acting alone, is authorized and directed, for and in the name and on 1093 

behalf of the District, to execute and deliver the Continuing Disclosure 1094 

Certificate and the Escrow Agreement in substantially said forms, with such changes 1095 

therein as the Authorized Officer executing the same may require or approve, such 1096 

approval to be conclusively evidenced by the execution and delivery thereof by one 1097 

or more of such Authorized Officers. 1098 

 1099 

Section 24. Paying Agent Agreement.  The form of the Paying Agent Agreement 1100 

on file with the Clerk of the Board is hereby approved, and each of the Authorized 1101 

Officers, acting alone, is authorized and directed, for and in the name and on 1102 

behalf of the District, to execute and deliver the Paying Agent Agreement in 1103 

substantially said form, with such changes therein as the officers executing the 1104 

same may require or approve, such approval to be conclusively evidenced by the 1105 

execution and delivery thereof by one or more of such officers. 1106 

 1107 

Section 25. Supplemental Resolutions. 1108 

(a) This Resolution, and the rights and obligations of the District 1109 

and of the Owners of the Refunding Bonds issued hereunder, may be modified or 1110 

amended at any time by a supplemental resolution adopted by the District with the 1111 

written consent of Owners owning at least 60% in aggregate Bond Obligation of the 1112 

Outstanding Refunding Bonds, exclusive of Refunding Bonds, if any, owned by the 1113 

District; provided, however, that no such modification or amendment shall, without 1114 

the express consent of the Owner of each Refunding Bond affected, reduce the 1115 

Principal Amount of any Refunding Bond, reduce the interest rate payable thereon, 1116 

advance the earliest redemption date thereof, extend its maturity or the times for 1117 

paying interest thereon or change the monetary medium in which Principal and 1118 

interest is payable, nor shall any modification or amendment reduce the percentage 1119 

of consents required for amendment or modification.  No such Supplemental 1120 

Resolution shall change or modify any of the rights or obligations of any Paying 1121 

Agent without its written assent thereto.  Notwithstanding anything herein to the 1122 

contrary, no such consent shall be required if the Owners are not directly and 1123 

adversely affected by such amendment or modification. 1124 

(b) This Resolution, and the rights and obligations of the District 1125 

and of the Owners of the Refunding Bonds issued hereunder, may be modified or 1126 



31 
 

amended at any time by a supplemental resolution adopted by the District without 1127 

the written consent of the Owners: 1128 

(i) To add to the covenants and agreements of the District in 1129 

this Resolution, other covenants and agreements to be observed by the District 1130 

which are not contrary to or inconsistent with this Resolution as theretofore in 1131 

effect; 1132 

(ii) To add to the limitations and restrictions in this 1133 

Resolution, other limitations and restrictions to be observed by the District which 1134 

are not contrary to or inconsistent with this Resolution as theretofore in effect; 1135 

(iii) To confirm as further assurance any pledge under, and the 1136 

subjection to any lien or pledge created or to be created by, this Resolution, of 1137 

any moneys, securities or funds, or to establish any additional funds or accounts 1138 

to be held under this Resolution; 1139 

(iv) To cure any ambiguity, supply any omission, or cure to 1140 

correct any defect or inconsistent provision in this Resolution; or 1141 

(v) To amend or supplement this Resolution in any other 1142 

respect, provided such Supplemental Resolution does not adversely affect the 1143 

interests of the Owners. 1144 

(c) Any act done pursuant to a modification or amendment so consented 1145 

to shall be binding upon the Owners of all the Refunding Bonds and shall not be 1146 

deemed an infringement of any of the provisions of this Resolution, whatever the 1147 

character of such act may be, and may be done and performed as fully and freely as 1148 

if expressly permitted by the terms of this Resolution, and after consent relating 1149 

to such specified matters has been given, no Owner shall have any right or interest 1150 

to object to such action or in any manner to question the propriety thereof or to 1151 

enjoin or restrain the District or any officer or agent of either from taking any 1152 

action pursuant thereto. 1153 

 1154 

Section 26. Resolution to Constitute Contract.  In consideration of the 1155 

purchase and acceptance of any and all of the Refunding Bonds authorized to be 1156 

issued hereunder by those who shall own the same from time to time, this Resolution 1157 

shall be deemed to be and shall constitute a contract among the District and the 1158 

Owners from time to time of the Refunding Bonds; and the pledge made in this 1159 

Resolution shall be for the equal benefit, protection and security of the Owners of 1160 

any and all of the Refunding Bonds, all of which, regardless of the time or times 1161 

of their issuance or maturity, shall be of equal rank without preference, priority 1162 

or distinction of any of the Refunding Bonds over any other thereof. 1163 



32 
 

Section 27. Unclaimed Moneys.  Anything in this Resolution to the contrary 1164 

notwithstanding, any moneys held by the Paying Agent in trust for the payment and 1165 

discharge of any of the Refunding Bonds which remain unclaimed for one (1) year 1166 

after the date when such Refunding Bonds have become due and payable, either at 1167 

their stated maturity dates or by call for earlier redemption, if such moneys were 1168 

held by the Paying Agent at such date, or for one (1) year after the date of 1169 

deposit of such moneys if deposited with the Paying Agent after said date when such 1170 

Refunding Bonds become due and payable, shall be repaid by the Paying Agent to the 1171 

District, as its absolute property and free from trust, and the Paying Agent shall 1172 

thereupon be released and discharged with respect thereto and the owners of such 1173 

Refunding Bonds shall look only to the District for the payment of such Refunding 1174 

Bonds; provided, however, that before being required to make such payment to the 1175 

District, the Paying Agent shall, at the expense of District, cause to be mailed to 1176 

the Owners of all such Refunding Bonds, at their respective addresses appearing on 1177 

the registration books, a notice that said moneys remain unclaimed and that, after 1178 

a date in said notice, which date shall not be less than thirty (30) days after the 1179 

date of mailing such notice, the balance of such moneys then unclaimed will be 1180 

returned to the District. 1181 

 1182 

Section 28. Permitted Investments. 1183 

(a) All amounts held in the funds and accounts established hereunder 1184 

and held by the County shall be invested by the Treasurer-Tax Collector of the 1185 

County in any instrument which is a lawful investment for funds of the District.  1186 

Unless otherwise instructed by the District in writing, amounts held hereunder 1187 

shall be invested in the Orange County Treasurer’s Investment Pool.  If invested in 1188 

other than the Investment Pool, amounts in the Debt Service Fund shall be invested 1189 

in investments maturing not later than the date on which such amounts will be 1190 

needed to pay the Principal of and interest on the Refunding Bonds. 1191 

(b) Obligations purchased as an investment of moneys in any fund or 1192 

account shall be deemed at all times to be a part of such fund or account.  Profits 1193 

or losses attributable to any fund or account shall be credited or charged to such 1194 

fund or account.  In computing the amount in any fund or account created under the 1195 

provisions of this Resolution for any purpose provided in this Resolution, 1196 

obligations purchased as an investment of moneys therein shall be valued at cost, 1197 

plus, where applicable, accrued interest. 1198 

 1199 

 1200 



33 
 

Section 29. Effective Date.  This Resolution shall take effect immediately 1201 

upon its adoption. 1202 

 1203 

ADOPTED, SIGNED AND APPROVED this 28th day of August, 2012. 1204 

 1205 

BOARD OF EDUCATION OF THE SANTA ANA 1206 

UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 1207 

By:  __________________________ 1208 

President 1209 

Attest: 1210 

  1211 

Clerk 1212 

 1213 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA ) 1214 

) ss 1215 

COUNTY OF ORANGE  ) 1216 

 1217 

I, ___________________________, do hereby certify that the foregoing is a 1218 

true and correct copy of Resolution No. _____, which was duly adopted by the Board 1219 

of Education of the Santa Ana Unified School District at meeting thereof held on 1220 

the 28th day of August, 2012, and that it was so adopted by the following vote: 1221 

 1222 

AYES: 1223 

NOES: 1224 

ABSENT: 1225 

ABSTENTIONS: 1226 

By   ___________________________ 1227 

Clerk 1228 

 1229 

 1230 

 1231 

 1232 

 1233 

 1234 

 1235 

 1236 

 1237 

 1238 



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
9.0













rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
10.0

























rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
11.0











rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
12.0



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
13.0













rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
14.0





rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
15.0



























rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
16.0











































































AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

August 28, 2012 

 
 

Board Meeting 
 

 

TITLE:  Approval to Cancel Regular Meeting of Board of Education on 

November 27, 2012 

 

ITEM: Action 

SUBMITTED BY: Thelma Meléndez, Ph.D., Superintendent 

PREPARED BY: Thelma Meléndez, Ph.D., Superintendent 

 
 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval to cancel the regular meeting of the 

Board of Education on November 27, 2012.  The Board of Education may exercise its option to 

cancel regular Board meetings, due to reasons beyond our control.  

 

 

RATIONALE: 
 

In November, schools will have non-instructional days on November 19, 20, and 21 and 

Thanksgiving holidays on November 22 and 23.  School staff will not be available to prepare for 

the November 27, 2012 Board meeting.  

 

Cancellation of Board meetings requires official action.  The Board can call special Board 

meetings, should it become necessary to facilitate District business. 

 

 

FUNDING: 

 

Not Applicable 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

 

Approve the cancellation of regular meeting of the Board of Education scheduled for November 

27, 2012. 
 

 

 

 

 

TM:cg 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
17.0



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

August 28, 2012 

 

 

Board Meeting 

 

TITLE: Valley High School June 16, 2012 Letter of Concern Article XVIII 

 

ITEM: Discussion 

SUBMITTED BY:    Thelma Meléndez, Ph.D., Superintendent 

PREPARED BY: Thelma Meléndez, Ph.D., Superintendent 
 

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

 

The purpose of this agenda item is for staff to discuss recommendations and concerns. 

 

 

RATIONALE: 

 

At its July 24, 2012 meeting, the Board was addressed by Valley staff and their legal counsel, 

regarding disciplinary concerns at Valley High School and requested this item on the agenda at a 

regular meeting.  

 

 

FUNDING: 

 

Not Applicable 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

 

For discussion purposes only. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

TM:rr 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
18.0



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
August 28, 2012 

 
 

Board Meeting 
 

TITLE: Board and Staff Reports/Activities 
 

ITEM: Reports 
SUBMITTED BY:    Thelma Meléndez, Ph.D., Superintendent 
PREPARED BY: Thelma Meléndez, Ph.D., Superintendent 
 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
 
The purpose of this agenda item is for members of the Board of Education and staff to make 
announcements to the community regarding events and activities within Santa Ana Unified 
School District and the community as they relate to student achievement. 
 
 
RATIONALE: 
 
Members of the Board of Education have requested an item on the agenda of each regular 
meeting to provide an opportunity for announcements.  
 
This item will provide pertinent information to the general public. 
 
 
FUNDING: 
 
Not Applicable 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Board members will make announcements regarding community events and activities within 
Santa Ana Unified School District and the community. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
TM:rr 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
19.0


	Agenda
	Orange County Department of Education Fourth Quarterly Report on Williams Settlement Legislation for Teacher Assignment Monitoring for Fiscal Year 2011-12
	agenda
	report

	Opening of Schools – Elementary/Secondary Education 2012-13 School Year
	AGENDA
	Presentation

	Common Core State Standards Implementation Update
	agenda

	Approval of Minutes of Regular Board Meeting - July 24, 2012
	Minutes 7-24-12
	MinAtt 7-24-12

	Authorization to Award Contract for Implementation of a College and Career Readiness Key Performance Indicator Dashboard Project for 2012-13 School Year
	agenda
	proposal

	Ratification of Second Amendment to Agreement No. FCI-SD-22 with Children and Families Commission of Orange County for 2012-13 and 2013-14 Program Years
	Agenda
	Attachment

	Adoption of Resolution No. 12/13-2929 - Authorization of Contract for California State Preschool Program Funding for 2012-13 Program Year
	AGENDA
	Resolution

	Adoption of Resolution No. 12/13-2930 - Authorization of Contract for Pre-Kindergarten and Family Literacy Program Support for 2012-13 Program Year
	AGENDA
	Resolution

	Approval of California State Preschool Program - Philosophy, Goals, and Objectives
	Agenda
	Attachment

	Approval of Contract for Head Start Funding for 2012-13 Program Year
	Agenda

	Approval  of Renewal of Service Agreement with The Regents of The University of California Center for Educational Partnerships Irvine Reading and Literature Project for 2012-13 School Year
	Agenda
	Attachment

	Approval of Agreement with Orange County Department of Education to Participate in Inside The Outdoors School Program and Inside The Outdoors Field Program for 2012-13 School Year
	Agenda

	Ratification of Memorandum of Understanding with Pearson Learning Teams and Heninger Elementary School for 2012-13 School Year
	AGENDA
	MOU

	Approval of Cooperative Agreement with The Regents of The University of California Puente Project for 2012-13 School Year
	Agenda
	ATTACHMENT

	Approval of Letter of Agreement with OneOC - Science@OC for 2012-13 School Year
	Agenda
	Attachment

	Approval of Memorandum of Understanding with Orange County United Way for Participation in Destination Graduation Initiative Grant for 2012-13 School Year
	AGENDA
	ATTACHMENT

	Approval of Master Contracts and/or Individual Service Agreements with Nonpublic Schools and Agencies for Students with Disabilities for 2012-13 School Year
	AIBS - MC and ISAs 

	Approval of Agreement with Orange County Department of Education for Provision of Positive Behavioral Intervention and Supports and Violence Prevention Education Services for 2012-13 School Year
	PBIS AIBS
	PBIS Agreement

	Approval to Continue Interagency Agreement with Orange County Department of Education for 2012-13 School Year
	AIBS - Interagency Agreement
	Interagency Agreement

	Approval of Agreement for Children's Hospital of Orange County Mobile Health Care Services for 2012-13 School Year
	AIBS - CHOC
	CHOC AGREEMENT

	Approval of Memoranda of Understanding with Capistrano, Garden Grove, Newport Mesa, Orange, Placentia-Yorba Linda, and Tustin Unified School Districts for Deaf/Hard of Hearing Students for 2012-13 School Year
	AIBS - Inter SELPA
	cusd
	ggusd
	nmusd
	ousd
	pylusd
	tusd

	Ratification of Purchase Order Summary and Listing of Orders $25,000 and Over for Period of July 11, 2012, through August 7, 2012
	Agenda
	PO Summary
	PO Listing

	Ratification of Expenditure Summary and Warrant Listing for Period of July 11, 2012, through August 7, 2012
	Agenda
	Summary Report
	WARRANT LISTING

	Approval/Ratification of Listing of Agreements/Contracts with Santa Ana Unified School District and Various Consultants Submitted for Period of July 11, 2012, through August 7, 2012
	Agenda
	CONSULTANT LISTING

	Approval of Disposal of Obsolete Unrepairable Computer Equipment, Miscellaneous Furniture, and Equipment
	Agenda
	Disposal List

	Adoption of Resolution No. 12/13-2936 - Authorizing Transfer of Funds from Special Reserve Fund for Non-Capital Outlay (Fund 17) to General Fund (Fund 01)
	AGENDA
	RESOLUTION

	Approval of Facilities Use Agreement with Latino Health Access for Open School Yard Project at Roosevelt Elementary School
	AGENDA
	USE OF FACILITIES AGREEMENT
	MAP - Roosevelt

	Authorization to Renew Competitively Bid Contract for 2012-13 Fiscal Year
	Renew Competitively contract

	Approval of License to Use Agreement with San Diego County Superintendent of Schools for Placement of Portable Buildings at Walker Elementary School for Migrant Education La Piñata Program
	Walker License to Use Agenda
	Agreement  Walker

	Approval of Substitute Subcontractor for Bid Package No. 1 General Construction - Concrete and Paving at Jefferson Elementary School Under Modernization Program
	Jefferson Substitute- Concrete and Paving
	Substitute Letters

	Approval of Substitute Subcontractor for Bid Package No. 1 General Construction - Paving at Jefferson Elementary School Under Modernization Program
	Jefferson Substitute- Paving
	Sub letter Jefferson paving

	Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 1M General Construction at MacArthur Fundamental Intermediate School Under Modernization Program
	MacArthur- NOC BP 1M

	Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 13 Landscape and Irrigation at Santa Ana High School Under Overcrowding Relief Grant Program
	Santa Ana HS- NOC BP 13

	Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 9 Automatic Fire Sprinkler System at Willard Intermediate School Under Modernization Program
	Willard IS-NOC BP 9

	Approval of Student Teacher, Intern, and Fieldwork Agreements with Chapman University
	AIB
	Attachment

	Acceptance of Gifts in Accordance with Board Policy 3290 – Gifts, Grants, and Bequests
	agenda
	gift list

	Approval of Mission and Vision Statements
	AIB Mis Vis

	Ratification of Memorandum of Understanding with Santa Ana Unified School District, THINK Together, and Promise Neighborhoods Initiative Partners for Implementation Grant Round III, Pending Grant Award
	agenda
	grant summary
	MOU

	Adoption of Board Policy 6170.1 - Transitional Kindergarten
	Agenda
	Summary
	Board Policy Revised
	Board Policy

	Ratification of Memorandum of Understanding for Special Schools Program with Orange County Department of Education for 2012-13 School Year
	AIBS - OCDE Special Schools
	MOU OCDE Spec Schools

	Administrative Regulation 3515.2 – Disruptions (Revised: For First Reading)
	AGENDA
	SUMMARY
	AR 3515 - DISRUPTION

	Adoption of Resolution No. 12/13-2935 – Authorizing Issuance of Santa Ana Unified School District's 2012 (Measure C) General Obligation Refunding Bonds in a Principal Amount Not to Exceed $20,000,000
	AGENDA
	Resolution 2935

	Board Policy 1330 – Use of School Facilities (Revised:  For Adoption)
	BP 1330 Agenda
	BP 1330-  Summary
	BP 1330- Document

	Administrative Regulation 1330.1 – Facilities Use Guidelines and Rate Schedules (Revised:  For Implementation)
	AR 1330.1 Agenda
	AR 1330.1 Summary
	AR 1330.1 Document

	Adoption of Resolution No. 12/13-2937 - Authorizing Submission of Application(s) to California Department of Education for Qualified Zone Academy Bonds Eligibility and Funding
	QZAB Agenda
	QZAB Resolution

	Authorization to Award Contracts for Architectural Services for Development of Phase II Solar Projects Districtwide
	II Solar Projects

	Approval of Amendment to Bond Oversight Committee Bylaws
	BOC Bylaws
	BOC Bylaws attachment A

	Approval of Appointment of Bond Oversight Committee Members
	BOC  Committee Members

	Approval of Memorandum of Understanding Between Santa Ana Unified School District and Santa Ana Educators’ Association Regarding K-8 Schools
	AIB
	Attachment

	Approval of Personnel Calendar
	AIB
	Attachment

	Approval to Cancel Regular Meeting of Board of Education on November 27, 2012
	AIB

	Valley High School June 16, 2012 Letter of Concern Article XVIII
	AIB Valley

	Board and Staff Reports/Activities
	Board and Staff Reports 8-28-12

	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page



